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PIMCO
2025

34,289 5.61
30,570 5.00
19,000 3.11
5,726 0.94
2,636 0.43
1,840 0.30
94,061 15.39
6,088 1.00
1,111 0.18
1,013 0.17
21 0.00
8,233 1.35
81 0.01
2,139 0.35
750 0.12
2,889 0.47
47,205 7.72
10,336 1.69
7,121 1.16
6,534 1.07
5,666 0.93
5,103 0.83
4,639 0.76
3,657 0.60
3,303 0.54
3,008 0.49
2,489 0.41
1,468 0.24
1,312 0.21
1,004 0.16
710 0.12
708 0.12
509 0.08
104,772 17.14
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9,385 1.54
6,664 1.09
5,878 0.96
5,706 0.93
5,551 0.91
2,317 0.38
1,870 0.31
1,327 0.22
392 0.06
0 0.00
39,090 6.39
84,897 13.89
25,701 4.20
5,123 0.84
5,108 0.84
2,522 0.41
123,351 20.18
348,990 57.08
44,782 7.32
202 0.03
64,454 10.54
30,119 4.93
636 0.10
367 0.06
241 0.04
176 0.03
146 0.02
97 0.02
50 0.01
96,286 15.75
54 0.01
146 0.02
862,645 141.10
251,281 41.10
611,364
88,532 100.00

30
2025

Fannie Mae, TBA 6.000 | 2055 109,059,743 |108,425,000 110,084,176 18.01
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2 |Fannie Mae, TBA 6.500 | 2055 67,009,086 | 65,450,000 67,486,112 11.04
3 |Natixis New York 4.470 | 2025 62,700,000 | 62,700,000 62,700,000 10.26
4 |Royal Bank of Canada 2.700 | 2025 11 29,330,889 | 40,000,000 29,315,000 4.80
5 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.500 | 2055 27,918,136 | 28,275,000 28,272,949 4.62
6 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.000 | 2055 16,620,840 | 17,300,000 16,945,515 2.77
7 |U.S. Treasury Bonds 4.625 | 2054 15 12,963,221 | 12,200,000 11,853,063 1.94
8 |Fannie Mae, TBA 3.000 | 2044 25 9,121,359 | 10,800,000 9,346,893 1.53
Treasury Inflation Protected
9 1.875 | 2034 15 9,470,715 | 9,303,385 9,315,918 1.52
Securities
10 |Freddie Mac 4.000 | 2052 10 8,960,262 9,425,503 8,785,609 1.44
11 |Blackrock European CLO VIII DAC 3.156 | 2036 20 7,827,477 | 7,500,000 8,785,380 1.44
12 |Freddie Mac 2.500 | 2051 9,363,406 | 8,940,607 7,428,574 1.22
13 |Fannie Mae, TBA 4.000 | 2055 7,276,300 7,982,912 7,423,798 1.21
14 |Ginnie Mae, TBA 4.000 {2055 7,228,008 | 7,900,000 7,346,469 1.20
Structured Asset Securities
15 4.8687 | 2036 25 6,873,274 | 6,873,274 6,812,526 1.11
Corporation Mortgage Loan Trust
Treasury Inflation Protected
16 0.125 | 2026 15 6,097,115 | 6,156,226 6,103,567 1.00
Securities
17 |Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Trust 4.1176 2060 12 27 6,053,157 | 6,053,179 6,033,321 0.99
18 |Madison Park Funding XLVI Ltd. 5.2561 |2034 10 15 5,200,000 | 5,200,000 5,206,000 0.85
19 |Ginnie Mae, TBA 4.500 |2055 5,062,605 | 5,400,000 5,169,801 0.85
20 |Jeronimo Funding DAC 3.408 | 2064 10 25 4,491,137 4,344,172 5,107,820 0.84
21 |Parallel Ltd. 5.3661 | 2034 15 5,100,000 | 5,100,000 5,091,803 0.83
22 |Fannie Mae, TBA 7.000 | 2055 13 5,059,781 | 4,850,000 5,087,796 0.83
23 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.500 | 2055 4,944,141 | 5,000,000 4,995,536 0.82
24 |Mill City Mortgage Loan Trust 3.250 |2069 10 25 4,860,623 | 5,030,588 4,900,230 0.80
25 |Bain Capital Credit CLO Ltd. 5.3352 | 2034 24 4,900,000 | 4,900,000 4,879,783 0.80
26 |Freddie Mac 5.000 | 2054 4,768,644 | 4,950,541 4,862,336 0.80
27 |BPCE S.A. 6.612 |2027 10 19 4,195,110 | 4,200,000 4,300,637 0.70
28 |Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 3.150 | 2026 4,271,721 4,267,500 4,227,228 0.69
29 |Fremont Home Loan Trust 5.1087 | 2036 25 4,463,298 5,000,000 4,155,617 0.68
Treasury Inflation Protected
30 1.375 | 2033 15 4,112,021 | 4,225,040 4,105,037 0.67
Securities

2025

2025
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2024 12 17 2025

2024 12 27,151,550.47 3,931,816 9.98 1,445
2025 31,556,626.03 4,569,715 10.08 1,460
42,686,823.64 6,181,479 10.21 1,479

48,280,466.93 6,991,494 10.23 1,481

49,643,475.39 7,188,872 10.21 1,479

52,296,914.56 7,573,116 10.27 1,487

56,509,196.64 8,183,097 10.41 1,507

2024 12 3,980,581.93 376,165 9.98 943
2025 4,310,857.23 407,376 10.08 953
8,900,776.32 841,123 10.21 965

14,871,176.98 1,405,326 10.23 967

17,401,727.00 1,644,463 10.21 965

18,687,106.62 1,765,932 10.26 970

22,396,844.92 2,116,502 10.40 983

2025 0 0

2025
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2025 0 0
0 0
2025
2024 12 17
4.10
2025
2024 12 17
4.00
2025
100
2025

10 10
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2 | FNMA TBA 6.5% AUG 20YR 6.50% | 2055%88138 | 11.0%
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4 | FNMA TBA 5.0% AUG 20YR 5.00% |2055&881389 | 2.8%
5 | US TREASURY BOND 463% | 205458158 | 1.9%
6 | FNAMA TBA 3.0% JUL 20YR 3.00% | 2055470148 1.5%
7 | US TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD 1.88% | 2034FE7/8158 | 1.5%
8 | FMNMA PASS THRU 20YR #SD8256 4,00% |2052F10818| 1.2%
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2024 12 17 2025

2025
5,444,928 18,962 5,425,966
5,444,928 18,962 5,425,966
2,153,054 0 2,153,054

2,153,054 0 2,153,054
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2024 12 17 2025 30
328
23 103
UFJ 2025
144 .81 94.50
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PIMCO
2025 30
862,737 124,933
666 96
2,265 328
14,125 2,045
62,494 9,050
TBA 420,789 60,934
6,242 904
4,327 627
1,373,645 198,918
13,919 2,016
1,100 159
4,882 707
63,078 9,134
7 1
TBA 676,572 97,974
4 1
1,860 269
306 44
490 71
30 4
3 0
22 3
8 1
762,281 110,386
611,364 88,532
868,077 125,706
13,800 1,998
(291) (42)

92,015 13,325

12/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

14,678 2,126
540,177 78,223
56,509 8,183

2,153

4,175

5,426

6.82 988

10.40 983
129.38 18,736

10.41 1,507
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PIMCO

2024 12 17 2025 30

13,341 1,932
116 17
13,457 1,949
23 3

124 18

17 2

90 13

2 0

11 2

28 4

295 43
13,162 1,906
1,021 148
7,370 1,067
(5.356) (776)
(319) (46)
2,716 393
18,452 2,672
(6,271) (908)
(2,626) (380)
154 22
9,709 1,406
12,425 1,799

25,587 3,705
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PIMCO

2024 12 17 2025 30

13,162 1,906
2,716 393
9,709 1,406

25,587 3,705

0 0
0 0
0 0
122,485 17,737
148,072 21,442
463,292 67,089
611,364 88,532

12
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PINCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
6.34 918
@ 0.12 17
0.36 52
0.48 70
6.82 988
®) 7.57
© 4.00
14,678 2,126
* 1.01
* 1.00
* 3.54

n 0.01

@
©)

©
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PINCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
123.64 17,904
@ 3.08 446
2.66 385
5.74 831
129.38 18,736
©) 4.64
540,177 78,223
* 0.01
* 0.00
* 4.55

n 0.01

@
©)
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PIMCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
10.00 1,448
(@) 0.19 28
0.22 32
0.41 59
10.41 1,507
©) 4.10
56,509 8,183
* 1.01
* 1.00
* 3.53

n 0.01

@
©)
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2025 30
2003 12
2017 29
PIMCO
2006
1933
1940
PIMCO
US GAAP
ASC 946 US GAAP
US GAAP
2024 12 17
PIMCO 2024 12 17

2025 30
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PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO
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BBH
2022 FASB Accounting
Standards Update ASU 2022-03 820
ASU 2022-03
820
ASU  2022-03 2024 12 15

2023 12 FASB ASU 2023-09

ASU 2025 12 15
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NYSE

NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE

NYSE NYSE

NYSE

ETF

ETF
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

US GAAP
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP

ETF

ETF

25/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

NYSE

NYSE
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NYSE
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NYSE

01S SOFR  LIBOR

60
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TIPS
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CBO CLO CDO

CDO

PIK PIK

GNMA

FNMA

FNMA
FHLMC FNMA
FNMA

FNMA
FNMA

FHLMC PCs

FHLMC
PCs
2019 FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
TBA FNMA  FHLMC
TBA

TBA
TBA
FINRA
TBA TBA
TBA TBA
TBA
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PIMCO
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PIMCO
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0TC
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Fed 2022 2023
2024 FRB 2020

30
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PIMCO
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PIMCO
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250,000
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TBA
CFTC FCM
FCM
FCM
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
PIMCO
0.55 0.05 0.40
0.55 0.05 0.40
PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
10
2025 30
PIMCO 5,552 102 1
11
PIMCO
12

10

43/380



2024 12 17
2025 30

«
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13

14

US GAAP
2025 30

2025 30

15
2025 28
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PIMCO

2025 30

iR B
[T [ “F-Rikdird
b B 141. 1%

&= 1
Altice France 5. A,

9, T due 08/ 15,/ 2028 5 1% ] 150
A=Burg LLC

1L DI0% due 07,/20/2026 737 T3
12-035% doo | 15002028 20039 2,718
Envalior Fimance Gabil

9 BI2% due 0320 2030 L IT3 L 111
Lealand Finance Co. BY

B.AAT% duse  12/30,/2027 1 2
TN due D6,30,/3027 b, 1]
Moreury Aggregator LP

TR due 04/03,/2026 125 ]
Poseidon Bideo SAS

6, 080 dise 03133030 EUR ] hE3
SVF II Pineo (Caymam) LP

60008 due 12/23/2025 5 L00E 1. 008
Syniverse Holdings LLC

11, 2o6% doc 051 352027 L= e
Trunshigm, Inc.

B, TN due 02/28,/2031 1.0 1, 098
Fd p—REEN 8 233
(EFRE 35, 247)

TR LT r AR T

Banes Menite doi Paschi di Siena Sp

1, BTER due 000082020 EUR - 1, 063 1,243
Banco Bilbao Vizcays Argentarin 5.4
5. 381% due 03003,/ 3020 3 L8000 1,855
Banco Santander 5.0
A 3508 dwe 061,711 /2027 Z, -0 2, 19a
5. 052% due 03142028 HIH B3
6, 527N due 11072027 1, R L. 643
Bank of Mova Scotla
5, 390% due 045,08,/ 2028 30 am
Barclays FLC
B3R dise 095 10./3028 a 2
B, A% doo D510/ 2027 1. 200 |
HPCE 5. A
&, 203% due 0014,/2030 450 Hit ]
B, BI2% dwe [OS19/2027 4,200 1o 30
CaizaBank 5 A
6. 624N due 09 13,/2027 eii] 1 E]
CoStar Group, Ioo.
2 8000% dwe 07152030 2, 800 2. 6H
Credit Agricole 5. A
5, G0N dwe 06,'11,/2028 250 251
Credit Opportunities Partners J¥ LLC
6. 5308 dwe 03,/20/2028 1,000 1, 007
Cradit Sulsse Group AG AT1 Clais (k)

50 Rd
Ford Credit Cansdn Co.
6, TTI% due (0152025 CAlr GO0 i
T, 00 due 021002026 1, 600 1.1
Fortitude Group Holdings LLC
6, 2500 e 04,00] S 20R0 3 Ui et}
Goci First Imvestment Co.
5. 200% dwe O1,/20/2030 2, 500 2,554
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PIMCO
2025 30

SEEERE By

(& 51 d] ikt
Goldaan Sachs Group, Ine.
6, AB4%. dise 1024 2029 5 L1000 H 1, 167
NG Groep NV
3, G00%. dhse - 09,703, 2000 ELR: 1, 200 1,4
Intesn Sanpeole Spl
72000 dow | 1°28,/2033 3 thin i bt
Iridium Capital FLC
O, 250 due 06718, 3020 EXE 400 )
Lleyds Banking Group PLC
37508 doe 0111/2027 5 ] 595
5. 462% dee 01,05,/2028 % 500 BOV
LPL Holdings, Imc.
5, o0 dhse 0315,/2030 500 508
Morgan Stanley Bank M. A
5. 0857 due 07/14/2028 1, 00 1, W8
KatWest Groap PLC
B, BEI due 03701/2028 (e 11
B, 631% dive 03/01/2028 J00 J01
5, 6% due 11515,/2028 I, o 1, 1o
Santander Boldimgs USA, Ine.
5 4TI due 0372072079 qoa o7
6,006 due 03/20/2020 doh HlEe]
Santander UE Group Holdings PLC
5. B9 dise (ML115,/2001 1. loa 1. 135
SBA Tower Trust
A B3N dwe 10152028 400 401
Societe Generale 5 A
64T dee 01/ 12/2027 1, 200 1211
SRC Subulk Led
5, D008 duse 027272028 2,000 2,018
Suei Second Investment Co,
A, BTEN e 09°10,"2027 1, 100 1,08
Titanium 21 Boodco Sarl
6, 2308 due 01/14/2031 <) EUR . 708 1630
UBE Growp AG
3, 106% due 08S13,/2030 ] 200 (1]
A 190% due 06,01/ 2031 oo A0
5. 4285 dhue 02082030 400 111
6. AR e 09222020 B0 841
6.32T% dow 12122027 H0 BX2
6. 373 due 07/15/2026 1, D50 1. 051
6, 4438 due 05/11/2028 1. 250 1, 289
Unitl Greup LP
6, S0m. due 021152020 456 441
10, BN duo 02/15,/2028 171 500
VICI Prepertios LP
4, TE0% due 04,01,/2028 e 5o

4B, 550

L T —
Applovin Corp.
B, I25% due 1201,/ 20249 1, BOQ 1,520
Bayer 1L 5. Finance 1T LLC
A 375% due 127153028 2, 600 2,577
Bayer 1L 8. Finaoce LLC
6. 5O diowe 1 1/21/2033 2, Doa 2. 145
Boeing Co.
210N duee 2042026 1.4 1,47
27508 dive 02013026 450 485
6, 2560 dise 05,/01/2027 By 587
6. 05N, disw 05/01,/2020 n 21
6,355, dise DES01/2031 200 18
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Contone Corp.
3,078 dse 02715,/ 2030 3 L0 H 1, 106
A4 GER% due 12015,/2000 1, 52 1,49
CGI, Inc
4. 050N dee 03714/ 2030 1, 600 1. 51B
Doll Internatiossl LLC
& T doe 0401/ 2028 1. 600 1618
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC
5, 15 dise 11505,/2026 300 2
S.RI0N due 11/05,/2026 400 s
Galdersa Fimnance Europe BY
3. 500N dise | D3.720,/2030 EXR 2,500 2. 1
HCA, Ine.
50005 doe 03,/01,/2028 5 e e} 20
5,057 due 03701,/2028 o ™
l=perinl Brands Finance FLC
3, 5O duwe O07,/26,/2026 = 741
JotBlue 2080-1 Class A Pass-Through Trust
4, D00% due 11515,/2032 141 £
LG Enorgy Solution Ltd.
5, 250% dow (7022028 1, DoG 1, 0
Mars, Imc.
o RO deo 053,701,/2028 2,200 228
Microchip Technology, Inc.
5, 0508 due 02,/15,2030 1, 150 1, 187
Hissan Motor Acceptance Co. LLC
5, 006 e 0913,/ 3027 100 L]
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd
AR dee 0001772027 ] 577
A BN due 09717,/2030 HoO T
Rolls-Royee FLC
5, T500% dhee LOV15,2027 &, 700 3, 500
Southerm Gas Corrider CJSC
6, BTSN duwe 00,/24,/2020 o0 Ti0

Stel lantis Finance U.5., Inc
5, 350% dwe 03172028
United Airlines 2020-1 Class A Pass-Through Trust

&
g

5. 875% due [0S15,/2027 755 il

Universal Masic Group KV

3. 7008 doo 06,30,/ 2032 EXR 200 241

Venture Global Caleasieu Pass LLC

3 8T5% due 08/15/2020 £ w0 159

Vonture Glebsl LNG, Ine.

815 due 06,/01/2028 60O 517

;5000 e 027012020 1, 126 I, L7

9 5T e (0] 2002 578 L]
5, 080

Altice France 5 A

3.375% dwe 0115/ 2028 LR 00 206
B, 8758 due 027012027 200 1z
DISH D63 Corp.

5, 2500 dee 127012026 i LMo B8
5. 750K due 12/01,/2028 40 4o
Dominion Bnergy. Inc.

5,008 due 0615,/2030 1, 800 1, 838
Ediszon International

6, 050N diee 03152030 200 203
Gazproa FJSC Via Gaz Capital 5 A

8,600 due (428,20 43 e
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Intelsat Jacksce Holdings 5. A
6, BO0%. dise O0,715,"2030 5 LB H 1, 651
EnzMunayGas Mational Co. J5C
4, TE0%. dige 04,719 2027 3,000 3,008
BorthNestorn Corp.
5. 073% due 03,21,/ 3030 1, 004 1,316
Pocific Gas & Electric Co,
210 dhme 08002027 00 (1]
3. 150% dse 01,/01/2026 4, 268 i, 227
32500 due 06,01,/2031 L0 150
39008, dhee  L2S01/2027 1. 866 1. 86
3. TEON due 07,01/20258 403 4]
5. 4505 due 06,15,/2027 100 1ol
Petroleas Mexicanos
6 TOO due O0016,/2032 I, 676 = 189
Southern Califernia Bdison Co,
B, 250% due 03716,/ 2000 e (]
B, 8300 dioe | 11,/01,/2027 200 e
Thamas Water Super Senior Issuar FLC
B TE00 dwe B0 102027 GEP 5 -]
9, TN doeo 10102027 (d) & T
Thames Water Utilities Finamce FLC
7.1 ES dise (4,530, 2033 {e1] 93
Thamas Water Utilities Ltd.
000 de 032273027 1 1
Topaz Solar Farms LLC
5, TE0R dhae 0930,/ 2030 % g f.
Varisble Energi ASA
FHTER due 03°12/2031 ELR GO0 i ]
¥indstross Services LLC
&, 2500 duo 10,01,/2031 £ L,40 1, 467

22, 692

fid Sig i 104,772
(EMEE 5108, B28)

S IRECFABMN 57, 1%

Fanniie Has
00008, dhse D1/25,/2043

i

30008 dige 025,/ 2046 () 109
3,000 dise 03,901°2050 i 548
3,008 due 08,0]/2052 ] 455
40008, duwe 06,/01/2042 1] ]
4, 00 e [M40] /2042 3 ]
4, 0008 due 10,01/2042 H 2
4, 0008 due |0/0]/ 2048 ey 3
4, 00l e | 150172048 B2 449
4R due 0050172040 206 19
b D00 dise | 102049 33 42
A e e 00170172050 B ¥
4, 0008 doe 07,701,/ 2050 75 7l
A DO dipe 0,01/ 2050 G a7
A 000 e 1 1,/01,/2050 555 562
A D00 dwe 09/01/2051 62 g
A D0 e 12/01,/2052 321 2549
A BOOR dhge 100172052 1,701 | B )
4, G0 e 03,01/2053 o]

A 50O dise D8501,/2053 o 871
A B0 due (901/2053 92l HE
50008 dise 04,01/2053 1. 955 1,420
B, (e due 5.70],72051 (] 194
5, Q00 e 08,01/ 2053 = 5e = B3
5, D0 e 07,01/ 2053 BE3 870
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B 000K due 00,/01/2054 5 a4 -] W
50008 dise 02,701,/2054 1, 737 L.7l6
5. 000% dise 0501/ 2054 3 a0
5, 00 e 001 2054 3, 6 3042
5. 000% due 07/01/2054 500 2,565
£, D00 thee 08/01/2084 T s
5. B0 due 06/01/2053 2, B34 2,840
6, 5O duse 1 1/01/2063 e 757
6, 5008 dhse 1240),/2053 196 G
6, BO0% due 040,101,/ 2064 1272 38
Faneile Has, TRA (d)
30008 due 0525, 2044 10, 800 9, M7
3. B0 doe (012055 1, 092 3
4. DO0% s 07012055 7, 083 T.4%4
A DO dse 080172055 G0 HEL
B, 000% e 05/01/2055 17, 300 16, 143
5. 500 e 07,01/3055 28,25 2B AT
5, GO0 due 08/01/2065 5,000 4, 6
6. 000% dise 08/01/2055 108, 425 100, 0
i, B0 dise 08,01/ 2055 B5, 450 &7, 488
70008 due 08/13/3055 1,850 5, 088
Froddie Maz
1, 533 dwe 02152044 (o) 1, B Iis
2. GO0 e 00/15/2028 (o) G &
2, GO0 duee 0001/ 205] o 28
2, B0 due 02701/ 2081 ERTH T, 409
& 0005 dise 09,701,/2040 17 116
3000 e 057012052 T 805
A 000 due 08,01,/2042 a6 44
4000, due 097012042 61 B2
4. D00 thee 05701/ 2048 87 B2
4 000% due 08012040 T 7
4, 000% ey 03,01/ 2050 S W
A D00 dse 05,01/ 2050 o1z BET
40005 duse 0801/ 2060 AT (L
DO due [0/01 2052 a9, 425 B, T8E
4, OO duee 0G/01/2053 1. 854 1. 506
A, GO e 090172053 a1l B3
5. 000% doe B6/01/2053 2,578 2,837
5. 0008 dse 07,701/2053 Ha1 B
5, 000% tee 09/01/2064 1. 841 1,812
&, 00F due | 1012053 2,173 2,135
5. 0008 due 05/01/2054 HP ]
5 0008 duee 07,01/ 2054 1, 951 A, 862
£.000% dee 08/01/2054 255 0
&, BOO% due 00,/01/2063 & 69s &, 009
5, 500% dise 07/01/2053 2, 06 2, 400
6, B0 duee (40,401, 2064 380 30
Ginsie Mas
200 doe OF/20,/2052 176 122
30008 due 02/20,/2052 B4 57
3, 000% tee 00720,/ 2062 178 158
4. 0008 e 05,20,/ 2040 351 Ja0
£, BOO% duue 07,20,/ 2053 1 GLE 1. 30
5. 5008 dhee 08,20/ 3053 1, 468 1L AT5
Ginoie Wes, TBA (d}
4500 due (80172055 400 Mo
20008 deo 05/15,2042 2,400 2123
3. 508 doe 07,01/2055 4, 200 3; B19
4.000% dee 07/01/2055 7,900 7. 148
A4 5O due 07,0172055 B, 400 &, 170
5, 00N e 05,/01/2085 1. 500 1. 472
Eaotdng 1 gy 1 348, 950

(BEWEE $348, 588)
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(R RInT, (Pt
R B RS T, 0%
o 17 LR ()
0, 125% due 07,15/2020 i B IGE $ BN
0, 123% den 07/15/2030 (i) 187 1T
0, 125% dee O1716,203] 135 (411
€, 15 doe 077152031 120 110
0, 2500 doe O07/15,/2029 (i) GG b4
0. 2000 disee 02715,/ 2050 o i
0, 625% due 07,715,/2032 (i) 3, 704 3, 53
Q. 7508 due 021572042 4z (4]
0. T dise 02715/2045 i BT
O, 875 dun 021572047 4 1] 675
10008 dpe 0211572046 406 ki
1. 000K dhawe 0215/ 2048 41l B0
1o 00 e 0215,/ 204% 2, M0 1, 481
1, 375% dise OFF15,/2033 4, 205 4, 105
1. 978% due 02/16/204 18 116
1. 500N ddue 02/ 15/2053 1. 075 836
1, TE0% due OL/15/2084 () 1,387 1. M8
1, 8785 due 07715, 2034 9, 303 9 318
2. 1255% dos 02°15,/2041 146 143
Eocii ey g alid
4, 625% duo 05/15,2064 12,200 13,853

A 003N due 02720,/ 2047 1.7 1. 456
A0 doe 0125,/ 2050 1,49 1410
T dee 05720,/2046 1. 631 1.5
Azerican Home Mortgage Investment Trust

5,055 doe 02/25,/2045 1,210 L. 14
Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates

5, 200 dwe 01/25/2004 1,459 15401
ATLE Trust

3, 850%. due 04,25,/2063 1, 195 1,725
Aven Fimsnce No.4 FLC

5, 1A dise | 2028,/2040 GBF 1,851 2,0
Boar Stearns Altornative=A Trust

A B doe 02720,/2030 i 1. 825
BSST Mortgage Trust

7, 162% dwe 02/15,/2037 500 o7
T.B12% doe 02/15,2037 1, 0040 fi ]
#8125 due 02/15,/2037 1] 81
Cantorbary Finamce Mo, 4 PLC

5. 067% dwe 05,16,/ 2058 GBF 1,458 2,000
Carrington Mortgage Loan Trust

A DG due 02525,/ 2006 5 3000 i Ko
5,308 due 057253034 LEL] 175
CIM Trust

1, GOSN dise K325/ 2062 1. 5568 165
Countrywide Home Loan Mortgege Pess-Through Trust

5. 1648 due 02/25/2036 I 120 1 ey
Cradit Suisse Mortgmge Capital

3. TEN due 027272040 2108 1,055
40858 dige 077372037 = 851 = Bi3
Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Trust

3, 004N dwe 04,720, 32062 5,472 3, 406
i LIS dwe 120272060 G, 053 6, 033
Curzan Worlgages PLC

5 4%% due 07282040 GBF 1,987 2,731
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CWARS Aszgot-Backed Cortificates Trust
A, BE4%. dise 02725,"2006 3 LTI9 3 L0668
CHABS Asset-Backed Notes Trust
B, 094% dige 07,726,/ 2030 il 11
Ellington Loan Acquisition Trust
5, 534% due 05,/25,/2037 148 1. 454
Elstree Funding
L O3T% e 01721,/ 3085 GRM 2 839 3, B0z
First Franklin Mortgage Loan Trust
53848 due 07/25,/2033 5 155 ph ]
Freddie Mac Multifamily Strisctured Pass—Through Certificates
10050 due 06,/25,/2028 () 1,568 46
36078 dwe LOVZ5 2046 e 135
ToOEE due 12/25,/2047 56 56
Fresont Home Loan Trust
5, 0450 dise 11525,/ 2035 2,055 1, 540
B, L0 doe 00,26,/ 2000 B, 00a 4. 168
G5 Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust
3, TE0% due L0256,/ 2057 1, B4 1. 672
GSAMP Trust
LT % dise 037252047 1, 146 1,45
5, 400 e 06252034 LY ] 2,75
Harbour No. 2 PLC
5, A% doe 10282054 GBI 2,040 2, TR
Hilton USA Trust
AT due 11/05,/2035 § 3507 5
HSI Asset Securitization Corp. Trust
45T due 12/25,/2036 L i 1. 545
Jorenisa Fumding DAC
3, 408% e 10,°25,°2064 EUR 4, 344 E, |08
JPMcrgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
0, G13% dpe L0/05,/2040 () 3 500 b
JPMergan Mortgege Acquisition Trust
4, B4 dies |025,2056 ] T3
JPMorgan Mortguge Trust
5, GO0 dow 12/27,/2035 = i6
Jubilee Place & BY
280N duses 0917 FT060 ENR 2, 1a2 2,522
MA Monoy Pimnacle Residential Securitisatiom Trust
A B3N doe 04,'15,/2066 ANTF B, 133 &, J67
Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust
Ao due 102572036 5 i) ]
NFA Trust
4. 4008 diae 03,°25,/2068 3, b7 3, 544
MHC Cossercial Mortgage Trust
6. 02T diso 0415,/2038 B0 80|
Nill City Mortgege Loan Trust
2, To0% dow 07,20,/ 2059 178 170
3, 050% dise 10,25,/ 2060 5,031 |, 500
Mortimer Btl PLC
8. A0 dioe F2/22 2066 ar 1,003 1, 481
NovaStar Mortgage Pundieg Trust
6.0 diow | 2°25,20034 5 Ba2 29
0lympus Trust
4. 50 dwe 10102056 AUTF 2, 650 1, 756
FiH Alternative Mortgage Trust
6, 00 e 8125, 20037 5 L8 1, 5586
PRET LLC
6. T21% due O7/25/3051 3. 0AE 3652
Residontial Asset Mortgsge Produsts Trust
5. 174 dow 03,/25,/2037 1,135 1, 034
Eesidentinl Mortgege Acceptance Corporation Mo 3 PLC
5 A2 due 02/15/2047 L R | b
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Stratton Mortgage Funding PLC
5, 9675 dwe 06,/20,/2060 GEF 1, 700 5 L
Structured Asset Securities Corporation Mortgage Loan Truat
4, 050 dpe L0S26,/2037 5 LE 1,77
|, B dhee 07252036 G, ¥7% 91k ]
5, 409 due 05,725,/3035 2,387 2.338
Tesple Quay Mo. 1 PLC
S, B0 dise 07/24/2085 GRM 1, o8 1, 780
Towd Point Mortgage Funding Granite & FLC
500 due 07/20,/2053 1. 159 1. 592
Towd Point Mortgage Trust
2, B0 dise 10,°25,/2050 3 LLHs 1 250G
3,700 dhee 09,25, 2062 I, 13 2,780
Verus Securitization Trust
G055 dse 12/25,/2068 1, 259 1,902
Walz Mortgage Pass-Through Certifleates Trust
B AL due 10/26,/20456 B2 LT
B, 5o dioe 1152572042 ] 252
Warwick Finance Residentinl Mortgnges Musbher Three FLC
B, 380 duo 12/21/2040 GHP 1, 130 1..547
¥oshington Wutual Mortgege Pass-Through Cortificates WMALT Trust
&, 159% duwe (4,25/2047 3 omT I, pig
WSTN Trast
6, BIE% dwe 07,05,2037 500 oo
Fmm B IF e B AR 1 1
(EMEE 5125, 555)

T e oot AR 15 4%

Affirm Master Trust

18900 doe 02/15,/2033 2, 600 2821
Allegro CLO XI Ltd.

5. 519% dise 01192033 2, 400 2, 402
Anchornge Credit Funding 1 Led

3000 e 0725,/2037 + BE2 3, 6U5
Anchorage Credit Fusding 10 Lid

A TG diee 04,25,/ 2038 1, L]
Anchorage Crodit Fumding 2 Led

05 dee M35 2038 Z, 700 2,652
Anchorage Credit Funding 3 Lud

28718 due 012873009 1.0 L]
Mnchorage Credit Funding 4 Led

2, TEN due 4,527,039 1, 000 082
Anchoruge Credit Fumding 7 Ltd

VB0 dse 04725, 2037 1,529 1,519
Atlas Senior Loan Pund XVIT Led

5,925 dioa 10,/20,/2034 1,.000 1,000
Aurium CLO 111 DAC

203 e 0416,/ 3030 EUR 3 10s 3, b4
Buto Asset-Backed Securities Italian Stella Loams 5SEL

o, 65 dhpe 1220, 3036 2 3, D64
Bain Capital Credit CLO Lid

B, 3N dee 072452034 5 w00 . 90
Blvea Compumer Auto

2, TEN due 03710/2038 EXR. 2,237 2,638
Boteny CLO 2 Lid

B BZ1% duwe 4,/30,/2031 H d55 s
Blackroek Buropesn CLO VIII DAC

3, 158N dise 00520,/2030 EUR 7, 50O &, THS
Bluellountain CLO XUIT Lid

5. 058% due 07,/15,/2031 3 1,423 L4
BNFF AM Buro CLO DAC

2, 02 due 10/15,/2031 EUR 2,456 2, 878
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Carvana Aute Recolvebles Trust
{ GO e 00 12,2028 3 2T 5 LBt
4, BEN due 02,/10,/2028 s 1
4, 0% diee 00710,/2030 1, 200 1,208
GLS Auto Recoivebles Issuer Trust
5, 5000 due 1 1715,/2027 553 554
LAD Auto Receivables Trust
A, GOe ches 13715, D027 2, 600 2,600
LOM 36 Led.
5.306% due O01/15,/2034 1. 000 L1 T]
LM Loan Tncome Pund I Led
5, 561% due (4,/20/2031 B4 S
MAT Bank Auto Beceivables Trast
4. BN de 05,°15,/3008 2. 600 2, b3
Madisen Park Pumding NLVI Lid
5, 2668 dee 1015200 5, 200 5,106
Marathem CLO XINIT Ltd,
B, 456N due (40152002 1. 085 1. 487
WFl LLC
B BN doe (6192037 g Wi
Baviont Privete Education Lomn Trust
3. 0000 duse L2715/ 2045 1] 19
Baviont Stiodent Loan Triast
5. 3200 duoe 08,26,/ 2069 1. 410 1., 40a
Belpot Student Loan Trust
6, GO dwe B2,/20,/2041 G 7]
Onelain Financial Issuasce Trust
4B due 10142004 (] (]
Pagaya Al Debt Granter Trust
49618 dse 101552032 1, 900 1, ¥
5, LB due 061572032 2305 = HH
Pagayn Al Debt Trust
6. BE0% due 07716/2031 T i
Palmor Square Buropean Loan Punding DAC
31700 dise 10/16/2034 EUR 2, 600 FR: )
Panornss Auto Trust
& TOES dise OXF15,2030 AUTF 2,812 1,840
Farallel Ltd
5. 366% due 0, 15,/20034 + b 1M B, 002
Fod & Black Auto Italy Srl
2, T dise 0772520086 EAR . 2360 2, b2
Rosearch-Driven Pagaya Motor Asset Trust
T dhee O1,26,/2032 I LT 1,978
Research-Driven Pagaya Motor Asset Trust V
B D208 dhee 00,35, 2030 1474 1,479
EF5 Aute Recoivables Securlitization Trust
4, B50% due 05,/72/2028 s 2,426
SMB Private Education Loan Trust
&, TB4% due 02/16,2065 2, 668 o R7R
Upstart Pass-Through Trust
3. B0 dive 1061720y 2030 155 5]
Upstart Securitization Trust
5, 50 dive 06,720,/ 2032 |76 ¥
Volvo Financial Equipment LLC
4. BEOR dhae 05,°17,/2027 655 655
Voya Eure CLO III DAC
3019 dhee 04,115,2033 EUR G40 76l
TEw b - Ay ERGH 04, 061
(ERMEE $01, 1840

54/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

2025 30

R Lhi- ]
[ 0] [0k}

Argentina Goverrment International Bond

1. 000 dhaes OF,100,/202% 5 15 5 I3
3. BOOR dipe 07002041 3, 102 2,
Bustralla Goversment Boed
1, 750% e 00212051 AUE 1, 100 duz
Terasl Goverrmeot Intermational Bond
&, D00 dise 10°30,2020 EVR 2, 900 36
9. 375% e 027193030 % 3100 3. 163
Moxico Govermment International Bond
27500 dise 1172772001 (0 MEN =), 339 3, THY
30008 dise 127035026 (D 2,040 105
& 000 diee L1730/ 2028 (D) ) Gi6
A D0 e 08724720 (D) &, Ba 1
7. 500% dise 05,26,/ 3033 1, Log 53
710N due 05,/20,2031 1, B0 Kl
T. 700 doe | E/23/2034 7, W00 HEE
S, 500 due 03012020 5, RO 3,637
4, 500 due 05/31,/2020 7, 000 "
Peru Government International Bomd
5, 450N dee 057122040 PEN Big 184
54008 dhae DE12,/2034 BEG ]
6. [B0R due 08/12,/2032 B, 178 1,084
0. B0 dow 08122037 1, 95 HI
6, 0508 dee DES12/2031 2, 042 Li1]
7300 due 06,12/2033 6, (00 1,845
TR0 dee 0812,/2039 1. 500 21
Poland Goverrment [ntermational Bond
4, 8754 due 02/12,/2030 £ L300 1,427
Fomanin Government Internaticnal Bood
50500 dhae 03,10/2030 EUR 2500 3. 000
5, 200% due 05,°30,/2032 1. 720 1, )
5,379 dwe 00/22,/2031 pii= 1] pal 1
B, 875 dse 07711/ 2032 e L
Fussia Goverrmeet Intersaticsal Bond
5, 280 diue (5232047 5 200 a
South Africa Government International Bond
7. 000 due 0278,/ 2031 AR 30, 700 1.072
B 000 duee OFS31 2030 2, b0 L&D
8, B de 003152037 B, 400 i1
BTSN due 02,/28,/2035 I3, 600 1, 765
1 000%. duee 00/31/2040 2, 000 Wi
10 500% duo 127212026 37, 700 2. M
Turiey Govermmeet Intorsationsl Bond

230% due 03713,/2030 3 GO0 BTZ
5. TSR due 05,°11/2047 21l 155
7.6Z5% dwe (H26,/ 2020 o thi -}
Turkiye Government Bond
AT, A5 doy 0900,/ 2028 TRY 2, 100 Bl
A BO0% dae 05/20,200% Jo0 8
AR, B0 due 08/ 16/2026 100 2
4t 055% duc 05°17,/2028 &2, 600 THa
FFY 34,
(EBEE 327, 801)

FEe

ADLER Group 5. A A2, 536 ]
be=uryg Corp. 24, 512 L1
Intelsat 5. A4 21,730 -
¥indstresm Holdings II LLC 31, 928 1,018
hoe Z, B89
(BMBiE 52, 562)
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Byl
[it] [ PRk}

03 b 0,08
Windstream Services LLC
12312065 1e] 202
el 202
(ERIES $134)

iR

[ R ]

LR & 15. 5%

N

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
B A5 due 05.904/2025 (@) H ke 40

pe@Ee 08 ____________________________________________________________
Mustralis asnd New Zealand Banking Group Ltd

2. 8608 due 07/01/2025 11 R 145
3, 830% due 0770172025 i 31 3
Bank of Nova Scotia

1, BOR due O07702,/2005 CAD 615 151
3 HHE due 07,01/ 2008 5 i I
BNF Paribas Bank

0. 5608 due 07,0)/2025 S 7 5
10808 due 07,/01/2025 SER ErEs o2
2. 2800 due 0701,/2025 W I8 11
28508 due 07/01/2028 AR 4 3
5 AL due 07/01/2025 AR 450 ]
Brown Erothers Haorriman & Co.

0, T30 dwe 0770172025 ¥ 23 2
3. 1008 due 077012025 NI, 4 i
LA duee 070172025 Gar 2 3
A HMA dee 0770172025 i 3 3
Citibank H A

Lo110s dwe 070172025 ELR ] [
3, 4208 due 07,701,/2026 GEF  4IB 573
383 due 0770172025 § 2 2
DBS Bank Lid,

3, 8H8 doe 07/701/2025 24l 241
InE Hank ASA

1080 due 070172025 SEX vl i
1, 100 e OF/01/ 2025 EUR 156 be2
2,880 due 07701/2025 AUTY 13 ]
SRR due 077012025 § 6 [
EISBC Bank

0, G60R due 07701/ 2025 SGI 4 50
HSBC Bamk PLC

1. L0 duwe 077012026 EUR T8 L4
3 A8 tae 07,/01/3025 GEI" 4 5
JPMorgan Chase Bank N A

3, BHR due 07701/ 2025 5 By B3
MUFG Bamk Ltd.

O, 138 due 07701,/2005 Vo418 P
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HEERE i

(SR Sl hil
Eoyal Bank of Cannda
1. 106 dwe 07012025 EXR 1 5 1
3 A2 doe 07,01/ 2025 GRP M &
3, BI0% due 07,01,/2025 : i 4
Sumitoss Mitsui Trust Bank Led
0, 150 e 07,/01,/2025 ¥ Zh 1e0
11060 dwe 0F,01,/2025 EXR 27 31
A0 dee 07/01/2025 el = H
3, 8208 due 07701/ 2025 i 1] o]

3, 371

et T 96, 286
(EeMmUE §96, 302)
BEWEESRESH (o) 140.1% H 862, 137
(EMpEE $868, 077)
AT U oA T (D)) (0 5% (3, 051}
(MR 2T - 74, M $0201))
FOoEOERERELUAN, BB (1085 (248, 323)
#RAE 100.0% 5 611, 364

R EERN R SR

*  YoREE, FRERRICONEA SRENBC R L TWS I EhE,

{a) 20254 6 H30E AN EEC L5 OSSR o ST, el SHEFRI107. 6, I v RIS D MREe. 7%,
AHF Y AR SRREOE 9%, BLMESEEOD. BESHIEOROEEL VREEh D,

{b) RTINS R,

{o) FRMSHLEER,

{d) SEFTRIRATEES,

(o) EBEE, A2FLR k20— (BUF (o) Evv5, ) #2102 Y »7Dh3,

if) ESCHEERIS 7 rELHLTHESATYS,

(g F—Ai, BNETORED T,

ELEEL L= 5Fs
R wwn =2m, L TH N, And

mEN SEH L = P Y P s g YR T i ] 1] S
L] 1470 D630, 0I5 DESOL/2025 % BET00 U5 Treasiry Bonds 2. 505%

due J17ES 20448

1.5 Tressury Bonds 4, 750%

due 1171572043

U8 Teessury Bonds 6 635%

due O2/16/2027 5064, 0370 %5 62700 3 B2, 108
TR o TR 0627 HES o7 L2025 CAD 40, 000 Provinee of Guebec 4. 0006 doo

00,2038 (30, 08T) o 315 =, S
LR $(94,224) § 92015 % 02, 053
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wma R D
wEy 8 po#ty  UI/B/F)  BEES  BEE R
BCY Ginaie Mee, TRA 5. 500% 0RO 8 s FL TV F (% e0d)
GAC Fonmie M=, THA . 500% 08,01,/2055 13, 40y {10, 030y {11, 14
FRDEH (29 303,5000 3 _(13,919)

B, 005 AS0HEIED, WTHIZL S HALE L OO SMERI OB ST EAS (SN AhANROEETHS.

LR ®HCREL fik A e
fadpd Pl Rl d R0 EdG TodoRe AFEELS —f NP

WEN S R o S g Skfda  MEEEISR (=) R
B L e W e LY
T 3 6nLTE 3 o 3 0 % 0§ GRTE & (8L ISN 8 (L420
TR 29, 348 a 5] ¥} o, M {30, 87 (7423
A R =BT T il S
BCY [1] [} ] (2. 505) (2. ®05) ] {2, B0G)
GEC L] 4] 5] (11, 114) {11, 114) 1] 11, 00
fit A3 LR Ao RSB TGE R § 9,05 % [ 0 5 (13,908 § 78.1M
BT Y

B A o= W, (TR TR R R S O (R ) cORERTE R (EAES L TR R O S RIS
# A==t [ CHBEE D A A Y RS R SR S RIS A TR Eh L. A Y BRI M SR
IE o T, MR AT S RRER T A s - R eBMo Lk,

2025466 AR M TRED, SRRFOTSELI0E FA T, METSHRDL BRTH ok, TSEAEL. PR Shtgd. B0
HLEB3 & LU - HERE S L S,

HRI FLITA
L4 TR [ P ) o (= i ]
Call - Euro-Bobl &-Tear Note August 2005 Futures  FUE 118, 600 07/ 25,2005 ] ] o
Call - Euro-Bond 10-Year Bond August 2025 Futores 152, 500 0795,/ 2025 i i H
Put - Euro-Bab]l 5-Year Note August 2025 Fulures 117,260 07/ 25/ 2005 i (r i
Put - Euro-Bmd 10-Year Boed August 2005 Futures 124, 000 07/ 25,2005 1 £2) {1
s 5 [T
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HHIsmA FLITh
it T (A7 8.4 nHR () Bh
Call - L5 Treasury 10-Year Sote Asgust 2025
Futures 5 112,000 125 2005 13 3 [ 5 (30
Call - LS Tressary 10-Year Sote Magust 2
Futures 112, Bod (/062026 8 {14} (20
Call - LS Tressury 19-Tear Sote Aegust 2005
Fuiures 112, 780 0771652025 E} 4} AL
Put = L5, Treasary 10-Year Note August 2026
Fulures 108, 5 03/ I6 2028 13 4} 0
Put = U8, Treasary 10-Year Note August 2026
Futures 1, D0 O7/26/2028 el ] k]
Put = E5. Treasary [0-Year Noteo Augusi 2025
Futures 104, 500 OIr25, 2006 16 1] {12
Put = L5 Treasory 10-Year Sote August 2025
Futures 110. 150 O3 252085 13 13 {2
il 5 1440
AT R § 60} § )
;|
HEH A WAL BN
o W E) meR R A
3Meaith S0FH December Futures Shern 2 10 5 E i i 5 {1
FMoaeh SOFR June Fututes Sherd 2005 & 133 1 Q
F-Momth S0FR barch Fuiures Shaor 0, 2025 1 0 o 11
d-Meaith SR Septesber Futures Shart 12/2025 i 2 0 L
Bustralln Government 10-Year Bond Septosber
Futures Lang LG B2 2 L (AL
Eurc-Bobl 5-Year Note Sepiesber Fuiumes Shart 12 T 1) X1 149 [ i}
Eurc-Bund |0-Year Bond Septesber Futures Shari {3035 Bi T 25 L]
Japan Governesent 10-Year Bomd Seprosber
Futures Shart 003005 3 {4} 1 1]
U5 Tressury 5 Tear Sofe Sepilesber Fuiures Lang /2035 >33 21 31 L]
U5 Tressury 10-Teor Notie September Futunes Lang 02025 4 a4 138 a
.5 Treasury 20-Year Bond Scptesber Futmres Shard L1 UR (L BY {43 (1] (BT}
U5 Trewssury Ulira 10-Vear Nole Septosber
Futures Lang 2025 4 b1 2 Q
U8 Tressury Ultra 3-Year Bond Septesber
Futures Shart 2008 B L EED] 0 jri ]
United Kingdom Tressury 10-Year Gilt Septeaber
Futures Leang /2025 1 442 0 {61}
e R § 1,563 H 208 H (189)
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HO264E 6 A0 AIMED
PrT WA
e Fha L] E T Fu b ey ERIEESG
TP 4P - BEEH NASE)  ASLy EY  WEEAY  MHE ) (1] am_
Airkuz 58 1. 00 12020/ 2025 0. 065%  EUR LS00 § (+] ] 36 § o 5 0
Alrbus 5E 1. (s 0620, 2006 0, 115% 3000 k4 {50] o L
ATET, T, 1. G 127203028 0. 2a1% 3 500 z (4} o a
ATEY, e, 1. (R 020, 2028 0, 4% L 100 17 20 4 Q
Ferd Matar Ca, b, 000 12720, 2006 0, 1K 1L, 700 100 (1 I a
Ford Motar Credit Co. LLC b, Qs /202027 1. 100 100 ] 2 o L]
Verizon Commmications,
Ine. 1. 00 0620/ 2008 0, 4L L. 400 M b | a
Verizon Cossunications,
Inc. 1. % 1220 2028 0. 462% Sl 5] ] 1] i
5 1= § {67] § ] § 0
R e RMEEES _ ERERE
fL Y BWMOH (/RN Bk MEC %) R AN
CDL EM-36 Imdox [ 12202006 % 232 E 14 i 130 5 2 3 ]
COL EM-39 Iedox 1. D008 0620,/ 008 10 a 7 L} /]
CON B0 Imdex L 000N 12720, 2023 S{Hy [E}] =24 1 ]
CDX. EM-4] Imdex L. DOO% 06,20, 2020 200y (2 B L1} ]
CDL EM-42 [edex 1. Q% L2 20 20 B0 [£:] i 1 o
CDL -3 Imdex 1. % 0620 20540 ELiH] 1icH 3 1 ]
CDE HY-35 Index 5, 000% 172000025 6 | {7l & ]
CRN HY-36 Tredox A, 000% (6,20, 06 3168 (gL LIy 3 o
COL Y44 Imden 5, 000 (20, 0 b 40D 492 164 n i
COK 16-44 Imden 1. f0% 0620 20 500 11 1 il i
2 (] 3 178 3 = ] 0
e v
L4 | W AR L AR
ERER SRR EH (8.7 8.7) ool 3 BB Pt T i i
ETH I-Moneh FRA New
Lonlatel Bank Bill 4. 750N 06,19,/ 2029 NI D300 5 43 i &7 5 a H 2
i S-Mopth ZAR-SAJINCR B4 10% 07 /30,2028 TAR SHH) 2 2 a U]
- LY IMomth ZAR-SAJTROR Bl 0773172028 T 2 2 1] i
% Y S-Month ZAR-SATIROR - 07/31./ 200 (L B [ o] i
Fn F-Month TAR-SAJIRDR A e 2 07/ 312058 1. 500 1 ] 1] o
i S-Momth ZAR-SATIROR B 426% 08,00/ 20058 1, 100 2 2 o 0
i S-Month ZAR-SAJTIROR LR 08,01/202 1. 800 4 i o 0
ik FMonth AR-SAJIHOR LR 08,02/ 2008 1. 900 4 i Q 0
L S-lemth ZAR-SAJIHOR H.464% 08,0 20 1. 1 4 1] i
Fin F-Momth AR-SAJIBDR B 550% 08/ 05, 203 Z, 3 (1] L] 0 o
b £ 1 JMonth ZAR-SAJI0OR . 0% 05,04 2083 B 20 3 4 Q i
L S-Momth IAR-SAJIROR B 410% 08,00, 2008 L & [ o i
& S-Month ZAR-SAJIRCR 4158 09,0 2003 1. 200 3 A a U]
XL JMonth ZAR-SAJIBOR FAZEY 04042008 1200 3 3 0 ]
4L I-Uorth EAR-SATIHOR B SR 04,04/ 2028 1200 3 4 o o
L J-Mopth ZAR-SAJIOCR . S60% Q507,200 000 4 1 a o
Fih FMopeh ZAR-SAJIHCR B 400% 09,/07.,/ 2008 000 L] 1 o o
E LN S-Month ZAR-SAJIRCR Bo410% O8,/07./2008 600 1 1 a o
F4L FUopth ZAR-SAJIIOR B D00 01,/03,208] 1.600 Z 2 a o
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#WHE etk BE3 EWEEm b
WEER (A8} ﬂﬁ# L] # (A% i ffx
F-Month ZAR-SATIBOR LI 01./06,72031 L5 1600 2 [ 2 [ ] ] L
S-Momth SAR-SAJIBOR B O10% OL/07,/2031 1. 600 2 2 [t} L]
J-Month ZAR-SAJTHOR £ 030% 01/0%,/2031 1. 600 3 3 a o
3-Moseh ZAR-SATTHOR . 05T a1/0%,/2031 1. 600 3 3 a [
I-Momth ZAR-SAJTHOR . D5H% Q1,/07./2081 1. 600 3 3 a &
I-Momth ZAR-SAJIBCR L 0108,/ 2031 4, SH) 4 b 1 &
S-Month ZAR-SAJIROR B. 080 01,/08,/2031 2,500 4 i a i
J-Yonth ZAR-SAJTICR B 200 Q1/80,/203) B, 200 17 1T z L
B-Momth Asstralian
Bank Bill A B0 20, 2053 A 3500 66 7l o {2
B-Momth Asstrolion
Bank Bill 1. 300 03,720, 2034 3, 600 a3 a7 o {3y
E-Momth Asstralinn
Bank Bill 4. S0F 0 182034 2 a a4 a L]
E-Moith Australinb
Bank Bill 1. 500 06/ IR/ 2035 17,950 424 I78 o L1
B-Month EVRIHUR 10, 329%) 12,/30,/2085 ELH 1060 3 k] o n
E-Morth ELRIBOR 0 70 o411/ 2087 1. 500 {55) (550 a (1}
E-Momth EVRIDOR [ GEOY 0471252027 2, 60 (82 [+ a {1
B-Momth ELRTHOR 0. GEO% 051152027 600 (813 (81} [i] (1)
G-Moeth EURIBOH 1. B Qb 13 20ey 500 {123 2 a o
G-Mopth EUVRIBOR 1. e Q5182027 1. 700 40 L5 H] a (1}
G-Mnpth EURTROR AT 10,08, 2008 900 62 B2 o (1
B-Month ELURTBDR ¥ 460% 10/ 20,205 1] 58 =] 8] (1}
G-Momth ELRIBOR LTI 04/ 162009 T 14 L] a (1
B-Momth EURTROR > THI 05,02,/ 2000 T 1n 14 o] (1}
B-Month ELRIBDR & 950 06/ §2,/202 500 1B 18 0 (1}
G-Month ELRLHOR bl 11 08,/ 1 2009 500 {19} 114) 1 o
E-Uonth ELRIBOR T 04/ 092030 B00 L4 (1] 1 L1
E-Momth ECRIBOE P 04,29,/ 2030 1. 400 LF:3] 1:1] 2 o
Blonth EURIBOR & 2508 172030 L. 110 {19} 137 i) (16}
G-Momth EURIBOK & 000% ot/ 212082 3,940 (6] ¥ a (M
G-Month EVRIBOR L& 03,708,200 1. 800 13 13 a (3
E-Month ELRIBOR 200 08,2200 500 45 45 o (1}
G-Month EURIBOR o Th0% 3042054 400 # b a (1
G-Month EURIBOR LT 03062004 A0 @ 4 a (1)
B-Mopth EURTROR LTI 04,29,/2084 Lo L 4 Q (1
G-Month EVRIBOR o, 500 Q5B 2034 100 L E ] L] i o
G-Momth ELRIHOR 2. k8 1273052004 G0 (12) L B a (1
B-Month EURIROR Ealbe) ] 0],/08, 206 Lo {15) [11-1] a {1}
B-Momth ECRIBOR & 02/E2/2035 200 15 13 2 o
B-Monith EVRTIOR 2 A2 03,07,/ 2005 500 LA (8 i (1
G-Momth EURTRDR 26 03/ 13,2035 BOO {10} (1) 0 (2}
B-Month EURIBOR SR a3,/ 27 203 SHY 3 {3 [5} (1)
E-Month ELRIBOR . 04,01,/ 2085 500 L] i o (1}
E-Month EURIBOR a1 04,06,/ 2035 500 4 1 i L
G-Month EUVRIBOR a0 04,09, 2035 SUH) 3 3 1 L
G-Morth ELRTHOR 4500 05,05,/ 2035 1. 000 14 4 2 o
G-Momth EVRIDOR o250 LU ] 1. 000 k] L LH] a 2
B-Momth ELRTBOR [ G 00/ 1T/ 2080 2,000 573 1,018 ] L
G-Morch EVRIBOR 0. B30 12/06. 2062 7. 000 814 T i o
G-Yopth EVRTBOR 2. 250 D RT 2065 1,21 1. 246 434 I L
Bank of Japan
Eneel lateral i sed
Overmight Call Ente 176 042752007 V170, D00 {12) 2 1] i
Bank of lapan
Uneal lateralized
Chermight Call Eate (. D% 03,785,200 2, 620, D00 G26 T B 0
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L
= e etk EE3 EWEEm e
AHaf  EWMEAE wEem  (A/A/F)  mERE W/ ) & AR
2in Bank of Japan

Encol lateral i zed

Cvermdght Call Rate (. T ERL2008 LIS Her N i 13 5 k] i 2 ] ]
= Bank of Jspan

Uneel Laneral {zed

Overnight Call Rote [ 400 06,15,/ 2082 3h4, 700 a1 o] 2 o
=m Bank of Japan

Encollateralized

Overnight Call Bnte 1. Do 0B 200 200, 000 14 2 2 o
| Bank of Japan

EUncol lateral ized

Overmight Call Bate 1. 250% 06, L8/ 2035 160, 000 13 el 2 L
= Bank of Jagum

Encol lateral ized

Dvernight Call Bate [ S00% 03,15,/ 202 154, 000 93 144 3 n
ko Bank of Japan

Uincol Lateral {zed

Overnight Call Bote kT 0427,/ 242 37. 000 L ] 1 L]
i BRL T ~Compounded T ETN 01,02/ 2006 BRL %, 100 32 32 0 L
i BRL-CD] ~Compotzndod . S 01,02/ 2026 1, 600 (18] L18) a ]
4L R ~CTH] ~Compoundod . S 0102/ 2026 L {23) (23 1] L]
EEiA BRLC] ~Compoundod 10, 05Z% Q1022026 B, 00 58 (580 1] (1}
FHiL BRL-CD ~Compoumdid 10 C85% 01,02/ 2008 B, 000 {5T) 157 o (1}
ETiA BRI -0 ~Compounded 10 105% 01,02/ 2026 5,900 {56) 56) o (1}
L ERL-CD] ~Compousndid . SEh 01042027 4. 500 (63} {B3) ] o
BTN BRL-CD] -Compounded 1. 0G7% O1,/0/2027 1. 100 {15} (15} ] L
Fn B -0 ~Compounded 1 MR 01,/ 2027 4, 900 {67} (67} 0 o
L BHL U ~Compoumded 1 O7T2% a1/ 2027 L.a1m {123 (12 o o
i BRL -] ~Compounded 10 (P 01072027 L1 ] LI24) (B34 1] 0
i BEL-CTH ~Compounded 10 Crags 0L 2027 &, 050 53] [R5 Q o
i BHEL-CIH ~Composeded 1, 138% 01,/ 2027 300 1310 31 ] L
X BRL -0 ~Compounded 10 165% 01042027 1. 550 (1%} (%) 1] L]
LA BRL-Ci - Compounded 1, 170% 01,/ 04/2027 L. 560 124 i1 1] L]
E £ BRL-CD -Compoindid 10, 192% 0104,/ 2027 3,080 {35) (35) o o
&dn BRL-CD] Compouzrdd Tk 1536 01/ 042027 1.540 {17 L 0 @
L ERL-C0] ~Compoundd 10, 205% 01042087 HRAT 403 ) 1] o
LA BRL-CN] - Compounded 10, 210 01,/ 04/2027 A20 16 {8 o o
Fin BRL LD - Compoumrdod 11v, 250% a1/ods20eT AL 130 39 1] L
E-£i BRL,~CD] = Compoumdpd 10, 528% 01042027 3,130 {33 133) ] ]
i EFL-CD -Compounded b 2508 0104,/ 2027 100 L L o L
L BEL-CTH ~Compaoumded L L 2% 0100 2027 100 {1 ) o o
L ERL (1] ~Compoumde:d 1L THE% 01,/ 042007 100 LhH i 0 o
i ERL-CIF] ~Compaunided 11 501% 01/ 2027 300 2 {2) 8] (1]
Ein BEL-CTH ~Compounded 1k S2T% 01/ 207 L0, G 4 {5) Zz L]
*in BRL-CD]-Compoismdied 14, DO G104,/ 2027 7. 700 2 2 | ]
21N BRL-CIH - Compounded 13, 2015 01,02/ 2029 7. 000 ¥ ] ] o
¥ BRL-CTH - Compomded Tk 354% 01,00, 202 (3] 15 13 I3 L
YL Canadian Overnight

Bopr Bate Average & THI 13/3072005 CAN 7. 300 ] 154 0 o
i THRIEXIM . O20% 1271772009 W B00 8 L] ] L]
4L TRIEXIM . SeliF 12/18/2089 o100 [ ] ] ]
EEiA TREX I 1388 12/30/2009 4, 100 12 (] | L
FHiL TREXIM . 150 12/31,/2029 M 6,300 1n 1 | ]
FiL TRIEXTM o, 108% 03,83/ 2030 13, 200 40 40 2 ]
=M Speured Orernight

Financing Fate 1. GO0 1,/ 16, 2028 LI 1] 1= ] [&] 0
= Secured Dvornight

Finupcing Bule T 500 01/ 87,2008 5, (00 iy L] o L]
=m Secured Dvornight

Financing Rale b S26% 05,06, 2006 1. 100 36 >h 1] 0
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HHms
= e ot s B/ EREE b
i o] WEAR (A8} WERA L] # (A% i fafx
=il Secits] hermbght

Finarcing Kale . 930 D6, 08 2006 3 1, 00 5 45 5 45 5 0 5 a
Zm Secured Overnbgn

Finapcing Rate [, B0 06,16,/ 2006 o9, 500 1. 064 456 o (3
=m Secured Overnight

Finnmcing Rote 1. 03 00/ 172008 L. 500 56 56 a &
=m Secured Overnight

Finapcing Rote &, B0 062172005 L 160 ] Q ¢} o
am Seeured Overnight

Finnpeing Bote 1.0l 08,4/ 2008 1. 70 52 a2 o L
o] Spcured Dvernight

Financing Bote 1. 250% 12/15/2005 00 . 3 o B
= Spcured Dvernight

Finnncing Eole b TERN 12716, 2006 300 10 10 1] 1]
*iL Seouted Theernight

Finamcing Rate L.37 0% 01802027 S 134 Lk Q i
#HH Serurs] Dvernight

Financing Kate 1. 500 o1 12/20ey (1] = =) 1] 1]
i Seeured Dvornign

Finarcing Bate 1. 4258 01,/ 88/2027 L. 100 [ETH] LE2 ] o ]
i Secured Dvernigh

Finapcing Bate I 415% Q1202027 ] 200 £20) o L
B Soeured Orernight

Finnpcing Fote 1. G60 03,06,/2027 Lo 22 = o o
E-xin Socured Overnight

Finarcing Fate |- 5B 0% 02 06/ 2027 1. 1o {40} LE1e}] [&] L
= Secured Overnight

Finomcing Rale L. k50% L1l Y ] 2, 600 (1] 100 o] N1
Hh Secured Dvernight

Finuncing Rale L. T oz TS 20eT 10, 400 L) (3401 3 o
=m Secuted Drernight

Finarcing Kate 1. 205 1 S R ) . 000 ' D i} ()
L Secured Drernigin

Financing Rote 1. G50 Q22452027 B, 500 (R [} 2 L]
L Seeured: Drarnight

Finameing Rote ). 0488,/2087 L 100 1423 Lt 4] o o
L Secured Dvernight

Finapcing Rote 1. TEI 04,/32°2027 S =2 L] &} o
=2m Seeured Overnight

Finnmcing Fate 1. DR 06152027 2,760 Lk 3 i} (1}
L Secured Dvernight

Financing Bate & 8ol 08,70, 2027 L. 100 1303 a) | L
L Spcured Trernight

Financing Bate 050 0 S 20ET SO0 {11 {1 1] 1]
¥4 Secutis Thernight

Finapcing Bate oL G TR I0ET L. 100 5 = i L
=i Securesd Deernight

Finaecing Rate & THOY 12l a0y 1. 900 LEH 14 e} {1}
o | Sveured vernight

Finapcing Rale 2. 00 12210202 1, 060 49 (2= i} (1)
i Soeured Dvernigh

Finopcing Bote . B0 03./10,2008 B A0 11 11 | L
£ Seeured Overnight

Finapcing Rute 1. 280 0342008 &, (0 A Tt (179 2 U
=M Seoured Orernight

Financing Rate I-Z35% 05/ E2,/2008 Ln ] B =] [&] i
i Secured Overnight

Finarcing Bule 1 GEEL 05,/ 11,/2028 100 (4] 5} o 0
= Secured vrernight

Financing Bale H 05,31/ 2023 100 {1 4 }] 1] |]'
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s
s | L E ] e RS ERiEnd
EHOH  EWeREK WESH (/AW BEwA  WE . % wEAm
=il Securel Drernigit

Finagcing Rale S 2ol D6/ 212038 3 1,950 1 53 s = 5 0 L1 ]
=m Secured Overnbgn
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2025

Management Company LLC

1,347,359,881.67

1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

BMA
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1,951 1,118
850,000
105,955.12
850,000
250,000

1971

PIMCO

BMA
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150,000

150,000
1,250,000

Pacific Investment
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2025 327
884,517,467,667

115| 515,148,010,660

21 17,177,498,470

19 37,398,436,270

70 226,602,126,171

9 6,683,898,830

24 13,839,009,238

32 18,841,104,640

14 29,345,558, 364

1 179,543,537

5 3,250,035,569

17 16,052,245,919
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PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO 2025
2018 18 PIMCO PL
PIMCO PL
2018
PIMCO
PIMCO 2021 22
CDO
CDO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 13 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 23 2022 29 PIMCO PIMCO
FGMC
FGMC
2024 11 FGMC
PIMCO FGMC
PIMCO
PIMCO FGMC PIMCO
2024 18 PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 27 PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO
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2023 12 31 2024 12 31

328

23 103

UFJ 2025 30
14481
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2024 2023 12 31
2024 2023
2(c) 857,861,396 124,226,909 688,317,939 99,675,321
2(d),3 21,449,335 3,106,078 20,582,291 2,980,522
2(e) 32,551,258 4,713,748 - -
2(F) 784,878,618 113,658,273 877,185,622 127,025,250
2(H) 311,579,147 45,119,776 320,736,788 46,445,894
74,319,652 10,762,229 67,881,279 9,829,888
2(H) 14,239,119 2,061,967 14,404,931 2,085,978
2(k),7(c) 36,206,093 5,243,004 39,300,755 5,691,142
6 35,637,086 5,160,606 19,914,883 2,883,874
161,070,684 23,324,646 103,177,992 14,941,205

2,329,792,388 337,377,236 2,151,502,480 311,559,074

2(g),4 91,734,920 13,284,134 87,068,237 12,608,351
2024 12 31
282,164,011 2023 12 31
265,690,837
2(j),9 206,619,044 29,920,504 234,826,441 34,005,217
2(k),7(c) 1,637,570,028 237,136,516 1,435,053,733 207,810,131

2(1) 30,865,176 4,469,586 30,865,176 4,469,586
2(h),5 33,863,800 4,903,817 42,640,534 6,174,776
2(b) 22,479,721 3,255,288 24,751,166 3,584,216

8 75,466,281 10,928,272 70,578,997 10,220,545

2,098,598,970 303,898,117  1,925,784,284 278,872,822

4,428,391,358 641,275,353  4,077,286,764 590,431,896
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2(3).,9

6

2(s),7(c)
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2(s),7(c) 1,637,570,028

2.9
7(©)
850,000
150,000
2024 12 31 104,239
2023 12 31 98,838
(@)
2024 12 31 6,977
2023 12 31 24,725
2(m

2024 2023
374,622,447 54,249,077 406,569,501 58,875,329
375,939,507 54,439,800 250,386,553 36,258,477
92,672,520 13,419,908 68,038,309 9,852,628
33,612,893 4,867,483 13,887,051 2,010,984
88,788,106 12,857,406 71,973,185 10,422,437
36,206,093 5,243,004 39,300,755 5,691,142
7,285,907 1,055,072 6,628,456 959,867
1,009,127,473 146,131,749 856,783,810 124,070,864
237,136,516  1,435,053,733 207,810,131
236,698,921 34,276,371 266,377,092 38,574,067
250,971,967 36,343,251 197,215,610 28,558,792
5,465,782 791,500 4,395,201 636,469
2,130,706,698 308,547,637  1,903,041,636 275,579,459
3,139,834,171 454,679,386  2,759,825,446 399,650,323
(30,156,023) (4,366,894)  (29,839,039)  (4,320,991)
1,310,637,130 189,793,363  1,312,627,823 190,081,635
99,000,663 14,336,286 92,499,758 13,394,890
5,364,298 776,804 12,092,102 1,751,057
(96,288,881)  (13,943,593)  (69,919,326) (10,125,018)
1,288,557,187 186,595,966  1,317,461,318 190,781,573
4,428,391,358 641,275,353  4,077,286,764 590,431,896
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2(F) 4,071,147,069 589,542,807 4,012,616,322 581,066,970
2(F) 1,012,329,776 146,595,475 1,014,428,065 146,899,328
2(F) 1,199,377,466 173,681,851 1,078,936,396 156,240,780
2(F) 337,861,733 48,925,758 255,863,189 37,051,548
2(F) 86,372,144 12,507,550 53,705,301 7,777,065
6,707,088, 188 971,253,441 6,415,549,273 929,035,690
7 2,575,260,388 372,923,457 2,560,071,129 370,723,900
2(t) 642,177,234 92,993,685 593,650,138 85,966,476
490,932,472 71,091,931 371,288,493 53,766,287
235,150,735 34,052,178 231,840,275 33,572,790
4,5,9 210,826,945 30,529,850 208,749,115 30,228,959
2(0) 127,214,504 18,421,932 122,851,954 17,790,191
30,872,324 4,470,621 31,843,005 4,611,186
63,715,055 9,226,577 51,839,712 7,506,909
4,376,149,657 633,710,232 4,172,133,821 604,166,699
2,330,938,531 337,543,209 2,243,415,452 324,868,992
7(c) 197,087,983 28,540,311 243,027,106 35,192,755
23§).9 (9,819,342) (1,421,939) (9,793,276) (1,418,164)
2(b) (2,271,445) (328,928) (3,720,508) (538,767)
2,515,935,727 364,332,653 2,472,928,774 358,104,816
8 96,474,036 13,970,405 102,187,202 14,797,729
2,419,461,691 350,362,247 2,370,741,572 343,307,087
2(p) (26,369,555) (3,818,575) 18,668,105 2,703,328
2,393,092,136 346,543,672 2,389,409,677 346,010,415
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2024 2023 12 31

2022
12 31
850,000  (103,727,757) (15,020,816) 150,000 1,289,007,163 186,661,127 90,957 74,137,242 10,735,814
1,629,238,943 235,930,001 529,750,912 76,713,230 211,751,717 30,663,766
(1,567,196,744) (226,945,760) (506,130,252) (73,292,722) (198,543,921) (28,751,145)
1,673,156 242,290
PINMCO
10,173,363 1,473,205 5,154,720 746,455
2023
12 31
850,000 (29,839,039)  (4,320,991) 150,000 1,312,627,823 190,081,635 98,838 92,499,758 13,394,890
1,653,224,617 239,403,457 537,855,102 77,886,797 228,381,972 33,071,993
(1,658,532,730) (240,172,125) (539,845,795) (78,175,070) (225,393,080) (32,639,172)
871,575 126,213
PINMCO
4,119,554 596,553 3,512,013 508,575
2024
12 31

850,000 (30,156,023)  (4,366,894) 150,000 1,310,637,130 189,793,363 104,239 99,000,663 14,336,286
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2022

PIMCO

2023

PIMCO

2024

12

12

12
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31

31

31

2024 2023 12 31
59,004 24,899,178 3,605,650  (88,587,431)  (12,828,346)  1,195,728,395 173,153,429
2,370,741,572 343,307,087
(2,271,870,917)  (328,989,627)
1,673,156 242,290
2,521,007 365,067 2,521,007 365,067
(15,328,083)  (2,219,660)
18,668,105 2,703,328 18,668,105 2,703,328
24,725 12,092,102 1,751,057  (69,919,326)  (10,125,018)  1,317,461,318 190,781,573
2,419,461,691 350,362,247
(2,423,771,605)  (350,986,366)
871,575 126,213
903,763 130,874 903,763 130,874
(7.631,567)  (1,105,127)
(26,369,555)  (3,818,575) (26,369,555) (3,818,575)
6,977 5,364,298 776,804  (96,288,881)  (13,943,593)  1,288,557,187 186,595,966
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2,419,461,691 350,362,247  2,370,741,572 343,307,087
903,148 130,785 2,520,373 364,975
71,864,624 10,406,716 69,768,425 10,103,166
9,819,342 1,421,939 9,793,276 1,418,164
2,271,445 328,928 3,720,508 538,767
674,013 97,604 - -
6,810 986 - -
(1,480,886) (214,447) (979,329) (141,817)
1,774,502 256,966 11,776,407 1,705,341
(1,160,660) (168,075) (7,768,143) (1,124,905)
(715,074) (103,550) - -
(105,340,724) (15,254,390) (107,921,274) (15,628,080)
(9,819,342) (1,421,939) (9,793,277) (1,418,164)
101,630,457 14,717,106 (136,877,808) (19,821,275)
(84,939,937) (12,300,152) (44,589,770) (6,457,045)
277,337,192 40,161,199 172,456,859 24,973,478
18,542,953 2,685,205 (10,637,994) (1,540,488)
2,700,829, 554 391,107,128  2,322,209,825 336,279,205

(31,836,184)

(4,610,198) - -
(26,350, 000) (3.815,744) (16,297,979) (2.360,110)
(7,583,710) (1,098,197) (31,507,152) (4,562,551)
(65,769,894) (9,524,138) (47,805,131) (6,922,661)
- - 408,000,000 59,082,480
- - (408,000,000) (59,082, 480)
(2,423,771,605)  (350,986,366) (2,271,870,917)  (328,989,627)
871,575 126,213 1,673,156 242,290
(16,246,618) (2,352,673) (26,844,055) (3,887,288)

(2,439, 146,648)

(353,212,826)

(2,297,041,816)

(332,634,625)

(26,369,555) (3,818,575) 18,668,105 2,703,328
169,543,457 24,551,588 (3,969,017) (574,753)
688,317,939 99,675,321 692,286,956 100,250,074
857,861,396 124,226,909 688,317,939 99,675,321
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2024 2023 12 31
PIMCO
2023
AAM LLC
AAM LLC
AAM LLC 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding
104,239 431 AAM LLC 103,808
AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO PI
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
Pl LLC 1934

FINRA
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PIMCO
2024 12 31
PGA
2024 12 16 PGA
FINMA
2023 PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

2023
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1ASB IFRS

2025

PIMCO

PIMCO
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AAM LLC

2024 2023 12 31 331.2 364.8

FDIC
FDIC

2025 2026
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PIMCO

PIMCO

10

30 2024 2023
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12

12

IFRS

PIMCO

PIMCO
30
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2024 2023 12
31

1ASB IFRS
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IAS 19

IFRS

2024 2023 12 31 21.4 20.6

2024 2023 12 31

NAV

2024 2023 12 31
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2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

PIMCO

2024 2023

24.9

12.9
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30,298,311 63,109,027 1,070,631 94,477,969
12,309,090 3,988,889 16,297,979
(15,062,749) (8,644,962) (23,707,711)
27,544,652 58,452,954 1,070,631 87,068,237
14,165,970 12,184,030 26,350,000
(116,320) (556,801) (892) (674,013)
(11,718,632) (9,290,672) (21,009,304)
29,875,670 60,789,511 1,069,739 91,734,920
2023 23.7
9,419,575 17,280,000 26,699,575
31,507,152 31,507,152
(13,486,193) (2,080,000) (15,566,193)
27,440,534 15,200,000 42,640,534
7,583,710 7,583,710
(6,810) (6,810)
(14,273,634) (2,080,000) (16,353,634)
20,743,800 13,120,000 33,863,800
2023 15.6
AAM LLC
25.0
AAM LLC PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 2023 12 31
10.0
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SOFR 0.2
90 AAM LLC PIMCO 2024 PIMCO AAM LLC
2023 PIMCO
PIMCO 2024 12 31 2023
12 31 2024
2023 PIMCO 494
2024 12 31 799.1
2023 891.6
2024 2023 52.5
48.5
PIMCO
2024 2023
4.1 4.6
PEG
PEG PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 PEG
452.7 2023 422.7 PEG 33.2
2023 31.1
PEG

2024 PEG 60.3 2023 66.6

2024 12 31 28.2 2023 16.1 PEG

75.9 2023 62.0 PEG
AAM LLC 2026 11

600.0 SOFR 20
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AAM LLC PIMCO

2024 2023 12 31
PEG
2024 2023
76.9 12.6
PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
AAM LLC
PIMCO
PIMCO
250,000 2020
2024 2023 12 31 6,977 24,725

104,239 2024 12 31
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2024 2023
2024 2023

2022 12 31 59,004 59,004 16,151
31,613 (31,613)

(31,613) (31,613) 15,796

(2,666) (2,666) 16,694

2023 12 31 24,725 24,725 16,547
17,082 (17,082)

(17,082) (17,082) 15,984

(666) (666) 17,806

2024 12 31 6,977 6,977 17,806

2024 12 31
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2024 12 31
21,042 2023
2024 31
2023 31,613
28
39
AAM LLC
68.3
2024 12 31
AAM LLC
401
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17,806 0.25
23,376 2024
2024 17,082
2024 28
5,401
2023 31 2023
7,881
2024 2023
903 2.5
2024 12 31 2025 15
401
100
2024 2023 69.5
57.5 2023 1.1
1974 201 301
2024 2023 12 31

17 15
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2024 2023 129.0 196.2
12 31
2024 2023
79,506 2,565
2,939,343 2,461,715
98,871,347 105,081,566
101,890,196 107,545,846
(5,416,160) (5,358, 644)
(5,416,160) (5,358, 644)
96,474,036 102,187,202
2024 2023 12 31 14.6 14.5
2024
2023 12 31 64.0 60.2 2024

2023 12 31 69 115
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OECD
GlobBE 15
2024 GloBE
GloBE 15 2024
12 31
2024 2023
32,194,891 31,614,675
9,819,342 9,298,782
281,129 1,288,697
114,684 885,348
1,998,080 1,983,825
2024 2023 12 31
28.5 40.3
2024 12 31
12 31
2025 42,821,433
2026 41,374,340
2027 35,615,864
2028 33,319,695
2029 34,099,305
129,131,729
316,362,366

(46,050, 552)
270,311,814
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22,980,789
40,480,771
39,610,229
34,898,248
33,517,805
164,096,612

335,584,454
(55,320,311)

280,264,143
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12 31
2024 2023

4,950,610,570 3,465,300,671
2,996,548 1,867,972

13

2025

6,977 PIMCO

2025 31

1,716

AAM LLC 22,375 357 8.4
2025 31
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANACEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consalidated Statements of Fnanoial Condition
Dreteunber 31, 2024 and 2023

Attt
I ate A4 piipad
Current sepets
Cath and cash equivalents ey % BST341.354 483317939
Envesments cemned a8 Gar valus Il:ru'ughpruﬁrrni]un Hd), 3 21,440 338 20,582,291
[nveiments camed & amorzed oot 20} 31351258 -
Invedment adwsery and admmistrative foes reonvable:
Pooled funds da) TEAETEA1E ETTIR5 622
Priwiabe acoounts Hh 3 L579.147 320,736, TEE
Prepad expenses TR0 AT861.279
Dismbetion and serviceng feer receivable i) 14.538.11% 14,404 931
[nterest mn mon-consmlidated deferred compensaton trast L Ty F6,2046,053 39,300,755
Receivables from affiliates -] 35437034 19.914,883
Cither curzent wsets 161,070, 684 103,177,082
Total clrrent asets 1,329,792 333 2,151, 502480
Hoecurrent esets
Property and equipm e, met of sccomelded deprecianon of $252.164,011
and $265,600,837 & December 31, 2024 and 1023, respecivdy g 4 PLTI4500 ET.068,237
Bught-ofase axsets FIR 0, dl 9044 234, 326441
[riberest mn mon-€ lhdated deferred comgp on brust 20k), Tieh 1,637,5T0,023 1,435,053,733
Goodwll iy S0AG51 T 8651
Intnghle amets Hh) 5 31,863,800 42,640,534
Irvestrnents i asocaes Hb) ZLATT 24,751,144
Othier nencarrent assets ] 5466 221 TR 95T
Tetal nomoamess assety 20905398970 1,925,784, 284
Tetad azmets i 4428390358 4,077 o T
Liabilitles and Capital
Currest 1L atalines:
Aerounts pagrable and sccrued epences H 374 422447 406, 569, 501
Accnied compenation Tibh eh a938 507 250,356,553
Comeassions payahle HIETLSI &8, 038, 303
Leare hablines PN 3141893 13,387,051
Payables to affiliates ] BETHE 104 TLETLIES
Drefemed comgensalion 2(sh Te) 34,206,053 18,300,755
Otker cursent liahilines 7,234,967 4420454
Tiotal current Bahilites 1,009, 12747 ES6, TRS.E10
Hogcument lishiliter
Defemed comgensaion 2k M) 1,6XL5T0.02E LASS05THY
Lease habihites Fins: 256,698,921 266,377,052
Othyer acorued compeasazm e LR0L9T1 967 197215610
COther noncarrent l1abilszes 546&1&2 4,395 201
Tetal nemoaress L abalities 2,130, 706,698 1,903,041, 636
Total halsbes 3,158 171 _-Z.M
Capital
Class A members (issed and cutstanding £50,000 unsts) (30,156,003 (29,839,039)
Clast B memnbers (esued and cuttandng 150,000 umts) 1,300,637.130 131L 627523
Class M meenbers (104,239 umts issued and outstanding af December 31, 2024
and 95,533 urdisd soed aed outstanding af December 11, J027) F9.000,863 FLAPLTHE
Class M unat ephon helders (6,977 ap'hucu.r wsneed and out@anding at December 31, 3024
and 34,725 options i snaed and ot ding o December 31, 2023) Had 5364358 12082103
Cumulahve translation adjustment Xp) (96 2R 831Y (AR 015 F26)
Total ttp“i. |, ZEB 557 187 1, 317461 3135
Total hanlates and copital H 4,418,391,358 4,077, 736, 764
See accomparnang notes o the consolidated Bnancial statemnents
3
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Conschidsted Statements of Income and Comyprehenave Income
Voars ended Decemnber 31, 2024 and 2023

Hote 2024 2023
Revenues
Inwestment advisory fees:
Bocled funds 0 -3 4,071,147 063 4,012,616,322
Private gocounts b LOLZ325.776 1,014 423,065
Adrinisteative fees - pooled fundz 2 1,199,377 466 1,078,936 394
Drigtribution and servicing fees (6 337,351,733 233,863,189
Criher b BE,372, 144 53,705,301
Total revenues 707,088,188 5.415,542,273
Expeniges
Compensation and benefits 7 2,575,240,398 2,540071,12%
General and administrative 2y 42,177,234 93,650,138
Commissions 490,932 472 371,288,493
Professional feas 235,150,735 231,840,275
Crecupancy and squipmment 4.5 9 210,826,945 H0E, 749,115
Mazketing and prometional L] 127,214 504 122,851,554
Subadvizory and subadmmizstratere services 30,872,304 31,843,005
Cvther 63,715,035 51835712
Tetal expenses 4,376,149 657 4,172,133,821
Opealing ncome 2,330,938,531 2243415452
Qither income, et TiEd 197,087,533 243 027,106
Finznce costs 205 2 (%,819,342) (9,793,278
Equaty in loss of associntes 206} (2,271,445) (3,720, 508)
Het meome befors sncome taxes 2,413,935,727 247,928,774
Income b expense g 26,474,036 102,197.202
Het mecme 2418461 63 2.370,741,572
Other comprehensive (Joss) tneome:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or los
Faregn currency translabon adjustrent pd (24,365 _555) 18,668,105
Comprehensive noome -4 2,393,092,136 2380400677

Zee accompanying nobes 1o the consahdated frmnen] sabsments
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Coamolidated Salemends of Cagh Flows
Veam eded Drecember 31, 3024 aed 2023

M 2
Cash flows Besn operaling aclviie:
Het income i FRIEE LR LEr0. Tl 52
Adusimenis 1o reconcile ol imcome 10 oot cash provided by operating actoaties:
Equily compensation P, 148 1,510,373
D eprecation and amoriealion THEA 624 L ]
Fisance costs B34 93T
Equety m loss ofassocules 2 ITE A4S 3.0 502
Het loss on disposal of property and squipment &T4 013 -
Het 1ogs on disposal of miangible asses &ELD —-—
Unreatized and realized net gain on investments momed al fir valoe fiowgh proBtand loss {1,480, 886) {979 3 15)
Froceeds from sale of mvestments carmed ab Sar vabee Seotgh profs ad loss 1774500 I, 7mga07
Purchates of isreeriooens carded al fur value theough profit and bose (1,160,660 (7. 768 143)
[ndered and amortization of Sscoml o invertments camed ol anomtized codt (7150743 -
Farcozne baes paid (P05, 340,724) CLOT 021 274
Interes paid (0,219,341} (R TR AT
Change = operaling asbes, butibises, and istome tax expense
F ot recanvahle 10830457 (L 38ATT 508)
Blecsvables from affiliales, prepasd expenges, and other asnsts {54, 090,002T) (4, 550 7709
Accounts payable and scoroed sqpenses, commisams payable, aconeed cempensibon, and income tnx eqense T AT A9 172454 £50
Chker Lisbilities and pajyables to afilates 18,542,953 (LO,637,004)
et carh provided by operalng dokviies L700.839. 554 2331200815
Carh fows Boan o ertiog & daales
Purchases of invesments caried & amorkzed cogt {31,836, 154) —
Purckases of preperty and equpmest (26,350,008} (16,207 979)
Furchases of intangible assets (7,583,710 (3LSOT ST

Het cash used ininvesting activities

Cash flows from Sramcing actmties
Prateeds mmn-mmw Fom affilzales

555 T8 S!I-ll 541‘&05 13[!

- 403,000,000
Repagreent of ihortderm bomowings Bom s Mlises - (408, 000,000)
Destrindions paid (3A23.770,60% RATLENDIT)
Coanbutics received BT 575 1 &30 56
Prncipal elements offeice paimments iiﬁ.HE.ﬁlL ﬂ_ﬁm,ﬂiﬂ

M cash used in Anancing sclivities (1438 |46 G5} {2.097,041 81 6)
Effect of exchange rate changes oo mishand qizh egavalents (16,360,355 18,443,005
Hef igerease (decrenbe) = ik and cich sqervalents 169, 543457 C3R60.017)
Cashand cash equvalents, begoneg ol penod GEE3IT.030 601 136 556
Carch and cash eqavalents, md of period ] B57.B60. 3916 6E3, 317,539

See arcompanyng noles 1o the consoladated financial slatements
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company) is a Delaware limited liability
company and subsidiary of Alllanz Asset Management of Amenca LLC (AAM LLC), the managing
member, following a merger on Jamiary 1, 2023 between the Company’s previous managing member,
Allianz Asset Management of AmencaLl P. and AAMLLC. The Company is a registered investment adviser
headquartered in Newport Beach, California and manages a variety of predominately fixed income portfolics
for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors include public and private pensions and
retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments, corporations, financial advisers,
indivichmls, and others through the vse of private accounts and pooled funds,

Capitalization

AM LLC owns all 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are a total of 150,000 Class B units, which
are owned by AAM LLC and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding [T LLC ( AAM Holding IT). There are
atotal of 104,239 Class M units issued and cuistanding, of which 431 are owned by AAM LLC and 103 808
are owned by cerain cument and former employees, Class B units have priority over Class A and M units
with respect to income and distributions,

AAM LLC and AAM Holding [T are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global financial
services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.
Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounis of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries, All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO
Investments LLC (PI LLC) as well as intemational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated
financial statements as follows:

« PILLC is a registered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission that is the primary
distributor and provides shareholder services to ingitutional and retail mutual funds (PIMCO Mutual
Funds) and exchange-traded funds that are managed and advised by PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO
Funds). PI LLC is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINR A) that is subject to
the Uniform MNet Capital requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires
maintenance of certain minimum net capital levels.

s StocksPLUS Management, Ing, is the general partner of StocksPLUS, L.P,

¢ PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is a registered investment adviser in the United Kingdom.
o  PIMCO Japan Lid is a regigtered investment adviser in Japan.

*  PIMCO Australia Piy Limited is a registered investment adviser in Australia.

e PIMCO Ausiralia Management Limited is a registered responsible entity in Australia,

7 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

s  PIMCO Asia Pte Ltd is a registered investment adviser in Singapore.
o PIMCO Asia Limited is a regigtered investment adviser in Hong Kong,

o PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC provides cemtain global payroll services to PIMCO and its
subsidiaries. On December 31, 2024 PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC was closed,

* PIMCO Canada Corp is a registered investment adviser in Canada.
«  PIMCO Global Holdings LLC is the holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.

* PGA Global Services LLC is a holding company, with branches in the United Kingdom, Hong Kong,
and Ireland. On December 16, 2024 the Hong Kong branch of PGA Global Services LLC was closed.

o PIMCO Global Advisors LLC is a holding company, with a branch in Argentina.

o  PIMCO({Schweiz ) GmbH provides centain services to FIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

*  PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Canteiras Lida. is a registered investment adviser in Brazil,
* PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain infternational funds.

* PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S A administers and manages investment funds under the laws
of Luxembourg.

o  PIMCO Taiwan Limited is a registered investment advisor in Taiwan.
*  PIMCO Investment Management {Shanghai) Limited is an investment advisor in China.

e Gurtin Fixed income Management LLC (Gurtin) is a registered investment advisorinthe U.S. On March
8, 2023, Gurtin and PIMCO merged, with PIMCO being the surviving entity,

« PIMCO Aurora LLC provides a varety of transaction-related and other services to cemtain PIMOO
sponsored private accounts.

s PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC, legally renamed from Allianz Real Estate of America LLC on March
1, 2023, i= a real estale investment and asset manager.

Third-party asseis managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are noi assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies
fir}) Basis of Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared inaccordance with IFRS® Accounting Standards
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1ASE). The accounting policies have been
applied consistenily to all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. These
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S, dollars,

8 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a
going-concern basis using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have
been measured at fair value. After reviewing the Company 's cumrent plans and forecasts, the Managing
Member considers that the Company has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable
future.

These consolidated financial statements were authonzed for issuance by the Managing Member on
June 4, 2025,

) Basis of Consolidaiion

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies of the other enfity 5o as to obtain benefits from s
activities. Management must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related
facts and cincumstances to determine whether control exists.

[nvestments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these
entities, however. the Company has sigmificant influence. The Company accounts for invesiments in
associates under the equity method of accounting, An investment in an associate is recorded at its
initial cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCO's share of net assets of
the investee. The equity income or loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the
unrealized and realized gains and losses from changes in fair value of the investments held by these
associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the
requirement as to whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated,
the Company considers factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature
of the fees earned by the Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated
with the structured entities, including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and
restrictions of the investors in the structured entities.

A stroctured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the
dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to
administrative tasks only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities
often have restricted activities and a namrow and well defined objective.

fe) Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The Company considers all liquid financial instruments with an original maturty of three months or
less to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial
institutions, nonaffiliated money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM
LLC, administered by Allianz SE. There was $331.2 million and $364.8 million invested in
nonaffiliated money market accounts at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Management
considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
consolidated statements of cash flows. These investmenis are carnied at amontized cost, which

9 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

approximates fair value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in vafous
federally insured banking institutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s {(FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar federal foreign
programs), and as a result, there 15 a concentration of credit risk related o amounts in excess of FRIC
insurance coverage.

(i) Tnvesiments Carried af Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading
business model, Investments held for trading consist primanly of investments in PIMCO pooled funds
with a short-to-moderate term duration objective. Investmenis held for trading are measured at far
value. Changes in fair value are recognized directly in other income (loss), net in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. Transactions in these investments are recorded on a
trade-date basis.

fe) Invesiments Carried at Amortized Cost

Investments carried at amortized cost represent financial assets inthe held to maturity business model.
Investments held to maturity consig of investments in United Kingdom govemment bonds with
coupon rates ranging from 0% — 5% per anmum and maturities ranging from 2025 - 2026, Investments
held to maturity are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest eamed
and amontization of any premium or discount are recogrnized directly in other income (loss), net in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(N  Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Timvestment Advisory and Adminisiratfve Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees
are eamed in exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring
administrative services for the customer including audit, custodial, pontfolio accounting, legal, transfer
agency, and printing costs. The performance obligation i considered a series of distinet services
performed each day that are substantially the same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of
the fair value of the assets under management and recognized for services provided during the period,
which are distinct from services provided in other periods. As the investment adwvisory and
administrative fees are pimarily based ona percentage of assets under management, the consideration
for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the dependence on unpredictable asset
values. Revenue is recogmzed once the constraint is removed which is generally once these values can
be determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The
Company may also receive carfied interest from certain altermative investment products that exceed

10 (Continied)

119/380



)

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

performance hurdles. Such fees are recognized when it is highly probable that significant reversal will
T QCCNT.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are ongoing fees that the Company receives for completing the
performance obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behalf of PIMCO Muiual Funds, For
distribution and servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct
services performed each day that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time
to match the delivery of the performance obligation each day owver the life of the contract. As the
distribution and servicing revenue amounis are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of
the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the consideration for this revenue 15 vanable and deemed constrained duoe
to dependence of unpredictable asset values, The constraint is removed once these values can be
determined.

Contract assels and Habilities

Receivables related to investment advisory and administration revenue are included in investment
advisory and administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition. Receivables related to distribuion and servicing fees revenue are included in distribution
and servicing fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.
There was no impaimment of any receivables recognized during the vear related to revenue from
contracts with customers. There are no contract liabilities related to these contracts,

FProperty and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office
equipment, fumiture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their etimated useful
lives, generally three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a sraight-line basis over
the remaining terms of the related leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets’ useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period-end and
adjusted if appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
of the asset, caleulated as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of
the item, is included in the consolidated gtatements of income and comprehensive income in the year
the item is sold or retired.

Intangible asvety

Intangible assets consist of computer software, as well as customer relationships acquired in a business
combination. Computer software is amortized on a straight-line basiz over their estimated useful lives,
generally three to five years. The fair values of the customer relationships were detenmined vsing the
multi-period excess earnings method and are amortized over their estimated usetful lives, which
approximate 10 years, using the straight-line method, Centain contracts to manage funds without a
specified termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible assets.

11 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

() Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likely than not that the fair value of the Company's reponing unit is less than its carrying amount. This
assessment is performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate
that it is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment exigs, No impairment charges have been
recorded during 2024 or 2023,

(i) Leaves

The Company's leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities, The
Company has measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index
or market rate of' variable lease payments al commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index
or market rate result in a remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use
assel. The portion of lease liabilities that is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has
been classified as a current liability in the accompanying consolidaied statements of financial
condition.

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. The Company has
included options to extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably centain (o exercise the options
after considering all factors that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant
leaschold improvements,

The Company recognizes the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability each period. The nght-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the shomer of the asset’s useful life and the lease term and is included in occupancy and
equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low
value assets and short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments
associated with these leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(k) fnierest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust
The Company elected the far value option under IFRS @ Financial Instrunents for the interest in the
non-consolidated deferred compensation trust,

)  Income Taves

The Company is not subject to U5, federal income tax as it is organized as a limited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of the Company®s taxable income. The Company is subject Lo state taxes in certain
Jurisdictions in the United States.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file
separate tax retuns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method

12 (Continied)

121/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

gives recognition to deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences
of events that have been recognized in the consolidated Anancial statements or tax returns. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on
an undiscounted basis,

{m)  Distributions

Although there is no contractual requirement, PIMOO generally distributes its operating income (as
defined in the Company's Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later
than 30 days after the end of such quarter. At the Company's discretion, distnbutions can be reduced
or deferred in an amount reasonably necessary or appropriate for the Company to conduct its business
in the normal course.

fn) Share-Baved Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of
the share-based award. The cost of employee services is recogmzed as an expense, with a
comesponding increase to capital, over the period during which an employee provides service in
exchange for the share-based payment award, As the Company's equity instruments have no publicly
traded market price, fair value is determined by the Company’s management based in pant on a
comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public entities, discounted cash flows. market
transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the Company’s historical and forecasted
financial performance.

fo) Markeitng and Promotional

The Company incurs markeling expenses lo promote its products to retail and imstitutional investors
by creating marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses
marketing and promotional fees as incurred.

{p)  Forelgn Currency Transiaiion

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.5. dollars at the current
rate of exchange existing at year-end Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange
rate on the date on which the transactions are recognized. The effecis of translating the resulis of
operations of subsidianes with a functional cwrrency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other
comprehensive income or loss, The cumulative translation adjustment of translating the balance sheet
of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the U.5. dollar is included as a component of
capital in the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December 31, 2024 and 2023,

fq)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with [FRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the IASB requires management to make estimates and assumptions about future
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events, These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the amounts of assets and labilities
reported, disclosures abowt contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts of revenues and
expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These estimates and
assumplions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experence and other known factors, including the
current economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Management adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate, As future
events and their effects cannot be determined with precision, actual results could differ significantly
from these estimates. Changes in those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic
enviromment will be reflected in the financial statements in future periods as they occur. Management
believes that the significant areas where judzment is necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

s Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in
regards to the Company’s future earmings; and

= Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have
the most significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial staterments include the
following:

=  Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of tevenues associated with
performance fees {as discussed in note 2(f)).

* Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2{b)). and the impact to
conzolidation of such entities.

Provixions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive oblization as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting
date. If the effect is matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
al a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risk specific tothe liability. Future events that may affect the amount required to setile an obligation
are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will
occur. Where some or all of the expendiiure iz expected o be reimbursed by insurance or some other
party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset on the consolidated
statements of financial condition, and the amount 15 recorded in the consolidated salements of income
and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it 15 no longer probable that an ou flow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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%)  Deferred Compensation

The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with TAS 19 and adjusts
the carrying value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated
defermred compensation trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

i)  General and adminisrative

General and administrative expenses are mainly compnsed of costs related to performance obligations
under the administrative fees contracis that do not meet the criteria as costs (o obtain or fulfill a
contract. The Company is considered the principal in these arrangements and recogmizes these costs
on a gross basis.

Fair Value of Finandal Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carred at fair value in the consclidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending onthe valnation techniques used and whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

e Level 1 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices
{unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites are classified into this category. A
financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and
those prices represent actual and regularly ocouring market transactions on an arm’s length basis,

* Level 2 — Financial instraments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques,
with any significant input being based on observable market data {observable inpuis), are classified into
this category.

e Level 3 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques,
with at least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are
classified into this category,

The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $21.4 million
and $20.6 million as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and determined that based on the

unadjusted quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are primarily
classified as Level 1 instruments.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust consist of mutual funds and
equity securities which are classified as Level | instruments, and investment partnerships which are

measured at net asset value (NAV) of the respective investment partnership at December 31, 2024 and 2023,

There have been no changes to the Company's valuation policies during the vear ended December 31, 2024
or 2023,
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The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their
carrying value through reference to their shont maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-tenm
borrowings from affiliates is based upon the Company”s comparison to current market rates available to the

Company for comparable debt, It is the Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or
collection.

Froperty and Equipment
The major classifications of property and equipment are as foll ows:

OMice
ecui pment,
furniture, and Leasehold
fixtures improvenmenis Art Total

Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2022 3 30,298,311 63,100,027 LOT0631 94,477,969
Additions 12,309,090 3,988,889 — 16,297,979
Dizpozsals — — — —
Depreciation and amortization (15,062, 745) (8,644,5967) — {23,707,711)
Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2023 27,544 652 58452954 1,070,631 7,068 237
Additions 14,165,970 12,184,030 - 26,350,000
Disposals {116,320 {556,801) {892) (674,013)
Depreciation and amortization (11,71B,632) {9,290,672) — {21,005, 304)
Camryimg amount as of

December 31, 2024 £ 29875670 60,780.511 1,069, 739 91,754,920

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $21.0 million and $23.7 million during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is imcluded in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying
consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(5) Intangible Assels

The major classifications of intangible assets are as follows:

Compuiter Customer
S oltware Relationships Total
Carrying amount as of
Decernber 31, 2022 b4 9419575 17, 280,00 26,699,575
Additions 31,507,152 — 31507152
Disposals — — —
Amortition (13,486,193) {2, 00, 000) (15,566,193)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2023 2T 440,554 15,200,000 42,640,534
Additions 7,583,710 - 7.583,710
Disposals (6,810 —_ {6,810)
Amortization (14.273.634) (2,080,000 (16,353,634
Carryving amount as of
December 31, 2024 b3 20,743,800 13,1 20,000 33,863,800

The Company recorded amortization expense of $16.4 million and $15.6 million during 2024 and 2023,
respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statemenis
of income and comprehensive income.

(6) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LLC monthly for certain overhead, administrative services, and
occupancy costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors, These
expenses generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related bene fits for legal, internal aundit, and other
general and admimistrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $25.0 million and $24.9
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, which is a component of gemeral and administrative and
occupancy and equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Payables to
affiliates includes a liability to be paid to AAM LLC in connection with these services, as well as payables
to other affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been
paid on behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $12.%9 million and $10.0 million as
of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively,

From time to time, shortterm interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LLC and PIMCO for
generally less than 90 days, at a rate of overnight SOFR plus 0.2% to cover short-lerm operating cash needs,
During 2024 PIMCO did not receive any short-term cash loans from AAM LLC, however during 2023
PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short-term cash loans to cover its operating cash needs,
Al December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, PIMCO had no outstanding shot-tenm loans. Dunng 2024,

no interest expense on loans was incumed. During 2023, PIMCO incurred $494 thousand in interest expense

17 (Contined)

126/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

on loans, which is included in finance costs in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
mneome.

The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribation and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes. which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative
fees — pooled funds, and distnbution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, the
Company had $799.1 million {2023: 3891.6 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory
fees earned on these accounts totaled 352.5 million and $48.5 million during 2024 and 2023, respectively,
which are included in investment advisory fees — private accounis in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of North America, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. provides
certain services on behall of the Company 1o centain variable anmuity and/or vanable life insurance contracts
invested in PIMCO Funds, The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $4.1 million and $4.6
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses and
marketing and promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling
such service contracts with PIMCO Europe GmbH (PEG) and its branches. a wholly owned subsidiary of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. PEG, together
with all of the PIMCO subsidianies, are subject to PIMCO' s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer Pricing
Policy) for shared management services that are provided by all entities. Shared management services
provided include portfolio management, account management, and business management and
administration. Revenues emmned from third parties for shared management services are allocated in
accordance with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2024, the revenue earned from third pasties for shared
management services allocated to PEG was $452.7 million (2023: $422.7 million} and the revenue allocated
from PEG was $33.2 million (2023: $31.1 million) and are presented primarily within investment advisory
fees — pooled funds and investment advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PEG based on headeount and estimated time and usage factors. Duning 2024, costs allocated to
PEG were $60.3 million { 2023: $66.6 million} and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits
and general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. As of December 31, 2024, the Company had a $28.2 million (2023: $16.1 million} receivable from
PEG and a $75.9 million (2023: $62.0 million) payable to PEG, which are included within receivables from
affiliates and payables to affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition.

AAM LLC has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE to cover short-term operating cash
needs, which expires in November 2026, The facility permits short-term bomrowings at a floating rate of
interest of SOFR plus 20bps, Tothe extent necessary, AAM LLC could draw on this revolving credit facility
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on behalf ofits subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at
December 31, 2024 and 2023,

The Company provides non-regulated employee and administrative services to centain branches of PEG, and
receives aservice fee for providing such services. During 2024 and 2023 service fees eamed for such services
totaled $76.9 million and $12.6 million, respectively, which is included in distribution and servicing fees in
the accompanying special-purpose consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In retum for
their service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of
peers. In addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in certain benefit plans, some of
which are discussed in note 7. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority
of compensation and benefits included in the consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income,

Benefit Plans
fa)  Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO had established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain
individuals providing services to PIMCO and cenain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan
were granted options to acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and
fifth anniversary of the option grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the
appreciation of fair value of the M unit over the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested
options will be aumtomatically exercized in a cashless transaction unless the paticipant has elected to
defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As disclosed in note 7(c), participants
can defer their M units into the AAM LLC Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. If, at the time of
vesting, the PIMCO Class M umil estimated fair value is less than the exercise price of the option
award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of PIMCO and entitle the
holder to receive quarterly distnbutions in accordance with the Company’s Second Amended and
Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those pantici pants electing to defer the receipt of M
umnits through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units were originally authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. During,
2020, the M Unit Plan was amended to stop the granting of options to acquire M units and resulting in
no M units being issued, except pursuant to the exercise of options that were outstanding prior to the
plan amendment. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, 6,977 and 24,725 M unit options, respectively,
were outstanding and 104,239 M units have been issued from the exercise of options as of December
31, 2024.

The fair value of each option grani is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option
pricing model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input vanables,
A third-party valuation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class
M unit. The dividend yield was estimated based upon the histoncal Operating Profit Available for
Distribution to M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied
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volatility of a select group of peers using the Merton Method. The expected life was calculated based
upon treating the three vesting tranches (one third in years 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.

Mo M unit options were granted during 2024 or 2023, A summary of the activity in 2024 and 2023
related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the M unit options outstanding and
exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options grant date
Vested Nonvested Total Tair value
Outstanding at
December 31, 2022 — 50,004 59004 3 16,151
Changes duning, the year:
Granted — — — —
Vested 3613 (31.613) — —
Exercised (31.613) _— (31.613) 15,796
Forfeited == (2.666) {2.666) 16,6594
Cnistanding af
December 31, 2023 — 24,725 24725 % 16,547
Changes duning, the year:
Granted - — — —
Vested 17,082 (17.082) - —
Exercised (17.082) — (17,082) 15,984
Forfeited -— (666) {666 ) 17,806
Cnstanding af
December 31, 2024 - 6,977 6977 8§ 17,806
Exercisable as of
Drecember 31, 2024 -— — — 8 —

The M umit options outstanding as of December 31, 2024 have an exercise price of $17.806 and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 0,25 yvears.

The weighted average far value per umt at the date the options were exercised was 823,376 for 2024
and 321,042 for 2023, M unit options totaling 17,082 vested during 2024, On March 31, 2024 and
September 28, 2024, these vested awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the
M Uit Plan, resulting in the issnance of approximately 5401 M units.

M unit options totaling 31,613 vested during 2023, OnMarch 31, 2023 and September 28, 2023, these
vested awards exercized under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in
the issuance of approximately 7,881 M units.
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The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting
amribution method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M it
option awards expected to vest is adjuded for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized
under the M Unit Plan during 2024 and 2023 was $903 thousand and 32.5 million. respectively, and
is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2024, the total estimated compensation cost related to
nonvested M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future
periods throngh January 15, 2025 is 539 thousand.

{B)  Savings and Investment Plans

AAM LLC is the sponsor of a defined contribution emplovee savings and retirement plan covering
substantially all employees of the Company and subsidiaries. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual
compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum dollar amount determined from time to time
by the Intemal Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible to participate on the first day of the
maonth following their start date. After the completion of one vear of credited service, the Company
matches an amount of armual compensation, subject o Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by
the emplovees. In addition, certain subsidiaries can contribute an additional amount to the plan of
eligible compensation to the retivtement plan. The amount expensed by the Company related to this
plan during 2024 and 2023 was $69.5 million and $63.3 million, respectively, and is included in
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consclidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December31, 2024, the Company had a $57.5 million {2023:
51.1 million) payable related to this plan, which is included within accrued compensation in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition,

fc)  Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LLC has a nongualified deferred compensation plan pursoant to which a porion of the
compensation accrued by the Company and subsidiaries and otherwise payable to certain eligible
employees may be deferred at the election of the employvees, The plan is maintained primarily for the
purpose of providing deferred compensation for a select group of management or highly compensated
employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301{(a){3). and 401{a)(1) of the Emplovee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred under the plan are invested
in marketable securities and M units or other invesiment parnerships as direcied by the emplovees
and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trug are not available to fund ongoing
activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of
insolvency. Compensation expense or benefit and unrealized gains or losses are recognized to the
extent the underlying investments appreciate or depreciate in value, Total investments and restricted
cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability a1 December 31, 2024 and 2023 was
$1.7 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, and are included in interest in non-consolidated deferred
compensation trust and deferred compensation on the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition. During 2024 and 2023 unrealized gains amounted to $129 .0 million and $196.2
million, respectively, and is included within compensation and benefits and other income, net in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(8) Income Tax

The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows;

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Current:
Federal bt T9.506 2.565
State 2939343 2.461,715
Foreign 98,871,347 105,081,566
Total current 101,890,196 107,545,846
Deferred:
Foreign (54161600 (5358.6440)
Total deferred (5.416.160) (5.358,644)
Total provision 5 96, 474036 102187202

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that wonld result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates Lo pretax income arise primarily from the Company s status
as a patnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and intemnational taxes and nondeductible
expense.

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, income taxes pavable amounted to $14.6 million and $14.5 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statemenis of financial condition. Additionally, at December 31, 2024 and 2023, deferred tax assets
amourted to 564.0 million and $60.2 million, respectively. Deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2024 and
2023, amounted to 369 thousand and $115 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

As an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, the Company is within the scope of the OECD
Pillar Two Model rules. Under these rules, a top-up-tax has to be paid per jurisdiction for the difference
between the Global Anti-Base Erosion { GloBE} effective tax rate and the 15% minimum rate. Pillar Two
legislation has not yet been implemented locally in the U.S, however has been implemented in varous
jurisdictions in which the Company operates in 2024. As the GloBE effective tax rate of Allianz entities
being situated for tax purposes in Ireland is lower than the minimum rate, a provision for the expected
additional income tax expense has been recognized by subsidiaries located in Ireland based on its
junsdictional top-up-tax contribution. Since the Pillar Two legislation was either not implemented in other
jurisdictions, or the GloBE effective tax rate is expected to be greater than the minimum rate of 15%, no
firther provision was required in 2024,
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(9} Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs that are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income:

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Drepreciation of ROU assets £ 32194891 31,614.675
Interest expense on lease liabilities 9,819,342 9,298,782
YVamable lease cost 281,129 1,288,697
Short-term lease cost 114684 BE5.348
Expenses of leases of low value assets 1,998,080 1,983,825

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, total cash outflow for leases amounted to 528.5 million
and 403 million, respectively.

The following table represenis a maturity analysis of the Company's lesse liabilities as of December 31,

2024:
Y ear ending December 31:

2025 s 42,821,433

2026 41,374,340

2027 356158064

2028 33319695

2029 34099305

Thereafter 129,131,729
Total operating lease payments 316,362,366
Less mnputed interest (46,050,552)

Present value of lease halahfies b3 270,311 814

23 (Continued)
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The following table reprezents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31,

2023:
Y ear ending December 31:

2024 5 22,980,789

2025 40,480,771

2026 39610229

2027 34898248

2028 33,517,805

Thereafter 164096612
Total operating lease payments 335,584,454
Less unputed interest (55.320311)

Present value of lease liahilivies £ 280,264,143

(107 Financial Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instroments:

o Credit nsk
e Liquidity risk
= Market Risk

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company's risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is
achieved. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activides. Management repors its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(a) Credir Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s
receivables from customers, bank deposits, and investment securities.

Dvestment advisory and other receivables: The Company's exposure o credit nisk 15 influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client
base, including the defanlt risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an
influence on credit risk. However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single
customer who is individually material to the Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as pant of new client acceptance procedures. The
Company does not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets

ot | (Contined)

133/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood
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under management for each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company
has an excellent history of collection on oulstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for
impairment only when an individual customer has been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major
institutions. The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such
institutions if it is not satisfied with the instittion’s financial strength.

Divestmenis: The Company s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to
defailed investment guidelines, Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual
vehicles operate within their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b)  Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incwrming unacceplable losses or risking damage o the Company’s reputation.  The majornity
of non-derivative financial liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December
31, 2024,

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures
that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing
of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that canmot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has accessto AAMLLC's
line of credit with Allianz SE as discussed in note 6.

fc)  Market Risk

Market risk 1s the nsk that changes in markel prices, such as foreign exchange rates and inlerest rales
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial ingmments. The objective
of market risk management 18 to manage and control market nsk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the returmn.

Curvency risk: The Company is exposed to cwrency risk on revenoes, purchases, and borrowings that
are denominated in a cumrency other than the functional currency of the Company. The majority of the
Company”s transactions are in U5, dollars, ot transactions in foreign currencies also occur on a more
limited bass by the Company s intemational subsidianes.

The Company considers its exposure (o currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively
employ any hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing
arrangements with affiliates, all of which are shont term in nature. As management considers this nsk
Lo be minimal, no active hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

25 (Continued)
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December 31, 2024 and 2023

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment
funds the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject 1o specific investment guidelines.
Material investmenis in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and =ell decisions
are made in accordance with cliemt gnidelines or the funds’ governing documents,

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s
sensitivity to changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market nsk factors. As of
December 31, 2024, there were no changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that
would have resulted in any material differences to members' capital as of December 31, 2024 or the
reported comprehensive income for the year then ended.

{d)  Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and
market confidence and to sustain fiture development of the business. There were no changes in the
Company’s approach to capital management during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries, with the exception of PI LLC (see note 1) and certain foreign subsidianes, are subject to
externally imposed capital requirements.

(11} Provisions

The Company is subject to various pending and threatened lezal actions as well as regulatory inquiries,
which arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters
currently pending and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries’
financial position, results of operations, or cash ows. Management believes thal they have made appropriate
estimates for provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, The Company expenses
related legal fees as incurred.

(12) Imterest in Unconsoidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies
on behalf of the Company's clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles
managed by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which
substantive removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identi fied as structured entities. The vehicles
are separaie legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clienis, The Company
i& paid for the investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The
Company eamed 39,6 million and $6.4 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds and investment
advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income,

26 (Continued)
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The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interests in those vehicles:

December 31
2024 2023
Met assets of unconsalidated struchred
entities £ 4950610570 % 3465300671
Imvestiment advisory fees
receivable — pooled funds and private accounts 2,996,548 18675972

The Company’'s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated struciured entities is limited to the
investment advisory fees receivable.

(13} Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated evenis occurring afler the date of the consolidated statements of financial
condition through June 4, 2025, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued,
to determine whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements, noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options tolaling 6,977 vested subsequent to the date of the consolidated statements of
financial condition. On March 31, 20235, these vested awards were exercised under the cashless exercise
feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 1,716 M units.

AAM LLC purchased 357 outstanding M units in exchange for 22,375 shares of Allianz SE, with an
approximate value of $8.4 million, and settled on March 31, 2025,

27
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2020 FASB LIBOR
Accounting Standards Update ASU
2020-04 848 ASU 2020-04 2020 12
2024 12 31
2021 2022 12 FASB ASU 2021-01 ASU  2022-06
848 LIBOR
ASU
2022 FASB ASU 2022-03 820
ASU 2022-03
820
ASU 2022-03 2024 12 15

2023 12 FASB ASU 2023-09

ASU 2025 12 15
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2024 10 31

Wi B8 FREE
(T Ul

-

f-lkiir)

I 1565 due D&/ 152008
AsSurg LG

11, D78% due 07, 30/2028

13 203% due 11082008
Envalior Finance GabH

UL 0855 due 0320,/ 2000
Lealand Finance Co. EV

& 000-5, B00% due |2/3],N027
T. 8008 dize 06,/30,/2027
Posaidon Bidco 545

B 3454 dhae D3,/13/2030
Sigma Holdco BY

& 1408, 130% duc 0103/ 2028
S¥F II Finco (Cayman) LP

6. OO0 dise 12023/ 2025
Syniverss Holdings LLC

V15 G due 05/ 13,2027

2 o= SN
(McMmEE 58, 122)

Adler Finsncing Sar
V2 500% due 127312088 (b)
Bamce Mente dei Peachi di Siena 5pd
LoETEN dse 01006,/ 2006

Banco Bilbao Vizcays Argentaria 5 A
B dEl% duee 031372020

Bapco Santander 5. A

4. 250% due 041 1/2027

5. 562% duwe 03/14,/2028

6. 5278 duwe 1107 20007

Bank of America Corp.

&A1 due 12°20,/2008

Bank of Montreal

BBI0% due 0B/10/2027

Bark of Kown Scotin

A 404 dise 00,08,/ 2008

O 9ld% due 0908/ 2028

Barclays FLC

1. 837% duwe 08/10,/2028

B 2245 dise 05,00,/ 20034

G A96% duee 0%/ 13 2027

Bewoo Lux Sarl

10D dwe 01/16,/2000

BRCE 5. 0

B BIZE dse 1016,/ 2007

Caixeflank 5 A

G 684N dise OB/13/2027

CoStar Gremp, Ime.

2800 duee 07152030

Cradit Agricole 5.4

G122 dwe OO/ 12028

G 3168 due 100032025

Credit Suisse Group AG ATl Claim (g}
Deutsche Bank AG

UG chae O] 1 200

Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

G ABA% dhee 10242025

HSBC Holdimgs PLC

2548 due 06042031

] 448 3 400
Ta7 737

2,51 2,833

1. 182 1, 130

| 2

8 -]

ELH Ll aba
1, 000 1. 087

3 1. 111 1, 094
471 470

B, 1

EUR 3. 145 3,530
1, 063 1,135

3 1, 800 1,89
F =, los

B ]

1, G600 1, 654

2,800 2,208

4 0]

A0 3065

gl 10l

200 ]

T84 21

1, 200 1233

EUR = 100 1. 597
3 4, 200 4, 321
B L E]

00 262

250 253

= 000 P ]

480 Gl

200 197

1, 209 1, 268

2,035 1,805
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2024 10 31

o 8 i

(T g [ Mgy
ING Crosp NV
35000 dhec 0003 2000 EUR 1, 54 : o, 064
Intesn Saspanle SpA
72000 due 117280058 4 200 ]|
Iridium Capital PLC
9, 250% due 0618/ 2000 EUR 400 453
JPorgan Chase & Co.
G OT0% dhse 10y32/2007 3 SO0 923
Lloyds Basking Group PLC
& 7500 due 010112007 B ]
B BN dise 01,05,/ 2003 500 506
Morgan Stanley
L7000 doe 03/21/2030 EUR 2,000 2, 206
Morgan Stanley Bank N A
B TEDR due 071473028 5 - 2 2209
Katiopwide Building Sooiety
4. 500% due- 11,/00,/2008 EUR 1,500 1,678
KntVest Group FLC
4. 89% dhse 05,18,/ 205 3 500 E T
5. SETH due 03012008 00 s
B 2499 dhse 03,01,/2008 300 0
G, 367 due 1115/ 200 1, 100 1, 108
Hoyal Bank of Canada
4. 510% due 10,/18/2037 1, 600 1. 595
SBA Tower Trust
4. 531% dhee 10,15,/ 2009 400 391
Sociwte Genorale 5 0
G 44T% dize 0112/ 2027 1, 209 1. 216
Suci Second Investment Co.
1. 3TES dae O/10/2007 2, 000 1,974
Sumitose Mitsul Trust Bank Lid.
4. 4500 due 0010,/ 0007 200 ]
5900 dee 097103027 200 202
Titanium 21 Bondoo Sar]
B, 2500 diee 011450000 (b EUR 4, T 1, 553
UBS Group AG
5 126% e 08,/13/2000 5 200 183
AL 19 e 04012038 e A
B A28% dwe 02,08,/ 2000 400 406
G2 doe 002252020 B0 g6
B 327N dise 123202007 BOO 224
G, 3T due 0715,/ 2006 1,060 1,058
6. 442% due OB/11,2028 1,250 1, 298
Uniti Growp LP
G GO0 dise 02015,/ 2005 456 L]
B0 S00% due D2/ 1572008 (211 641
¥ICI Froperties LP
1. 6204 due D6/15/20%5 1,249 1,243
Wells Fargo & Co.
G 300N dwe 100232039 T T3

56, 543

Bayer U.5. Finance LLC

G5O diee 115202003 2,000 2, 100
Bosing Co.

190 diee 02004, 2006 1470 1, 416
27500 due 020002006 40 475
B, 250% dbpe 0500 2027 ] 583
G 268% duee 0501/2020 0 21
6. 358% duoe 05,01,/ 20031 200 2049
Carvena Co. (B}

13, OD0% due 06,01/ 2030 BE] L]
14 DO0%. due 06012031 1,023 1,851
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PIMCO
2024 10 31

Wi N ik

(Tl [ Hifiy
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC
5.125% dse 11/05/2006 -] 30 i 208
Bo 430 dhse 11505,/ 2026 00 {01
Isperial Brands Finance Netherlands BY
B 250% dize 01,/15,/2031 El a0 349
Ieperinl Brands Finance PLC
3.500% due O7/26,/2026 3 750 T3
JotBlue 2020-1 Cless & Pass-Through Trust
4. 0008 e 11,/15,/2032 154 146
Nissan Motor Acceptance Co. LLC
5. 300 dise OO/ 13, 2007 1040 L]
Nisesn Moter Co. Lid
4 345% due 090172027 G0 a7
4. 800% dwe 09,/17/2030 200 T30
MG Holding Co., Ine.
B S00% dise 10,01,/2008 400 407
Rivisn Beldings LLC
B0, 502% due 10/ 15./2006 B0 BI5
Rolls—foyee PLC
B TR0 due 100152007 3, 700 3,778
Uber Techsologies, Ine.
4.300% due 01/15/2000 200 196
United Airlines 2020-1 Class A Pass-Through Trust
B 8TE% due 10,/15/2027 = HES
Yenture Global Calcasieu Pass LLC
3. 975% dise 08,/15,/200% 200 185
Vonture Global LBG, Ime.
500 duee 02/01/2020 B2S ) b
B 8TE% due 02/01/2002 B75 i)

18, 10

Adnoc Murban Eso Ltd

4. 250% due 09,11/2025 A0 389

Altice France 5. A

3 37E% e 01/15/2008 EUR 200 168

DISH DBS Corp.

52500 dse 12/01,/2026 6! 1,010 LT

B 750 due 127012028 470 a1l

Gazprom PJSC Via Gez Capital 3.4

2350% due 1102272024 EUR B0 &70

B GE5N e 04282001 5 430 333

Gazprom FJSC ¥is Gax Pinance FLC

* 0500 dise O4/15,/2025 ElR 5,100 A, 201

Inteleat Jecksen Holdings 5. A

B 500 dise D3,/ 15,/ 20030 3 1,615 1.5%1

Pacific Gas & Elestric Co.

& 150% dee 01/01,/2026 A, 268 4,178

b 250% e DB/01/2031 200 179

& 300 due 120003027 966 L2}

3. GO0 e DGS15,/2008 BS5 678

37500 due O7/01/2008 [l 387

Petrolecs Mezicanos

B TO0% due 02/16,/2002 2, 676 2, 382

Thagens Water Utilities Finanoe PLC

7. 125% dhse 04,/30,2031 P 100 104

Topaz Sclar Farms LLC

B TE0% dise 0930,/ 2009 % 299 25
17, 743

AR 4, 386

(RIS 5100, 352)
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PIMCO
2024 10 31

Woini e s g

S 0] [ Wifiy
EErE e
Fanzio Mas
D000 due D1/25/2043 5 2 5 i
3. 000% dse 00/25/ 2046 (d) 06 104
3. 000% due 0F/01/2060 1,020 HO
3.000% dise 05/01/2052 507 515
4. 000% due 05/01,/2042 A6 53
1.000% doe OW0L/2042 3 3
4. 000% duse 10/00/2042 2 2
4. 000% duse 10,/01,/2048 3 380
1.000% due 11/00/2048 ] 1|
4. 000% duse 03/01/204% 218 205
4. 000% due 11,000,/2049 36 33
1. 000% dse 01/01,/2050 g 7
4. 000% e 070172050 TG il
4.000% dse 08/01,/2060 310 29
4.000% dise 11,00,/2050 a0 i)
1.000% due 097012051 T (]
4. 000% due 12/01/2062 342 3
4500 duee 10/01/2052 1,900 1,807
4500 due £03,/01/2053 32 e
4. 500% due 08/01/2053 451 ap
4. 500% s 0901/ 2063 Qi 912
o000 due 04,/01/2053 1,913 1,919
B 000% duse 05012053 208 202
5,000 dse 06012053 2,708 iy
5. 000% due 07/01/2053 Q66 941
B. OO0 dise 01,/00,/2054 w7 W5
5 000% due 027012054 1,816 1,796
5. 00 dise 05,/00,/2054 3z 31
o 00 due 06012054 3,871 3, T64
B 000 due 07,/01/2054 2,639 2, 568
5. 000% due 08/01/2054 HHEG 458
B. G0N duse DGA0Y/ 2053 2,769 2,749
6. 506 dse 11,/01,/2053 554 i
G- 500% due 12/01/205% 250 258
6. 500 dise 01,00,/2054 4.3 4,452
Fansie Mas, TEA (a)
3. 0008 dhse 12/05,/2054 10, B &, 302
3. 500N due 12/01/2054 1,082 a7
1. 0008 dse 12/00,/2054 8,543 7,031
4. 500% due 13/01/2054 1,200 1,139
5. 000 dise 12/01,/2054 17, 200 18, 908
B S0 due 12/01,/2054 B.275 32 A6
6. 000% dise 11/00,/2054 5, D00 5,033
G000 due 12/01/20564 B2 205 62, 547
G 500 duse 11/00/2041 18, 950 47, 925
T.000% dse 12/01,/2054 B, 750 i, e
Fraddis Mss
0. 826% due 02152044 {d) 1, CHEa 115
2. 500% dee 01/16/2028 (d) 405 10
2 A00% due 01/01/2051 2,803 2. 418
2.500% due 02/01/2051 9,505 7,920
006 dse Of01/2040 4011 124
3. 000% due 05,/01/0052 458 826
4. 000% disee O800/2042 1] 7
4.000% due 09,/00/2042 i 6
1. 000% hse 05012048 | ]
4. 0008 due 08,/01/2040 T 7
4. 000 dhee 0301/2050 1,043 971
4. 0008 due 05/01/2050 1,051 agl
1.000% due 06012060 sta 531
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(Wi [ gy
4 DO diee 10/01/2052 % 4,872 i 9, 132
1.500% dse 06/01/2063 1,946 1,848
1.500% due 00/01/2053 a5] a4
5. 000% dee OG/01/2053 2,603 2,538
5. 000% doe 07012053 426 401
B. O00% dize 09,01/2053 1, B985 1,844
5.000% die 11/01/2053 2,285 2,293
B 000% due 05,/01/2054 b 5
5.000% die O7/01/2054 5 142 5,000
5. ODD% dise D8701,/0054 296 2eg
B. 500% die 06/01/2053 3, 860 3,87
5.500% dse 07/01/2053 2, 656 2, 636
B, 500 duo 017010054 423 a2
Ginnie Mo
3. 000% dee 01/20/2062 513 450
3.000% due 02/20/2052 4 Bl
3.000% die 03/20/2052 159 166
4.000% dhoe 05,/20,/2049 376 353
B. SO0 dieo 07/20/2053 1,808 1,803
5.500% due 08,/20/2053 1.640 1,633
Ginnie Mas, TBA (n)
® 500 dise 12/01/2054 400 35
3. 000% due 1270172042 2,400 2,108
3. 500% dse 12/01/2054 1,000 a4
1.000% diee 12/01/205 10, 400 9, 655
4.500% due 12/01/2041 5,600 5,35
B, DO% dhse 127012054 1,300 1. 269
HEEAR S 293, 335
(RCANGE $208, 5170

NI R ER 10,8

o 237 LR (1)
0. 125% due 04/15/2025 (k) 1, 064 1,049
0. 128% due 07/16./2080 (k) 1,842 1,880
0. 125% due O1/15/2031 121 10
Do 125% due O7/15./2001 1y 106
L 260% due 01/15/2025 A BLT 4. 761
0, 250% due 07,15/ 2029 a5 =88
0, 250% dise 0215,/ 2050 S0 L1 K]
03758 due 0771550005 (k) 1,535 1,517
0. G25% due 07/15,/ 2002 3, B84 &, 308
0L 7B dhse D2/15,/2042 135 112
0. 7504 due 02/15/2045 a3 il
O B7E% dise D2015,/2047 kU] 701
L OO0 due O3/15/0046 04 318
L. Q00 due 037152048 b 7
L. 000 dise 02715,/ 2045 2,002 1, 553
L 37E% due 07,15,/ 2033 4, 146 &, a6E
L3754 dise 02/15,/2044 135 118
I 500% due O2/15/0053 1,059 ajo
L. TE0% dise 01,15,/ 2004 1,331 1. 307
L. 875% due 07/15,/2004 g, 139 9, 068
21250 due 020152041 144 145
®ATEN due 01/15/0005 (k) 521 14
MR R
4. GZE% dhse D5,15,/2054 12, 200 12, 458
MR RIS &6, 124
(HefEgE $51, 080)
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e e dF s R DRSS 26,09

Alternative Loan Trust

B 054% dise 02/20/2047 £ 1,832 5 1, 448
5 39 due 01/25,/2006 1, Ba0 1. 470
7.761% due 05/20/2046 LEW o
Assrican Hose Mortgnge Investment Trust

BGTT% due 02/25/2045 1,262 1,208
Assriguest Mortgege Securities, Ims. Assei-Backed Pass-Through Certificates

5. 0000 dhse 1125,/ 20033 ] L}
Argent Securities, Ino. Asset—Hacked Pass-Through Certificates

B T1 dse D1/25/2034 1,547 1. 465
Avon Finases Ko 4 PLC

o B60% dwe 122852040 GHP 2,060 2. 6a0
Bear Stearns Alternative-A Trust

1. T12% due 02/725/2030 3 2. 190 1. 50
BSET Mortgage Trust

T.654% dwe 02,/15/2037 500 245
B 04k dise 02/15,/2037 1, 000 §54
. 304% duwe 02/165,/2037 #a 1
Capterbury Finamce No. 4 PLC

5. 904% e 05,/16,/2058 (Fiy 1,533 364
Carrington Mortgage Losn Trost

50T dise D2/25/2006 3 3, 000 & 363
B T52% due 05,25/ 2034 HiG Si8
CIM Trust

4. 5O0% e 03/25/2062 2,068 1, GEg
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust

3 518% dee 05,/10,/2005 7, 200 6,972
Countrywide Home Loan Mortgege Pass-Through Trust

B.5T2% due 02/25/2005 1, 195 1, 087
Credin Suisse Mortgnge Capital

3 T26% duwe 027272046 & 1D 1. 116
4. 155% dee O7,/27,/2007 3, 058 2, 685
Credit Suisse Mortgnge Capital Trast

3. 004% dise 04/26,/2062 3,729 & 554
A 088 dise 120272060 B, 48T B, 468
CWABS Asset-Backed Certificates Trusi

5. 102% due 02/25/2036 1,923 I 832
CUAES Asset-Backed Notes Trost

B BIZ% due 07/25/2006 52 &1
Ellington Loan Aoquisition Trust

B A52% due D5/25/2037 1,742 I, 56
First Frasklin Bortgege Loan Trust

5. 900% e 07/25,/2033 39 311
Freddie Mec Multifesily Strectured Pass-Through Cortificates

0. 876% due 06,/25/2029 (d) 1,573 53
> OT due 10,/25/2046 203 264
T.030% dse 12,25,/2047 66 B
Premont Home Loam Trust

BoAGTH due 11/25/2035 2,200 I e
B.82M% duse 01252036 5, D00 4, 067
GLT Commercisl Mortgage Trust

7. 268% due 01016/3008 1,310 3
G5 Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust

3. TE0% dee 10/26/2057 1,842 1. 762
GNP Trust

B 132% dwe 03,/25/2047 1,148 (R
B HZT due D6/25,/ 2004 2,913 3,019
Hilton USA Trust

4, 927% due 11,/05/2085 3. 207 a44
HS[ Asset Securitization Corp. Trust

4. 950% due 12/25/2008 1,842 I, 562
INTOWS Mortgoge Trust

B. 450 e 08/15,/203% 00 402
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(Tl [T i
JRdorgan (hase Cosmercinl Mortgage Securities Trust
0. 360% due 10,96/2040 (d) 3 2, 500 i 35
G030 due 021270050 i | 21
JRorgan Morigage Acquisition Trust
b DEI% de 10/25,2036 plic] 10
JPdorgan Mortgage Trust
B B0l due 12/27/2035 i 17
Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust
B 112% due 10/25,/2006 1|2 B0
WFA Trust
4. 400% due 03/25/1068 3,882 3,978
MEC Commereinl Morigage Trust
B 519 dise 041520038 B0 TG
Mill City Mortgage Losn Trust
2. To0% due O7/25/ 2059 240 25
Mortimer Bel FLC
B 190% e 1272272056 GHP 1273 1, 647
Katixzis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
& TO0% due 11/165,/2032 H 820 T0G
NovaStar Mortgnge Funding Trost
G A2T% dee 1272500 128 L]
PiH Altermative Mortgege Trost
G 000 dise D2/25,/ 2057 2,080 1,670
PRET LLE
E 721N due OF/25/2058 3 BiE &, 830G
B 4BTY due 10/26,/2061 3,252 H2M
Pretium Mortgage Credit Partners LLC
4. 992% diwe 02°25,/2061 4,377 4, 358
Residential Asset Mertgnge Products Trust
5 BI% due 05/25/2037 1,213 1, 062
Residential Morigage Accoptance Corporation Mo 3 FLC
Go 175% dise 02/15/2047 GHI? 2,018 Jvall
Stratton Morigage Funding FLC
B T11% due O6/20,/2060 1. 700 2 141
Stroctured Asset Securitiss Corporation Mortgage Loan Trust
B OTIN due 10/25/2037 5 2, 895 1. B2
5. 26T% due 07/25/0036 6, 853 6, 756
5820 due 05,/25/2005 2, 387 312
Temple Quay bo. ] FLC
B 453% due 0724/ 2085 P 1,630 2. 100
Towd Point Mortpege Funding Granite B FLC
B, BT8% due 07.20/2053 1, &3 1L.715
Towd Point Mortpege Trust
2 O00% e 10/25/ 2066 5 1,536 1. 458
37508 due 09/25/ 2062 3: 204 3003
Verus Securitization Trust
G. 250% due 12/25/2068 L7l [
Wolly Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
B BII% due 10/26/2045 76 Q37
B 261% duse 11/25/0042 280 265
Warwick Finance Reaidentinl Mortgages Nesber Three FLC
T 1305 due 12/21,/2045 GH 1, 130 I, 451
Washington Mutual Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates WMIALT Trust
5. 821% due 04,26/ 2047 % 4. 503 & T
WETN Trust
6. 297% duee 0705/ 2007 S 5115
F—H—F - A FEREH 116, 614
(P 3123, 5400

Allegre CLO XI Ltd.

BOBETE dse O1/19/2033 2,400 2. 405
Aurios CLO 111 DAC
& B dee 0401672000 EUR 3, 360 & 642
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Batomy CLO 2 Ltd

5. 031% e 04,30/ 2031
BlusMourtain CLO XXIT Lud

5 GHE dse D7,15,/2031

BNPP AN Buro CLO MG

38200 due 10,15/20010

Carvena Auto Receivables Trost
B 090% dse 11/10/2026

CIFC Punding TII Ltd.

B 05T% dee 10,22/2001

PS5 Auto Rocoivebles Trust

B 1300 dise 09,15,/ 2026

Fidelity Grand Harbour CLO DAC
4.681% due 03,15,/ 2032

Ford Credit Auwto Owner Trust

£ 190 dhee 071552000

GLS Auto Eeceivables Issusr Trust
5. 020% duwe 11/15/5°2027

LOM Loan Incose Pund 1 Ltd

B 90 dge 04,/20/°2031

Madison Park Furding XXIX Lid
5. B12% dwe 10418/2030

Marsthen CLO XITI Lid

5. 856% dise 04,15,/ 2002

W1 LLC

B OO dise 0610,/ 2007

Kavient Private Education Loan Trust
Jo0i0% due 1271572045

Kavient Student Loan Trust
BBTIR due 08/26/2068

Kelpot Student Loan Trust

o B40% oo D2/20/2041

Onsliein Financisl Issuance Trust
4. 890% dhse 1001472034

Pagays Al Dwbt Grentor Trust

5o 183 due 06,/15/2002 el
Pagaya AI Debt Trust

B BE0% due O7,/15/2001

7. 128% dwe 0G/16,/2031

T.B00% e 12/16,/2030

Palmér Square Europsan Loan Fundimg DAC
B HMEY due 0571552003
Research-Triven Pagays Motor Asset Trust
7. 130% dhee D1,26,/2002
Research-0riven Fagnya Motor Asset Trust ¥V
53200 due O9/26,/2000

SMB Private Education Loan Trust
30N doe 09/15,/2004

6. 460% due 02)16,/2065

Upstart Pass-Through Trust

&3 BOO% due 04,720/72000

Upstart Securitizetica Trust

5. GO0 due 06,/20//2002

Yolvo Finencinl Equipsent LLC

4. 550% e 05/17,/2027

T b Ay S ERAH
RIS $43, 925)

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

10 31
Wl 1 g
(Tl [T i
1 =] 3 BE7
2,083 2,087
EUR 2. 457 2,865
3 338 k]
2:xH o
136 135
EUR 1,204 L4112
L 205 204
1,000 1, 003
1,085 L. 097
1,820 1. 855
2, 006 2 0%
2 L]
T H
1,490 1, 486
(] HET
1,433 1. 432
5,000 5,000
] §5
2 =
e T
EUR 1,605 L.749
H 4,668 2,909
2041 5 0H
14 14
2, 50 2,953
506 e
293 E]
700 it
4, 218

Argentina Goverrment International Bond
L 000 due O7,/09,/ 2025

3. 500% due 07/09,/2041

Ausirnlis Govermmont Bond

1 TR dise D6,/21,/2051

AlD 1, 104
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(Tl (M
Isres] Governseet [nternational Bomd
5. 000 dhse 10,730,/ 2006 EUR 3, 14 : ] 34H
Mexico Covernment Internaticsn] Bond
T 7800 due 1172752030 () i 78,115 3. 340
T000% diee 12/03/200 (f) 1,684 o
1. 0088 due 1130200 (1) 9,671 163
4. 000 sy D8/ 2400034 (F) 1, G L]
T 50 e OGA03 202T 14, 500 BES
T 700% due 03,/29752001 1,600 T2
B. 5OU% dwe 03/01/202% G, B0 465
B. SO0 duse 05,31,/ 2020 &, 200 2M
Peru Goverrment International Bood
G A50% due 0812/2040 PEX [} 149
B A00% dhse 08,12/2034 L 148
. 150% due 08/12/2032 3, 7Ti8 Qg7
G OO0 dize OB,12/2007 1, 195 311
6. 9500 due 08/12/2031 3, 100 8357
T.000% due 0812 200F 2,900 HOG
7. 600 dhee DB, 12,2000 1, BoD A2
Romsnin Gowernoent [nternational Bond
5o 250 dse 05,30,/ 2032 EUR 1,720 1, 865
B.ITHE duwe 03,/22/2031 250 278
Russin Governsent Internaticem]l Bond
5.250% dee DB/23/2047 3 200 o
South Africes Governsest Internaticnal Bomd
T.000% dse 02/268,2001 AR 5, 268
B 000% due D1,/31,/2000 2, 500 155
B 5O0% due 01,/31/2037 8, 4 358
B BTO% due 02/28/2005 8, 100 110
B 000% diee OL/312040 2, 000 1]
10, 500% due 12/21./ 2026 55, G 3. 879
Turkey Governsent International Bond
42500 duee 03/13,/2025 L 3, 000 28
5. 250% dise 03,/13,/2000 0 5ET
B TN due 05,/11/2047 =11 164
T.G25% dise 04,26,/2029 270 283
Turkiye Governsent Bomd
5O, O00% due 0906,/ 2028 TRY 2, 100 (1]
B2, 191% due 05/17,/2028 2, 600 438
53, B40% due 0520/ 2026 300 ':l
B3, BA0% die 08/ 192006 100 3
YU N 27, 346
(RIS 520, 524)

PR

Assury Corp. (K) 24,832 1,363
Intelsat 5. A (k) 21, 760 [:3]
Keiman Marcus Group Ltd, LLC (h} {, 78U §2
Findsirean Holdings IT LLC 51, 928 K277
ENER 3,913
(ERmE 52, T16)

1 R B . 0%
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i 66 ]
(T (i)
p3vbos _______________________________________________________________|

Windstream Services LLC
107 25,/208% (¢} i iE £ A4

T3 ikt A

14, 600

Pacific Gas & Eleciric Co.
GoAAI2N dhae D004/ 2005 (g) ] 002

Australis and New Zoaland Basking Group Lid.

L5 dize 11501,/2024 KED 26 1
3 A0 dhae 11,01,/ 2024 Al 22 15
4. 330% due 11/00/2034 5 L] 4
Bank of Nowa Scotin

2 830% dee 1150152024 CAly &
BSF Poribes Bapk

250N due 11/01,/2024 S0l 218 165
2 300% due 11003004 SEK 1 1]
A0 dee 110002024 bl 139 B3
34500 e 11,000,700 K 153 14
4 170% dhse 11500,/2024 [Fi 173 2
G A0 dhse 11,/00,/2024 LAR 655 i
Brewn Brothers Harrissn & Co

0.000% due 11/00/2004 ¥ uls L
L RE0% dus 11001/2024 CAD ] 6
4. 1708 dse 110052024 i B 7
13300 due 11,500,/2024 % 7 7
Citibenk K A

20 due 1150172024 EUR 3 3
49300 dae 11,000,/ 2024 3 i3 13
DES Bank Led.

4. 330% doe 11,0020 2 o)
OnB Bank ASA

L3008 due 11°01/2024 SEK | o
23 dee 110012024 EUR 72 T8
3 400% due 11500202 AD 125 B2
4. 330% due 11001,/2024 5 15 15
HSBC Bank

2 250% due 1150152024 Sl 107 B1
HSEC Bank FLC

EAA0L dhse 11500200 EUR 122 132
4. 170% due 11,/00/°2029 e 93 119
JPdorgan (hase Bank K A

4. 330% die 11500,/2021 3 10a 106
MUFG Bank Ltd.

OLOI0% dise 1150072024 ¥ 1,745 i1
Royal Bank of Cameda

A 170N dhase 11,700,/ 2024 GRI* 2 2
Sumitoss Mitsul Bankisg Corp.

G OIER ddse 110070024 ¥ 40,841 268
2 3400 due 11/00/2024 EUR 261 253
4. 330% e 11,/01,/2024 5 42 42
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(W rd (- Mgy
Sumitose Mitsul Trust Bank Led,
00008 dee 115005002 ¥ a3, T4 5 156
3% due 11°08,/2024 EiR a [
4. 170% dise 11700520 GR 5% 5
4. 3305 doe 1150072004 5 an 40

2,054

SEO A 17, T8
(WP mEE 317, Ted)
BE A EES-E R (n) 145, 0% 1 52, 575
(B 3676, 13T)
LW T U AP EER (D) o 1,354
(EMNEERRT 2 7 A, HEE $010))
TOROERESLUAN. ME 45 % (204, 1300
WEREA 100, 0% [ 450, 199

A EIES R i SR

*  YommEE, THCERCEREA L EERREER L TE D EiihE,

(2) 2024 4F 10 A 31 FRYEOERFE BN L SRR EERSHOES L. REICETSEREO 1149, o F U Riz8i S 8 s Doai
Stk 22 138 LA ohoE- L SRS,

(b} Al EEER,

o) SEBETEHTIZNG - - IES,

(d) EEMRRY, o ¥ LR b= (BT 0 Ed, ) EREI0DARY »70hE,

fa) FEATREREAEES,

() EROBEERL 7 R L TR h TS,

(g) F—itliz, WRETORED &R T,

weae B A W

BiTteh¥E = A8 (AR5 B (RL i ] LI HEHE
Amsurg Corp. NIA SIA 11022083 i Ba7 § 1. 353 0, 30%
Intelsat 5.4 NSA NIA 101852018 1, 261 L2 ] 0. 15%
Neimon Warcws Group Led LLC N A 09,1 X5 3000 i5d L 1] 0, 14%
{H 2, 362 3 2, 638 0, 59%

fir AdLda X TRF ol o0 iR |

FH LR gL
x#e WA (D), Le SHMTRYT fodind
MEdy WHER (A (ASBSE) EWER B8 ] By SEmy
Jrs &, B 103172084 1100 2024 312,600 1.8, Treasury Bonds
1. 500% due 02/15/0044 § (12,8560 5 12,600 § 1 s02
IR LEIDR 10/31/2024 10/00/ 2024 2,000 1% Treasury Notes
LI5S0 doe 03/31/2028 (2, 047} =, 00 2, D)
Lt a et $ (14,9030  § 14,600 § 14802
wEa BHED [Zhadnd
HEHR ] =i {785} T T #ihdy
By Ginnie Mse, THBA 5, B0 125012054 3 L5 3 L wil 5 (7B
GAC Fannie Mse, THA 2. B0 F2/01/2054 13,400 (11, 374} (11, G92Z)
RN AR (31%) § (14,183) § (13,873)
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(RIS LR O o N R

EUFrL, 2024 R 10 A 31 ARTES, BTN L SMANRE LU O_ROF MRS 0ni L S UNIEA LS XD ShitfifRoBETH O,

Ll WL AR L
f BLAEElT BIohded SR PoECREe HEELS —raf-T

HEF S edeDERdE R DG DTS (s & — i
Fr—AA 22— . LR
s $ e f oo 0§ 0§ lem 85 (1286 § f251)
T 2,000 0 0 [ 2,000 {2, 047) {47)
A YRR 7= PG| R
By i 0 il {2, 781 {2, 7812 0 2, 781)
[P 4] o 1] E]],%] (11, 092) 1] (11, 092
fiF A L O O o0 R IS | ¥ 14602 % o % 0§ (13,873) % 729
VSRS E

T A= e — R, RO RS ORI S (R~ OISR EALE LT Ol OS RR RN b0
¥ AF=F =ik, Bl il S W SR o 2 SN S 2 GRS RS RSN oA TR S NS, A - HENRE SR
ot oy TR, RN AT SR 8 T A2 —HRER) SRR L,

2024 £ 10 A 31 BM TN, iR EEA ST 6, 505 3 FAT, METHHEL S AT TH -k, TEEABE, SHPEFIAEE, %
HORRLR B LU eARh e R s LR 5,

O3 DT U ot o RS o EEMERT U ASF  E TR e e

HEEmA
i T LA/ B f il TR ek 4
Put - U, & Treasury [0-Year Note December D024
Futures 5 9l 000 112252024 104 ] 1 H L
[ R et § 1 § ]
L ASE e g B
WA TEITA

L T (878 o) {5 B
Call - LS, Tressury 10-Year Note December 2024
Futures 3 112500 1172220 2] § 6 § (6]
Put - U5 Treasury M0-Year Note Decesber 2024
Futisres L. 500 11728 3l 18] (7]
5 E e - § 049 3 {13)
.

WE A mEREES O EmEME 0
L] L 5] (A4} M (e i i
FUenih SR Decrmber Fotures Shart 032025 13 H (7] i 0 H L]
I-Uonth S0FF December Futures Slwrt 03,2006 ] i) 0 0
F-Month SR March Futures Shart 06,2025 17 7l 2 0
JMonth 30FR March Futures Shart 062026 i} kL 1 i
FMomih SIER June Futures Short {2005 2 75 3 i
J-Month S0FR Septesber Futures Shart 1272024 I (¥4] ] i
Flonth SRR Septembet Futures Shairt 2025 Fi ) 0 L]
Euro-flabl &-Year Note Decomber Futures Shart 137024 ol 0 4 L
Euro-Bund 10-Year Bond Decesber Futures Shart 172024 B4 108 16 0
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Wi A FMEIE|LE — ERpEmd
el el (A4 fla) o (%) Ea A
Japan Gevernsent 10-Yenr Bond Decesber
Futures Short 1270024 3 3 3 5 1] L (3}
IS5, Treasury 5-Year Note Deceabor
Futures Long 127008 270 {6741 ] 1a8)
LS, Treasury [0-Year Note Decembor
Futisres Loag 12/t e {345) [ 154}
L8, Tressury 20-Year Bond Pecembor
Futures Short 1278024 87 658 8 1}
L5 Tressury Ultrs §0-Tewr Mote
December Futures Long 12,00 1 (18} [ i
1.5, Treasury Ultra 30-Year Bond
[ecember Futures Shor 120004 3 180 o 41
United Kingdom Treasiry 10-Yenr Galt
[eciomber Futures Long 12/ 0004 E (566 o 1144)
FwEHEH $ 0,120 [} ] $ @

HMEWHEINA
MDA T FA F e
LRy b EERI  Axe e seMARIE S  ERERE
TF AT A SWER (A.8F) AT Ly FE Mk BME () B A
Airbus 3E 100l B2/20/2025 0, 154% EUR 1,904 $ 8 H 43 H ] H i
Adrbus SE 100 O6/20,/2006 0, 2001% 3000 EL (35) 1] a
ATET, Ine, 1O00% 12202025 0. 208% L a0 ¥ L] ] a
ATET, Ine, 100N DRS20/2028 1, 46E% 1. 100 | ) 0 mn
Fard Wator Co. 5. D00% 2,/20,/2026 0. B43% 1. 708 162 (513 0 L4}
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Statements of Assets and Liabilities wcont Dctaber 31, 2024
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Statements of Dperations jcont) Yaer Ended Dctabes 31, 2020

Investment Income:

Filerest L % 2384 L 38 L ¥ &409
Deadends, rat of foregn toms” BE51 ] 1] ]
Wescelinenus ncome i) 0 ] 13

Tatel Ineoms EALEL 1388 fo] 1

Expanzes;
Iy Tees - WILBD WA 164 MIA N Ni&
Maragement faes - bnat LIPY Hedged NA MNA MA M 4

Waragament fees - M WA & M M MU
Waragomen foes - ) W& 458 Mk NIk Mk
Warazement fosy W& 15 NIA NIA N/A
Naragemen! fees NA 131 Mk Mk Wi
Waragoment fogg - WA 168 L] L] Wk
Waragoment foas - T WA LN WA WA NIk
argusgamient frosg oA Fia i | WA NA A
Waragement fees WA i) A LT Mk
Admanstratren fass WA 40 M M Mik
o g KA o L] MA NIk

T N'& ) M Ml Mk

M LEY Adviny] A ] MIA NA NIA

M LB D Adearyl WA it NIA N Mk

PLIFY N 152 NIA LE] NiA

LIPY Advisary| A = M & MR

hgency fiet - M UGS Ademary| N 31 Nl Nl M
Legal euperan 1] 1] I} [
et s 2541 I 41 1,762
B EEnEs ] i ! 1]

Totel Exparais: 11,354 I 47 68

Net Invesimant Income (Expassel 1854 12,532 ) 1,86 13

Nat Raalized Gain [Lessk
15T S
epmmanty i A% daies

Eschange-creded or ¢

f cheaied fnancal demvatne nEnaments

far ity omes

Forgn cumproy
Wt Realead Gam |Loss

Kot Change in Unrealized Appreciation [Depreciation):
Fritme

Frwickiments i A

1] ] HOAlE
Exchange traded or cantrd

reial dormave neirumenss (54,5621 0

vt 5 1
Forengn ] I 1

tron | Deprecarton B33 15,158 I
M Gan [Loss! 12312 10801 .57

Naot Increasa {Decreasn| in Not Assets Resslting from Dperations § 33 & §aa § 1 LE6E 4 43 7 § 4,151

® Foregs taxe § 412 § ] § ] § d § u

Sae sxomparying i Al Ragort | Ootobar 31, 2004

232/380



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Statements of Changes in Net Assets jcom.) sor Endad Detaber 31, 2024
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Financial Highlights jcen) fnes Ended Octobes 1, 2024
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION

Each Fund disgussed in this report (each a "Fund™ and collectively, the ™ Funds™), which also indudes each dass of units of that Fund (each a "Class”™ and colfecively,
the "Classes”™), is a series trust of FIMCO Bermuda Trust B {the “Trust™), an open-ended unit st established under the laws of Bermizda as 8 multi-senes st
persuant 1o 3 trust deed axscuted by Winchester Global Trust Company Limited on December 1, 2003 {23 amended from time o time, the "Trust Deed™). Effective a8
of the dose of business (Exstem time) on Seplember 29, 2017, Maples Trustee Services (Bermmiada) Limited (the "Trustee™)was appanted as tustes of the Trust
Padfic imeestment Management Company LLC ("FIMCO™, the “Manager™ o the “Imeestment Addser™) is the sponsor of and was responsible for structuring the Trust

Thie Trust is sbdect to requlation and swpendsion as provided for in the imestment Funds Act 2006 and related rules relating to standard funds. Neither the units (the
“Units™) of e Trust nor the Funds have been or will be registered under the United States Seqmties Act of 1933, as amended, and the Trust has not been and wall
niok ke registered under the United States Imeestment Company Act of 1940, & amended

The termes. of the Trust Deed confer upon the Trustes, with he consent of the Manager, the power, in the future, 1o establih further funds in addition to the Funds
cwTently in operation as of the date of tis repoet

References to uritholders (sach, 3 "Unitholder™, and coliectively, the "Unithaders ™) in, of Units of (or an imvestment in), tee Fund shall mean Unitholders of the Fund
whi hold Units, of Classes of Units {as applicalife), which are aftribustable to that Fund

The Funds présentied i this report ane listed below:

Furd DOfred i

FEMC Beemuda Bank Loss furd & [1Fbemed ol B bk smith 8 “Fund of Furdk” cruchre, i delesd in ghe ndes o 1 e et Tasci i oo ton,
PEMECD Beemuda Bark LoaaFurd B Jageiny, of i diny other pritdeson

PRMCD Bermuda Bark Loas Furd €

PEMCD Ber misda Incomie Fund [

FEMCD Bermuda Dynpmic: Muls-fzonn S manegy Fand
FRMCD Beermisda Lowy Dueapon lncome Fund

FRMCD Emerging Bord Ineom e Furd 0

PRMCD Emerging Bord ircome Furd @

PMED Ber musda Bark Lows Fured (800 Oieted oy 4 cohet Funds Boseres 8t an enderlyng inves iment vehicle oy puch Funds
FEMCD Bermuda Bmgrging Marks i Bond Fund (W)

FEMCD Bermuda Glohal Aggregaie Ee-Japan Bond Fund (M}
FRMCD Bemisda Income Find (W)

PRMCD Beemurda U5 High Yorld Furdl M)

PEMCD Bermuda U5 High Yold Fured B )

FEMED Emerging Bord freos ¢ Fond M)

FRMCD Beermisda B eogng Mk Bond Fund 1 [ e
PEMCD Bermusda Globad Aggregame Ex-Jupan Ve Ba doad Bord hurd
FEMCD Bermuda Globad Aggregate Br-lapan Bond Furd

PEMCD Besmisdli ool Fund A®

FEMICD Bermud Mor agage Dpper iusies Fund™*

PEMCO Cor become Corparans Bend Fund 2000-80=*

PEMCO U S High Yoeld Mo Mpcoed Ferd 1

PIMCO WS High Yald Fundll

FEMCD 05 High Yisld Swanegy Fund

PEMCD U5 High Yisld Sty Fundl

PRMCO Wl Bugh Ireome™ ="

FEMCD Emergng Bord §f enHedged] Incom o Fend Ciered only 12 Fund of Funds type Japesece inves imend vt copanasd ender e Lawncorceming loves et

FEMCD Emergng Bond Incom e Fund Tirus 2 nd freves m et Company of Japam ) res ke mwent Tns ") avhock wall ober sher Unis 1o the public in

FRMCO U5 High Yidd [eeeBocgn b Forsd Jugaen eiher by ey of puble: obering ar pricee placement ard wheh wne maraged by PIMCD Japon Lo or osws

PEMCOUS High Yiald Fund similat o ron d i1 e o 1 M inage B o panss. and £ubsect 10 the et of dhe Invesmans Tran
Aspogition, Jipn

= M A i el (7Y e e O e e Vi A g el o 1 T TSN T O AT AT 1R Ayt Baml g T e VR0 G ity vy Fand A 8 pal pale 17 N R BOTE DAY BT anT
= ey (o e o PO 8 S e e S @ e sy o e Bk b e i e e ot ot b eS8 ekl i B A lors Ol | 0P Svaesd SR o FLGE( St B doid A drd w8 o8 il
s i S by s 8 Sl iy gt el B S, D Sty 9 SRR o el BV i S T £ o L

= e LI Mol TR o TR 0 Coeo Lo e (BB Fod o N 5 S B A By

ST T (ST o PR 7 e BT @ AR By ey 0 peBly e ¢ Bragp h o et gl o i Raming or ey o lapgn g e B Ol OF FTR EE Y O [ T Y B Eaper

25 i) o i BRI B S By iy 38 SR PR R ey R A

2. SIGHIFICART ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following 15 2 summary of Sgnifcant acmuniang pofuaes conustenty folowed by the Trustin the preparaton of its inandal statements in corormely with
acoousnting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenica (TUS GAAPT). Each Fund is treated a5 an investmen? dompany under the repoeting
requirements of LS. GAAR, induding but not limited to, ASC 946 The preparation of finandal staternents in acoordance with U5, GAAP requires management fo
make estimates and assumgptions that affect the reported amounts of sssets and kabiliSies and disclosure of contingent assets and lisbdities af the date of the finandal
statements and the reported amcunts of increases and decreases in net a4sats from operations during the reporting pead  Achual results could differ from thase
estimates
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Notes to Financial Statements

i) Acquired Funds The Trustes and Manager may apply a8l o a poetion of
the assets of ) FIMCO Bermuds Bank Loan Fund A, PIMCO Bermuda Bank
Loan Fund & and PINMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund C; i) PIMCO Wordd High
Incore; (i) PIMCO Bamnada Global Adgdgregate Ex-lapan (¥én-Hedged) Bond
Fund and PIRvCO Benmiada Global Aggregate Ex-Sapan Bend Fund, §v) FINKO
Bearmcds Incomme Fund & nd FIMCO Bermucs Income Fund £ (V) PIMCO

LS. Hgh Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund, PIMCO LS. High Yield Fund, FIMCO LS
High Yield Srateqy Fund and PIMCO LS. High Yield Swatedy Fund I {vi)
PEACO LS. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund IF and PIACO LIS High Yield Fund
IE; fvin) PIRC O Ernesrgng Bond Yen-Hidged) incoime Fund, PIMCO Emenging
Band Incorme Fund, PIMCO Eménging Band inatere Fund |1, and FRMCO
Emengng Bond incoeme Fund NI (eadh rederred 1o herein 35 2 "Fund of Funds”
o T Acquiring Fund”, whidh imeess in oher Funds) o the recpeciee dredit of
(1) PIMACO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M) (i) FIMC0 Bermuda Emenging
Markers Bond Fund (M); (5) PIMCO Benmuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan
Banid Fund (M} () PEVCO Bermada income Fund (M) () PIMCO Bemmoda
LIS, Hgh Yield Fund (M); (i) PO Barmuda LS. High Yield Fund I (M),
{vil)} PIMCIO Emerging Bond Income Fund (M) (referred 1o herein 25 an
“Aoqured Fund(s)™ Amy Jisels S0 appised will be held in wich Acqened
Furnd{s) a5 if received directly. Where asets are o applied, the Acquired
Fund{s) will record the issue of Units to the refevant Acquining Fund at the
Fssuse price per Unit of such Units and will repyurchase such Uinits at the
repundhase prce per Uit of such Units 31 the time of repurchase. Accordingly,
the abikity of the Acquiring Fund 10 achieve its investment objective will
depend upon the akility of the appicable Aoguired Fund to achieve its
Irvesirmen b obgective. There can be no sdsurance that te imestment objective
of the Acquired Fund will be achieved

Raticrs shosn in the Anancial Highlights do not mdude espentes of the
Actuired Fund(s) See Mote 9, Fees and Expenses, for further infomation
regarding fund fees, a: applicable

(b} Secarities Transactions and |mvestment Income Securilied ramsactions
are recorded a5 of the rade date for finandal reponting purposes. Seaurites
purchased or sokd oo & whensazed o del ayed-Gelivery basis may be
seflled beyond & standard setBement penod for the security stter the trade
iate. Redized gains and losses from securifies sold ane reconded on the
Idenified cost bass. Davidind encoene is recordid on the ex-dvidend dite,
excepl certaen daadends from foregn secunties whiste fie ex-gradend date
ey have passed, which are reconded 35 <000 a3 a Fund & informed of the
ex-dividend date. Interestincome, adwsted for the acoeton of discounts and
amonizamon of premmsis, B recorded on the accrual basis from setement
date, with the exception of securities with 2 forward starting effective date,
whete inberest incone is reconded on the aooual bads from effective date. For
coamvertible Securines, prémiums artbitable o e Comerson Teatune are nol
amortized . Estimated tax liabifiGies on certain foreign securifes ane reconded
on an accual bass and are reflected as components of interest income of met
change in unredided appretaton (depred alion) of ifveamens on
the Satements of Operations, 5 appropnate. Ta i bilites realized s a
reult of much security sales are reflacted & a component of net realized gain
{lorss) o Inwestents on the Statements of Operations. Payddwn gains and
hosses on mongage-related and ather aset-badeed seaxites, it any, are
reconded 35 components of interest income on the Statements of Operations

Crebt abfigatons muay be placed on non-sorual status and related mnbenest
ncome may be reduded by ceading cument acruals and writing off interest
receivable when e collection of all or a portion of interest has become
denibtful based on consistently dpplied procedures. A debr obligation i3
remived from non-acoual status when the issuer nesumes inlerest payments
or when collectability of interest is probable. A debt obligation may be
granted, in certain situations, a ontrachsal of non-contractual forbesrance for
imterest payments that are expected to be paid after agreed upon pay danes
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i) Cazh and Foreign Currency - The finandal statements of each Fund are
pr-esr;r'l&-:l ll‘_.!-"ll] thie mrrﬁr:q,- lj‘f The ;nma.'j- amnfmiu: efAronement i wWiid it
opsrates (the “funcrional urency™ The functional cumency for each of te
Funds is listed in the below table

The market values of foresgn secunities, currency holdngs and other assens
and liabilities are frarslated into eadh Fund's functicnal qurrency based on the
curment exchange rates each business day. Purchases and sales of sequrities
and income and expense items denciminated in foregn quTendies, if ay, are
randated into each Fund's redpective funcBonal cumency a1 the exchange
rate in effect on the ransaction date. The Funds do not separately report the
effeces of changes in foresgn exchange rates from dhanges in marbet prices oo
secunties hebd. Such dnanges are snduded in net rialized and net changes in
unrealized gain or loss fom investments on the Statements of Operations
The Fusncks ey imviest In foreign cumendy denomminated secuites and may
ENgage in "‘Jl".'i?"l Qurendy rarsacions either on & 5pol (Cash) basis at the
rate prevaling i the cumency eokangs marke! a1 the e of thraugh a
foeward foreign curmency conract Realized forelgn exchange gains or losses
anang from saes of spot foreign curmences, currency Gains of kisses realiped
btwoisisn (e frade and settlerment dates on secuntied IFaRtactions and the
difference between the recorded amounts of dnidends, interest, and foreign
witkiodcd N Bacis. and th functional currency iquavalient of me smaunts
achpaly recerved of paid ane induded n net reazed gan of lovs on Tofeion
curmen oy transactions on e Statements of Operations. Nel unrealized toreign
exchange gains and losses srigng from dhanges in forsign exchange rates on
foreign denomminated asiets and Rabdines ather thanm imestments in securibies
held 4t the end of the reporting period ar: induded i net change in
unrealized appreciation of depred ation on foréign ammency assets and
liliges on the 5 Lanerments of Operatang

The Met Assed Value ("HAV™) and total returns of certain Funds (or (lasses
hereaf, 45 applicable) are presented in the cummency for which the NAY 13
risparied (e ™ MAN currency™) 5 detailed i each Fund's Oftesing
Wemnorandumn {the "Crifesing Memorandum™). For the purposes of the
preseniation of the NAY and the ot retuem an the NAY qumency, the
beecarnind and ending HANS are comverted wting the percd begemning and
ending exchangs rates, respectively, and dsinibuticns ane comverted using the
exchange rate at the fme of the distribution See the following table for the
HAY cprency of each respective Fund

P
BAY Cumancy F
PMCD Barrmuds Back Lo Fusd (M)
PIMCO Barrnids Back Loan Fund &
LI 11 ] 5. dells LS dellw
L] JUFY] Japatina vin U5 dolls
= JEEE Jpasiga yen 115 della
= YUPH Japasoss yen W5 deflwr
s ¥ Jigratend yen U5 dolls
PIMCO B Back Lows Fusd B
= Flum Ausgalan dolm 5 doller
= Pl Jagptema yn U5 dollsy
PMICT Basrrusedn Bk Losa Fusd C
" Y CAUS JpanEe yen U5 doflae
FIMCD Binrmody Dymarm: Mo Asset Sramgy Fusd
L] JUEY) Jparme ven L5 dells
LI 0] U5 dolte U5 doflar
PMCD Bamuds Bmargng M ke Band Fund 115, dollw LS dellw
PNCO Bl Eevarpung Mla boegs Bond Fund
L] bt LAPY) Japaeeme ven U5 dolls
- by 'Y Husdgndll apanies wen LS dellw
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Notes to Financial Statements

Fundlllexr MWDy e Fendlle NAV Cusroncy n
PEMCT Bermuda Gobal Aggregate Ex-Japm [Tan | = B NGO Bmaigng Bond Income Fond 18
Hesdgedd) Band Furd i 2 e i IR Japasegs en L5 doly
FEMRCE] B prmapdly Gilobead! Aggrepage Ex-Jlapan Bosd B L] J[Gar Japasers yen iS5 dolls
Fued R Uk I . JisD Jiparmms yn (L5, dollr
PEHC) B nrmaeky Gidobeadl Aggragume Bx-Japan Boed 1 - 15 dells PMEOWS High Yield [fen-Hadged) Fand Japasia yen U5 dells
Fusad B PMCO LS High ield (fen-Hedged) Fand 1| | panigs v L5 delly
PEMCE) Blorminds Ireariss Futd W W5, dellw U5 delly PIMCO LS High Yield Fured Japatagn v L5 delly
P Barmands ncome Fusd & PMCO LS High Yield Fund Jopanets yen 15 dells
= FUM Japares yen 5 dollw FMCO S High Yield Seampy Fund
L] F s WS dolls WS delly L] J U laparea yen U5 deflar
LI Y g Jwparems yon U5 dolle = JUPY, Hedgedh Jipanems vin L5, dells
- J s Japaress v 5 dolls ] FUPTY Loparags yon U5 dellw
LR 115 dolly E dolly ®  fUFY, Hedged Japasna yen 115, dells
= MUPYAdmang Japatesos yuh U5 deflw FMCO LS High Yield Sreazegy Fund Il
= MIUED Adwmory] 115 dofly 5 dedly = YLD Japariga v 15, deflw
= HUF Jzpateme yen WS defls = Y@L Japaces yen LG dells
= NiUSE Jagarese yon U5 doll L] (LR Japaes v U5 della
. KN 0250 5 dolly 5 dells w ¥iTa" Jiptens e LS dells
- FLPY Japars v I dofly PNICO World High Ineomes 5. dellsr LS dollx
- Qurn Juparems v U5 dofly
= RO St yon 15 dellw .
= ROED U5 dolls U5 dolly Il Multiclass Operations Each (Rass of 3 Fund offered by the Trust has
= RFUPY Jepatens yoh U5 dolly rights 1o the assets of the Fund equal to that of other Classes of the same
= SUPY Jigare e U5 delly Fund, a5 applicable. except for spedic assets and gains and bosses designated
a SIS Ug dellw W5 dollw 10 & LRass relating 1o Qumency hEd{J ng operabons income, non-Class speatc
=SSl Japaneme yen U5 dollx expenses, and non-Class spedfic reslized and unrealized capital gains and
= TUM Jupaivas i 5 delle losses are alocated to each Class of Units based on the relative net assets of
= U Japarans yan U5 delte eadh Class of the respecive Fund 35 spplicable. Class spedific expenses
*  WGh U5 delw 15 dell curmeny mdude management, advisory, sdminisrative, agency snd
s A0m dmpacme veu UE dole distribution fees, whers applicable
- T LFY) Jopeacena s 5 dolls
= YRS Japaress yen 15 dollw {ed Disribution Palicy The followeng table showrs the antidpated frequency
= TUM Japatess yun IS delly af distebutions for &ach Fund. Distnbutions from each Fund fuy be dedared
PMCD Barmads lncome Fusd D and distributed to Linitholders anly upon the authceization of the Manager,
= KN AUD Auswaban dofyr U5 dofly which sthorization may b2 withield atthe Manager's disoretion
- ¥ B ord) Japareme yen 5 dolle
FAICE B Lon Gan Peomeod
L1 ] 115 dolls 115 dollw PRO0 Bermuda Bank Loas Fund &
PRIV ey Mg ot PRICD Bermisda Bark Lows Furd B
= pgrUIPY Hedged Snparemn e 135 dollw -
U Iparmt yen 15 dolly PRICD Bermuda Bark Lows Furd [
- 1 RIS Joparsms yen 115 dolla PIKCD Bermada lnoome Fusd A
= G0 115 delly U5 dolly = FLFR
PRUCT) Blerrmada 1 5 Fhgh Yiekd Fusd (M5 L5 dollw 5 delly = PGSO
FRRCT) Blermanda 115 Fhgh Yiekd Fusd 1 M) JHTeES v U5 delly = Juey
PRACE] Care Brtorne Codporats Band Furd 02030 L
= 50 15 dollx 15 dolly s L
PRULT Ermergiryg Bord [YerHedgas Incoms Fusd | Japares ves U5 dols = :rﬁ:;}
PEMCT) Emnging Biored lncomes Fusd Jparems ven U5 dolle = (P
PO Emargng Bond carma Furd 1) US ol U dols 2l
PEMICT Emiargang Band bncoma Foed || s XUPm
L S Joguarestn yity W5 dells = 1. I'_-II'"'.';
= JEBAl Jaare U3 dolly . YMSH
L] Jcany Japarema v 15 dolls SEE
s LCNH) Jpparss yen U5 dollw FIMCD Baimread brcome Fund
= J4DA) Jepuanms v 15 dol FIMCD Barmeda Morgage Drposwoies Fund
= JiNRI Japaress yon U5 delly = U
- J IR Jmparems ven U5 dofle o 1 e
- J N Japaress von (1] 5 dofiw i s
- J{TAY Jaatems vei S dolls
PINCD Emangmg Bond ['fes-tadged) Income Fund
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Dieclared and Paid Mamth anil:
FPIMCD) Ervont prg Bondl Arcome Fiand
PRMCO Emarging Bond krcome Fend I
PAMCT Ermasaging Bomad Incomes Fusd 11
FIMCOU 3 Hagh Yild [YerHedged) Fund
PRMCO LS. High Yield Fund

FIMCD LS High Yield S gy fand
PRMCO LS High Yeeld Sratgy Fend Il

M 10 Wiarl f High I resme
Do lared and Paid Duarterdy:

PIMCD B raidla dncoess Fursd &
= Qo
= A LGH
= 5SS

Do fared and Paid Semisanually:

FAMCD Besmruds Dyrarme: Muls-tesey Swssegy Fund

PAMED Bestrruidls e iomes Fusd A
= FUPA
= RUFM
s HELUFT

The Munaper dors not eapect b2 daglare distrsbutions with respect to these
Fusds [or Classes theeesl, i applicablsi, but mary, in its diccresion, dezlave
and pary distributions to the Unitholders &t any time.

[PIMCD Bermuds Bk Lodn Fund G

FIMCD Berrods Emesgeng Warers: Bared Fusd (M)

FIMCD Bestrruda Emergng Markets Bond Fund i

FIMCD Berods (obal Aggregae ExsJapes [Yon-Hisdged) Bond Fusd
FIMOD Bermods Glokal Aggregae ExJaps Bord Fund

FIMED Bermuds Global Apgregam ExJapan Bod Fund (M)

FIACD Bermuda Incame Fund A

«  puEm
»  MUPY Addan)
= M{USDAdmn)
. TUPR

= U2UFw*

. WIED

= TurM

[PRCD Bamuoda Incomn Fond (8
IPMCD) Barreda Low Deragion Iecome Fund
FRCD Barrmusds Mot tgags Dppor suritess Fusd

*  log7 UPYHodged
PINICD Barrrmsda U5 High Yiebd Fused (M)
PRACD Bermuada U5 Fagh Weeld Foned 1) (M)
PMCD Coves Incorme Corpoiaty Bosd Fusd 2300-10
PO Ermesging Boad bncome Fand (M
IPIMCD LS. Hagh Yeeldl [Yen-Hadged] Fund i
PMEOUS Hagh Yiedd Fund 1|

® Ry s rbunioes. vl nespect 0 Chas 2 LPTD Ui of e Fund vl be declared in
sccontiance with & detber agresmand between tha Mansger and the mvestee in sich Dam

Disributions, if 2y, will gener ally be made from the relevant Fund's (or

Rass's, if applicabie) net imvestment income. In addition, e Manager may
Auharize the payment of nel neadized capital gans avalable for dstribution
Addiional distrbutions may be dedlared as the Manager deerrs appropriae
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Distridtiors. pasd with respect Ba amy Fund (or Class theread, it applicabis)
will reduce the NAV of sech Furd for Class thereof, if applicable). At the
disretion of the Unitholders, cash disributions from a Fund for Class tereod,
i spplicable) may either be reinneedted in addiianal Linats of & Fund (or Qlass
thereod, if applecable) or paid to a Unitholder in cash, Cash payments will be
paidin the MAV currency of the Fund. Each Fund (te Class thereof, if
applicabde) may dedlare further dismibutions if considered necessany in onder
1o maentain a reasonabbe lewel of distributons for & Fend (or Olass hereod, if
applicable) In the évent that there is inadequate net income and net realized
capital gans to pay a dstibution of 2 Fund (or Class thereof, if applicatde)
required by the Offering Memorandum, the Manager may pay 3 dstribution
consisting of a portion of the capital of sudh Fund (or Class thereof, if
applicable) Distrbutions. not collected within six years from their dee date
will lapse and wall acaue 1o the benefit of the relevant Fund {or Class thereaf,

it applicable)

i} Iz and Repurchess of Units Subdequent ta a Fund (or Class thereal, if
applicable) commendng business, Lnits of each Fund {or (lass thereaf, if
applicable) may be issued by he Manager on 3 continuouws basis at the Net
Aczet Value per Unit of that Fund {or Chass thereot, if applicable) at the Gime
of such issue, subgect to the nght of the Manager or its appointed agent, in
1he sode discretion of the Manages, to temporarily suspend sudh issue. Undess
stated athenarse in the relevant OBenng Memarandum, tor each Fund (o
Class thereal, it applicatie), the ivsue price per Unit for such Units will be the
et Assel Walue per Unit determined on each Dealing Day caloulated as set
forth below under " Detarmination of Net Asset Value®; prosided that, i a
request o purchase Units in a form acceptabie bo BSH & not received by BBH
peiod b 1200 noon (Eastemn time), the issue price per Unit of the relevant
Fund (o any Class thereof, if applcable) shall be the Met Asset vidue per Uit
debermined on the next Dealing Day

In the case of repurchase of Units or termination of the Funds in the Truest
whidh are regestened in Lapan for dinect distribution in Lpan, e Lnits of such
Funds shall be repurchased from Unitholders in cash Mo repurdhase in kind
may be allowed in such Funds

Except as othensase provided in the relevant Offering Memorandum, payment
of the repurchase price will be made by the Trustes or its appointed agent by
biank wansfer generalby within bwo (23 Business Days after the Deding Day
upan which the repurchade notice is recerved, of deermed 1o have been
received, by BEH, dthowgh under certain droumstances, payment may take
up o eight (2) Business Days after such Dealing Day

Unless stated othenwise in the nedevant Offering Memnorandum, the Funds are
niot subject b0 subsaiption o repurchase fees; provided, hoswever, 3
distributor appcented in the junsdciion whene 3 Fund i detibuted may
charge whadipbon or reparchase fees in such amamnts & agreed with the
Manager and the Tnnstes

ig] News Acceunting Proneuncements and Ragulstery Updates In March
2020, the Fnandd Accopnting Standands Board (TFASE”) issued an
Aooounng Standards Update ("ASUTY, ASLY 2020-04, Refenencs Rane Retorm
(Topic 848), which provides optional quidance bo ease the potential
Focounting burden assocated with wanstoning away Fom te London
wterbank Crffered Rate (“LIBOR *) anvd ofher feferencr rates that ane expected
1o be discontnued. ASU 2020-04 ks effecte for certain reference rate-related
confract madications that coamed or will oo during the period Mardh 12,
2020 ehrowgh Decerries 30, 2024 In January 2021 and Decemdber 2022,
FASE esaued ASLI 202100 and ASL 202206, whidh indude additional
amendments o Topic 848 Management is contnuausly evalizating the
paitenns effect 3 discontinuation of UBOR could have o the Funds
iFrvistimens and has determened $hat itis unilsly the ASL'S adoption wall
have 3 material impact on the Funds' finanoal clatements
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In June 2022, the FASE isswed ASU 2022-03, Fair Value Measunement (Topic
B, which affects all entities that hae investments in equity securifies
measured at far value that ae swbject to a contraciual safe resiriction. The
amwendrents in ASL 202203 danty that a contrachial restnction on the salk
of an equety seurity ks not considered part of the wnit of acoount of the equity
secunity and, therefoee, is not considered in measwring the fairvaiue The
amendments also require additional disdosures for equity sequrifes subject to
contractual sale restriclions that ane meatured a2 fair vaiue in aooordance
with Topic 840, The effective date for the amendments in ASU 202203 is for
fiscal years beginning after December 1%, 2024 and interim periods within
those fiscal years. Management has impdemented changes in cormection with
the rule and has determined that there was no material impact 1o the Fund’s
financial statements

In Decernber 2023, the FASE istued ASU 2023-09, which amenide
quanfitative and qualitative income tax disdosure requirements in order (o
inmease discosure comsistency, bifircate income tax information by
juriediction and remove information that is no longer benelidal The ASUs
effective for annual periods beginning after Decernber 15, 2025, and early
adopdion is permitted AL this time, man agement is evduasing e
implications of hese changes on the finandal staements

3. IRVESTMERT VALUATION AHD FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

la) Insvesamant Valuation Palicies The NAV of 3 Fund, o each of its Clases,
a5 apphcabie, is determined by dwidng the total valse of portfolio
imeestments and other astats attributable to that Fund o Clags, less any
[eabilities, by the total number of Units outstanding of that Fund or Clazs

On each Fuad's Dealing Day (s described in the current Cffenng
Memiarandum of the Trust), Rend Units are ordinarily valued as of the doge of
regular rading on the New York Stodk Exchange (TNYSE Close™). Information
that becoemies known B the Funds o their sgents after the Bme a2 of which
WAW has been calaulated on a particular day will nat generally be iged 10
retroactively adist the price of 3 security o the KAV determined eadlier that
day. 1 reguiar trading on the NYSE doses earlier than scheduled, sach Fund
ray caloulate jts NAY as of the eardier dosing Gme o calaslate its NAV as of
the nournally scheduled diase of reqular trading on the NYSE for that day

Each Fund generally does not calcubate its NAV on days dusing which the
HYSE is dosed However, if the NYSE is dosed on a day it would nomally be
open for business, each Fund may caloulate it NAY as of the nomally
scheduled NYSE Close fior such day or such ather time that each Fund may
desenimene

For purpcses of caloulating MAY, portfolio seamriges and other assets for
which market quotasons are readily avadlatle are valued at marketvalue, A
matket quotation is readly available only when that quotation is 3 quoted
price {unacpusted) in active markets for identical investments that fe Fund
can aess at the measurement date, provided that a quotation will not be
readly available iFitis notrefiable. Market value |5 generally detemened on
the bass of officdal dosing prices or the last repoeted sales prices. The Funds
will pormally use priceng data for domesic equity sequrities received shortly
after the WYSE Close and do net normally take into account Tadng
dearances of setfements that take place fter the NYSE Close. mestments
for which market quotabions are not readly available are valued at fairvalue
a5 determined in good fath by the Manager or persans acting &t tedr
direction. AS 3 generdl prindple, the Lo walae of 3 SRRy of other XSe1is
the price that would be received 10 sall an asset or paid to ranster a ligbility
In 50 ondesly Tansaceon between markel participants at the measement
date The Manasger has sdepied methods for valuing seouities and other
Assels In CroEraLances whene maket quotes ane nol readily avail able, and
has the responsbiiny for apphing the far valuation methods The Manager

may valee Fund portiolio securites for which markel quotations are aol
readiy avalable and other Fund assers utilidng inputs from pridng sendces,
quiotation reporting systems, valuason agents and osher thind-party sources
(nagether, = Prckng Sounced™). A fadeign dnon-LULS ) equily security Iaded on a
foreign exchange of on mane han one exchange is typically valsed uting
pricing informatian from the exchange comsidered by FIMCO 1o be the
primary exchange. ff market value pricngis used, 3 foreign fnon-LUS ) equity
security will be valued as of the diose of trading on the foreagn exchange, o
the NYSE Close, if the WYSE Close oours before the énd of trading on the
foreign exchange

Domestic and ioreign (non-1U.5) fxed income secunties, non-exthange raded
denvatives and equity opfions are normally valued on the bads of quotes
obitaired from bookers and deabers o Pridng Sounces using wdh data
refecting the prindpal markets for those securities. Prices obtained from
Pricing Sources may be hased on, among other things, information provided
by market makers of estimates of market valses obtained Fom yield data
relating 10 irvestments or secriteswith Smillar characieristics. Certan fwed
income securnities purchased on a delayed-delivery basis are marked to market
daily until settlement at the forward setlement date. Common stocks, ETF,
exchange-traded notes and fingndal derivative instruments, such & futres
confracts, rights andwamants, of options on futures that e raded on a
national securites exchange, are stated at the last reported sale or settlement
price on the day of valuation. Exihange-traded opgions, except equity aptions,
futures and opSons on futures are valued at the setement price determined
bry the redevant exchange Swap agreements are vaiued on the basis of bid
quites, obtained from brokers and dealers of market-based prices supplied by
Pricing Sounces. With respect to amy poethon of @ Fund's assets that are
irvested in one of more open -end management Ivesiment companies (other
than eschange-raded fundk ("ETFs ")), the Fund's MAV wil be calodlated
based on the NAWS of sisdh imvestments. Open-end TN IGEMEn [ IMESEMeEnT
coepunies moy indude at§listed Send

if & foreign dnon-L15 ) equity secuity"s value has matenially changed after the
dime of the secunity™s pimary exchange of prindpal market but before the
WYSE Close, the seournity may be valued at fair value based on procedires
established and approved by the Manager. Foreign Mon-LLS ) equity
secunities hat donal rade when he NYSE RS open ane 840 valued a1 far
value With respect to foreign (non-U% ) equity securiies, a Fund may
determine the L vaue of imvestments tased on information provided by
Pricig Sounces, whidh may recomasend fair valie of sdustments with
referinde Do alver Seounbies, indexes of asets, In condidening whether fair
vl agon is required and in determning far values, the Manager may, among
ather sings, consider significant events dwdich may be consdened toinduds
chanes in the value of US. securities of sequnities indexes) that aoour alter
the dose of the relevant market and before the NYSE Close. A Fund may
unlize modeling oos prosdded by ind-poty vendors bo debermine fair valuss
aof foneign (Ron-ULS ) wsurited. For thieds pumpases, unless otherwse
determimned by the Manager, any movement in the applicable referende index
of instrument (" 260 e ™) Debween the earier dote of the appdicatle
foeeign market and the NYSE Chose may be desrmed to be & Sgnificant svent,
promgtng the application of the priang mode (etecively resulting in daily
fair valuations), Foreign enchanges may permit trading in foreign (non-Uis )
Equity securitees of diys when the Tiustis not open fof busingss, which may
retultin a Fund's partfalio imesiments being alfected when Unithofiders are
unable to by or sell Units

Senior wecured Soating rabe loams for which an active Secon dary markel exsls
10 a reliable degree will be valued a1 the mean of the [t availabde bidvadk
pmces o the madked 1or such loans, as pecced by 4 PRong Source. Sensor
secufid floating rate loans for whech an active Secondary maet does nod
eeitl boa refiabie degres will be valued a1 Lar vaue, which is inffended o

L]
=
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Appaxdenate market value Invaluing 3 senior Secured Tloating rate Kan at
Tair value, the factors corsidensd may induwde, but ane not limited o, the
ToBowing: (3) the aedbaorfiness of the borower and any intermediate
particpants, () the e of the loan, {0 recént pRoes in the market for
similar loans, if any, and (d) recent prices in the market for insruments of
similar quaity, rate, period until next inbenest rate reset and malurity

Irnredtiments valudd in cumrendes other than the functional asrendy of a
Furid are converted to the funcional cumency using exchange rates oblained
from fridng Sources. As a resdt, the valpe of such investments, and in tum,
the NAY of the Fund's Units may be affected by changes i the value of
currendies in relation to the functional aurreniy. The vaue of imestments
traded in foreign markets or denominated in cumendies other than

the funichonad curency may be sffected sigificantly an a day that the Trust s
niat open for business. AL aresult, to the extent that a Fund holds foreign
(men- U5 Y investments, e value of those imvestments may change at times
wihen you cannol puschase, redesm of exchange Units and the value of such
irmestments will be reflected in the Fmd's next caloulated NAY

Fair waluation may require subjective determinations about the value of 3
securily While the Trust's palicied and procedures are intended 1o result in a
calodation of a Furd™s MAW that fairly reflects security values as of the time of
pricing the Trust cannot ensure that fair vaues determined by the Manager
of personds acling 4t ther dnecion would accurately reflect the pce that 3
Fund could obtain for a sedurity if it weene S0 dispose of that security as of the
time of pricing (for instance, in 2 fosced or distressed saleh The prices used

by & Fund may differ from the value that would be realized if the securities
were sold

(b} Fair Valus Himrarchy 115 GAAP desoribes fair waloe a5 the prce that 4
Fund would redeive b0 sell an asset or pay to ranster a Rabdity in an orderly
ransaciion bebween market partidpants at the measrement date It
establithes a fair value hieranduy that praontizes inputs 1o valuaton methiods
and requires disclodure of the fair value hierardhy, separately for each mapor
category of aesets and lisbikties, that segregates fair value measurements nko
Dt (Lewel 1, 2, of 33 The inpits o methodol ogy ubed tor valuing secanties
are nol necessarly an indication of the risks seodated with investing in thote
securities. Levels 1, 2, and 3 of the fair value hieranchy are defined as follows

= Level 1—Cuoted prces (unadusted) in active markets or exchanges for
identical assets and Eabilities

* Level 2—Sagnificant other obsenvable inputs, which may indude, but e
nat irmited to, qacted prices for similar asse1s or lisbiities in markess that ae
active, quated prices for idenscal or simalar assets or liabilties in markets that
Are Aol actve, inputs other than quobed prices that ane cbservable bor the
Assely of [Eabelities (such 3% intered) rates, yield curves, volatilities, prepayment
speedk, los severites, credit nisks and default rates) or ather market
coeroborated inputs

® Level 3—Significant unobservable inputs besed on the bestinformation
avanlable in the droumetances, to the extent obsendable inputs ans ot
available, which may ndude assmptions made by the Manager or persons
acting at thedr directon that ane wed in deterrining the fair value of
WvESAmEn s

Assels or Balelines categorized & Level J or 3 3 of period end have been
transferred between Levels 2 and 3 since the peior peiod due to dhanges in
thes rvethced wilized in valuing she irvestments. Trarshers from Livd 3 o Level
2 are a resullt of e avalabiling of cument and reliable maket-based data
provadied by ""lif.ll'llgl Sounces o other walation tedhmigues which utikze
significant obaenvabie nput
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I actondanoe wath the requinernenis of LS GAAF, the smounts of ranshers
im and out of Leved 3, if material, are disdosed in the Motes to Schedule of
irvestments fior each respective Fund

For fair valuatons uding significant unobsenable nputs, U5 GAAP requires
o disclose transters into and out of Level 3 of the fair value hieranchy and
purchases and rssises of Level 3 avsets and Babioes dunng the perod
Additicnally, U5 GAAP fequires quanfitatie informaticn reganding the
significant unciservable inputs used in the detemination of fair valwe of
assels or Habilites categonized a5 Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy In
accordance with the requirements of U5, GAAR, a lair value hietarchy and, if
matena, detals of significant unobrservable inputs, have been induded in the
Notes toSchedule of Imestments for each respective Fund

fch Valuation Technigues and the Fair Value Hierachy

Lewel 1, Level 2 and Level 3 trading essets and trading liabilines, a1

taar value The valuation methods {or "technigues”) and significant inputs
used in getermining the far values of portfolio securiBies of ofher asets and
ligbilitees, cabegorized s Lewel 1, Level 7 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
are as follows;

Common stocks, ETFs, emchange-fraded notes and finandal dervative
ingtruments, spch as futures confracts, rights and warrants, of oplions on
futures that are waded on anatlonal securisies exchange, are stated at the
last reported sale or seftlement price on the day of waluation, To the extent
these secunties are actively traded and valuation adustments are not applied,
they are categorized a5 Level 1 of the fair valge hierardhy

rivesstments in regiskered open-end mvesiment companies (other than ETH)
will be vaued based upon the NAVS of sudh investments and are categorized
a5 Leved 1 of the fair vale higrarchy. Investments in unnegistered opan-end
irvestment companies will be calodated based upon the NAVS of such
irvestments and are considersd Level 1 prossded that the NAVS are
atwereatile, caloulated daily and are the value at which both purchases and
sales willl be conducted

Fixed Encome secunities induding cofporate, conversile and municpal bonds
and nates, U5, government agendies, U5, treasury obligations, sovereign
issues, bark loans, comvertible prafemed securities, mom-U 5. bonds, and
short-term delt instruments (such a5 commendial paper, Hme deposits, and
certibates of deposit) are normatly valied on the bass of quotes abtaned
from brokers and dealers or Pricing Sources that use broker-dealer quotations,
reported trades or valiation estimates from their internal pricing models. The
Pricing ources’ imemal models use inputs that are obrservable sudh a5 issuer
detals, interest rabes, yheld curves, prepayment Speds, credit fiskaspreads,
defaultrates and quoted prices for similar assets. Sequrities that use simdar
viluason techniques and inputs as desibed above sre categonized a5 Level
2 of the Tair vabue hierarchy

Fixed Encome securities purchased on a delayed-delivery basis or as a
regunchase commitment in a sale-biybad: Transaction e marked 1o market
daily until settlement at the fonward setement date and are categonized as
Lewvel 2 of the fair valus herardy

Wortgage-related and asset-backed securites are wsually ssued as separate
tranches, of dasses, of sequnties within aach ded These seqrities are also
nicemnatty valued by Fricin 0 Sounces that use beoker-dealer quotations,
reported wades or valuation estmates from their insernal priceng models, The
pricing modefs for these securities wsually consider ranche-leved atiributes,
curment market data, estmated cash flows and mesked-based yleld spreads for
eadh wandhe, and inooporate deal collateral perfosmance, &% svalable
Mortgage-related and asset-backed sequites hat use simlfar valuation
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teschviouet and inpats & desr ibed above are categonzed a5 Level 2 of the
fair value hierardhy

Imvestrenits vialued (denominased) in Quirendes ofher than the fundsonal
aprency af 3 Fund are converted 1o the funclional curendyuding excthange
rates (currency spot and fonsard rates) cbtained from Pridng Sources. As a
result, te May of & Fund's Unss may be affecned by changes in the value of
curendies in relation to the functional curmendy. The value of securnities Iraded
in foreign markets or dencminated in aemendes other than the functonal
qeTency may be affected signiicantly on a day that the Trust is not open for
Duraneys. Valuahon sdustments may be appled to oértamn secunties that ane
scidly traded on a foreign exchange 1o account for the market movement
between the dose of the foreign market and the NYSE (ose These secunifies
are vlued iang Pridng Sources that consider the comelation of the rading
pattems of the foreign secunty 10 the ntraday trading in the U5 markets for
imeestments. SequriBes using these valuation adjwsiments are categon z=d as
Lewel 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Prefeemed securities and other equalies
traded on inactive markers o walued By reference 0 similar irdroments are
also categorized as Lewel 2 of the fair value hierandhy,

Equity-linked securifes are valued by referendng the Tast repaned sale of
settiernent price of the linked referenced equity on the day of valuation
Foreign exchange adiustments are appied to the last reported price o
et e Binked equaty’s rading curmendcy bo the coniract’s setfing curency
Thase investments are categonzed as Level 2 of the far value hierarchy

Waluation adfustrnents may be applied o certain exchange raded futures and
aphions 1o aooount for markel movernent bebween the exchange setSement
and the N 5E dose These securities are valued wsing quotes obtained from a
quotation reporting system, establiched markel makers or Prading Scurges
Finandal dervatives using these vahuation adustments are cateqorized a5
Lewal 2 of the fair value hieranchy

Ecuity exchange-traded opticns and over the comnter finandal derivative
Instruments, such a5 fonward foreign aemency contracts and ophions Conlracts,
derive their value from underking asset prices, indewes, reference rates, and
affer inpuls of 3 combination of these factors Thewe oontracts ane nermally
walued on the basis of quotes oblained from a quotation reparting System,
established market makers or Pridng Sources (ncmally determined & of te
e 5E Close). Depending on the product and the terms of She transaction,
finandal derivative instrurments can be valued by Fridng Sources wiing a
series of techniques, induding smulation pricng models, The pridng models
use inputs tat are obrserved from actively quoted markets such as quoted
preces, issuer detals, mdeees, bidtask spreads, interest rates, implied
wolailities, yield curves, dividends and exchange rates. Finandial derivative
imsaruments that use similar valuation bechnigees and inputs & desaibed
abowe are cateqorized & Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy

Cenfrally deared svaps and gver the counter svaps derve their value from
underking asset prices, indexes, referende rates, and ofher inputs of 3
combination of these tactors. They are valued using a broker-dedfer bid
quatation or on maket-based prices provided by Priding Sources fomaly
determined & of the MYSE Close) Centrally deared swaps and over the
Counter Swiaps can De valued by Priong S00nes usng a senes of technigues,
induding smidation pridng modes. The pricing models may use inputs that
2re observed from actively quoted markets such 35 the overnight index swap
rate COR"), LIBOR forward rate, interestrates, yiedd cunes and aredit
spreads, These securiSes are categonized as Level 2 of the fair value hierardhy

When a fair valuaton method is applied by the Manager that uses significant
uncbsenable inputs, mvestments will be priced by a method that

the Manager o persons acting at their drection believe reflects fair value and
ane categorized a5 Leved 3 of the fair vabue higrardhy

Py poracing procedianes set thie base pice of & Tioed incorme seqrity and
subsecuently acust the price proportionally to market value dhanges of a pre-
determined sequrity deemed to be comparatde in dusation, generaly a L%
Trisasury of Sovreldn Hote based on couniry of Bsuance The Dade peice iy
b i broker-ceader quile, bantadbon price, or a0 intemnal value s derpved by
anabysis of market data. The base price of the security may be reset on a
periodic bags based on the availability of market data and procedures
Approwed by the Manager, Significant changes in e enobeervable inpats of
the procy pridng process (fhe base price) would result in direct and
proportional changes in the fair vafue of the seqamity. These securities are
cateorized as Lewel 3 of the farvalue hieranchy

The Option Prigng model may bé uliized if an income o market approach is
unreliable; of if the enterprise valee is nof suffident b cover outitanding debt
and preferréd daims in the capital structure Option models can also be
"badc-soved” if fhere are recent indicative ransactions for securities within
the same issuer For instance, the Black-Scholes model & a spedfic type of
generally acoepted ophon mads, typically used tovalwe cal options, puts,
wamants, and convertibée prefermed securities. Significant changesin the
unobsenable inputs wold result in drect and proportional changes in e
fair valye of the seasinty. These sequarities are categorized a5 Level 3 of the fai
vaue hierardy

I thifd-party ivalusted wendor pridng i nol avallable of not deamed o be
indicative of fairvalue, the Manager may efect 1o obfain Brokber Quotes
direcly from the broker-dealer or passed-through from a third party vendor
I the event that fair vaiue is based upon 3 nghe sourced Broker Quote,
these securities are Categonized a5 Level 3 of the far vabie Fievarchy, Broker
Cuabes are typically received from established market partidpants Afthough
independently received, the Manager does not have e transparency (o view
1he unederhing inputs which suppa the market quotation. Significant
changes in the Broker Quote would have direct and proportional changes in
the faie vaue of the seourity

Reterence instrument valuation esmates far value by Wiligng the comelation
of the seqinly toone o more broad-based securifes, market indices, andfor
offer Snandal instuments, whose pricng information is readily available
Unobsenable inputs may indude those used in dgorithm formulas based on
pencentage change in the reference instruments andfor weights of eadh
referente instrument. Significant changes in the unobsendable inpats would
reult in dhirecn snd propomicnal dhanges in the fair value of the seounity
These sequrities are categorized as Level 3 of the fair value hierardhy

The Discounted Cash Flow moded i based on future cash flows gererated by
the investment and may be normalized based on expected invesiment
performance. Fulure cash flows are discounted 1o present vaue wsing an
appropriate rate of retum, typically calibeated to the initigl ransaction date
and adjusted based on Capital Asset Pricing Model and'or other market-
based inputs. Significant changes in the unobrservable inputs would result in
direct and proportional dhanges in the fair value of the sequnity, These
Sequnlies are catsgonized & Level 3 of the fair value Peeranchy

The Comparable Companies model s based on application of valuation
mmwltiples from gublidy traded comparable comparies o the fnandals of the
subject company. Adustments may be made bo the market-derved valipation
multiples based on differences between the comparatde companies and the
Subyect company E-II_}I'IIfII.'.JI'ﬂ changes in the unobgerdable inputs would resdt
in-direct and proportional changes in the fair value of the seowity. These
sequnities are categonized as Level 3 of the air value hieranchy

Expected recovery valuasion estimates that the farvalue of an edsting asset
can be recovered, net of sy liabdity Sigrificant changes in the unciservable
inputs would result in direct and proportional changes in the far value of the
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Securily. Thess seounlied are categorided & Lavel 3 of the Bair value
hietardy

Se0unty may be valued based on punchase pioes of privately negotsed
Iransachons . Significant changes in the unobisensable inpuid would fesult in
direct and proportional changes in the fair vaue of the security These
Secunbes e cabbgorized a5 Level 3 of e lai value hierandy

Short-term debt nstruments (sudh as commendial paper, time depaoits, and
certificanes of deposity having a remaning manurty of 60 days of bess may be
wabyed at amortized Cost, 40 |ong as the amonzed oot vabue of such shar
Lesmn inslruments is appromately the same 35 he fair value of the instument
as determined without the use of amortized cost waluation These sequities
Ane cansgorined &% Levid 7 or Level 3 of the fair value Rieratdhy depending on
Lhe source of the base price

4, SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

{a) Deluyed-Delreery Transections Ceftan Funds may puschase of sl
Secufiies on & delpyed-delraeny baus. Thetse rantacnons mvolve a
commitrent by & Fund 1o purchate o Sell sscurniBes for a predetermined price
of vield, with paymen? and delivery taking place beyond e cuttomany
sethernent peniod. Whien deleped-gelvery Iransactions ane outstanding. 2
Fund will designate or meceive 34 colateral Tquid a5ers in an amount
sutiaent to meet the purchase price o respadive obigasons. When
puschasing 4 seoty on & delayed-celivery basis, 5 Fund sssumes the nghts
and rigks of ewmership of the seaunity, induding She risk of price and yild
flectuations, and takes such fluduations into acoount when detemmining its
WAV, A Fund may dispose of or renegotiate 3 delayed-defiwery ransaction
after it is enfered into, which mdy result i a redinsd gan of ks When a
Fund has sold a seqwity on a délayed-delivery basis, the Fund does not
parficipate in future gains and losees with respect to the senarity

b} Inflation-indexed Bands Certain Funds may imeest in inflation-indesed
e, flation-indexed bonds are fixed incoms: seourities whese prindpal
w14 pefiochcally sdqusted by the rabe of mflancn . The mberest rate an
theese bonds 15 generally fioed a1 issuance at a4 rate |awer than typecal bonds
Creer the life of an inflationindeced bond, howewer, inferest will be paid
based on 4 princpal value, whadh is adusted for snflation. Any ncrease o
decrease in ghe pindpal smount of an inflation-ndéosd bond will be induded
a5 interest inoome on the Statements of Operations, even thtigh meesions. do
oL Feckhe their principal until manarity. Repayment of the original bond
prncipal upon matunty (as adjusbed for inflation) is guarantsed in the case of
L%, Treasury Inflation-Frofectsd Securities (TTIFS") For bonds that donat
piipdde & drdar quarantee, the sdjusted prncpal value of the bond repaid a1
ity gy be less than the ofiginal prndpal

el Loan Participations, Assignments and Originations Cenan Funds may
IS i et e insruetenls which ane intetests in Amounls owed 10
lenders of lending syndicates by corporate, govemmental or other bomowers
A Fund's inves et i [oans may be i the foem of partidpations in kaan. o
asugnrnents of all of a portvon of loans Bom therd-par es of IneSiments in o
onginatons of Ioans by the Fund. A loan is often administered by a bank or
omer finandal instmuson (the "lender™) that ats &5 agen for all holders. The
A0Ent adeministers th temns of te loan, a5 specified in the loan agresrenl. A
Fund muay irvest in mistple sere€ or randhes of 2 loan, which may have
warying tesms and camy diferent assodated risks. When & Fund purchases
Asugnrments froen lenders i aoquanss drect Aghts 0340 the Doirosers of thi
loans., These lodns may indwde partidpations in bridge loans, which ane loans
Takoen oul by borrowess for & short period (ypically less than one year)
pereding artangement of mofe permanent finsnong theough, fof exsmple, the
rsauance of bonds, frequenthy high yield bonds issued Tor the purpose of
acquistions

Thie byt of boans anid reds bed i Iments 5 which the Funds may irmest
indude, amaong others, senior loans, wbaordn ated |oans (ndwding second
lien laans, B-Motes and mezzanine [oans), whale loans, commendd real
eitabe and othis comimenaal koans and strechuned kaans. A Fund may
originate loans o aoquire direct interests in loars through primary loan
distribufions andior in pavate ransactions, in the case of subcedinated loars,
there may be significant indebtedness ranking shead of the borrower's
obdhgation 1o e holdes of such 3 loan, induding in the svent of the
borroser's insdlvency. Mézzanine loans are typically secured by a pledge of
an equity interast in the mongags bomower that owns the real estate rather
than an interest in a morgage

rvesiments in Boans may indude unfunded |loan commitments, which are
contractual obligaticns for fundng. Unfunded losn comimtments may mdude
reviohving credit fadlities, whidh may obligate 4 Fund to supply additional cash
1o the bomoswer on demand . Unfunded loan commitments represent a future
obigation in full, #ven though a percentage of the committed amoynt may
it bee 15l peed by thee bicemower. When investing in a loan partidpation, a
Fund has the right to receive payments of grindpal, nterest and any fees 10
whidh it is entithed only from the fender seifing the loan sgreemsnt and ondy
upan eeceipt of payments by the lender from the bomower. & Fund may
receive a commitment fee based on the undrawn portion of the underdying
limer of credit potion of & foan In certain droumstances, 3 Fund may receive a
penatty e upon the prepayment of a loan by 3 bomower, Fees eamed or
paid are recorded as 3 component of interest income or inberest expensa,
respectively, cn the Statements of Operations. Unfunded loan commitments
are refiecied 2 4 lisbEiny on the Statemants of Assets snd Lisbelities

{dl Marigage-Aelated and Other Asser-Backed Securities Certan Funds may
irmvest in mormgage-refated and olher asset-badoed weasities that deecty of
indracty repretent 3 paridpation in, or are seared by and payable from,
loans on real property, Mortgage-rel sted securities are aeated from pocds of
reddential of cofnmendal rortgage laans, induding mangage loard made by
savings and boan instinuBons, momgage bankers, commerdal banks and
athers. Thete securities provide a monthly payment which consists of both
interest and principal. Inferest may bee determined by feed or sdustable rates
The rage of prepayments on undef king moetgages wll aflect the price and
volatlity of 3 mortgage-related security, and may have the effect of
shortening or extendng the effective duration of the security relative towhat
was antidpated af the tme of purchase. The timely payment of principa and
interast of certan mortgage-related securiBes is quaranleed with the full faith
and crecit of the U5 Government. Pooks areated and guaranteed by non-
guvemmental issisrs, induding government-sponsored corporations. may b=
suppoeted by vanous forms of indmance o quarantees, but there can be no
assurance that private insurers or guarantors can meet their obligations under
the insurance polides of quarantee aman gements, Many of e risks of
IFvESENG in mortgage-rel ded seaunies secured by commmer ol mangage
loans reflect the effects of local and other economic conditions on real estate
markets, e absliy of tenants o make lease payments and the abilityof a
[rOpEdTy o AR0ERCT and retiin tenants. These Secuntes may be ks liquid and
rnay edibit greater price wlatlity than other typed of mortgage-related o
other assel-badied securities. Cther asset-backed seounties are geated fom
ATy et of asels, induding, but pat limeted 0, auto laans, ooounts
feciendable, spch as credt cand reotsyaties and hospnal sooount recenvables,
horme equity boans, student bans, Doat loans, mobie hame bpans,
recreational wehade loans, marutactured housing koans, sroraft leases,
coenputer leases and symdicated bank loans. The Fund fray inveslin oy level
of the capital strschune of 30 iswier of Mmorgede badked of dster-badved
sedunties, including the equity of "Brst kass™ ranche

fe) Collateralized Martgage Obligations ("ChCs™) are debt obligations of 2
legal entty that are collateralized by whole monigage loans or private
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rcitage bonds and dvided into dasses. CWMOR are Struchened into multiphe
dasses, often referred 10 as “ranches”, with each dass bearing a different
stated matunty and entitled to a different schedule for payments of princpa
and intetest, induding prepanments. CRMCS My be less gnd and mdy exhitat
greater prioe volatifity than cther types of mortgagefelated or asset-badeed
securifies

1 Sirippad Martgage-Back ad Securities ("SMES") are derivathee mulli-dass
LLCH A se0anties SMES ane wsuaky stractured with o dasses thal receie
differint peaportions of the mteredt and prindpal @atributions on aposl of
moitgage assets. An SWBS will have one dass that will receve all of the
imtenes it (the nterest-only of " 107 das), wihile the other dass will recenve the
entire princpal (the prindpal-only or P07 dass) Payments recesvied foe 104
are included inintenest incorme an the Stanements of Operations. Because no
prindpal will be received at the matunity of an 10 dads, adustments are made
Lo she costof the secunty on & monthly baces unel matanty, Thede
Adjustrents ae inclwded in interest inooeme on the Statemen s of Operalions
Paymenits received for Pos ane freated s reductions to the cost and par value
of the securities

(g} Collateralized Debt Obligations (~C00k ") indude Collzeralized Bond
Quiganons | CBOS™), Collateralized Loan Obinganons | CROS™) and other
Simelarly struchuned seamities CBOS and CLOS e types of Sssebbacked
sequrifies, & CBO is & tnst whach is badced by a dhversified pool of high rick,
Delow imvesiment grade fieed income seounities. A CLO s a trust tygpicaly
collareralized by 3 pocl of loans, which ey indwde, srmen g others, damedtic
and boneign Semof secured loans, senior urseaured [oans, and subordinate
CoIporate lods, induding boans that may b rated below mvestment Fadkor
equivalent unrated losns. The risks of an investrent in & COO degend largiy
o the type of the collapéral securities and the dass of the COOinwhich &
Fund inwests, I aodigon bo Be nomal ks ssiaated with fued inoms
wecumtes dsoussed eluswhene in this repon and the Funds' -:-ﬂ-‘:nm;
Mesmorandum (e g, prepaymentnsk, cedlrik, Bauidity msk, marked risk,
stectural risk, egal sk and interest rate risk fwiich may be edacerbated if
Ui irbeeriesd rate paryabide on 3 Stactred ﬁnarmg changes based cn
rrultiphes of changes inintenest Fabes of mvertdly 1o drandges in intenest
rates]), CBOs, CLOs, and other COOx carry addticnal risks indudng, buk not
limited to, (i) the possibiity that disributions from collateral seounies will not
b adequate 10 make miefest of other payments, () the quality of the
coflateral may dedline in value or default, (5i) risks related to the capability of
the servicer of the secunitized assets, §v) the risk that a Fund may imvestin
CBOs, CLOS, of other COOs that ane subondinare o ather dasses, (v) the
shructure and compleaty of th iransaction and the legal dotuments may not
be fully undersiood at the time of imvestment and could lead to disputes wath
the issuer or among Emvestors regardng the characienzation of progeeds o
unespiected smvedtment results, and i) she CDO's manager may periom
poorty

W Payymant Indind Securities Certan Funds may imest in payment in-kind
securities ("PIKS ™). PIKs may give the issuer the option ateach interest
DeyTreenit dale aof kAN inberesl paenls in ather cath andior addtional
diebl securties. Those addifonal debt secunties usually hawe thie sanme lerrrs,
mduding matunty dates and miterest rates, and assodated risks as the
ornginal bends. Thie daily market quotations of the eriginal bonds may indude
Lhie ccrued interest (refemed 1o 25 4 “dity price”) and requre 4 pro rata
adjustment from the unrealized appredation or depredation on invesments
to interest receivabie on the Statements of Azsets and Liabdities

{1} Restricted Securities Certain Funds may hold investments that are subject
t legal or confractual restricons on resske. Thess seasities may be sold
prevwately, D iy b oequined G0 be regeatensd o mernpted from sudh
regstration before being sold to the pubéic Private pacement sequnities are
generally considersd by be restricted. [rsposal of restricted investments may

irrvelve Gire-Consurming negobations and expen sy, and prompl <ae a8 an
acceptable price may be dificult to achieve Restricted investments held by
the Funds at October 31, 2024, a5 applicable. ate dsdosed in the Notes 1o
Schedidie of Invies Iments

i) Stnaowred Notes Cemlain Funds may investin sinuciured notes and other
refated instruments, which are privately negotizted debt obligations in which
the prindipal and’ or intesest is defermined by reference to the performance of
a benchmark asset, market of interest rate {an "embedded index™), wch &
selected securities, an index of secunities or spedfed interest rates, or the
differential performance of wo a5sets of markets, sudy &5 indexes reflecing
bonds, Stnactured instruments may be isued by corporations, mduding
banks, aswell as by govemmental agendes. The tenms of such stuctured
Irstuments nommeally proside that thelr prindpal andfor interest payments are
1o b adfursbed upaiards of dossmesar s (but crdinariby not below zera) to
reflect changes in the embedded indsx white the sinectured instruments are
outstandng As a result, the interest andfor princpal payments that may be
e on & seucured product may vary widly, depending on a vasiety of
factors, incuding the wolatility of the embedded index and the effect of
changes in the embedded index on pringpal andior Enterest payments

] U5, Gowernment Agencies or Government-Sporsared Enterprises

Certain Funds may imvest in secuniBes of U S, Govemment agendes or
govemmient-sponsofed enterpnses. L5, Gremment SETURIBES 3ne
obligations of and, in ertain cxses, quarantesd by, the U5 Government, its
agendes o instumentalities. Some U % Government sequnities, sudh as
Treasury bills, notes and bonds, and seoxities guaranteed by the Govemment
Hational Morlgage Acsodation ("GHMA® or "Ginnie Mae®), are aippored
bry the full faith and cedit of the U5, Govemment; others, auch as those of
the Federal Home Loan Banks, are supparted by the right of the issuer
berow from the U5, Depanment of the Treasury (he “U5 Treasury™); and
others, such as those of the Federal National Mortgage Assodiation (T FRMA®
of " Famnie Mae™), are spported by the discretion any authority of the LS
Gowernment 10 purchase the agen Ej"'i abliganans. U 5. Govemment secunties
may indude 2o coupon Sedurties, whidh do notdisbibube nienel on 3
curmen basis and fend to be subject to & greater risk: than inferest-paying
sequnities of simelar mansities

Gowernment-related guarantors § e, not backed by the ful faith and oredit of
the W% Govenment indude FNAA, and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation ("FHLMCT of “Fredde MacT). FHMA i5 3 govemment-Sponsonsd
corporation. FHMA purdhases comentiondl (e, ot insored or quarantesd by
amy govemment agency) residential morgages fram a list of approved
sellerstsendcers which nchide state and federally chartered saings and loan
auodations, mutudl saengs banks, comemendd banks and déedt unions and
maetgage bankers. Pass-through secunities ssued by FNMA are guaranteed as
1 tinely payment of principal and interest by FMA, but are not backed by
The fuil faith and credinod the LS. Goveroment. FHLMC istues Pamidpason
Certificates {"PCs"), which are pass-through secunities, each representing an
undivided interest in-a pool of residential mortgages. FHUMIC quarantees the
tirreedy payrrent of interest and ultimate colection of princpal, but PCS am nct
badeed by the full aith and credit of the U5 Govemment

I June 2019, FNMA and FHLMC stirted ssung Undomm Morigage- Badied
Securites (T UMBS™) in place of ter current offerings of TRA-ighle
sequiities (the “single Sequnity inigative™). The Singie Security initiathe seeks
1 St the oveer all liguickty of the TEA market and shgns dhe
charactenstics of FHMA and FHLMC certbeates. The effects that the Single
Sequrity Initiative may have on the market for TBA and other mongags-
Bk SbOuities e UnCELEn

Rudf-timing srategies can be wsed where 3 Fund seeks to extend the
expiration of mawrity of a position, such a5 3 TEA seouity on an undertying
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Assel, by chosing out the podtion before epirdlon and opening a new
porstion with respedt to substantially the same underlying adset with a later
expiration date. TBA securities purchased o sold are reflected on the
Srabernents of Astets and Liatalities as sn asset or Babality, respectively
Recerithy finafized FIRA rules indude mandatory margn requirements fof the
TEA market that require 3 Fund o post codlateral in cormection with its TBA
tramsactions. There is no similar requirement pplicable to a Fund's TRA
counterpartes. The required coll steralization of TBA trades oould ingesse the
costof TBA transactions 1o a Fund and impose added operational compleaty

' Whandssued Transactiens Cértan Funds may purchase of sell secunes
on & when-ssued basis. These ransadions are made conditionaly because a
SECunty, thw;h sthaorized, has not :.'["[Di:l’:l'l Esased in the maroe
Transadions 1o purdhase of sl securiBes on 3 when-taued bass imiobe

a comimitment by 3 Fund fo punchase or sall these seauntias for a
predetemined price of yield, with payment and delivery taking place beyond
thie custornary setfement perod A Fund may sell when-istued seaunties
bedore they are delivered, wihich may resultin a realized gain or loss

im} Bank Obligations Bank obdgatons inwhidn & Fund may invest indude
certificates of depasit. bankers” Joceptances, and fixed time deports
Certificates of depesit are negotiable certificates laued against funds
depiaited in & comemendal bank or a definite persod of dme snd eaming
spedfied refurn. Bankers' acceptances are regotisbde drafts or bils of
exchange, rormally deawn by an imparier o exporter 1o pay for spedfic
rerchiandise, which afe " scoepted” by a bank, mesning, in effect, that the
Bank nconditionally agress i pay he face value of the insirument on
maiuity. Feced ime deposits are bank obligations payable at a stated
ryiurity dhate and biesning interest 31 8 fiosd rate Foed Gme deposits may be
withdrawn on demand by the invesion, but may be wbpect 0 exly
e al penalties which vaty depending upon market condtion snd the
remmaring matuity of the cbbgation

i Warrants Certain Funch may recehe warmanis. Wamans afe secuniies
that are urbislly issued togethes wath 3 debt Secunty of predirred secunity and
that give the hokder the right to buy a propertionate amount of commen stock
ata specified price. Warrants are Feely ransferable and are often raded on
gl exchanges. Wamants normally ave & hite thatis measiansd in yesrs and
entifle the holder to buy common stock of a company at a price that & wually
higher than the market price at the time the wamant is issued . Wamants may
entall greater risks fan certain other Bypes of ineestments. Generally,
WAANES do nol cary the Fight bo receve didends of oosrdse valing Aghts
with respedt 1o the underhing sequnilies, and they do not represent any rights
in the aseets of the ksuer. In addition, their valye doss nol necessaly change
with the walue of the underlying seourities, and Sey osase 10 have value i
they ane ot exerdsed on or before their sxpiration date. # the rarket price of
the underhing stadk does not exoeed the exerdse pice during the life of the
wWarrant, the warrant wall expene wonbdess, Warrants imay sredse e
patential profit of [oss o be redized from he nvesiment a5 compared with
imeesting the same amount in the underiying seasites. Similay, the
perCentage iTease of decrease in the value of an equity Seourity warant
iy b grealer than Bhe percentage ndeate of decreade in the value of the
underlying domiman stock . Wamants may relate to the purchate of equity or
diebt secunites. Delbl oblgations with wamants sached 1o punchate equity
secunnes have many charactensics of oomesrtibde seamibes and thes pRoes
iy, b0 some degree, reflect the performance of the underlying stock. Debt
obligations also may be issued with wamants attached to purchaze additional
debt securities at the same coupon rate A dedine in intenest rates would
permit a Furd 1o Sell such warrants a a profit If mberest rates nite, et
wamants would generally eqpare with no value

§.EORROWINGS AHD OTHER FIHAHCING TRAHSACTIONS

The following disdosures oontain information on the Funds’ abiity to bend o
boeros Gash or securities io the extent permitted under the Offering
Wernorandumn, which may be viewed a5 bomawing of fmandng ransactions
by the Fundk. The locaton of these nstruments is descaribed below For a
detabed description of credit and copgnterparty risks that can be assodated
with bearowings and other finandng transacions, please see Note 7,
Princpal and Other Risks

{a] Anpurchase Agraemants Certasn Fundk may engdge in repundhase
agreements. Under the tenmes of a typical repurdhate agreernent, a

Fumd purchases an underying debl obligation (colkateral) subject 1o an
obigation of the sdler torepurchase, and a Furd 1o fedell, the cbligaton 4t
an agreed-upon price and time. In an open maturity repurchate agresment,
there is no pre-determined repurchase date and the agreement can be
termmeated by the Fund of counter party a8 any tme. The manket vahoe of the
collateral must be aqual o o exdeed the todal amount of the repurdhase
obligations, including intérest. Repundhase agréements, induding acorued
Imterest, are induded on the Statements of Assets and Lisbiliges Inbsrest
eamed i redonded a5 2 component of inferest income on the Statements of
Operations. in periods of increased demand for colateral, a Fund may pay a
fee for receipt of collateral, which may result in interest expense to the Fund

(5] Awverse Rapurchess Agresments Certain Funds may enbés into reverse
repunchae sgresments. in B rever s repardhase dgreement, 4 Fund delvers 3
sicunily i eochandge for cash 1o 3 Snandal mstitnbon, the conteparty, with
a timultaneous agreement 1o repurchase the same o substantially the same
SECUADY Al an sgreed upon price and date. In a0 ODEn ST MEese
repunchase agneement, Bherd 5 no pre-detemmined repanchate date and the
agreement can be terminated by the Fund or counterparty at any irme. A
Fund 5 entided to recens prinopal and interest payments, if ny, made on
e serunty delivered to the counberparty during the termool the sgnesment
Cash received i axchangs for securities deliverad plut aconued interes]
payments to be made by 4 Fund to counferparties are reflected a5 a lability
o the Stabérments of Assets snd Liabiines. interest paymments made by o Fund
10 counterparties are recorded a5 3 component of infenest expenss on the
Statements of Operations. In pericds of inoreased demand for the sequrity, a
Framd ray recedee a fee for use of the sequrity by the counterparty, which may
el in inkerest inoome 10 & Fund, A Fund will segregate assets determined
1o b Bequid by PIMCO oo will athensise cover its obligations under reverse
repurchase ageements

fed Sale-Buybacks Certain Funds may enter into finanding ransactions
referred 10 a5 ‘sale-buybacks’ A sdte-buybact: financng mansadtion conssis
of & sabe of & scunity by 4 Fund to 2 finandaal instituson, the Sounterparty,
with 3 smultanecus agreement o repurchass the same o substantially the
SAIme SeCUFiRY At an agreed-upon price and date. A Fund is ot entitled 1o
receng prandpal and intetest payments, i1 any, made on thie securty sold to
the counterparty during the term of the agreement. The agreed-upan
proceeds for seaurities 1 be repurchased bry & Furnd ane reflected s a | sbabity
o the Staberments of Assets and Lisbdines. A Furnd wall recognize ret incofme
represenied by the price differential bebamen the price received for the
transfemed secuity and the agreed-upon repurchase price. This is commonty
reterried b 45 e "phce drop” A price drop consits of () the Bonegoni inbenest
and inflationary income adjustments, f any, & Fundwould have othenssse
received had the security not been sdd and (1) the negatiated Snandng temms
between 3 Fund and counterperty. Foregons interest and infa@ionany incoms
adwsbments, it any, ane recorded 2% components of mnlenest income on the
Statements of Operations. Interest payments based wpon negotiated Srandng
terms made by a Fund o counterparties are recorded a5 3 comporent of
interast expense on fhe Staternents of Operations. in pericds of indreaied
demand for the sacunty, a Fund may receive 3 fee for use of e seauntyby
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thie counterpany, whech muay resull in ingeredtincome (o a Fund. A Fund will
segregate gssers determined 1o be Fquid by FIMCO or will othersise cover its
obligations under salebuyback rarsactions

{d) Short Sales Certain Fundcs may enter into shoet sales iransactions. $hort
sales are wansoions inwhbdy the Fund sells 3 security tat it may nof cwn

A Fund may make ghom sales of sequnifies o ) offset posential dedines in
bomg positions in dmillar securiBies, (i) b monkdse the fleability of the Fund,
(if) fiar imeesament requrn, () 35 part of 3 aisk arbitrage strategy, and o) a5
partof its ocerall portlalio mandgement strabegies imdohan thie use of
derrvalive mritruments. When a Fund endages ina short sale, 1T may bormos
the security sold short and deffver it 1o the counterparty. The Fundwill
andinarily have 1O pay a fie of presmiuem io bomow a security snd b obligared
Li» rispudry the Bender of the sty amy dividend or intenest that aooued on the
security during the period of the loan. Securities sold in shom sale ransactions
and the dividend or mierest payable on such seauites, if any, are refected 5
payable for shart sales on the Statements of ASses and Liabilities. Shon sabes
expodi the Fund o the rsk that itwill be required 1o cowver its shor position
at a tme when the security or other asset has appredated in vaue, thus
retulting in Bosses 1o the Fund. A dhort sl is “agamst the bax™ if

the Fund holds in it portholio of has the right o acquire the sequrnity sold
shrt, of securities identical to the security sold short, at no addtional cost A
Fund wall b subyect to addibonal nsks bo the extent thal it éngages o shoft
saled that are not "against the bac™ A Fund's 1ot on a short sale could
theoretically be unfimited in cases whene the Fund is unable, for whatever
reason, 1o dose out Its short position

(el Lima of Creclit PIMCO Brmmads Bank Loan Fund (M) entéred into 3 364-
dary senion wnsecured revelang aedit sgreementwith the Bank of Tolyo
Watsubishi UFL, Led. {"MUFGT) and ofher commendal banks 1o be uiized for
tesmparany’ punpedes to fund Unitholder redemrplions o for other short-term
Iequichty purposes. MUFG rves 25 both a bank and a5 an agent for oher
brartks that are parties (o the agréement. FIMCOO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund
(M) pays finanding dharges based on a combination of SOFR-based variable
Dl & credt spread The Fund Hs0 pays & fee of O 30°% per annum on 1he
unuted commitment amounts. The agiéement was refdwed o Angust 16,
2024 and expires on Awgast 15, 2025 wnless extended o renewed, Thereit a
maximum avaiable commitment amound for FINCO Bermuda Bank Loan
Fund (M) &qual b0 §16,000,000. Pnor to Auguit 16, 2024, the maomum
avarlable commifment amount for the: Fund was 528,000,000 and e Rund
paid a fee of 0308 per arnum on the unused commitment amounts
Commitmen |, upfront and mnterest tees of $111,583 paid by PFIMCO Berrruda
Eank Loan Fund (M) are indudied in interest expenze in the Statements of
Operations

During the peniad, Sere were no bomawing on this line of aedit

E. ANAHCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMERTS

The following dsdosures contain infarmation on kow and why the Funds use
finandal dethvative nstruments snd how fnand sl derbeative irsruments
atfect the Funck' finanaal postion, resuits of operations. and cash fows. The
location and far value ameants of these instuments on the Statements of
Assers and Liskiites and the net realized gain Joss and el change in
unrealized Spprecason (depredaton) on i Statements of Operations, et
categonzed by type of finandal denvative contract and related risk exposire,
are incdluded in 3 takle in the Motes to Schedule of investments. The fnandal
dirvative nstruments cutstanding a5 of pericd end and te amounts of net
realized gain (Joss) and net change in urrealized appredation (depredation)
on fimancial dervative instruments during the period, a3 dsdosed in the
Motes o Schedule of Investments, sepee 35 indicators of the volume of
linancal derivative activity for the Funds.

{#] Farward Fareign Currency Contracis Cerfain Funds may engane in
forward foreign curmen oy confracts in connedtion with serting planned
purchases of siles of secumnes, o hedge e QIMendy Exposir e & 100 0ed
with sodree of ol of & Funds secusines of a5 part of ai ivedtinent b ategy. A
forwand foreign aurrendy conftract i an agreement betaeen bed parties to buy
and Sell & currency a1 3 Se price on 3 fulure date. The mancet value of 4
forwiand forengn urency contract uiates wath chandged in fToneign currency
exchange rates Forevard foreign currendy ooniracts are marked to market
daily, and the change in value is recarded by 3 Fund as an unrealized gain or
loss. Realiped gains of kosses are equal 1o te difference bebwieen the value of
1he contract at the Hrms it wa opened and the value at the time itwas doded
and are recorded upon delivery or receipt of the cumency. These confracts
iy invobie market ok in excess of the unreslimed gain or hoss reflected on
fhe Statements of Assats and Lisbilities. In addition, a Fund could be expoted
tank if the counterparties are unable to meet the terms of the confradts or if
the value of the qurrency changes unfaworabiy to the fundtional curency, To
mitigase such sk, Gash of securities may be exchanged a4 collaterd puisuant
10 the terme of She underlying contracts

Certsin Funds, having ahedged Class, may 840 éntef intd forsard fodeion
curmen ¢y confradis designed to offset the etiect of hedgng at the Fund level in
order 5o leave the hedged Class with an exposure to aamendes other than the
functional curmency. There Can be no quasantee that these Class speathc
torwand foreign currency contracts will be sucoesshu

8] Futures Comtracts Cemain Fumds may enber into Rilures contracts. &
futufes coniract s an agréement bo buy o sell 3 secunty o other asset for a
el price on 3 future date andis raded on an exchangs A Fund may use
furturies CONERACES 10 Manage it exposire 10 te Seounities markes of 1o
Miwements in interest rates and asrency values, The primany ks assodated
with e uge of flures contracts are the imperfect cormelaticn between the
change in market value of the seowities betd by a Fund and the prices of
futures contracts and the posadility of an Bquid markel Futunes contrac
are valued based upon ther quoted daily settlernent prices. Lipon entering
irstar @ funares contract, & Fund is requined 5o depatin with its fulunes becker n
amaunt of cath, US. Govemment and Agency Obligations, of el sversign
debt, in accordance with the iritial margin requirements of te broker or
exchange Fulures confracts e marked to market daily and based on such
McwemeEnts in te prce of the 0oniracts, an appropan Me payable of recendable
for the change in value may be porsted or ooleched by the Fund (" Fulunes
Variation Margen®™). Futures Variaon Margins, if amy, are disdiosed within
cetrally desred finandal demative instruments on the Statements of Assets
and Lisbdifies Gaing of bosses e recogni2ed bul not congdered reained until
the oonfracts expine o dose. Fulures conracts invohe, 1o vanng degress,
rigk of loss in excess of the Futyres Variation Margn induded wathin
eochange traded or centrally dieared §nandal derfvative insinaments on the
Statements of Assets and Liakilities

ie) Options Comtracts Certain Funds may wiile or puidhase oplans o
enhance retums of i hedge an exdsting postion or fulure investment. Certan
Funeds may wiite CH1 3d put optices on seanites and fnana l derteatiee
IFstrurmenAls thiy ol oF in which Shey manyimeest. Wiling pul oplions bends
o indreas: a Fund's epowure 10 the underdying instument. Wiiting cail
aptions tends 10 demeats 3 Fund™s expoture 10 i whderhing nstrument
‘When a Fund wnibes a call of put, an amount equal to the premeum nedenaed 15
recorded and subequently marked to market ta reflect the aument vaue of
the oplion written These amounts are indwded on the Statements of Assels
and Lisbdites. Premeurms feckied tnom wiiling opbons wiach expre are
treated s realized gains. Premiums recened from wrilting cpons which are
exerdsed of dosed are added to the proceeds or offset against amounts paid
an the undérhying futores, Swap, Seourily oF QUrency Fardaction 1o detenmine
e realized gain or loss. Certain aptions mday be written with premiums to be
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dhedesrnined of & futune date The prernivems for these opBons ane bated upon
impied volatility parameters at specified tems. A Fund as awriter of an
oplion has no conted over whether te enderhying instrument may be sold
{"eal™) of punchased (Tput™) and as & et besss the maret fik of an
unfaworatde change in the price of the instrument underhying the written
opticn. There is the sk 2 Fund may not be able to enlerinio a daosing
tramsaction because of an illiquid market

Certain Funds may Ao purchase put and call options. Purchasing call options
tends i inrease a Fund's exposure to the underying instrument. Purchasing
put options Bends o decreass 3 Fund's expasufe to he undertbang matrument
A Fund pays a premium which is indwded a3 an asset on the Statements. of
Ascets and Liablities and subsequently marked to market to reflect the
cprrent valee of the option. Premiums paid for prerchang options which
expine are reated 3% realized losses. Certain oplions may be purchased with
presmiurms bo be determined om 3 fufure date. The premiums for tese oplicns
are based upon impled volatility parameters at spedfed terms The tisk
asodated with purchasing put and call options s limited to the premium
paid, Premiums paid for purchasing options whidh are exerdsed or dosed ane
added to the amounts paid or offset against te proceeds on the underying
imvesiment Dansacon b determing the redized gain of |oss when the
underking ansaction is exeased

Cradit Default Swaptions Certain Funds may wite or punchase credit default
swaplions o hedge expasure (o the aredit sk of an investment without
kg 4 comimtment to the underying mirument. A credt default swaption
5 an opion 1o il or buy credit protecion 10 & spealic rehérence by enterng
into & pre-defined vap agreemant by some spedfied date in the future

Fareign Currsncy Optisns Certain Funds may wiite of pushase fonegn
cuETency options 1o b= used 35 3 short of long hedge against possible
waitons in forelon exchange rates of (0 gaEn exposue [ fonsgn Currende

Inflation-Capped Options Certain Funds may wiite of purchase inflasion-
capped cplons bo enhance returns o for hedging oppostunities. The purpose
of purchasing infladon-capped options is to pratect Fund from inflagon
erosion above 3 cerain rate on a given notional exposure. A floor can be
used 1o give down e pRolechon [0 nvesments m infiation-Snked products

Interest Rate Swaptions Cemman Funds may wiite of punchase inbenedd rate
swraplions which are oplions 1o énter into a pre-defined swap agreement or
to shorten, extend, cancel or ctherwize moddy an existing swap ageement,
ey soume specified date in the futune. The witer of the ssaption becomis the
counterparty o the saapif the buyer exengses. The interest rale svaplion
agreament will spedhywhether the buyer of the swaption will be 2 fied-rate
recetver of & fied-rate payer upon exercse

Dptigns on Exchange:Traded Futunes Contracts Certan Runds may wilte of
puchase oplions of exchange-raded futured contracts C Futunes Option™) 1o
hiedge an existing postion of future mvesment, Tor Specul Slive purposes of 1o
MEnage exposure 0 markel movements. A Futures Ophon is an oplion
CONACE inwhich e underkmg INSTUment 15 2 ungle ltures coniraa

Qptiars on Segurities Certan Funcs may wiite of purchass options on
SECunites b enhance redurns of bo hedge an exdsing posstion of fulure
imvestment. An oplion on 3 security uses 2 spedified security as the underying
s mument for the oplion contract

e Swrap Agreaments Certan Funds may imvest in svap agresments, Swap
agreements are bilaterally negotiated agreements between a fund and a
counterparty b exchange of s apinves iment cash flaws, assets, foreion
cumencies or market-Enked retums at spedfied, fsture intenvals, Swap
ageements may be prvately negotiated in the OFC market or may be deared
Uhnowigh & Ehind-party. bnown as a cenfral counlerparty or dervalives defing

ofganization {"centrally deared Svaps”). A Rund ray enler inlo asset, gedil
default, cross-urrendy, intensdt rate, total retum, vasiance and other forme of
Swap areements b manage its exposure to aredit, curency, interest rate,
cofmmodily, equity and infanon il i connection with thete sgiesrnenls,
secunities of cash may be identified as collateral or mangin in actordance with
the berms of the respecive twap agreements bo provide assets of value and
recourse in the event of default or bankruptopfinsobvency

Centraily deared swaps are marked to market daily based upon valuations
determined from the underlying contract orin acoordance with the
requirements of the ceniral countenparty of deriyatives dearing ongan Zatsn
Chandges in market vakue, if amy, are reflected a5 3 component of net change
inunrealized appredation (depredation) on the $tatements of Operatons
Daily changes in waluation of centrally deared swaps ("wap Yaraton
Margin 7). if any, are disdosed within centrally deared finandal derivative
instnumenits on the Statements of Assels and Lidbilties, OTC svap payments
regerved or paid at the beginning of the megsurement period are induded on
the Statements of Assats and Lisbilities and represent premiums paid or
received upon entering into the swap agreement bo compensate for
differences bebaeen the stated terms of the svap agreement snd prevading
marked condiisns (et spreads, camendcy ench ange rates, interest rates, and
other relevant factors), Upfront premivms recebred (paid) are nitidly recorded
a5 lishifides (assets) and subsequently marked to market to refiect the qument
vaue of the swap These upront premiums. are recorded 5 redized gains of
losses on the Statements of OperaSons upon termination or maturity of the
swap, A liguidasion payment received or made af the temination of the swap
is recorded s realized gain of [o5s on the Statements of Operations. Net
priemdlC puanyPrienis necened of pid by & Fund aee indisded a5 part of reakized
gains of lgsses on the Statements of Operatons

For pueposes of applying certain of a Fund's investment polices snd
restncBons, $wap agresments, like other derivative instruments, may be
vaued by 3 Fund at market value, notional value or full exposure walue in the
case of & oredit default swap, in apphying certain of the Fund's investment
potidies and restrictions, the Fund will value the edt default swvap atits
notional valus or its full exposure value (e, the sum of the notional amount
fior the contract phas the market value), but may valiee the oredt default swap
arnaskel value for puepeses of apphing cerain of the Fund's other
Irvestment poficies and restrictions. For example, the fund may valus cedt
default swaps at full exposure valie for purposes of the Fund's qedt quality
quidielsnes §f anny) becaise wh valie in genetal better reflects the Fund's
A SOONGMIC exposure during the temn of the dedi default swap
aiyeement. A5 3 resull, & Furd may, a1 imes, have notonal exposure i 2n
asset dlass (pefore neting War is greater of lesser than the staved limat or
restricEon nobed in thie Fund's Offeing Memarandum In this context, both
ihe notiona amount and the market value may b posiive of negative
depending on whether the Fund is seling of bidng protection through the
credit dedaudt oeap. Thi mannes in whidh cemain seounites of athir
instruments are valued by the Fund for purposes of apphing investment
pcliciezs. and restrictions may differ fiom de manner e whidh those
irovesstrmenios. ane vialued by ather types of investons. Entenng into Svap
Ageements invalves, 10 waning degrees, ebements of interest, aedit, market
and documentation rsk @ eess of fie AHMANTS Fecogni 2ed on the
Staverments of Assers and Latalities. Such reks imvohe thie possbility that
there il be no gad market for thess sgresments, that the counberpaty to
the agreernents may fail to perform or meet an obitgation or disagres as o
1he meaning of contractual terme in the agreermients and that there may be
unfaneorable changes in interest rates of the values of e astel upon which
the swap s based

A Fund's enadimarm sk of Ross from countemasty aredit nak is the dscounted
net value of the cash fhoers 10 be received from the counterparty ower e
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CONWACE's remaining e, 1o te sdent 5131 Sount is posite. The mk may
be mitigated by having a master netting arrangement between a Fund and
the cognterparty and by the posting of collateral to a Fund 10 cover 3 Fund’s
expodure B the counteiparty

To the extent a Fund has a palicy 1o lmit the net amount owed 10 or 1o be
recevied from 4 Sighe Ccounterpany undes eXsing saap agreements, sudh
[imitation ondy spplies i counterparties bo OTC swaps and does not apply to
cenirally deared swaps where e Counterparty is & central CounTerparty of
dirivatives deading coganizason

Cradit Default Swap Agresmerts Certain Funds may enter into cedit default
swaps on Ceporate, loan, sovereign, U munidpal or U% Treamuny issues o
peordde & medture of protecticn sganst defaulns of the issuers (&, W reduce
ik where 3 Fund owns or has éxposure to the referenced obligation) of 1o
take an active long or short position with respect fo the likelfhood of 2
partiodar issuer's default. Credit default swap agreements invobve one party
kg a stream of payments frefernad 10 25 the buyer of protection)
apother party (the seller of profection) in exchangs for the right to receive a
spedfied retunn in the event that the referenced endity, obBgation or index, a5
spedfied in the avap agreement, undergoes 3 Certain gedit event As 3 seller
of protection on credit default svap agreements, a Fund will generally receie
from the buyer of protection a fixed rate ofincome throughout the term of the
swvap prowided that there is no cedi event As the seller, 3 Fund would
effectively add leverage toits portfolio because, in addition 10 its todal net
assets, the Fund would be subgect to imvestment exposzine on the noSonal
amount of the swap

Ita Fund s a seller-of protecton and & cedt event ooours, as defined under
the temns of that partiodar swap agresment, 3 Fund will either  pay to the
burer of protection an amaunt equal i the notiona amount of the avap and
Lake delivery of the referenced obligation, other deliverable obligations or
underking seauities comprising the referenced index or (i) pay a net
setiement amount in the form of cash, sequrites o other deliver abis
obifigations equal to the nofional amount of the swap less the recoveny valus
of the referenced cifigation or underfying securities comguising the referenced
index. 1 a Fundis 3 beyer of pratecion and 2 cedt event ooours, a5 defined
Uk the s of that partioular svap agreement, 3 Fundwill eifver {f)
receive from the seller of proteciion an amount equal o the noticnal amount
of the swap and deliver the referenced obligation, other defiverable
otdigations of underhing secunities comprising the referenced index or (i)
recene 3 netwetement in the fom of cash, ssamities of oiher dilverstle
obigations equal to the national amount of the g0 less e recovery value
of the referenced obisgation of underying SecuriSes comprveng e refenenced
inchi. Rasconery wabues are estimaned by marken makers condiderng ather
industry standard recovery rates of enfity spedic factors and considerations
untl & et event ooours. I & gedt event has acosmed, the recovesy valug is
detenmined by 4 faclinated auction whitety & rnimum member of alkowable
bk buds, todether wath 2 specified valuation method, are used to calaulate
the setdement value The abilizy 1o delhver other obligations may result in a
cheapest-todeder option (the buyer of protemon™s Aght o duodse the
dislverable abligation with the [owest value following a credil event)

Credi defaudt swap agreements on cedt indexes involve one paety making a
SEeam of RIS o analher party i exchange for thie foht 0 recehe 3
spedfied return in the event of 3 write-down, prindpal shoatfall, interest
shorotall or default of 8l or pan of the referenced enltities comprising the
credlindes. A oredil ndeic 3 basket of dedt ingIrurnenls of Expotures
diesigned Bo be repeesentaive of some pan of the oredit market as a whole
These indexes ae made up of reference aredits that are pudged by 3 poll of
dizalers to be the most liquid entites in the credin default svap madket based
on the tector of the mdex . Companents of the indexes may indude, but ae
not imited to, investment grade securities, high yield seaunities, aet-hadoed

Sicufilied, emenging markets andfor various oredil ratings within eadn secior
Credit indesss are traded uting credit default svags with standardized tenme
induding a fixed spread and standard matunsty dates, An index qedt detzult
swiap referendes all the names in e indi, and f thete i4 o default, the dedt
eyenl it sefed based on that name"s weight in the ndex. The campasition of
the indeses chanpes periodicaly, wsually every six mondhes, and for maost
indexes, each name has an equal weight in the index A Fund may use aedit
dufzultwaps on credit mdees o hedge 2 portidlio of dedt default svaps o
bonds, which is less expensive than itwould be to buy many aedt default
swaps 10 achieve 3 similar effect. Credit default svaps on indexes are
imstruments for protecting imvestors owning bonds against default, and
traders use them B speculate on changes in aredit quality

imploed credit spreads, represented in absolute terms, utilized in detemining
1he market value of cedit default swap agreements on corporate, loan,
sovereign, U5 mumidpal or US, Treasury issues a5 of period end, if any, are
disdosed in the Notes to Schedule of imvestments. They serve as an indicator
of the current status of paymentipérforman ce fisk and represent the [eelihood
or sk of default for the referenced entity. The implied edit spread of 2
partiular referenced entity reflects the cost of bining/selling protection and
may indude upFont payments required o De made 10 enler init the
agreement Wider cedit gpreads represent a detericration of e referenced
enfity's credi soundness and a greater likelhvood or risk of default or other
aredit event ooouming &5 defined under the tems of the agreement. For aredit
default swap agreements on aiset-backed securities and aedit indexes, the
quoted market prices and resulting values senve & the indicator of the qament
status of the paymentperformance rigk Increasing market vabyes, in gheclyte
TesTes whien compuared to e notonal smount of the swap, represent &
deterioration of e referenced enSity's aedit soundness and a greater
Iikefihocd or risk of default or other credit event ooouming a5 defined under
Thee ermns of the agreement

The maximum potential amount of fulure peyments (undiscounted) that a
Fund a5 a selber of protection coubd be requined bo make under a oedi dedault
swap areement equals the notional amount of the agreement Notional
amounts of each inchvidual credit default swap agreement cutstandng a5

of perbod end for which a Fund is the seller of protection ane dsdosed in the
bhoities, (o Schvedule of nestments. These patential amounts would be partally
offset by amy recovery values of the respective referenced obligations, updrons
peaymens received upon enren'ng nbo the ageement, oF NET IMoUNEs
riceived fram the setderent of By profecon credhit defaull swap
agreements entered into by 4 Fund for the same referenced enlity of entities

Interest Rate Swap Agraements Certain Funds are subject to interest rate
risk exposure in the nommal course of pursueng their imvestment objectives
The value of the fined rase bonds that 3 Fund holds may decreass if interest
rates rise. To help hedge against this risk and to maentain it ability bo
gensrate income at prevading market rates, 2 Fund may enter into interest
rate s4ap agreements Inferesh rake Swap agreements inviive the exchange
tI]'J Findwith another party for their respective commitment o [y 0
receve interest on the noional amount of prindpa. Certain forms of interest
rate sap ageeements may indude: () interest rate Caps, under which, i
retsrn for & PEEMmAM, CNe DTy JOHEES 1D make paymnens b0 the odher o he
extent that interest rates excesd 2 pedified rate, or “cap”, (i} imterest rate
flesors, wnder which, in return for 3 premium, one pary agrees to make
payments to the other o the extent that interest rates fall bebow 3 spedfied
rate, of “floot ™, (i) intenes [ rate ooll&s, under whidh & party Sels 4 cap and
purchases a floor or vice versa in an attempd o protect itself against interest
FETE MCAeITEdI RS ex0eeding Qiven Menimiim oF M kevels, (iv) cailiable
IFIERES L PalE Seape, under which the buyer pans an upfront fes in
consideration for the nght 1o early temmate the Svap Tansacbon in whole,
abzerocost and at & predetermened date and Bme prior to the mahun Iy date,
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{v) spreadiocks, which sllow the inenest rate svap users 0ok in the
Torward differential {or spready between the infenest rate swap rate and a
spedfied benchmark, or () basis swaps, under which bwo parties can
exchangs vaisble mbered) ratid badted on different Legients of money
markets

Totdl Aeturn Swap Agresssents Certain Funds rdy enter inma tatal retum
Swap Sfieements bo gain of mMetigate expodare 1o the undedying reference
Total refum wwap agresments invohve commitments where single or multipl
cath fows are exchanged based on the price of an underying reference asset
and an a fined or vanable interestrate. Total refum $wap agresrment may
imeodve comenitments o pay interest in exchange for a marketdinked retum
Ome counterparty pays out the todal retum of a spedific undedlying reference
assel, which may indwede 3 dngle security. a basket of securities, of an index,
and in retm recenes 3 fied o variable rate. Ar the maturity date, anetcash
floww is exchanged where the total retum is equivalent to the refun of the
underkaing reference asset less 3 finangng rate, if any. As 2 receiver, a

Fund wiould receive payments based on amy positie total return and would
owe payments in the event of a negative total rehem: As the payer, a

Fund would owe payments on sy positve total retum, andwiolld receive
pREymeEnts in the eventof 3 net negative 43l reum

1. PRIHCIPAL AHD OTHER RISHS

{8} Principal Rigke In the noemal course of business, the Funds (or Acquired
Furediy), it applicabbe) wade finanaal instruments and enter inta finandal
transachions where risk of potental loss egsts due bo wdh tings a5 dhanges
in the market (markel rgk) oo fallure or mability of the other party to 2
Lransaction 1o perform (orechl and counterparty nidk) See bélow for 3 detiled
diescription of select prndpal nsks

Fund of Furds Risk T the extent that centain Fumd imest subatan Sally 3 of
thvistf redpctive absets an Acquired Fundls), the niks sssoasted with investing
i these Funds will be dosely related 1o the risks assodatedwith the seaurifes
and other ireestments eld by the Acquired Fund(s) The ability of the Funds
ter dchiewe thair respeciive inwesiment olyectives may depend upon Bhe abilig
of the Acquired Fundis) to achieve thelr respective invesiment objectives
There Cam D o dssurance tal the mvesiment III,;["L'Ii'n".' o any Acruired
Fundiz) wiil be schpeved. The NAY of an Acquinag Fund will Suctuate i
respanse 1o changes in the regpective NAY of the Acquired Fundis) in whidh it
Ll 4L

Market Risks A Fund's irvestments in Snandal derivative istruments and
other frnanda instruments expose the Fund 1o vanous s such a5, bt no
limited to, interest rate, foreign fron-U 5 ) curmency, equity and commodity
ricks,

Inserest rate risk is the risk that fixed income secunties and other insruments
held by a Fund may fluciuate in value because of a change in interest rates. &
noaming] inferest rates rise, the value of cenaln fieed income securites held by
a Fundwould likely decrease. A norminal intenest rabe Gin be desribed as the
sigmof a real interest rate and an expecied inflation rate, inberest rate
changes can be sudden and unpredctable, and 3 Fund may lose money if
Uhiete changes sre nOL anHOpated by Fund management. A Fund may not be
able to hedge against changes in interest rates or may choose nak fo do so for
costof other reasons. in addtion, any hedges may notwork s infended

A5 of the date of this report, inferest rates in the United $tates and many
parts of the world, incuding certain Eurgpean coundries, ramain high, in
efiorts to combat inflation, the U 5. Fedesal Reserve (the "Fed”) rased
Inteneat rates mulople Smes in 2022 and 2023 In Seprember 2024, the Fed
foweered interest rates for the Srst time since March 2020 1t is uncentain
whather rates will remsin steady, inqrease, of deeass in e fulire. As sud,

e Funds may face & hesghitensd beel of nisk assodatedwith msndg inteest
rates andior bond yields. This could be driven by a vaniety of factors, induding
but not limited to central bank monetary policies, changing inflation o real
grcwith 13184, genelal economic condions, indeaung bond meanes of
reduced market demnand for low yielding imestments. Further, while bond
markets have steadily grown ower the past three decades, dealer inveniones
of coeporate bonds are near historic lows in relation to market sz A5 3
result, there has been a sqnificant reduction in the ability of deaers 10 “make
markets ®

Forengn (non=U 5.) seurites n Bhis report ane dassibed by the counry of
incomporation of aholdng In certain instances, a secunity’s country of
incomporation may be different from its. country of economic exposure

f-a Fundirmests directly in foresgn (nan-IU5.) qumendes of in <ecurities that
trade in, and receive revenues in, Boreign (non-U 5 ) aurrencies, or in financ 3
dherivaiive ind rsments that provide sxposure f0 loseign (non-LL% ) currendies,
it waill be subject o the msk that those currendes will deding in value relative
1o the base curmency of the Fund, or, i the cae of hedging podtions, that
the Fund's base curmency will dedine in value relative to the urency being
hiedoed, Curmency rates i foreign countries may fuctuate donifcantly over
short periods of fime for 3 number of reasons, induding changes in infenest
rates, intervention (or the failure to intervene) by U5 or foreign govemnmen s,
centrdl hanks or supranational entities aidh & the intemational Monetany
Fumd, or by e imposition of qumency confrals or ather political developments
in the United States or abroad. As a result, 3 Fund's investmenis in foreign
curnen oy-denomin ated securities may reduce the Fund's returns

The market vaues of equities, sudh a5 common stocks and preferred seqmibies
o ety related investments such as futures and opsions, hawe histoncally
risen and fallen m penods cycdes and may dedine due 10 general markes
condiBons which are not spedfically related 10 a particular compary, s as
rea or peroaved adverse economic conditions, changes in the general
outlook: for corporate eamings, ohanges in Cerest oF oumendy rates, putiic
health emergendas, sudh 2 the gpread of infectious dlness or disease, or
adverse imeestor sentiment generally. They may alse dedine due to factors
which affect 3 particular industry of industries, such 3 labor shortages or
increased prodection costs and competitive condifions within an industry
Different types of equity sequnties may react differendy to these
developments, EQuity securities and equity rel sted imvestrments generally have
greater market price volatlity than fpoed incComne SeQuTes

Gredit and Counterparty Risks A Fundwill be sxposed o credi s o
parfies with wham it rades andwill alio bear the ndk of setement default A
Fand minimizes. concentrations of qedit risk by undertaking ransadtions with
& large murnber of customers and counberpanied on recognized and reputable
exchanges, where applicatie. OTC dervative ransactions of other amilar
irvesstments are subject to the risk that a counterpariy 1o the fransaction will
not fulll its contractua obligations 1o the other party, 25 many of the
pratectons Jftorded to centrally deared dervative iransactions might not be
available for OTC denvative transactions o other simelar investments. For
dedvatives traded on an exchange o through 2 central counterparty, gredit
risk resides with the geditwor thizess of the Fund's dearing broker, or the
dearinghouse itself, rather than with 3 counterparty in an OTC denvative
transaction, Changes in requiation relating to a Fund's use of denivatives and
redated instruments could potentially limit oo impac ghe Fund s abiliny o
irvestin derivatiees, limit the Fund's abillity to employ certain strategies that
1se derivatives andior adversely aiect the value or performandce of derivatives
and the fund A Fund could lose money if She issuer or quarantor of 3 fixed
IFCEHe Security, of the counierparty to a fnandal defivative

instruments contradt, repurchase agreement or aloan of portfofio securities, is
unatie of unwilling 1o mate Gmely prindpad andior imberest payments, 4 o
athensise honor it obligations. Securities and finandl derivative insiruments
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Are wibject 10 vanying degrees of credit sk, which may be reflected in oredit
rating

Sanilar 1o redi rigk, A Fund mdy be expoded o counberparty sk, of the risk
that an institution o ather entity with which 3 Fund has unsettied or cpen
tramsactions will default. FIMCO, as the Manager, minimipes counterpanty
risks i the Funds Seoudh 4 number of ways. POF 16 énbefing into
rantachions wilh 4 new counterparty, e PIMCO Counterparty Risk
Committee conducts an éxtensive aedit review of such counterpaty and must
approve the wee of such counterparty. Furthemore, pursuant 1o the tenms of
thee inderlying confradt, 1o the extent that unpaed amounts owed b0 3 Fund
exnceed a predetammined threshald, such countérpanty shall advance collateral
b a Fund in the form of cash or seqmities equal in value to the unpaid
amount owred to 4 Fund A Fund may invest sech collateral in seauniBes of
other irstnaments and wall typically pay interédt 1o the counterparty on the
coflateral recerved. f the unpaid amount owed (0 a Fund subsequently
decreases, & Fund woadd be reguied to refumn to the counterparty 3l or 3
portion of the collateral previoushy advanced. PINCO'S attempls b0 minimize
counderparty fisk may, hawever, be unscceshul

All ransachions in listed secuntied are settledpaid for upon delivery using
approved aounterparties. The fisk of defaultis consdered minimal, s defivery
of securifies sold is ooty made once a Fund has received payment Payment is
rade on 4 pundhate ahce the securities hae been délivened by the
counterparty. The trade will fail if either party fads to meetits obligation

LIBOR Transitben Risk LIEOR Trandifion Ride is the sk related 1o the
antidipated dscontinuation and replacement of the Landon interbiant, Offered
Rate {"LIBOR™). Certain instruments hebd by 3 Fund rely o refied in some
fashion upon LIBOR Although the transition process away from LIBOR for
st instruments has been completed, some UBOR use is continuing and
there are pofential effects related to the ransition away from LIBOR or the
continued use of UBOR on 3 Fund, or on certain nstnuments in which a Fund
fevvests, wihich can be difficult to asceraen and could result inlosses toa
Fund

(b} Gthar Risks in general, each Fund may be subject to additional meks,
indiuding but niot Bmited to, ks related by govemment regulation and
intervenition in finandal markets, oparaSonal risks, rigks assodated with
financal, econoemic and ghobal markes disnaptions, and cyber security s
Mease refier 1o eadh Fund's olfering documents for 3 more detailed
desription of the risks of nvesting in the Fund

Market Disruption Risk The Funds are subiect to investment and operational
Fisks asocsted with Bnandal, economic and other QoD ket
dinelopaments and disruplions, induding thase amsng o war, millay
confichs, terrosism, markel manipulation, goveriment interventions, defaults
and shutdowms, polivcy changes of diplomatic devdopments, publsc health
ermrgenaes (such ot the spread of infectious deeates, pandemics snd
epidemics), bank failures and namurafenvronmental disasters, whidh can al
negatively impact the sscurites markets and cause 3 Fund to lose vaiue
Thiste ivents can alyo impair the technology and other operational systims
upan which a Fund's service providers, induding PIMCO a2 the Funds’
imeestment adviser, rely, and could otherwise disnupt 3 Fund's senvice
prepdders’ abdity to fulfill thesr abliganons to the rdevant Fund

5. and global markets recently have experien ced indreased volatility,
induding &% & resilr of the recent falures of ceain 1S and non-U5. banks,
which could be hamméul 1o the Funds and issuers in which they imees Fol
example, if 3bank a1 which a Fund or issuer has an acooumnt Tals, any cash or
aher assets in bank or custody accounts, which may be substantial in sze,
ol e bemypar aiby inaccessible o permanenty kst by the Fund of issuer I
a bank that prowides 3 subsoiplion line dredit faghity, atse thated fadlity,

ather ced Taofity andfor other Serdces 10 an istusr of to 2 fund a5, the
isener of fund oould be unatle to draw funds under its oedit Raclites o
obtain replacement gedit fadlities or other senvices from other lending
IFvsRibu oS wi B Smilar Lene

tsuers in which & Fund mayimeest can be atfected by wolatility in the banking
sectof. Eveen if banks used By isusrs inwhich the Funds irvest neman savent
contrmed volatlity in the bankang secor oould contribute to, Cause of
intensity an econormic recession, indrease the dosts of capitdl and banking
sendces of result in the issuers being mnable to obtain o refinance
indebledness ot all o on a5 favorable terms a8 could othersase have been
obtained Conditions in the banking sector are evoling and the scope of any
potential impacts 1o the Funds and issuers, both fom market conditions and
Also patental begidative of nequlatony responies, ane uncertan Such
condBons and responses, & well 25 a changing interestrate emvironment,
can gontribute to decreased market liquidity and ercde the value of certain
hetdngs, induding those of U S, and non-U S, banks. Continued market
volatlity and uncertainty andfor a downtum in market and economic and
financial concitions, as a result of developments in the banking sector or
othensise (nduding a5 a result of delayed access to cash of gredit fadlities),
could have an adverse impact on the Funds and Esuers inwhich they invest

Government Intervention in Financial Markets Fedenal, s1ane, and ciher
gowernments, ther requl dtany agendis, of sl f-requl Mory oroanizations may
ke actions that affect the reguiation of the instruments in wihich a Fund
IFvestts, of Mk igsiaers of Sach inSITumisnts, inwins thal are unfoneseeable
Legeslaton of requlanon may A0 changé the way in which a Fund itsetf 15
requlated, Swch legistation or requlation could limit o predude a Fund™s
ahility fo achieve its investment cbjective. Furthemmire, volatile finanda
markets can expode 3 Fund to greater market and liquidity risk: and potential
difficufity in valuing portiolio instruments hedd by the Fund The value of a
Fund's holdings is also generally subject fo the risk of future ocal, national, or
ol economed disturbances bated on unknown weakneises in he markets
inwhich a Fundinvests. in addifion, it & not certain that the 15 Govemiment
will infervens inresponse to 3 fuluge market dsurbance and the effect of any
such fisture intenention cannot be predicted It is diffioult for issuers to
prepare for the impact of future inandal downtums, athough comparnses can
seek o identify and manage future uncertanties through risk management
programs.

Regulatory Risk Fnancal entides, wch a5 imvestiment companies and
iFvestirent adviters, e Qefierally subect (o extendee govemanent requiation
and infervention. Governmen requlation andfr intervenion may change the
way 3 Fundis regulated, affect the expenses incured directly by a Fund and
ket vl oof FS Efestmens, and limit andéor predide a Fund®s ability to
achieve it investment clpective. Government regulation may change
frequently and may have dgnificant adverse cordequences. Moreower,
govemnment requlation may have umpredictatie and unintended effects

Dperational Fask An invesimentin & Fung, Bke any Jind, can invobe
operational risks anming froairy factors such & POCRssand fTOf, NUman emars,
inadiquate of Laked nterngl or extimal peocesses, talunes i Systers and
technology, changes in personnel and erors Caused Dy thind-pany senice
pronddiers. The ooourrence of sy of these fallures, ernors or breadves could
resulten & less of mformason, reguatony worwling, reputatonsd damage or
ather events, any of which could hive 3 matenal adverse efect on 3 Fund
While 4 Fund Seeks 1o memmize sudh events throudgh conirods and dverssghlL
heri iy SO0 b Sadunes that could cause bosses to the Fund

Cyber Security Risk Cyber security risk i the risk tat, & the uze of
nechnalogy hias become mone prealent in S course of business, te Funds.
hiave become potentially more susceptble to operational and information
sequiity nisks resulting from breadhes in oyber sequrity. A breach in oyber
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securty reders bo both intenticndl and unantentdonal opber events from outside
Lhneat actors or ntemal resounces that may, among other thinge, cause a
Fund bo lgse proprietary infoemation, suffer data comuption andior destruction
of lode operatondl capadaty, fesult in the unauthonzed reeace o offer
risuse of confidential infarmation, or ofherwise disrupt normal business
operations. Cyber secunity failures or breaches may result in inanda losses to
& Fund and its Unithodders. These faibures or breaches may also readtin
disnuptions b business operations, potentially resulting in Sinandgal bosses
interference with a Fund's ability to caloulate its net asiet value, process
Unithilder fransactions or ceherwise ransact business with Unitholders;
impedments 1o rading: violations of applicabie pivacy and other laws;
requlatory fines; penalties; thind-party daims in [figation; reputationsl
damage; reimbyrsement or asher compensation costs; addiional compliance
and oyber sequity ik management oosts and other adverse consequences In
addition, substantial costs may be incurred in onder 1o prevent any cyber
incdents in the futwre There is also a risk that ovber sequnty breaches may
not be detected A Fund and its Unithobders may suffer losses a5 3 result of 3
oyber secuiny breach related to the Fund, its service peowiders, radng
counterparties o the issuers in which the Fund imests

B.MASTER HETTING ARRARGEMERTS

The Funds may be subiect to vanous netting avangements (" Master
Agreements”) with select counterparties. Master Agresments govem this
tesmms of certain ansactions, and are intended to reduce the counberparty ik
associated with relevant fransactions by specifying gedit protection

rech anisms. and providing standandzation that s intended 1o imgrove lega
certainty, Each type of Master Agreement gowems certain hypes of
transactions Different hypes of ransadiions may be raded ot of different
legal entities or affifeates of 3 particular organization, resultingin the need for
rudbple agteements waih o single counterpanty. As the Matler Agreements
are spedfc tourique operations of different asset fypes, they allow a fund to
Close out and nek its total exposure o3 Counterparty in ke event of 3 default
with respect 10 a1l the wansacions aorsemed Under & singe Mather
Agreement with 3 counterparty. For finandal reporting purposes the
Statemnents of Assers and Uatifties generally present dervative assets and
leatilities on a gross basis, which reflects the full sisks and exposures prior 1o
nestng

Master Agresments can duo help limit counterpany fisk by spedfying
colaneral Pposing ETANOETENRS B pre-aranged expodure levels. Linder most
Master Agreements, collaterd & routinely ransfemed if the total net exposure
to ceqtain transacions {net of exdsting coflaberal dlready in place) governed
umder thee relevant Master Agreement with & counTErparty i & goeen 200 nl
exckeds 3 spedfied treshold, which eypically ranges from 2ero 1o §2 50,000
gependng on the counterparty and the f]“[-’.""lf Master Agreement United
Srates Tredapny Bills and U5 dollar cash are generally the prefesred foms of
coilateral, although other Seaqurites may be used depending on the tems
outlired in the spplicable Master dgresment Seqanties and cash pledoed a5
collateral e reflected a5 detets on the Statermnents of Assets snd Usbdlites 3
ether & component of Investments at value (secunties) o Depositswith
counterparty. Cash collateral received is not typically beld in a segregated
account and a5 sudnis reflected a5 a abdity on the Statements of Assets and
Liabilines a5 Deponits from comnberparty. Thie markit value of amy seounibes
recehvid a5 collateral is not refecied a5 3 component of NAV The Fund's
(reed Al exporiure 10 COURTErpaRty sk can change SusEan naly wathin a shoet
peerind, a4 it s affacted by each ransaction subject bo the relévant Matter
Aleernent

Master Repisichate Agresrnients and Global Matter Repurchate Agpésments
(inadviduaily snd colfectively ~Master Repa Agresments ™) govern regundhase,
reverse repurchase, and salebuyback ransactions between the Funds and

Silect counterparties. Matter Repa Agreements maintain provissoms for,
among other things, initiation, intome payments, evenis of dafault, and
maintenance of collateral. The market valpe of ramsactons under the Master
Repor Agresment, collateral pledged o receved, and the net expodune by
counterparty a5 of penod end are dsdosed in the Notes to Schedule of
vestments

Mashér Securities Farwand TransacBon Agreements " baster Fonwand
Agreements”) govern certain fonward settling transaciions, sudh a5 TBA
sequnities, delayed-delivery or sale-buyba e rarsactions by and

bebaieen the Funds and select counterparties. The Master Foreard
Agreements maintain provisons for, among ather thends, initiation and
confirmation, payment and transfer, events of default, termination, and
mambenance of aollateral The msrbet value of forwand seting ransactions,
coflateral pledged or received, and the net exposure by counterparty a5 of
perod end are dedosed in the MNotes to Schedule of invesiments.

Customes Adoount Agreements and related addenda govem deared
derivaltives trantactions such as futures, opBons on Butures, and dedred OTC
derivatives, Such fransactions require posting of initial margin a5 determined
bry each relevant deanng agency whidh is segregated in an acaunt al 3
futures comemission menchant {"FCM ™) registered with the Commodity
Fubures Trading Commission (CCFTCT) In the United $tates, counterparty nisk
rhay be reduced as creditors of an FCM cannat have 3 daim ta Fund assels in
the segregated acoount. Portability of exposre in the event of an FCM
default scenaio further reduces. sk to the Funds. Vanation mangin, of
changes In marked valuz, are generally exchanged daily, buk may not be
nietted between futures and deared OTC derivatives unfess the parties have
agreed to 3 separate arangement in respect of fund margining. The market
value o gooumlsted unsealized apprediaton (depredation), indtial margin
posbed amd amy unsetied vanation marga 5 of period end are dadosed in
the Motes 10 Schedue of Ivestmenis

nternational Swaps and Derivatives Assogation, Inc Master Areements and
Credt Support Annesxes {H 0w Master Agreements™) govern bil steral OTC
denvative transactions entered inbo by the Funds with select counterparties
P Master Agresments mantsen provisions for general obbgations,
representations, agreements, collateral posting and events of defaultor
terminafion, Events of tamination indude conditions that may entitle

oM Enparties t eledt b terminate early and cause settement of all

ot and N O Sachiong ender the applicalie 04 Misber Agresment. Amy
election to terminate earfy could be material to the Bnandd statements. The
tfh Master Agreement may contain additiond provisions that add
COUNLEarTy probection beyord ool age of existing daily expasure if the
coanterparty has a dedline in credit quality below a predefined level or as
required by regulation. Similarty, if required by reguiation, & Fund may be
reguired 1 post additon al oolateral bevond coverage of dally exqasure
Thisse amaurls, 11 ary, mdy (o if required by law, will) be segregated vath a
third-party qustodian. To the extent 3 Fund is requined by regulation to post
acckticnal collateral beyond omvensge of daly exposure, i oould potensally
ircur cosrs, induding n procuring eligbe Jseets 10 meel colliieral
reduirements, sstodaled with wdh posting The marker value of OTC
financal derivative instruments, coflateral received of pleaged, and nel
exposare by counber party & of pesiod end ane dsdosed in the Notes 1o
Schedulie of inwesments
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8. FEES ARD EXPERSES

the tollowing annual rates (stated a3 a percentage of the averzoe daily net assets of each Fund, or Jlass, if

Fees

Fumd Mansgement Adwisory Adminsirative Agency Diztribution
PIMCD Bermucls Emerging Markets Band Fund 11

= ey WPY) - &% 1% - -
5 fogy UPY, Hedged) - 035% 1 305%" - -

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bend Fund (M - 8%
PIMCD Bermiudas Income Fund A

- [P -

. - .- - = =

a

- n7s% - n5% &%

= 07E% - - ms% 6%

- b AP

= e

- N LD - - - .

= FUFY) OEE% - - - 065 %

= DpPFn = = = = =

= RUPT)

= B [ES%R'™ W)

= AZLF =

- LIFf oy o o = =4

- B0 DEE% | 30%™ -

- I L

- 070%™ = = = s

. - 1 6E% 0.20% - -

- B0

ek BET)

- Lov] - - =

a7 Py _ — _ — —
PIMOCD Bermuds Mortgege Opperiunities Fund

&= fmmy UPY Hedged) 0 455

- I [

L] J [LED - — - e -

L =0 - — - -

PIMCO Bermuda U. 5. High Yield Fund 1 (M) 136% 020%™
PIMCO Core Income Corporate Bond Fund 2020-10
= 5d 040% - - 010% &%

PIMOO Warld High Incame 0 70% 0 10% | B
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The management, advisory and administrative fees, if apgiicable, are pald monthly in amears to PIMCO for providing or amanging for the prosdsion of adsory,
administrative and thind-party sendces induding audt, aistodal, rustee, portfolio agcounting, routing legal, transfer gent and pringng sendces. The agency 2nd
disiribution fees, if applicable, are paid monthhyin amears 1o reimburse frands intemedianies that provide senioes and deswibution relating 1o the Units of the
applicabile Fund dor Class thereof, a2 apgiicable). In exchange for sudh fees, PIMCO will bear the cost of vanous terdce providirs reguaned by the Tt and appiicable
Fund PIMED, and not Unitholders, would benefit from any price deqesse in the cost of such third-party services, induding deoreases resulting from an increase in net
assers. i addition, with respect to Funds that are subject to sn adminisirative fee, PIMCO generally makes a prof on sudh a fee

As noted in the table above, certaln Funds and Classes of Funds are nod subdect to management, adviscey, adminisrative, agency oo dstribution fess. PIMCO Japan
Lid, PIMACO s affiliate in Japan, is paid a fee from the Japaness Investment Trusts of other imestment vehides that invest in such Funds or Classes and a pontion of
sipch Tee 5 then allocated 1o PIMCO 10 cormpensate i Tor its sendces, & applicatie

Ehe Fands for Classes thereof, 35 applicable) may bear otfser expences related to their operation that are nof covered by the management, advsory, adminisirative,
agendy of dritnbution Tees, indudng but not limied to; {5} taxes and govermimental e, () brok erage fees ard comimissions and ather POTTII O IFANSBCTR0N expen Ses]
{liiy ooses. of bomosing money, indluding interest expense; (W) exraordnary experses, indudng costs of Bigation and indermification expensas; and (V) any expenses
allocated or allocable toa speaific Class of Units. PIMCD has paid the onganizational expenses assodatedwith the geation of the Trust PIMCO has paid the
Qrganizatonal expenses o0 Med with the greaton of each Fund

PIACO Banmisda Income Fund A (the M 0FY Advison) and M (LED advisony Classes), FIMICO Core Income Corporate Bond Fund 2020-10 and FIMCO Wirld High
Income pay en-going experses retaied o the public offering of their Units in tapan

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Imvestment Adviser 5 3 related paity to the Fends and is a majority-owmed subsidiany of Allianz Asset Management AG. Fees paid 1o 1he related party, if any, are
disdosed in Mote 9, and acaued related party fee amounts, if amy, are disdosed on the Statements of Assets amd Liabilities

Alkang Assed Management AG, & related party of the Trust, cwned $.0183% of the net asseds of FIMCOO Berruda Dmaric Multi-Asset Strategy Fund and 0101 5% of
the net assets of PIMCO Bermuda Mortgage Opportunities. Fund as of October 31, 2024

Certain Funds ane permitbed 1o punchase of sell sequnities from o b Certain related atilaned furnds under speaied condtions outined in procedures adopled by the
Imvedtment Advser. The prodedisnes have been designed 1o endure that any punchate or sale of securities by & Fund from or to anather fund hat is or could be
considerad an affiliate by virtue of having a common adviser (or affiliated irvestment advisers), is effected at the asment market price. During the period ended Octobssr
30, 2024, the Fundis) below endaged in purchases and sales of seauritied among aftiRated funds (armounts in thoutsndy)

Fund Puthaow Saee  Aesdoed Canfloes)
FILCE Barmude Bank Loan Fund 80 ] 1350 % ] .
FIMCL Bermudz Emer grg Markets Bond Fund W0 il 1383
FRUCO Batmuds Erres g Markems Bossd Fund 8 L L] b1 (ko]
FILCT Barmueds bncome Fand (M) 35885 413 3
FINACE Barrrnada Loney Diranon Incorme Fured 1563 1.207 [ B8
FIMCO Barmsds LS High Yisld Fusd (W0 400 1% 4
FIMCO Bareuds LS Hegh Yield Fusd f (M) 2046 1523 18
FIMCO Emargeng Bond facome Furd [M) 148 J R (TR
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11.GUARANTEES AHD IHDEMHIFICATIORS

srizn partss Grduding the Tnx
dditicnally, in the nc Funds enter it oo that o f indemrific dayses
future daims that m:

5 O Borsses pursuant b these con 15

12. UHITS OF EEREFCIAL INTEREST

The Trust may issue up to 500,000,
it of aach tive Furid. 50

1 af the net

stain Unitholders oam more Shan ter

ke ae denceninate I ey
Tarsaction s ed without par v with the consent of
al Fund or Class or |
Changes in Units of beneficial interestwoere as follows {units and amounts in thousands®)
Yauar Enadad aar Endasd waar Erded Yoar Endod
Ochobor 1, 2004 Octobor 34, 20 Dictobar T, H004 Oclobar 3, M24
Undts Amcaint Urits Amount Uits AumoLnt Uit Amiuant
Fecwipty fior units 3okl Wy = 688 KA s s Hig Mg WA
F L L] KA N 1 % 1 L1 lidh
Fi L] ] 14 : -] e Wia Wia Hih
L1 |1 8 Bl 1Y Wi LI Hi4
. = | = A = T — ——
R KA 1] 7 N Nk Mk Wi
] K'a 7 5 N= W W 1]
Wik i i N N Wk Wi Kk
Hik [ N e 13 [0 i Hik
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ik WA KA wa n 5 Wik itk
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f i KA KA o 456 Nz Wi Wil Wik
YU i [ 1] $87L NE Mok Mk WA
Cemt of i reghamad {165 W7 R [ N B, Wik Wik Wik
F (AL} L] A A na [ 287} Wik Kk
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KA [ 1 £] L] nie Mk LU Wik
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Notes to Financial Statements
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Notes to Financial Statements
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Schedule of Investments PIMCGO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund

FRNGIFA

AAOUNT vaul
[ i

INVESTMENTS MM SECURITIES 145.0%

(HANK LOAN ORLMIATIONS 1 8%

Bhice Framee A

10150 dew 8005008 : 483 & &0

Am3arg LAL

V1078 dor GTCOA0E 1 [k}

V12074 dee 11032028 2581 263

Emvaliss Finases GmbH

OLDES dun BRCR0G0 1182 1,13

Lealand Finasce Co. BY

J0005 B00M% doe 1200172007 1 2

1500% doe DE0/F02T ol 16

Peanides Bideo A5

E345% de 0312000 ElR [l s

Sigma Heldes BV

B0A5E 16 dun DLOAHTE 1,003 1.087

SVF W Fises Cayman] LP

E000% doe THTIAETS L 1110 1084

Symivarss Haldm g LLC

VTG0 den 950 3027 im m

Tatal Bank Loan (bligatines ERET]

CmpdR1EY

ORFORATE BOHDS & HOTEL X1 0%

Aekr Fissacing Surl

12500% dae 12017008 1Y HIR 3145 154
Banea Mlomin del Paschi df Sema Sph
LETS% due 0 1ARIIE 1063 115
Eam s Bilbas Viways Argentaria §.4
S300% de D3 EVIRE g 1800 1829
Eamco Sanpandw 5.4
A 150% e DA LDRIT L) L@
S550% de (37050000 a0 o]
50T due 1 LATART L1 1554
Bank ol Amirica Cup
J419% de | NTIIR 100 18
Bank of Menireal
SEIDN% due (105007 L117] &0
Eank ot Nova Soatia
A% o (FRTHVRITD 400 15
5104 due (TR 109 &
Earlays PLC
LEITS de DRA0TINE e 14
E224% e ISTEVTIM 164 87l
EA0E4 de 0812007 1,208 1.2
B Lux Sarl
L0 de 01AGD00 BR  XiDd 19497
EPCES A
BB T de 1019507 E R T 430
CabaBlank§ A
B E34% due (1T (1] 618
CaStar Gromp. los.
TEDDN e (7500 0 262
Credi Agrieak 5 A
B T% due (E1I00H ] 2
EXE% de 10AEMTIIY 1009 2
Credit Salsse Greap A0 AT Clalm &b

1] Bl
Dewtsche Emb Al
A 2954 due DR 12000 L 1
Dol ion 5 by Dirvap. [,
EABY de 100N {ei11] 1,265
HEREL Heldiags PLE
FEAEY due DS 2035 1 85
NG Graep Y
J500% de DRATVIRD BR 1908 2064
leresa Seapasls SpA
T 300% due 1170 S ] il

Sea sineemp s iy suien

e, !

FRINCRA
BN
L
Irifinm Cagital FLE
B 250 due DBN BRI EuR 1]
JPMargan Chass & Co.

B O duoe IDTANCT % = 1]
Lisych Baskiag Oresp PLT

375 due BN UREET 1]
5 S50 due AN 500
Metgan Stmby

3.700% due BTUHO0 R 100
Mergan Stambey Bank .2

5 TH% dus 0TV URCR & 1M
Wathamaide Bedida g Sechety

4. 500 due MRS EuR 1500
Wat¥est Grasg PLC

A BT due (BN BCEDTS 2 500
5 5% doe IR 1]
6 200% due IGTUNCE 300
53T% due MINY200E (]
Ryl Bank of Canids

4500 dun 10 BGET I E00
BEA Tewear Trmt

& E% dus W0TETICE 408
S lete Genmraie 5.0

6 AT due D01 207 1308
Swti Sand lovesiment Co.

4. 375% due (RN 0F2ET 1000
Samitama Mizssl Trost Bask Lrd

A % dus 00" IVRO0T o
50 0% due 085 00T il ]

Thaism 3 Eeades Sarl
EN0%due VO EBOR 4708

USE Gramp A0

TTH due BN 323D ¥ i
4 194% dee DUTLZE0N 500
5 006 due I0BTR00 400
6.206% dus IRTXN0Y 500
6T due 1277000007 &
BIT% due O 000 1,050
6 40 0% due 0871 UDEDE L2150
Waiti Grasg LP

B SO0 due 00157079 A58
10500% d 12N50008 &m
VICI Praperties LP

A XS doe 06N 57005 (]
‘Welk Farga & o,

6 203% due 1003000 ol

Bayw U5, Fiasacs UG

B 500 due T1EHAERY 1000
Boning Cu

T196% dus SR04 (F ]
£ T30 due TEOUREE o
B Z36% dus ISTUT0ET b7 ]
B-20E% dos IR0 oo}
B B dus D5T00H fiLi]
Carvama Co. &

13 000% dpe IGANT03 861
10 (% e BTN 20130 1023
Fard Mator Credit Co. LLE

S 125% due 1170570 00
BT due 1OSTIRE im
Imperial Eraads Fiaance Netherhind BV

5 250 due BT 52001 E6R &1 ]
Imperial Erands Fisgace PLE

3 5000 doe IM26TE0E 4 Tl
Jeif e 20201 Claazs & Paas Thesaph Trast
4 0% due 1171572032 5l
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1,416

PRNDIFA
BMOUNT L
R L]
Wit aan Meser Beceqasc e Co, LT
5 300 due (3422007 2 100 #
Misun Meter Ca, Lid
4 3% dhe DA T0RT i ] sn
4 310% dee D34 72000 0] S
R0 Halding Co. loc.
B e 104002008 L} ol
Riiam HalbiS ga ILLE
10.507% du 10757006 o b5
Aulls-Reyee PLC
5. 750% due 10452027 1m0 im
iher Techmsingins. .
4 H00% dee 01N SB0G0 ] 185
Lmited Rkines 2020-1 Class A Pass-Threagh Trese
S AT5% doe 10452007 4 BE5
Ventwre Glabal Caleasiva Pas LLE
A% due (T SO020 0 185
Veature Glakal LNG: bac.
0 S00% due 30,2008 firk] a2
0 AT5% deue D2EN/2002 575 (i)
TE.100
s
Aesc Markis Rsc Lid
4251 che (3710000 0 3
Edtiew Frasce 5.8
1T dee DUASDOE EUR k.| 168
D4EH D85 Conp.
5 251 due 120002006 ] ai
5 75I% doe 12002028 1] in
Garpram PJSCVia Due Capital S0
125 e 10020004 EUR oo 5
BN due DACROE0 5 o0 i
Garprom PJSC Via Ouz Fisasce PLC
19501% due AN SRI0S EiR 5100 4.5
Intalsat Jocks on Huldings 5.8
B S00% dee (35000 & LES 150
Pite Qi & Blmeric Co.
315 e OLG1 2026 1.8 4175
3250% dhe DEON2IN m 1
3 300% due 1280307 4] an
3500 dem DEA D5 5] A7
37504 dos 70024028 0 7
Peralees Mo me
B P00 dee I R2002 LHE 238
Thame Water Lkilities Roasce PLE
T V5% doe DAGDRID GEP 1040 1
Tegpack Salad Fars LLC
5 TN doe (2000000 t b e
17,743
Tetl Carparite Boach & Nate 94388
[Cest 3100383
Famtie Maw
01000% due 01250043 : 1
3000 due DBTLE0ME (D) 1] 14
3 D0r% dee D30N/2050 Lm0 ]
J000% due [5:00,2052 =7 515
4 D% dem (4012002 56 |
4 DO e (RN 2042 | E|
4 (00 che 104710002 1 i
400 e 10412008 m 0
4 D00% dee 10E120ME 55 |
4 DI due 030N 2048 il 285
4 0% dom 10002048 k] 1
4 B00% dee DR /20S0 ] 1
£ 000% con O70050 1 l
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

A 1900 doe DSTIHEE
4 000% die 132052
A S00% due 1BTH G2
A 500% de 0N 06
4 500r% de DBTIB
A 5008 due (BT 50083
S000% due DAANAEBA
S000% due DSMN2053
S000% due DETHIZ053
S000% de 0TATTEHS
S000% due DTS4
S000% de IR
S000% de 050184
S000% due DETH T
S 000% due 0T
S000% due DEATITEL
5/5080% due DEATITE
B500% de 1 14016
E500% de 12U
E500% e D1ATH0
Funaie Mo, TEA I8
J000% doe TATIES
JS00% die 1M 2054
4 00 e 1 2001064
4 500% ds 1200
S000% due 1 2GS
S500% due 1 2001720
E000% due 1120
ER00% due 1302054
ES00N due 112041
TR00% de 1 2N 6
Fredde Max

BEZEN dow IS0 1
1500% due DNST020 44
1500r% e 01AT1 D6
1 500% de IR0
J000% due DSTTMA
J000% due DTS2
A D0D% doe DEAT042
D00 due DRTH 3042
A 00% due ST T4E
LE00% e D8N ME
4000 e (130150050
1 J000% due (15T P20
A 900% due DETH S0
A 900% due 10TI052
4 500% due DG
A 5000 de DRAN GBS
SI00% dus DRSS
S000% de 010
S.000% de DSTEEA
5000% de 10120
S000% due (PSTHI2054
S000% due 07ATT54
F000% due DEAT 4
S.500% due DBATI8
S.500% du 01T RA5D
EUS00% due DA
Cimake Mur

J000% due 0 1AVTEG2
J000% due 02VT6T
J000% due N2
L 000% de ISME
S500% de 0HAVIEI
LE00% due DETUEEA

Sea sineemp s iy su e

FRNGFA
AMAUNT
e
L]
M
1.500
e
451
860
1,573
e
28
G68
a7
1548
i
14T
bl ]

1764
458
152

141

10,520
|, 05
854
]
17,30
IR

(o
& 550
8,750

|0
415
2503

L]
858
4
T
i

1,043
L5l

QAT
1545

a5t
1803

5%
1, A0S
25

Sz

£l
L5

413

M3
5
164
g
1]
152

an

VARIUE
1]

n
1807

o2
1018

Eire]
[

1.8

3
1760
2156

118

24
(k)

a3
a7
193
1.1
6,506
T8
5033
kT
47835
(i)

15
10
a8
1840
|
i
A7

an
881
531
a1
1843

FRINCF S

BUNT WRLLE
) [t
Giande Mar, TRA (e
T 500% due 1277,/2054 ] & m
3 000% due TROUDMT 2400 L1056
3500 due TRU10E 1,000 ]
4000 e THTF054 10,400 965
4. 500% due 1ROUDRN 5 on 5,385
5 000% due 12017054 1.300 1.7
Totald LS. Gaverament Agemcies Fo kT
[Ceat $ 96T

.5 TREASURY DBLIGATRONS 16.0%

Tresdary lellatis Pretacted Sncaritinn 1)

00 F25% chue D11 SWT005 k) 1964
00 125 dos V00 i) 1347
VIS due D1ATH2ON i
U125 dhoe D1 52000 nr
0 250% due 0A 5005 AEIT
0 50% due 01N 500009 1
0 Z500% due 02750050 0
0TS choe (D S5 L) 1538
00 XS due 0V 5700 350
00 750% due 0502043 m
00750 chue 10 SRS 538
0TS due 121 5T w3
1. (000 chow 01 SREE ]
1000 choe B 50040 L
00 due 2N S0ME 102
1 35% due 001 52033 4045
1 TVS% e (M S04 135
1500 due 001 52053 1858
1,750 dhue £ SR04 13
1 07 5% due 001 570004 bRF ]
1125 due TN 520 I
T ATS% due D0 S5 00 s
5. Treasary Bands

4 5% due 0511 50054 12008
Totad WS, Treasary Oblgations

[Cean ¥51,0800

DATGACE-BACEED SECURITIER 759%

Alseraaive Luas Trest

1,08
163
il
105
4,768
=
13
1al
178
112
T
bl
I
T
1,553
1,05
118
Ll
.31
9,058
14
1L

12,438

ARTH

1,448

147

i 544
1. 208

(-
155
{f:r. ]

M
]

5 O64% dus IBO0MT 1EXY

B0 due (1250008 1850

T 1% due 20RRE 1558

Amprican Heme Merigage levesiment Trest

ST dus (D750 L2

Amerigoest Marigage Gecartiles. foe. fas o B acked P
Tarsagh Certifleates

o 010 due 10250003 ]

Argent S writies. (mo. As ot B ked Pass:Thramgh
Contiticates

5T 2% dus 125G LT

Ayea Fimgse e Mo d PLE

5 BG0% due 12TR00E Ga8F 106D

Bwar Btearss Mtemative-A Trm

A 2% due IBTHN0E ¥ 203

BSST Mangage Trest

T (4% due (250007 S0

BT due T S0GT 1800

BT due 152007 i

Camtarkary Fimpsce Ned FLE
Y% due D51 60058 G 1833

Casringtan Meangage Loan Trost

L 1T due IOS006 L 3000
5 T52% dus DSTS0004 [
CIM Trest

A ST due GTIST06ET 1858
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]

130
alg

1.58

FREDPA

ACINT L
R ]

Civigromp Commercial Mangage Trwst

J516% due (A0S LR ] § Bbn

Comuirysdds Homs Lass Marigage Pass - Theeagh Temt

5 572% due (052005 1185 1,057

Corudit Suivse Martgage Capial

3 e (TG 1,152 1,116

4 V5% dee 07072407 . ] ki

Corwedit Babinn Whartgage Capial Trast

3 900% due UTSTET 3T 355

4 06 e 1207020650 Ea7 6,450

CYWAES fad ft-Bachid Cantiticates Trast

5 HE% due (5266 [vk] 163

CWARS fasei-Barhed Heies Trmst

5 5124 che 072520086 2 &l

ENingtan Logn feqahitisn Trest

5 950 due [EO52607 L H 1,65

Firsd Framidin Marigage Laan Trest

S B00% due (7T52033 L] Ex)l

Froddie Mac Metilamily Sirectored Pass: Thsagh
Cotficite

(ATE% due (SO50008 (d) 1513 L

1 A70% dhe 1MT046 FIE] i

T B3 dus 12055047 fi L

Froment Hems Luas Trest

SAETS due 1150005 1,00 1952

55T dhe ILZS2006 %000 4067

GET Eommerelal Mertgage Trast

T.200% du (2N S030 1A i

G5 Msrtgags-Backond Secorins Trust

3T dem 1000GT 1.2 1

GEAMP Trast

5 HI due (CUTR004T 1,146 1,051

5 874 due DRS04 .13 018

Hittam U A Trmst

4 97T% due 11RS2005 1 L

161 Asswt & mmritieation Corp Trmst

49U dum 125606 1. 1582

INTOWN Bbarigage Trast

B AB% due (2050009 H L

JPMergan Chme Commm sl Marigage Secaritins Trest

[U360% dus 1052000 1) 1500 ]

G0 che (2020057 Fi il

JPMergis Marigage Aeqeikion Trase

5 (6% dus 1075006 104 158

JPMergan Marigage Trmst

5500 dhe 12070005 b i

Maztr Asset-Backed Secorkies Trest

5 112% de 1BTS06 182 &

MFA Trest

4 400% e (THTS05E 303 im

MHE Commercial Martgage Trast

B.519% due D4ASOE i L] T3

Mill City Mssrtgage Leas Trast

2 75 dee DOH058 Fa | Fix|

Martimer Bil PLC

B FAM dee 12020056 GER L] 1,647

Watheis Commernial Margage Smaritis Trmt

3 700% de 11057002 H ] ma

WevaStar Martgage Fandiag Trmt

B4 due 12252004 ey ] L]

PHH Alternative Mesigage Tres:

B.000% due (HIS00T 1mn 1670

PRET LLE

3TN% doe DIT52051 1HE ipa

24T dus 18252057 152 I

Piwtinm Mt gage Cresit Partzers LLC

4 I due [ESZ067 ki 38

R ichential Aasnt Martgage Prodects Trest

5% dee (THEOT 1.3 1082
fevsl ooy | Gicwelr 37, 204 H]
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

FRINTIF N
M GUNT VRILUE
e 1]

Raicential Margage Acteganse Corpesition a3 PLE
BI7TE% doe (1507 [ S | £ 3510

Sirattun bsrigags Fuacling PLE

ETI1% due DS05050 10 PR
Srestared fod e Secorilim Corgeralisn Mergage Leas Trest
SETEN de 1WEVITT & 1A 1502
S0T% due 0 HEASSDE 64853 L
SEIT de OSSMTIS L3t 132
Temple Daay Ha) PLT

EA5E% de DH2A0ES G 163 1
Tawd Pednt Martjags Fascfing Oramite & PLE

SETEN du OTD0A0ED 1331 175
Towd Pedut Marigage Trest

1500% e 102004 H (k% 1453
I 5% dow (TAE062 il imi
Veres Secorkization Tra

E25E de | WV I 1788
Wikl Merigags Fass-Theeagh Conificites Tred

SR e I T o
B de 117502 it i
Waradek Financs Eesidestial Mertgages Homber Thres PLE
T d 1248 [ A 1.451

‘Washingten Mateal Wartgage Pass Throegh Certificates
WRILRLT Timst

SEIT dow (TSTMT 3 503 1t
WETH Trmt

E297% due NTTRGTIT 500 505
Tatal Martgage-Backed Seemritin 116514
Ceg $1235410

Allegra CLO X1 L12

SE6T% de 01A9TEA LADg L1405
Asrium ELO N DAE

TEEEN dum DA G0 ELR 1368 1642
Erteay CLD 2 L1

S501% doe IEVFER 5 586 387
ElseMaistal CLO XX Led

59984 due 0TA SN J0EY 2087
ENPP AM Ewre CLO DAC

JEITN de 115701 Ellf 2457 2665
Carvass Axte Reeivables Trmt

E000% de 1071002020 -} 138 i
CIFC Famding 10 Lad.

B4 de 107000 22 L1
CPE Axis Recabadles Trest

ELR30% due 0152026 138 1%
Figelity Oraa d Harbenr CLD DAL

LE% de 0315002 EUR 1209 1412
Fard Crwelit Aste Dwmer Trst

J000% de 0705201 3 i3 o
GLS Ams Reeebables Issaer Trast

S520% due 11ASTHET 1,008 1,003
LEM Loan lscome Fond ] Led

S509% due (0GR 1,095 1087
Wadksan Park Fandie g DK Lid

SEIT% de 1WA (v 1 318
Marathes CLO XM Lid

SE5E% due (NI 105 08
MF LLE

BT due (RS180ATFT j:2 b6
Maviar Private Edeities Leas Tram

T80 de 1 BTG a n
Mavieat Samdent Lean Traxi

SEMTY due DEDRED R} ] 1488
Helant Stadest Less Trese

BN de DB 1 [i:H]
Dmehlais Fimase il Basasee Trent

L EOEM due 10N 00 14T 143

Sea st semp o iy su e

FRINCF S
BTN WRLLE
L] L0

Pagarya & Dol Graster Trest
51 e D67 50T 1) 5000 § 5
Pagaya &l Oeie Trest

B G0 due 100150001 L[] L
7. 126% due (06162001 e an
T.000% due 12M G000 T (]
Palier Sqmide Barajean Losd Faadiag DAL

5 4% due 6750033 EUR 1.4 1,78
Redearch Orives Pagays Meter fasel Trest

T130% due 17760007 L] 188
Regaurel Dvivia Pagays Beder faan Trait ¥

S0 due DRTSTE00 1 1.0
SME Private Edecatien Laas Trest

380 dhoe 08152004 ] M
6 850 due IETTHTR55 1803 1
Ugstars Pas- Threagh Trass

JH00 dus BT2OANIGD L 1%
Upstan Sec oritizading Tren

B 500 due DBCOGIT e [
Vebwe Flaanchal Eqalpmmi LLE

4. 550 dus 061 1G0T pii] i)
Total faxet B achnd Secarillen [TNIT]

[Ceat 843878

|5 0T REIGH IEGUEE §.1%

Arpreting Devernment leteraationsl Eend

1.000% dus OGRS 17 I
3500 due EROGRM 1z 1,85
Asytiais Devamist B aad

17500 due DECH051 AEl TEDR k-
lsral Gevernmes [wiernational Band

5 (00 choe D006 BIR 1100 14
Miwics Geverameat [eteenation il Bead

160% doe NIZTRAANIN MM TENS 1348
3 000% due 120F2RE 1N 1564 &
4 0% due 1NSI02E2E 1R 26N L
4. 00 due TBZLEEH R 1584 [
T.500% due DBNIRRT 14500 %
T.T30% dus IR0 1608 n
£ SO e IENAEES SE00 [l
B S0 e 105712008 6200 k|
Porm Geversment [mleraation sl Band

5 T30 due (DB TR0 i ] ] 6
5 B0 doe 0B 20004 E16 18
6 150% due DBN PO 3R o
B 00 dus BN DEIAT (Rl an
6 50 chue D8 22001 EAlL] LTl
T X005 due (DB 20003 1500 b
T B dus T8N 20008 1200 152
Remamia Goveramenl leternatisadl Bead

50 due (SO0G03T BR 1T 108
ST dos BTN 50 n
REaia Gaversmim latwe sissal Band

5 250 due (BTA0MT ] Fili] !
Soth Mrico Goverament [Mernational Boad

T 000% due ERRG0 DR 5400 Fi-
B (O choe 107731/20030 1500 1%
B 500 due 1007102037 400 IE
B AT dus DR2RR005 Einp i
B dow 7060 1R00 &
N0 500 ot 1201 IS 5500 1.6M
Torkry Geversment |visreathinal Bund

. 50 dus BN 0025 £ 3o 15
S50 dos TR 52000 1] S
B P due (D5H1/0047 m L]
TR due UTREGEE m Fi
Torkitye Grvpramont Bvad

S0 O o DTSR THY il [+
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FREECIFAL

AMCHMT iR LEE

0y [ ]
52101 % dus 0571 1T028 TR 326K H e
57 G00% dus SDRTNIE 1 1
ST B0 due 0BT 100 |
Tetal Sewereign bsues Rl
Ceat $20.528
=i b
MO ETOCES 085
Amsurg Corp. i} by 1,353
Imtatxat B4 b .70 (1]
Reiman Mustas Gromp Ltd
LLE fhi ] 61
Windsiream Haldiags || LLE LR 121
Tetal Comman Eterls 14813
[Cast 42,716
OMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE EQLATY 0U0M

Lhakil Grasg, boc. ] %
Teasl Commercial Real Estate Equity £l
[Cead 1115

ARRANTS 0%

Windtream Servic & LLE

TWAEE [a) k[ 44
Tetul Warraiti (11
gt dddd)
PRGN
ARDONT
i
[SHORT-TESM IHSTRUBENTE 15%
[ ' 1450

Pife Qi & Elmtre Co.
B412% don DROLETS g [ U] ]

fasiraliz and Mww Teakind Banking Grenp Lid

1900 dus 12024 NZD o (]
A0 due 10G10024 AUl n 15
4. 330% e TL072004 ¥ i L]
Bask of Hava Scatin
1850 dhe 10012004 CAL ! ]
BUP Parikas Bank
2 251% duoe TEE2004 SG0 e 165
3 310% doe 1L/ S i 0
1 990% due 11012004 NZD (2] i)
JA00% due 11812024 HOK 153 L]
41T dom 1AM 2024 ooy (LE] m
A4 e 1010004 kA 58 &1
Bresn Erathers Haniman & Ca.
0L dom T0E7/20024 ¥ 25 ]
7 B50% due 102004 CAD ] [
4 1% dom 110124024 Gee f 7
4 T chm 100012024 3 I 1
Ciibank . A
% doe TR0 EIR 3 1
4 33% doe 1012024 ¥ K] 3
DS Bank Ltd
4 A% dus 10,2004 ri i
DB Bank AEA
L H0% dum 1RE72024 3B 1 1]
3 T doe 10024004 BR n L]
AN due 1024 AUl 125 ®
4T dom TR0 & 1% ik
dpray 1 ageory | vl 1, 2034 m
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

FRINTIF A
AMTUNT VRIUE
L A
HERE Eank
2350% due 10RO 560 i ] Bl
HERE Eank PLE
T340 dum 1 1AITAROTA EuR I 1a
A 170% ds 10T o 'y 19
JPMargas Chaas Eamk LA
§.300% o 1 0T & {13 115
WRIFD Bank Lrd
GO0 due 1 0ANAEN ¥ LTS 1
Ryl Baak of Canada
AT doe 10RO 225 s 2
Sambsame Mitsod Baaldag Cop.
TR0 chm 1 DAHARETA ¥ g i)
3E0M% doe 10001 HIR 16t 2
A300% de 1 1AHIAEN § LH 2
Semipme Mits ol Trest Baak Lid
(S e 1 1SR ¥ B 155
M ko 1 DA HIA ] i
Mt 11N = L I3
4. 330% due 1 0ARERE H 30 il
ERIT]
Tatal Gbart-Term Imraments 1776
Tt 4177540
Tatal |evesiments i Secorithes i) 145.0% 4 652376
Cuk $ETR1IT)
Fisascisl Oarivtihve
lktramests 0 035 L4
Gt ar Promimms. met L0405
Db Posets and Lishilibes, aed (15.3%) 4.7 30
Mt Banrts 100 5% __ % 4500

ROTES TO SCHEDULE DF INVESTMENTS:

A zero balance may refl ect actual amouwnts muwnding to less than ene thoauwsand.

(57 The alfscation of Total Investments by gesgraphic region a6 of Cetsber 31, 2024 is 174.9% of Net Ausats in the United States, 8.0% of Net Asasta in the
United Kingdom and other countries comprising of 22.1% of Met Assets In aggregate.

(&) Payment inkind security.

s} Swcurity is in defauit

[d} Security I8 anlnterast Dnby (907) or 10 Srip,

(%) Whendssued security.

(ff Principal amount of security is adjusted for inflagen.

(g} Coupon represents a yisld to maturity.

Markad Valus sz

Wi ity Asguiisan Markat Paecintige ol
huer Descriptian Caupan Data Datn Ced
¥ 11 ? 4. M7
5 Wik 1.3
i Wl Browg Ll LLE W& 1Y 2 15 il 1 14%
Tetal Restricied Securities § 2253 § 25 0.55%

Repurehie
Agreesen
Callateral PFrpuwrchaze Precesds
Lensing Setilement B turiey Princigal Facwived, Agreements, o e
tlmm!arhr Rt Date Dade af Mabue a1 Wabue FReceived'
5 £34% TN 1 ] Bk 4. 0% dus 3 3

1 [h2ESE 2

oA 4 50% 163 1 H 2.0 s 1.250% de LN
Tatal Regurchase Agresments 13 14805 & § 14,802
Seu snemp syl Luinn forl Bagary | Dcwder 39, 204 72
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

Princpal Payable bar

Cauniraparty Oescriptian Caupen Amsunt Pracesds Shart Sabes
&Y anri Mar, TBA 2500 ¥ LE0 H By @ (2,701
5L Fafree Klag, THA 2 5% 1 13400 11378 {11 060
Tatal Shbrt Saled {3.1%) NLIsm & 13,873}
The folowing & 2 summany by conisparty of the marke value of Borrovengs and Qiher Firarcing Trersacsons and colssen] pledgedecsved) as of Dciober 31, 204

Mg orehign

Egrerment Payable bor Tatl

Precesds Reverse Payable for Beniwwings and

inke Repmrchase Salw Buyhack Payahle far  Other Financing Callatwral

tll.nm!arhr Il_lr.lhl-! 18 11:-1 Tranzacthins Shart Sales Tramsactives nglﬂf&lbﬂ! M l:!uurr'ﬁ
ohai b mee Hepochss Age
JFi ¥ ¥ o H 2 i [ 28R & LFL: - R By
T8 1] g 1] i L] 12047 &M
Maier Secnibes Fonsard Trarcacnore Agresment
By ] D 0 1]
B30 ] ] J 1]
Total BEarrewings and Other Finanoing Transscsans & 14817 & 0D ¥ 0D & ¥

" et oroed imeren
Y wegomE 1 Tty B v e aatatimabie] 1t wedd Be danine
B e At o 1ha v gl ey Tot Mot B Wrse Nt e

gpmeits 0 that Mooes tn Foninnd Srteminm for mank rformun 1eglisg Sante B 1og W ATALT)

L 5 o T dreg Barng thw poarined ansdaed Octobar 27, 20 v P80k ot 0 svwghtond oveongs imimost som of .47 0 fovaraga b g PRy P o T .
wpwmmarty, i bald dring the pared.

1 FIBASNOI AL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT 5: EXCHANGE- TRADED OR CENTRALLY CLEARED

Strike Expirasen Fal Warien
Deserigtion Pries Date Canmacm Ceat Vialue
- U5 Tressory 100 sar Nots Deeber 2004 Funm 8 el ] H el b2 g i g ]
Tatal Purchased Dptions § 1 ¥ ]

Expivasian el Premipms Warket
Dscrig tis Canfracis {Ruce bvnd) Value
Call- U5, Tepmpory 10-Vear Hode Decamber FITE [] 28 [] -] [] -]
Fut- 15 Tresury 10-Year Nooe Onamber 202 1 =] in
Tatal Written Dy tiens L L] ] (LEI
Unrealind
Exgliratim #af Apprecta tien! Wariatien Margin
Oeserigtisn Tye Comtracts  faprachatin Exzil Liahility
Hosth 30FR Decenbs har L] H L 2 o0 2 ]
I onth S0FR Decemb Fhart 1] i) 1] ]
Il onsh S0FR M e Shar D 7 1 Ky I
Sharr | |
A 50 ;] i}
ko 1" 1] ¥
kot I 1] I
£ hrt 1] ] 1]
BaroBurd 10-Y ear Bord Decam beie Foares Shart BR 16 I
Saw stzeemp syl nuin doroy 1 ageary | il 31, 200 73
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

Urrealized
Fal Hppreciatisa’ riatihan Margin
Detcrigtien Cantricts Degreciasani Aatial Liaility
memany] T 0 Year Eond Bacem bar 3 - 1 [ n 3 o
m 1] i
{r) ] 1541
K a1 ] ]
1§ | 5 [! 1] (1]
wanry ki 3 Baorsf D x| 1] 1]
L migdom Treasury 10-Year G . LI, 127 1] ({04
Tatal Futures Cantracts |3 ] 3 & [rl 4]
Implied Credit W waliz wd
Fixed Deal M turity Sprwad at Hatanal Mark et Apprechatisn/ 'Jlrln-mlllrtln
ForFrwn v Entity Receive Aate Bate Octsber 30, 20247 Amaunt” Value {0wp rchaian Easri Liakispy
bt L 1 ] HIR 1500 : ¥ L& H 1] H [1]
Mt 1 16 (36} ] ]
H & 1] a
e KF. i n
Fard hanar [z 51 1] [2}]
Ford Moo Cendia Con 1T SO0 1 / 0 1
oy Lo m b, oo [RLL 1] Fs 11 a 1
oh Commureaion, o L% iy b 0 [
Veieon Commoncabon, b 100 i} ) 1] 1]
= i L I B 1] g ki)
Uneeabized
Fixed Dwad Makwrity Hatival Market Agpreciatien! '|'|ri|h-|nl|l|r|ln
Receive Bate Date Amauni’ Wale™ [ Liahisity
1. (KR Fild ] g 2 4 1 ¢ u o 1a
1 D0 i 8 a 1
{1£1] ) i]
DK Bl & 1 Ercfen [ 5 1] 1]
[ Bl dE o6 0 0
DX HY-35 5 4 1]
[0 H-38 3168 kil an 0
I IG-43 500 1 1 ] 1
] 1T & [y E 1] § in
Unrealized
PayRecaive Wlanuriey Ketlenal Market Appreciatan Warlatien Margin
Fluatisg Rats Fleating Rats Indes Fiload Rats Dats Amsuat Walus Degraciasan) Bazat Liabllity
Por r i Ll s T r r P 0 - T . Tz
Py 1 1 0 H
Fay 1 1 i 3
By ] i i
ey 1 1
Pay ) 7 i
Py 1 1
Fay 3 3 0 o
Py 1 1 i !
Firy i i 1 B
P 7 7
Fy 4 4 !
Fiet ! i
Fiay 2 2 i} &
By 3 F i &
Firy i i 0
Sau stz sy s dpro 1 ageary | vl 31, 2034 1}
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

Pay Reciive
Flaa Rate

Flaating Rate Indes

Fiwed Rate

Markin
Wi lue

Unrealized
Appreciasan

Waristisn Margin

DegraciaSen)

Bazet Liskiliny

Py Fhongh ARSANBOR &40 1 [ 1 ] [
ey 1 i 0 5
Fay % n 1
Foy m ¥} 0
Fieeree 1 b 0 0
Feeree i i [
Feeree 5 o [
Fay (1] ] 7]
Pry (1] 1] [F]
Py 7] [ ia
Py 26 1 '
Fay B 0 i
Py I 1] in
Fry ¥ i i
Py v ] in
Py ] i
P 1] 1] i
Fective [-1] 1 -
Py 15} =1} 1 in
ey 1 pbiikiy (158 0 1]
Py reaems 1] i 1
Pry I i ] 1} &
o il
Fry 7 i1 ] i
ey ] ] 1 [V
Pl e E-Manh ELFIBOA 1] i1} 0 @
Flecsfen Erliboreth BIRIGDA 165 an 1] na
Flindan Brbiorah BIRESDA m uz 0 130
Fecared Ehterah BURIRDA (5 um i 3
Fiey Bank of Jape Broolapesion d
Dwverraght Call Rune 175 ¥ 170,000 {11 ] 0 in
A e Bark al Jipes Brcalibstaloed
Dwerraght Lol Rate (000 e 50000 1008 543 L1 g &
G | Bank of Japas Brodlacsaiond
Dwverraghe Call Rane L T [ B0 d3000 im (1] ) ¢
A w Bard of fapes Brcolaneaiond
Dvermghe Call e (0400 [ 520 34,10 L] L] 0
P e il enaicn d
e D% [EF ARG 210,00 (K i 1 I
Flemue Sronlyteiaioed
Dwernight Call Rune S0 [0 5emM3 154,002 132 a8 0 o
GeeIT ] Bark of Japs Erealaneaiosd
[ R ] 0 0
Fry i [l BAL 1] 0
Fiy Lo povriind 1] 1] 1
Fy BRL-LD-Compouraded ] 1 i
Fay BRL-LDH-Com poeraded ] [ (i
Pey BRL-LD8-Com poserschesd o 1} L]
Py BAL-LD%-Com poeraied ] ] i
Py BALLDCom pouraied Leririing] 0
Py BRL-C08- Componradad i
Py BRL-LO8-Com ponried 1] o
Py BRL-LD-Compimrsded 1 L
Py BRL-L0E-Com poursded i 1] I
Ey BR L0k Com powraded 1 herling ] 1 1
Py B L0k Com poursded el ing ] 1] [}
Py i ke ! |
Py BRL-CO3-Com pivrede d 0 i
"
ey BHL-LOH- Lo ponade 1} ¥
Fay BAL-LD+Comporraded 1 in
ey B -0k Comporraded 1 0
Py BAL-L0%-Com poarasd L T T i 1]
Pry BRL L0 Com pserde 1} L]
Py BAL-CC-Com ponreded 0 |
ey BRL-{08-Componraied 1 b
Py BRL-LOHCom ponrade d 1 i

Sea sineemp s iy su e
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)

Unrealized

PayRective Bl puriny Hetignal Markey Egpreciatien Marigtien Margin
Fluaging Rits Flaating Rate Indes Fiued Rate Clite Amsust Value Diepr wecip San Baget Liakili
Py BRY-COkCompoerded 118 (LS T BAL 10 i 4 : [r]1] & [ [1
Py BRL-LTH-Com poraded 1N Igaain? 1 540 ¥ A 0 i}
Py BAL-LD-Com poraded 120% ovadaT 130 [y o 0
Foy BAL-{OH-Com poraded DuRea ¥ b L1 H 0 [
Fay BAL-LDkComponradsd Dveaem T e i 0 [+
Fay BRL-LDH-Compoerdsd neLeny 1138 2% k] 0 [
Py BAL-LD¢Compowradsd DVERET 0 m i 1 1
Fey BAL-C0FCompoarded DT 0 m i 0 1
Py BAL-LTH-Com powreied 108 I i 0
Py BAL-C08-Comprrated m 1] (1] ]
Fay Casabian Cvmeight Repa Flats

Erverage CAl .30 148 0 n
Py EMEND RN K71 1] in
Py EMEOD W i (]
Py BMED ] i i3
Py Sewe] Chomight Financieg Flare [ on [ i
Py o] Chomagh Fnvarcaeg Flare r] 0 f
Fay it Chwtiet Frarcess Habe o 1} [
Fay St e Ovmwnight Frarcieg Rate (5] 1] 0
Fy Seoured Dvsmighit Fnarcing Rlate litil] 1 0
Py Scxurae] Ohvmigha Fnancing Rlate (363 i 1
Fladree Secared Chvawegha Firancing Firte 07 i} 1]
FEiparen Sacr] Chosmreghn Firancing Fare 5 i 1
O ] Saturin] O it Furircing Flare 1! 1]
Py oo o] Chwsnigit Prnireorgy Flate ] 1 i
ey Saared Chmmighst Finurcing Aate (14] 0 o
Fay Seoured Dvermight Financing flate (a'1] ] i
Fey Swmrid] Ovamight Fnancieg Rare DADQMTS 37 @7 1] i
Py Saraur] Ohammaghn Financang Rare T T e (ral] i} i
FEy Sacxr) Ovammaghy Fnancang Rare [rn (7g ral] i} i
ey Saarin] Ohmigha Financing Aane 1 ] b| 1] in
Fiy Semtarid Choniagi Prnifcasg Hlite .1} i} 1] 7]
Flaeive St Dhstright Firuncing Rlate 305 ] a L]
Fecaree Secared Dverreghit Firnncing FRate il] i} | !
Flane S Ovmrrighn Firancing Rate 0 2 i} 1 i
e Securen] Ova gl Firanicing Rare [A0a7E %] %] i i
Fawien Sacxgrn] Chvs ot Firaania 7T ] ¥ b i [+
Floen Sturead Chvse nigh [t GG 1617 164 [ &
Rz Sar o Ohmst ragil 38 38 1] I
Fleeree Sanred Ovastright Furwreeg Faate I 12 1 i
Fleceior S Overugh Firanoang Rate # 0 [
Flasren Serxred] Dvmigha Financing Rare i 0 1
Pmren Sacrin] Ovaaregi Firarcing Paare 1] i @
Py Secxred Oveemaghn Fruarcasg Rare 45 i
Fif Satper] Chamvaghl g Has 1 1
Fey S e Ohmwiiih! Fnavcie Rape 1 i
Fay Secred Dhasmighd Fnarcing Aate 0 @
Fleeive Sacnres] Dt righn Firancing Riate 0 [
Fay Sarared Qvemigha Financing Rare ] i
] Sacure] Ovweregil Firarcang Pare I [
Py Secard Ovwemagha Finaresng Rane 0 4]
Flaree etacr e Chi ot Fifiife g Faite I | 1
Fay etz ] Ohmesgil Fnarceg Fate 1 B50% aemr 1 [
Fiey Seoured Dvermight Fnancing flate 1 HE% DI ASIET 1] in
Fay Secred] Dhamigha Financing Rate [ B AT ] il
Feceivn Sacered Qvmraghn Firancing Fare 1. D0 2 &
Fry Supir] Dhmigha Finarcieg Rane 1 Ha ! 1
Py Satzcind Chonmagh Firvarcing Flare J050% [ i 0
L] Sated Ohwmigh Fnarceg Aate &% 4 1 i
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Bermuda Low Duration Income Fund {Cont)
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598,109 86,612
0 0
741 107
2,924 423
0 0
17,299 2,505
76 11
66 10
0 0
247,271 35,807
923 134
2,780 403
3 0
870,192 126,013
3,789 549
9,445 1,368
14,496 2,099
405 59
2,071 300
9,631 1,395
0 0
2,114 306
414,678 60,050
6 1
0 0
1,865 270
458 66
283 41
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

0
0 0
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459,241 66,503
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644,460 93,324
0 0
80 12
14,807 2,144
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3,731
110.14 15,949
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2023 10 31

18,253 2,643
8 1

92 13
18,353 2,658
72 10

72 10
18,281 2,647
(16,960) (2,456)
0 0
(2,198) (318)
4,673 677
230 33
(14,255) (2,064)
6,721 973
0 0
13,306 1,927
2,874 416
() 0
22,899 3,316
8,644 1,252
26,925 3,899
11 2
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410,951 59,510
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PINCO
2023 10 31
N
102.79 14,885
Q) 4.91 711
2.44 353
7.35 1,064
0.00 0
110.14 15,949
(b) 7.15
410,951 59,510
0.02
0.00
4.52

n 0.01

@
(b
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PIMCO

PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO
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US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP
PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO
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BBH BBH
BBH
2020 FASB LIBOR
Accounting Standards Update ASU
2020-04 848 ASU  2020-04 2020 12
2024 12 31 2021
2022 12 FASB ASU 2021-01 ASU  2022-06 848
LIBOR
ASU
2022 FASB ASU 2022-03 820
ASU  2022-03
820
ASU  2022-03 2024 12 15
NYSE

NYSE
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NYSE NYSE
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NYSE NYSE
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US GAAP
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US GAAP
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

o1S LIBOR
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2019 FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
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PIMCO
UFJ MUFG
364 MUFG
PIMCO
SOFR
0.30
2023 18 2024 16 PIMCO
28,000,000 2023 18
15,500,000

0.30

PIMCO
100,810
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PINCO
0.35 0.20 ®
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0.75 0.05 0.65
0.75 0.05 0.65

0.65 0.65

0.65 ©@ 0.20 @

0.65 0.0 @

0.70 ©®

0.70 ©®
0.65 0.20
0.60

0.45 ®

0.35 0.20 @
2020-10
0.40 0.10 0.65

0.70 0.10 49 g55 @D

PIMCO

0.55

5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10

5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10

0.65
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0.20 5,000
0.10
0.70 5,000
0.60 10
0.55 2019 12
0.20 5,000
0.10
0.05
0.55
PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO 2020-10
10
2023 10 31
PIMCO 0.013
PIMCO 0.014
2023 10 31
PINCO 6,934 77,077 (1,332)
264 2,030 (148)
PINCO 3,015 1,932 (430)
PINCO 3,257 4,750 16
PINCO 29,285 46,723 (6,604)
PINCO 2,066 626 ©)
PINCO 94 (133)
PINCO 1,245 (35)
PINCO 92 1,430 (347)
11
PINCO

12
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2022 11 2023 10 PINCO
2022 11 2023 10 PINCO
2022 11 2023 10 PINCO
2022 11 2023 10 PINCO
2023 10 31 99.99
10
2023 10 31 35.71
10
2022 12 21 2023 10 31
2023 28 2023 10 31
2022 11 2023 17 PINCO
10 2023 10 31 82.90
10
11 2023 10 31 10.23
10
12 2022 11 2023 17 PINCO
13
14
US GAAP
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2023 10 31
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Statements of Assets and Liahilities (cont.) Detsbar 31,2023
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Statements of Operations (cort) ot Ercted Detser 31, 2023
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Statements of Changes in Met Assets (cont) ot £ et Detser 31, 2023
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Financial Highlights (cont) ot & et Detele 31, 2023
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGAHZATION

Each Fund disomssed in this report (each a "Fund”™ and ooectively, the " Funds®), which dsoindudes eadh dass of units of that Fund (sach a "Class™ and colecively,
Ik "CRatses ), 05 & wenied trust of PIMKCO Bermudh Tnest B {the “Trust™), o opeen-endhed wnit tnusl established usder the Lies of Berrnuda a5 4 mali-Sefies sl
Pursung b 3 brust detd mosutied by Winchester Ghobal Trust Company Uenited on December 1, 2003 (34 daended Troim tire bo tire, S "Truil Dedd ™). Effector a4
of the dose of butness (Exstem time) on September 29, 2017, Mapdes Trustes Sences (Barmudz) Limited (the “Tnasbes™) was appointed as trustee of the Trust
Padfic Imeestment Management Comparny LLC (TPB007, the "Manager™ of the “inwestiment Adviser™) is the sponsor of and was responsibhe for stnachaing the Tsst

The Tngst is stmedt 1o regulation and sgerduon o provided foem the ivestment Funds At 2006 and refated rubes relating 1 standard inds

Thie berms. of the Trust Deed confer upon the Trustee, with the consent of the Manager, the power, in the future; to establish further funds in addigon to the Funds
currendy in operafion as of the date of this report

References 1o urishodders (each, & “Usithodder ™, and collecmeety, ®ie " Unithed ders ™) in, of weits (e " Units™) of (or 4o ameesiment ind, Bhe Fond shall mean Unithokders
of the Fundwho hold Unéts, or Classes of Units (s applicable), which are attributatie to that Fund

The Funds presented in this report e Bsbed Bedow

Fnd
FICD Bermuds Baed Lo Fud & (ibred ordy 30 bk aitha “Fond ef Fusds™ sonetats, i debewd i ohe ruliet of B st immt T esscigpon,
PO Bermuds Baskt Losa Fund B Jopan, o iy oifr redetion
FINCT Bermods Basit Lom Fund ©
FRIOD e s koo Fund [

FIMED Bermuds Dyeam M- dcei Sraegy Fund
PN By Love Coerton bma Fusd
FICD B erging Boed fncome haed 1
PN Emangag Boed bncome husd B

| PR Bermidy Basi Lo Furd W) CIT&ltd orly B abei Fud Biem & a0 odelpng ovesisent vids le juch b
P Barmods Emorgng Mutee Bosd Fond 80
PIICT Bermuds Blobal Angre-gais B-Japin Bord Fused (M0
FIICD Barmusds bz Fueed (W)
FRICD Bermudy U 5 High Yiekd Fened (M)
FRSICT Barmids 1.5 Hogh Yool Farnd @ )
PO Emapgng Bond ncome Rard )
PINCT Berm s Emerging Mads e Bond Fund DHered 20 Jopwrme e aod ofai e i
PO Eirem sy Gobf Agegregne Excagumn [VeerHpdgn o Bord Fusd
FIMCD Bermiuda Global Aggregee o dapm Bord Fund
FIMICD Barmvuds oosa Fued A®
UMD B o s bl origage Oppeor serine Fune™
PINCT Corw room & Carper s Band Fund 2830-10°°*
FICO 05 Hagh Yikd (¥eee Huckgedh Frord I
FIMCD 5 High Yield Fund B
PO S High Yald Srategy Funed
PO S High Yold Swampy Funad i

| FINCD World High Ircome®*+*

FIMED Emevgog Bond I enf edged) [noooe Fund Otiered onfy 1o Fund ol Funds. type apaneis rvestment s o ganee d ender the Lis cornermeng Tnes mend
FIICD Emasgag Bend breem o Fund Tret il st Comprny ol Jign T ipeem s bz imned Tnam ) whieh wll sl s Lins: 10 e b 0
FIMED S High Yaekd (¥areHedged Ferd Aupany wsher by iy 0| public: ober ng or povese places ent and whah e managed by PIRACD dagan {od or ooheer
PIMCT 25 Hagh Yeald Fured sl leafcad Fveith ind Tl @ afagemint oo paae. it dubect B The ol of the badsmesd Tnek

Ao, g

P TP Cly i 5P (R 8 PAC S Bt buiiiop Find A i 5 0sa v A Dl i S VT P IDARRE 1 B JRreis ot bl e O (O Ol o AT ooty e P A 5 e gy B9 A1 B ) Wi B
rie KLY Dl 6P D Epriy fesey Fond 0 a8 o 10 M Sy 1 mved a1 A0 Sueckey e ren e anie b de meh Mty Uik 0 (CER Aoy Gl s WP L) S oo PRACO e gy lucaew Fond J uew sfad v mvei
e g by iy o e g rhmgh o dmedamer m Jasan avd may be pFad e 2 mwan 51k ducore of e Barages

7 e (T Kl D o B Wpomnida Mot pags D aimnnd sl o (R 08 SAdaanif S i s T

=5 S G52 (e w offred o e Mo @ e by way o P o %oy g b o daze e wuior 3 i By ravpasy | e s may 30 ofvad s i mvee i i daron otk B

== Sl 1 vl e i Sasr by g of ki 2 vy rinasg i 8 ok o g

2. SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTIHG POLICIES

The tllisang (5 & Sumimagdy of SgnisCent Boounlng poloes Cordeitenthy foll owed by the Trust i the preparation of its Snandid sealements @ confonmily with
atcounting prindiples generally accepted in the United $ates of Amernica ("U 5. GAAPT). Each Fund is treated as an ivestment company under the reporéng
requiremnents of U % GAAF The preparation of fnandal statements in accondance with U4, GAAF requires management o make estimates and assumptions that
aftect the reportid mounts of assets and liabilities sod dbdodan of conbngent assets and liabilines a8 the date of the Bnandd Matements and the reported amocnls
of increases and deceases in nef assets from operations during the reporting period Aciuad results coubd differ from Sicse estimates

dpeasl Pagee | Octiber 31, 20023 e
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18] Acquirsd Fands The Trustes and Manager may apply ol or a porfon of
the drvsets of () FIMGCO) Bermueds Bank Loan Fund A, PFIMCO Bermuda Bank
Logn Furd B and PIMCO Bamripda Bank: Loan Fumd C; (1) PINSCO Wirld Hagh
Income; (i} FMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-lapan (ren-Hedged). Bond
Fand and PIMCO Bermuda Global Agoregate Ex-lapan Bond Fund: (iv) FIMCO
Bemmuds inoome Fund A aod FIMCO Bermizda Income Fund O (4 PIMCD

15, High Yiedd (ren-Hedged) Fund, PIMCO U5 High Yiedd Fund, FIMCD US
High Yield S$trategy Fund, and FMCO U S High Yield Strategy Fund I1; (4)
PINYCE) L5, High Yiedd (¥en-Hedged) Fund 11.and PIMCO LS. High Yeeld Fund
11; il FIMC D Emerging Biond (en-Hedged) income Fund, FIMCO Emerging
B Inccame Fund, PIMCO Ermerging Bond income Fund 11, and FIMCO
Emenging Bond incosme Fund lll (eadh referred bo hersin a5 2 "Fund of Fnds”
of " Adpaining Fund™, which ervets in other Funds) 10 the nespective aedi of
{1 MMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (W; (2} FIMCO Berrmuda Emenging
ket Bond Fund (WG (1) FINSCE) Bermasda Global Aggregate Bx-lapan
Bl Fund (M () PIMCOr Beemuda incorne Fund (M) (V) FIMOO Berrrsds
U5 High Yietd Fund (M); () FIMCO Bermusda LS. Hioh Yield Fund 8 (W);
i) FIMCO Emenging Bond incorme Fund (M) (refemed to henein a5 a0
“Aoqered Fund(s)™. Amy absets 5o appliedwall be heldin sodh Acquired
Fundish as if received directly. Where assets are so applisd, the Acgquired
Fiand(s) wall recond the issue of Linits B the rsdevant acguining Fund at the
Eysue price per Unit of sigch Units and wall regusrchiase such Linies an the
repurchase price per Uit of such Linits at the ome of repurchane. Accondnaggy,
Iha shality of the Acgquinng Fund bo achieve fs invesment objective will
depend upon e sl ty of the applcable Aoqueted Fund 1o achiew its
et ljectve. There can be o atsurance That the imvestment abjecthe
of the Aoguired Fund will be achieved

Rafors shown in the Ananaa Highlights do not indude expenses of the
Accpdned Fundia), See Mobe 9, Fees and Expéeies, Tor Syether infioartion
regardng fund fees, as applicatie

{b] Securities Trarsactions and Invesimant Incoma Securifies mansactions
are recorded as of the trade date for finandal reporting purponses. Seamites
purchased or sodd on a when-isaped of delpyed-delivery bads may be

settled beyond a standard cettiement period for the seaurity after the frade
date. Realized gains and losses from seurities sold ane recorded on the
identified cost basis. Dividend inoome is reconded on he ex-didend date,
exoeph certain dividenck from foreign seaurithes where the ex-dvidend date
iy fianie parsed, which are necorded a5 so0n a5 a Fund i4 informed of the
ex-dvidend dale iterestincome, adusted for the acoetion of decounts and
ama ization of presaiens, b recorded on the somud basts from settlement
dane, with the exception of seawities with a forward starting effectve dae,
where interestincome is recorded on the acaual basis from effecie date For
consmitle Secunites, prefeures STmbutabde 1y the comaéracn featune Bre not
amirtized Estimated ta: liabilfes on certain foreign seaurites ane recorded
n A pomudl Bass and dee refliced a5 components of inbenest inoomes of nel
change in unnedided apfredstion (depredadon) on imsestments on

the “tarements of Operations, as appropriate Tax Eabilities realized 35 3
result of such seanity sabes are reflected a0 & component of ret redlized gain
{lods) on investiments on the Slatements of Operations. Paydown gains and
lersses on mongage-related and other sssel-badeed seqinnes, if any, are
recorded a5 components of interest income on the Slaternents of Cperations

Dl cbsliations may be placed on non-aotual status and related inberest
imcome may be reduced by ceating uenent aconias andweiting off interest
recevable when the collecion of all or a poriion of interest has become
doubiful based on consistently applied procedures. A debt obligaton is
rernoved SO non-E00UM St when Bie Foue felumes mierest panmnents
of when colectability of inberest is probablle. A debit obligation may be
griiled, in Ceman tuations, 3 Conirackusl of non-ConTactul Kebearance for
iEERES L pyrants thal are expectid 0o be paid after greed upon puy danes

il Gesh aind Fereign Currercy  The fnandal snatements of sach Fund are
presented wsing the curnency of e primany eoonomic envinsment in whidh it
operates (ihe “ncbonal qumency™) The furctiona qurency far each of the
Fumads o5 Disped o 1 Eedons taldle

The market values of forsgn seaurities, curmency holdings and omher assels
and Rakelities, are translated inbo each Fund's funclional awrency based on the
current exchange rate each butiness day. Pundhases and sales of seousities
and income and experce iterms denominated i foreign aurmendies, il any, are
trarrdated i each Fund's respecive Linciond currency at the exdangs
Fane ine effecy on the ransaction date. The Furdt do mol separatdy report the
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates from changes in market pices on
securities hed Such changes s indlsded in net realiped and ret changesin
e alibid daini o loas froim IS rents of the Satements of Operabons

The Funds may invest in foreign oemenoy denomén ated securities and may
efegage in forsign oamendy Iravsacions sither on & spot (cah) bads a1 the
rate presaing in the curency eachange market at the ime o through 3
fonvard foresgn comeniy contract Reaized forelgn exchange gaing of losses
arising from sales of spot foreign curmendes, curency gains or losses realized
ket e bk and sertement daned oh Seoumiies Iandacons and the
difterence between the recorded amounts of dhidends, interest, and foreign
wittiholding tawes and the functional qurency equivalentof the amoants
Schuialhy received of paid Sné inchudisd & net festined Gain o lods on Radeign
qurendy ransactons on the Satements of Operations. Met unrealized forel gn
exnchange gans and hosses anising from changes in forsgn exchange rates on
foreign denominated assett and Babiliies ofher than invesiments in deanitiel
hetd at the end of the reporting pesicd e included in net change in
urrealized apgredation o depredation on foreign urrency assets and
liabifities om the Statements of Operations

Thee Met Asset Viaue ("HAV™) and total netumes of certain Funds for Clasees
thereod, 25 appdicatie) are presentedin the qumendy for which the Nav 5
reported (the “HAY cumency™) a5 detaibed in each Fund's Offering
Memorandum (the ~Offering Memorandum ™). For the puipaoses of the
presentation of she NAY and the total retum in the AN aurrendy, The
beginning and ending NAYs ane comverted using e period beginring and
ervdineg cnchiisn e raned, respecividy, and distributions ane conwemed using the
exchange rate at the ime of the dsfribution. See the fgliawing table for the
Nav ourendy of each respective Fund

Funrtinesl
FuedTie WAV Carranzy &

P Berreasds Bark Lo Fund (L0 115 deolly U5 dolw
P Berrmada Bark Lo Fund A

*  FlUEm 13 dolly U3 dolly

LR L ] Jsjominon e UE dolls

=  JuEn Japaneos yan US dolw

= TUM Fupoesan e U3 dole

*_YuEm b US dolw
PRMED Bermaxds Bark Loar Furdl B

= FlAl Apitshn dolls UG doly

" VAU Lapurista UG dolle

s YiBAL" Lipuarviion s 1S dolly

L TN Jspanes U5 dols

ViR Fagossn e U3 delw

LI 1) Japndtn e US doly
P Bermuds Bank Loas ford! ©

& VLA Japares yan U5 dollar
PAMCD) Bermads Dynama Molpdmee Somsgy Funsd

CR 14| Jwpareny e US dolw

- 1D -5 dolly 05 dalw
PARCT) Barrresdia Markep Bond Fond (M) | 115 dolly U5 dolw
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Furctoral Funotionsl
FunéCies: HAV Carranoy gy il WAV Cursarey e
FIMCD Barmexda Emargng Mekst Band Fund § s JKRW Jnporeny e LS dols
= bet LY Japaten s yen 15, dodas & JiMERY Japanes o UE dols
5 kwt UFY Hedged) Japaneme yen W05, dolar s JimAn Japanes ym U5 dollar
PIMCT Bermaxds Gabal Apgeepse Ex-Japm [Yan s FINCD Ermergng B ond fnoome Funed 1
Hedged} Bored Fierd S ity R T Laparesn ym U5 doda
PNCT] Barmasd s Glolsl Apgeegms Ex -Jequn Bored T ]+ HpuaeE U5 dollr
e fregme b -Jep Japareme yen LS. dollar . W 3 =4 U5 dod
PN Birmuds Gickal Agpegtte b Jepm Boed 5 [ PRACTHUS Fogh Vild Yo Hdged Fund Ipuass i | US iy |
Ferd 1M1 sfipatae yan i MO0 LS agh Yo [for-Hexbged) Fuusd I Lspanen v U5 dole
PINCE) Baremaata Irgoore B urd (M) U5 dole 5 dolar PINEDUS Hegh Yl Fund J B i U5 dolw
PINACT] Bty [riesevn B A PMCTNLS Haah Wigld Fomad 1 Jpuaiih i U5 ddy
L UM J e e 115, dedar PIEEOUS. Hagh Yield Sraimgy Fund
= FRsh UE dolw W5 dollar LR L Japanes yen US dolr
L] J [P Japaiegs yen IS dedar = P, Hedged J s v US dolw
& JUsD Japuae e 15 dodar = JiuEm U5 dolly U5 dolls
- £ G UE delar 5 dodar ] ¥ LUPY Japarsta ym U5 dols
= MLUPYAdeeend S yen 5 dodw = TP Hedgsd Lapanemn ym L5 dole
= UED Aoyl US dele 115, deler FHMETIU S High Yield Seamgy Fund 1
- N UPY) Japucesn yen 15, dolar . v AL Lapaness ven U5 doda
- N Sh Japaneme yen 15 dolar " ¥ {ERL Japanece yen US dodw
- MW 1E5m US delar 5 doler " LR Japanece v [TER
" PLE g i 15, dedar = YRR Jnparess e US dolw
= DuUrn Japaneme yen 1B5. dodar PARRCE) Wikorbd Highs bcprme U5 dollw U5 dolw
= Rum Japanene yen 5 dollar * The Cletz wnt bgudatad dunsg fha apaisag period
LR (1 icn] US dolw 185 dollar = .
L )] Japarese yen L5, dodar
= BUEn IS dolw 115, doler ik Multiclzss Oparatiors Each Class of a Fund offered by the Trost has
= Eush Japanese yen 185, dodar fights 10 the avets of the Fund equeal 5o that of ather (Tasses of the same
= TUF Japarexeyen 115 deder Fund, a5 applicable, excepd b spedfic asets and gans and bosses designated
= luzuFn Jopateme yen 5. dolar 1o Cliss refating 10 oy hedging operations. Income, non-Class spedfic
= WiGD US delw 15 deldw expenses, and non-Class speoic reatized and urreaized capatal gains and
= XLIF St W5, dodar lerssie v o bed b each Class of Units Based on e e e of
»  RmoOr US delst U5 dedas each {lass of the respective Fund, as applicable Class spedfic expenses
= YiFEN Japasee yen 1. dodar curmenty incud minagernent, shisory, sdrnisrative. dgency and
= YR gt yon U5 delar distribution fees, whene appiicable
- r ] e b 115 dolyr
FIMCT Blarmuda ncome Fund O el Disiribution Pelicy  The fol ciang talile shoved e snapated fredglendy
= MK (AL S wakan daler 15 doler of dismributions for epdh Fund Distnkigtons fom each Fund may be declared
LI g g W5 el avd distributed to Linitholders only upon Hee authonization of the Manager,
PARECT) Buormady o Dlaraon income Fund which authonzation may be withield at the Managers dsaefion
= BEED U5 delar 115 dodar
FICD B Mrgege Cspemnom Fond
"y LY Hedgadi Jipanags en L,SI dodar FAMCTY Berrrascda Blanik Loan Fusd A
4 i o S S FIMICD) B Bani L oo Fund B
= S S g W5 dedar
. 5D US dolar 115 dolar FIMACT) Barmesda Band Eoan Fund C
PIRACE] Barmuada 1 5. Hoh Yool Fund M1 US dobw 115, deler FIMCT) Berrriols Ineortss Fared &
PIRECT] Beormesda 15, High Yueld Fugndd 1l (M} Japamess yen 115 dolar ~. FUPD
PIMCT o Incorne Corporads Bond Fund 202000 = 0
= US delu 25 dolar = dum
ﬂ“}ﬂ&ulwuh’dl‘ﬂenhd;aw_h'_mne Ford Japutere yen L5 dodar ¥ SO
FINCE) Ermeergpeny Bord lcoma Fond e e 105 dolder *  NUFY
PIRCE) Emargeng Bond lncome Ferd (M) US del 115 dedar *  NNEED
PIMCT Emarpeng Bond lncorme Fend |1 = KN jusm
s [ALDY Japanege yen 105, dolar = 50U
= J[BER Japurees yen 5 dplar L Sl
= J AN Japatene e L5 dolas - LU
= JERH) Japatane yen L5, doldar = KE
" J [ Japsrers yen 115 dolar L] ¥ UFY)
s I[NR Japanens ven (L5, dollar .  YIED

PARALT] B ey Inciwne § indl )
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Dieclared and Paid Maonthly Eant )

PRICD Barrridks Waitgage Dpportabes Fusd

. JuP
L] Jism
CRT

FIME Essergurag Baad [ Yorr-Fadoed] Ineome Fund
PIMED Ermrgueng Bore Incame Fund

PAMCT Ermergang Blored Eacome Fund §

FINDD Emergang Bond [noome fend I
PGS Hagh el [Yer-Hadgad] fusd
FRICOUS Hagh Youd Fund

PRCOUS Hagh Vil Sraimgy Fund

FRICOUS Hagh el Saamgy Fund 1l

FRACD Wharld High Inceere

MG Bewrida dncome Fond A

= QU
LI 00 ]
a GED

e lared and Peid Semiznualiy:

PHACE Bewrrmerdy Dymure: khidnBeves Senoagy Ferd

PRGOS Buwtrrda s Fored A
= PUEn
= RUPY

The Manager dos et sapect to declare diutribetom with respest 1o thme

[Fands for Clasa e eherest, il appicablel, but mary, in its dneresan, declare
wed pay dia ributisns 1o the Unithald i,

PRCO Besrurka Bank Loz Fundl (MG

PRICD Baimrasda Erwsgang Mackets Bond Furd (M)

PINCD Biowtrreds Errirgineg Mk Sond Fund B

FRICO Barreada Global Aggregam Ex-dipan i Yen Hadigud) Bond Fusd
PMCD Bermuda Gabal & puregase Ex-digan Bond Fusd

FRCD Beiruds Giobal dogregase Ex-dmpan Bond Fued [0

PRACE Berrrasda toeome Fusd &

L] (1] ]

" MUPY Ademooyd

L B (P50 & drsorsd

L] T L%

= RgEm

" WsD

L] ZLPT]

PRICE) Barrrasda Sacprme Fund (WD

PR Barrmuda Lowy Dhenten | room hand

PRICD Baittuds Maitgage Dppoitstes Fond

s UPY Hedged

PRCD Barmadal 5 High Yield Fund L)

PRACD Besrruda il 5 Hagh Yisd Fusd Il I

PRCD Corg bacarme Cofperats Band Fusd JE0-B0

PRMCD Emergeng Bond Incame Fund (K5

PMODUE Hgh Yol [Yen-Hedgedi Fund

PIMOD LS Hagh Yo Fund 1
= The (s v bpmditaed thifway tha reptr By padad
** Ay deriiynens with inspect 02 Clas U2 UFF) Ures of e Fund wll be declaed in
aceardiece yth & T agoesmant besvamen toe Mavager and! che wwisood nosuch Cliss

Dixtribaticns, if amy, will generaly b made from the gelevans Fund™s (or
Class's, if spplicable) net ivvessment income. I adddon, Be Manager may
aythorize he payment of net realized capital gains available for dsmbwtion
Additional distributions may be dedlaned 25 the Manager deems appropriate
Distribaations paed with respect to any Furd for Class hereod, i applicabie)
will echsce Hoe MAY of such Fund {or Class thereol, if applicable) At the
diseretion of the Unatholders, cath drtributions from a Fund (or Class theneol,
i applicabli) rury either be reimvisted in addiona Unie of & Fund {or Cliss
thereo, if appicatled or paid 1o a Unithodder incash Cath payments will be
pacdin the WAV cumency of the Fund Each Fund {or Class therect, if
applcatie) may dedare farther dismbutions if considersd regessary In ondes
1 ennitain & reasonable tevel of dsmibutions for 3 Fund or Class thereol, if
applicabie) in the event that there is inadequate et income and ret realized
capital gaens 0o gy & distribution of & Fund for Clens tetecd, if applicable)
resuiresd by Hhe l':.'1t.'|||-] Merearandurm, the Mandger may pay & SsmEstion
consisting of a portion of the capital of such Fund (or Class thereof, if
spplcatie) Diswributions not collected within 5ix years from their e date
will lapse and will acenee 1o the benefit of the relevant Furmd {or Class therecd.
It apphicablej

i) lzsue and Repurchass of Units. Subcequent to & Fund {or Class thereof, if
applicabie) cornmendng business, Units of each Fund (of Class theneod, it
applicabie) miy Be itusd by the Manager on 4 continudus basis 51 T Nel
AssetViaiue per Unit of tat Fund {or Class thereof, if applicabie) at the dme
o such issoe, subject 1o the right of the Manager or its appainted agent in
the sofie chuaretion of the hanager, b0 tempaoraily suspend sudh e Unless
stated pthensise in the relevant Offering Memorandiem, for each Fund (o
Class thereof, if appiicable), the isswe price per Unit for such Linits will be the
bt Agtet Ve per Uit detemined on each Dealing Dy caloulited a5 521
forth befowy under * Determination of Met Asset Value®; provided that, if a
request to purchase Units in 2 fom accepdable to BEH is mof received by BEH
e 10 1700 ool (Edebbisin firme), the due piice per Unst of the rilevint
Fund {or any Class thereof, if applicable) shal be the Mat Asset Vakee per Unit
determrined on the nect Deding Day, In the case of repurchase of Units o
termminabion of the Funds in fie Tt which are registened in Japan for direct
distribation in Japan, the Units of such Funds shall be repundhased from
Urithodders in cath. Mo repuschase in kind may be sllowed in such Funds
Except as othenwise prosvided in the relevant Gffering Memorandum, payment
of the repurchaie price will be made by he Tnsiee of 115 appoanited agent by
bk fransfer generaly within two (2) Busness Days after the Dealing Day
upon whidh the repurchase notice is recetved, or deemed to have been
reenved, by BEH, athough under ertain decusnitandes, payment may Lace
1 bov et (8 Business Diays after such Dealing Oay. Unless stated othenwise
in thee relevant Ofering Memorandom, the Fundd ane not subjsct 10
sutription of mepurchase fess; providied, however, a disributor appainted in
the _:!II'I‘.d-:l'II'.ﬂ wiede 3 Fumnd is destnbuted may change subsgipton o
repurchase fees m such amounts 2 agreed with the Manager and the
Trusiee

g} N Accounting Pronouncements and Aegulatery Updstes In Warch
2030, the Finandal Acoounting Standards Board {"FASE") issued an
Acoouniling Standards Update ("ASUT), ASL 2000-04, Reference Rate Refom
(Topic 343% which provides opSional guidance to e the polential
Sooointing bunden b asasesd wilh 11 Saloning sy from Se Lordan
interhank: Offered Rate (“LBO&™) and other reference rates that are expecied
1 be dsconSinued. AU 2020-04 ig effecive for certain reference rase-related
contract modifications that coorred during the period Mardh 12, 2020
thrpugh December 31, 2024 In lanisary 2021 and December 2022, FASE
issued ASL 2021-01 and ASL 2022-06, whidh indudes. addtiona
amendments to Tapic 848 Management is continuoudly evaluating the
potential effect a discontdruation of LIBOR could have on e Funds
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investments and has deternined that it is unibely the ASU's adoption will
have & maberia imgact on the Funds” finandal statements

In June 2022, the FASE ssued ASLL2022-03, Fair Value Messurement {Topic
B0, which afects o entities that have investments in squity seountes
measured at fai value that ane subjed 10 3 contractus sade resmicion. The
amendments in ASL 2022403 danfy that a contraciual resirction on the sale
af a0 equity Sequrity 15 not considersd part of the unit of scoount of the equity
Securily and, erelone, |5 nol oonsicered in Mg e fair value The
amendments also require addiional dsdosures for equity securities subject to
confrachaal sabe restrictions fiat are measured at fairvalue in acoordance
with Togic 820 The élfectn date for the amendmnents in ASU 202203 & for
fiscal years begnning after December 15, 2024 and inberim periods within
thiose fiscal years Management has implemented dhanges in connection with
thee rule and hae dietermined that there wie no maserial impact to the Fonds’
finandial statements

3. INVESTMENT VALUATION AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

{a] Inwvesiman Valuation Policies The NAY af § Fund, of each of i Clisies,
a5 appl catble, is determined by dviding the total value of portfolio
iFneitrmen i Jnd other aste b amributabde 10 1hat Fund or Class, less any
liabilises. by the ot rsmber of Units cutsanding of that Fund of Class

O each Funds Deding Day (s desaibed in the aurrent Offering
Memceandum of the Trust), fund Units are ordinaeily valued as of the doee of
reular rading on M hew York: Stad: Exchange ("NYSE (lose ™). Informnation
theat becomes knowm (o the Funds of their agents after the Gme a5 of which
NN has been calaulaned on 8 particula day wil not generally be wed o
retroactively adjust the price of a security of the NAV determined earlier hat
day, If reguilar tradmg on the NYLE dioses earber then schedied, each Fund
may cabaulabe its WAY a3 of the earlier dosing Sme o calodate its MAY a5 of
the norenally schedaled diose of segular trading on the: NYSE for that day
Each Fijrd -.’]l'_-!'ll?:dll,l does nod CHoula: i3 NAY oh A d,.rn';g] i it thie
NYSE s diosed Howewer, if the NYSE is dosed on a day it would nomally be
et 4 Business, eadh Fund may clofate it NAY g5 of the noimully
setvidibed NYSE Chode Tod fuch dary of apch other tire that esch Fund may
detenming

Fior puerpeceses of calaulating MAY, portiolio seaanties and ofher assets for
which rusrket Quotatons. are readly sailstie e valed ot markel value. A
market quotation is readily availabde only when that quotation is a quoted
price {madus ted) in actve markets for identical imvesments shat the Fund
can a0oess o1 e merurernent date, provided that a quatation will nat be
readly ailabie if it is not rebiable Marketvalue is generslly determened on
1o bt of official dhosing prices or the bast peported sales prices. The Funds.
will pormadly wse pridng data fior domesic equity seamities redeived shortly
afver the NYSE Clote and da not nonmally tikes into aooount radng
dearances of setfements that take place after the NYSE Close. Investments
for which manke QuOLIIoNS e nof reddhy valable ane valued a1 fai walue
2% determingd in good fath by the Manager or persons scting o1 thesr
direction. As.a general prindpde, the fair value of 3 security of other asset ls
Toe piice Ehat ol b recomond b sell an aited of pad to ranster a liabikity
in an orderdy ransacion beteesn market participants at the mestunement
date The Manager has adopesd methods for valiaing sequnities and ofer
55805 in droumret andes where markel guotes are not readily avallable, and
I the respon bty Tor applying the far valuation methods. The Manager
vy il e Fund portiolio seauities for wiich maket quatinions i e nog
readly available and other fund assets utilidng inputs from pricing senvices,
quitalion fepoeting systinms, valuation agents and other thind parry souroe
{together, *Pridng Sources™) A foresgn fon-LU % ) equity seaunty raded on 3
foreign exchange of on mode than one exchange i ypically vdued using

paicing information rom the exdhange considered by PIMCO b be the
primary exchangs,  marken value peidng ks used, a forsign (non-L15 ) equisy
seapity will be valioed s of the dote of trading on the forsign exchampe, oo
the KYSE Close, if the NYSE Oose ooours before the end of tradng on the
Toreign exchiege

Domesiic and foretgn (eon-UE5 ) foed income: sequritdes, non-exchange raded
derivafives, 3nd equity options are normally valued on the basis of quotes
clstsned fom brokers and dealers of Pricng Sources uiing sich data
reflecing the prinopa markets for tase seqaities. Prices obitained fom
Pricding Scunces may be based on, among other things, nfomation provided
Ery radrbet mukirs of esimates of market values cbtened from yweld data
redating to investments of seoaifies with simillar charactenistics. Certain fieed
Inacerme: secunities punthaed on 3 defayed-delveny basis are marked o market
daby unil weitement at the forward settlement date. Exchange-tradied
oitions, exgept equity optons, futures and options on futures ane vaiued at
thie settement price defermnined by the relevant exchangs Swap agreements
arevalued on the basis of bid quates cbtained from brokers and dealers or
market-based prices sapolied ey Pricieg Sounces. WAt respect 1o any portion
of a Fund's assets that are invested in one or mode open-end management
inwestment oommpanies (other than exchange-traded funds ("ETFS ™)), the
Fund's. AV waill bue cabulatid based on the NAVS of Such imeestrants. Open
e man agement investment companies may indude affiliated funds

i aforeign {non-U0 5 ) equity secunity’s walue has materialy changed after the
chire of the secunity’s primany exchangs o prnapal marker but before the
NY4E Close, the seaurity may be valued a1 far value based on procedures
established and approved by the Manager Forsign (non-U % ) equity
SeCiEiTes 1hat do fot trade when e NYSE it opén are o walued at far
valye. With respect 10 foregn (non-L 5.) equity searities, a Fund may
detirmine the far value of imvestments baded on infiemation provided by
Fricing Scunces, which may recommend {1 value or adjusiments with
refirence (o other Seouities, indexes of a5sets. In onsicering whether far
valuation is reqered and in detemmining fair values, the banager may, among
othar things, coemsider significant events (which may be corsidered toindude
changes in the value of LS, Securilies of Secuitied indexes) Shat ooor e
the diore of the relevant market and before the WYSE Close. A Fund may
utilime mocededineg tools prowdded by thind-padty veridon, 1o detemmine Tarvalues
ol forsign (Ron-LLS.) seqmities. For thess purpcies, unbess othenwive
detemmined by the Manager, amy movement in the applicable reference index
o indtnament (" 2ero irigger ™) beteeen the eardier dose of the applicable
forelogn market and the NFSE Close may be desmed o be & signifcant event,
proengeing the applicabon of the pidng model (efecindy rewling o daly
far valuations). Forelgn exchanges may permit rading in foreign dnon-105.3
Sy Secutie on dayS whesn S Tnast is mof open Tor butnds, which may
result in a Fund'’s portfodo imvesments being affectsdwhen Unithol ders ane
unabie o buy o sall Unats

Senior sacured foafing rate loans for which an acive secondany market edsts
1 3 reliable degres will be valued a8 the medn of the 35! availible bidtnk
prices in the market for such loars, as provided by 3 Fridng Sounce. Senior
wicued Boating rate hoans bor which an active secondary musket does net
it 1o g pcliaide dedred 'wall B valued atfaie value, which is interded to
approimate market value. invaluing a senion seoured finating rane boan at
fiwr valae, the factors mnsidered mayindude, but ae ot limited to, the
folliowing (3) the ceditwarthiness of the bomower and amy nlermediate
patidpants, () e tem of the Faan, (o) recent pooes in the markeq for
samilar loans, if amy, and (d) recent prices in the market foe instruments of
sarvilar Guelity, rane, perbocd unsl nextinnened rate risel d masnty

Ivvestments vakied In ourrendes other than the funconal oumenoy of 3
Fund are converted 1o the funchona asmency using exchange rates obdained
from Priding Sources. As a result, the value of sudh imeettments, and in tum,
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1o WAY of the Fund’ Units may be atfected by changes in e value of
quiTenchss in felation o the functional cuemency. The valie of Bvestments
traded in Soreign markets of depdminated in aemendes ather than

the functional cumency may be affected significantly cn a day that the Trust is
o cpen Bor busness. A5 3 resull, 10 the exent that a Fund holds foragn
{non-U S b imvesiments, She valpe of those imvesiments may change at imes
whir you cannat pandhise, redeem of exchange Units and te value of sy
ienvestmen i will be refleched in e Rund’s next catoulined NAY

Fair vaiuation may require subjective deferminations about the value of 2
security. While the Trusts polides and procedures are intended bo result in 2
caladation of a Fund's N AV that Ry reflects securnity values & of the ome of
pridng, the Trust cannot ensure that Tair values determined by the Manager
of persons acing at their direcion would acosrately reflect the price that a
Fund could obtsn for o sequnty if it wee 0o dspobe of that securnty a5 of the
time of prcng (for instance, in 3 foroed of dsmessed sale) The prices used
bry & Fund may differ from the value fat woould be realized if the sequnities
weere soid

{b) Fuir Valus Hpraechy U5 GAAP dedcribes far value a5 the price thag

2 Fundwiould receive 1o seil an aset or pay o ranster 3 Babdny in an goderdy
Iransaction betwedn markel patiGipants at the meausrément date It
establishes a Tair walue hierardy that priositoes inputs to valuation methods
and requires deachosune of the fair valos Rierandy, sepeeately for each mapar
category of assets and ligbilSes, hat sagregates fair value measurements into
levels (Lewel 1, 2, or 3) The Inputs or methodology used for valuing securities
A il M-’_-_-',u:ll:,l,,s‘.ln:’jo(ﬁ-’_n of the ik gisociatedwilh ireing in alv -
securities. Levels |, 2, and 3 of the fair value hierardhy are defined as foflows:

* Lol 1—Ouohed peices (unadunsdy in BC0ve Markers of exthamnges fioe
identical assels and Ratalties

® Livel 2—Sagnificant other observabde inputs, whech may indude, but are
fiod imilled b, quobted prices bor drmilar d54ens of liatdities in markets hat ane
acive, quoted prices for dentical or similar Fusets or |l abdities In markets that
A pal Sctive, inputs other San quoted prices that are obienvabde Tor the
assets or Babilides (such as infleresk rates, yield qanves, volatilities, prepaymment
e, okt Severitied, et migks ned defalt 131e5) of ofher market
comobarated inputs

& Lol 3—Sigmibcany uncksenvable inputs based on the best infemation
avalable in the droumetances, to the extent obsenvable inputs are not
avadable, which may incude assumptions made by the Manager or persors
BeEng At their cirecbion at are psed in detemnrmg the firvalue of
imvestments

Asseb or Babilines categonifed 25 Level 2 or 3 35 of period end have been
transderred Between Levels 7 and 3 nce the peior peniod due 1o changes in
1h= methiod wtilizad in valuing the imvestments. Trarefors from Level 2 o Level
3 are a result of a change, in the nomal oourse of business, from the use of
v s, e By Pricing Seoumnces lieved 2) 10 the use of & Broker Quode of
walyaton technigue which udlizes significant unokrsenabde inputs due to an
absence of aement or reliable market-based data (Lewd 3)

Trandders Fom Livel 3 00 Leved T afe 3 resudt of the svalabeliny of cunrent ahvd
reliabie murket-tuted dath provided by Pridng Soonces of oiher valuation
lechniques which ulilize significant dbsancable inputs

In accordance wath the requirements of U5 GAAF, the amounts of transfers
i anad ut of Leved 3, i materisl, ane disdosed in the Motes (o Sthedus of
Imeestments for each respecive Fund

For {aw valuations weng significant unobservabde inputs, LS. GAAP requrnes
10 disdose transfers into and aurn of Level 3 of the far value herardhy and
purchases and issues of Leved 3 atsets and fatalities, during the pericd

Additicnally, U 5. GAAP requines quantitative information regarding the
sagnificant uncbreervalde inputs used in the determinadon of fair value of
atits of ligbilites categorised as Level 3 in the fair valee Herardy in
accondance with fe requirements of 5. GAAR, 3 fair vallue hieranchy, andif
gkl detamls of :.«.}lﬂll;u'll ket able inputs, b besn induded & the
heates o Schedule of imeestments for eadh respecive Fund

kel Valuation Technigues ard tha Fair Valus Hisrerchy

Level 1, Lovel 2 and Leved 3 trading sssets and irading labilities, st

tair valun The valuation methods (or ™ techniques ™) and significant nputs
used in ditermining the fair values of poetfofio sequrities or other Zisets and
liabdities cabégonned a5 Lewsl 1, Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierandy
are a5 follows:

Corniman siodks, ETFS, exchange-traded notes and fnadal demvative
instrunents, such as futures conracts, ights sndwarrants, of options on
funres that are fraded on a nasional secuities exchange, are stated at the
Lt regoned sale or sembement price on the day of valuatgon To the exent
thess seaites are acthety raded and valraion sduiments e not appiled,
they are cateqonized a5 Level 1 of the fairvalue hierandhy

e sirments in negrstered open-end invesbment companies (other than ETFS)
will e vaiued based upon the NAVS of such imestiments and are tegorized
2 Level 1 of the far value hisranchy. imestments in unregistbered open-end
investrment companies will be caboulated bated wpon the MAN'S of wech
imveestenents and are considered Level | peoviced that te HAVS &e
obsenvable, caloifated daily and are the valus at which both purchases and
sabs will b conduched

Fioed imoome Seurides induding oorporate, oorvertitie and minicipal bonds
and notes, U5 gowernment agendes, LS. reasuny obligations, soversign
issuies, bank loans, comertible preferred securities, non-1U.5 bonds, and
Ahon- L Gl ars numen (5 (Spch &5 commend ol paper, tame depots, and
cestificates of deposif) are normally valued on the basks of quobes obtained
from brokers and dealers o Fridng Sources that use brober-dealer quotaticns,
reported trades of valuation estimates from ther inténal prdng modeds The
Pridng Soures’ intemal modls use nputs that e obsenable wioh a5 isaser
chelials, inferesl rabes, yield oorees, prepinmnent speeds, dredit riskufipreads,
detaull rates and quoted pices for smilar gssets. Securities that use simdar
valuadon techedgues and inguts a5 desoibed above e Categoriped a5 Level
2 of the tar valipe Rierardhy

Fired inciwme: Securites pundhased on a delayed-ddierny basks or 23 3
repurchase commitment in 3 sabe-buyback transacion are marked to markst
daily untdl setfement at the forward settiement date and are categonzed a5
Lewel 2 of the fair value hieranchy

Mortgage-nélated and ssetbacoed seaurites ae usieally vued as separate
tranches, or diasses, of sequrities within each deal. These sequidies ae also
norrnally wakied by Pricing Sources that use broker-deaer quotations,
reported rades of valuaton estimates fom ther intemal pricing modeds. The
pericing models dor these sequrities uaaly conider tanche-level aiributes
cument market data, estimated cash flows and maket-based yield spreads for
edch ranche, Jnd mooiporate dead collatera performance, a5 paiable
Mortgagerelated and asset-badied sequrites that use similar valuagon
technigues and inputs 2 desaibed above are cateqonzed as Level I of the
fir vl hierarchy

reertamien s valued (dendminated) in curvencied ol than e Tunconal
cumencyof & Fund are comverted to the functional qumency using exchange
ranes (ourrency spal and fonsard rates) obdained from Fridng Sdurces. As 3
riesit, thee WAY of & Fund's Linits mady be afected by changésin the value of
cumendes in relation 1o the fuvcional cumency, The valse of seourites raded
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in doreign markets o dencrmanabied in curmendes other than the functonal
cumency maybe atfected dgnificanty cn a day thar te Trustis not open for
business Valiation adustments may be applied o certain securites that ae
solely wraded on a foreign exchange to account for the market movement
Between the dose of the Toregn marked and the NYSE Cliie. These seamibes
are valued using Pridng Sowces that consider tve comelaBion of the rading
prantisircs. of the foign sedarity 30t initraday Srading in the LS. marcets for
iFetmen i, Seamities uing these valuation adusrments oe Categoned a8
Level 2 of the fair vatue hierardry. Prefemed sequrites and other equities
traded on inacthve markets of valued by relerence to dmilar instruments ane
also Cateqoriped as Level 7 of the far value hierarchy

Equity-inked securities are valued by referencing the last reported sale or
settlement price of the linked referenced equityon the day of valuation
Foreign ecchange aduutments ane applied o the |ast reparted prece to
comvedt e linked equity's mading cumency 1o the conimar’s setting qumency
Thiete investments ane categorized 35 Level 2 of the fair value hierandhy

Valration ddfurtirents mey be applied 8o Certiin exchange traded fitures and
opdodns b acoount fior market movement betaeen the exdange serfement
and the MYSE cose. These sequrities are vaued taing quotes obtaned from 3
quotalion reporting wstern, establshed muadoed mukers of Pricing Sournoe
Finaricial derfvathves using these valuation adustments are categorized 45
Leved 20 the tar value hierarchy

Evuity enchmge-traded options. nd over the counter Enandal defathwe

instruments, udh a8 Toreard foreign aumency contracts and options contracts,

detive their walue from underying asset prices, ndeses, reference rates, and
ather inpusts oo a combination of these facors. Thewe contracks arenormally
wiped on e bass of quates obtaned Trom & Quotahon repdrting Hyshem,
estabiishend rnarken makers of Figng Sources (nonmathy determined & of the
NYSE Close) Depending on fhe product and the teme of e Fansadion,
Tinancial derrvath instnaments can b valued by Pridng Sounces using &
series of techiniques, induding smulation peidng models The pricdng modets
wse inputs. that are obrerved from actively quoted markers such as quoted
prices, issuer dutails, ndeoss, bidfask spreads, intinest rates, implied
wolatilities, yield curves, dividends and excharge rases. Anandal derivarive
fevsnruments that uie simier valuaton tedniqued and inputs & desaoibed
abiwve are categorized as Lewsl 2 of the Tair value hierardy

Coantralby degred avags and over the counter syaps dermve ther value from
undertying asset prices, Ingeses, reference rates, and other inpuls o 2
combnation of these factors. They are walued uting a broker-dealer bid
quikation of on market-tesed prices provided by Fricing Sources (nommaiy
determned a5 of e NYSE Close) Centrally deared Swiaps and cver the
coinber swares can be valed by Pricing Souroes using 3 series of technigques
|n|:Iuv:in-:_| sl 40 Gn prong modes. The p:iung Frgadeds. My uLE Inpuls Bhat
ane obrsenad Tromm Sctively quated markets such 5 hi overmight Bdex deip
rate (TOET), UBOR forward rabe, interest rates, yeld cumves and edi
spreads. These sequrites ate categonied a5 Livel 2 of the far value histardsy

When & e valuation method is applied by the M.ar:.'uj';r el uies -,.::;‘ult:ar'.
uncksenvable inputs, investments will be priced by 3 method tha

I MUnaer or periodns Jotng 81 their direction Belsve reflscts Tair vilue and
are categorized & Level 3 ol the Rair value hierarchy

Prooey pridng procedures set the base price of a foed income seamity and
subsequently adisst the price proportionally to market vaiue changes of a pue-
deteriminid security destried to be comparable in duration, gentrally & US
Treasuny of soversign nabe based on coundry of issance. The base price may
e 3 broker-dealer queote, trarsacion price, of an internal value a5 deived by
anatytis of markes data_ The bawe price of the sequrity may be reset on a
period; basis based on e avallability of market data and procedures
approved by Sie Manager Sigriicant changet in the wncbservable inpuats of

this pocoy pricing process (the base pice) would resull in direct and
propoetonal changes in the fair vatue of the seouity, These seouifes sme
categonized a5 Level 3 of the far value hierandhy

The Opticn Pridng maodel may be usilized if 30 nooms of maret sppeoach =
urwekatie, or if the enterprise vakae & not suffident to oover outstanding debe
anvd prefemed daims in #he capetal structure. Option models can also be
"back-sohved if there ate recentindicative traniactions for sacurities wathin
the same Fsver For insaamce, the BRack-Scholes model is 3 spadfic type of
generally accepted option model, typically uved bo value call oplions, puts,
warrants, and comeertibe preferred sequities. Significant changes in the
unobiensable inputs would fesult in dnect and proparnonal changes in the
fanr walue of the sequrity, These seaurites are categodized as Level 3 of the far
value hierarchy

i durd-party ecaiuaned vendor pdng & nol vailible or ol deerred 10 be
inchicative of Lar valpe, the Marager may e 1o oblan Broker

Crindes diredily from the broker-dealer or passed-fhrouh Broker Quate from
& third-paty versdor In the enent that Lie walioe i4 Bated upcn 4 Snghe
souroed Broker Quole, these seqmities are categonzed as Level 3 of the fair
valye hiesardey. Broker Cuotes ane sypically received fom estabfshed market
partidpants. Althaagh independenthy recetred, the Manager does ndt haw
the bransparency b s the underying inputs which support the markel
quatation. Slgpifcant changes in the Broker Quote would hive diect nd
proporticnal changes in e Tair value of the seaarnify

Reference instrument valuation ettimabes fair value by wilizing she comelation
of the sequrity 10 one of mone broad-based sequrities, market indexss, andir
other finandial instruments, whose pridng infornation is readily avaiable
Unobservabile inputs may indwde thede wsed in algonithm Tormulas based on
percenlage chandge in the referende dnsruments sndion weights of eadh
reference insrument. Sagnificant charges in the unoteervabde inputs wodld
result i dlirect and proporiin S U“'.JI‘-_:R':- e the fai value of Ill-f';_-'_',_rlr‘l.'
These securiies @e categonized a5 Level 3 of the fair value hieraschy

Thee Discounted Cash Row model is based on fubsre cach fows generated by
thie inves tmeent and muary be noemialized based on expected imeestment
pertorrrance, Future Cosh fows aré decounied 10 pretent value sing an
appopriate rate of retum, fypically caltrated to the initial rarsaction date
dnd adjuined based on Capitdl Astet Pricing Medel andfor other rrared
bersed inputs. Sgnifcant changes in the unobserabie mputs would resultin
direct and proporiona changes in the fairvabue of the seauity, Thesa
senmities are categoized as Lewel 3 of the fair value hisradyy

Séciariies thad e sl ef in-sne than inddtuBonal-azed of niund lod
positiors of the partioslar sequinpinsument type may apply an adustment
factor 1o the dally vendor-provided price for the oomespondng round lod
position to arme at a fair value for the applicable odd lat pasitions. The
et facno is determined by companing the prices of intemal rades
with vendor prices, calodating e weighied average differences, andusing
that difference 2t an adusbment factod 1o vendor prices. These seamities ane
categoned 45 Level 3 of the Nar valye Fierandhy,

Thee Comparaible Companies model is besed on spplication of valuation
rmutipdes. from putiidy vaded comparable companies to e fnandals of the
sulbiect oompany Adars iments mey be made 50 the marke -denbed vabsation
meuitiples based on differences bebveen the comparable companies and the
wibdect company. Sionifcant dhanges in e unobsenvable inputs would resut
I il BC1 i propoiona |'_|'_:|r.:_|-r.:-'| the Laif value of the LUy Thede
seHides are categonized as Level 3 of the far valus hierarchy

The Comparable Transadions model is based on applicaion of valuation
raitipdes trom hsenable FaAMSHCH0NS Comparable 10 The Sedurity o
ooy, Adudtments may Be made bo the imgled comparable raniacton
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roultipies based upon differen oe between the chrserved ransaciions and the
subjecy company o sequity. Stonificant changes in the unodsenabie inpits
el relt in direct and propoetional changes in the fair value of the
security These securilies ane categorized a5 Level 3 of the fair value hierandhy

Shiort-temn debd insmuments (such 25 commercial paper, dme depodits, and
certificates of deposifh haing a remaning matunity of 60 days of less may be
walusd at amortized cost, 4o bonig 4 the amortized coet valoe of such thon-
Lenm instniments i approsimaney te same a5 te fair vatue of the instrument
a5 determined without the use of amorSized cost valoation. These securities
ane ctegorized 2 Level 2 or Level 3 of the fair value hisrardvy depending on
the source of the bure price

4. SECURITIES AHD OTHER IHVESTMENTS

| Delwyed-Oulbvery Transactions Certan Funids may puschase o sefl
securities on 3 delpyed-cdelivery Basis, These tansactions imvole 2
cormeniment by & Fund o punchiase of sell searities for 8 predetermined prce
o yiedd, with payment and delfvery faking place beyond the asstomary
settlement period When delayed-defieery transacions ane outstanding,

3 Furd wil &:..lr_:'l.’ll:l; of Fecene 3% collateral ligund asets on an amdgnt
syfficient b mded the prchie price o fespeaive cbilgatons. Whin
parchazing a sequrity on & del ayed-delivery basks, a Fand assames the rights
and rigks of ownership of the sequrity, induding the risk of prige and yeld
Buchiaions, and takes such Suduations into socount when detenmining its
MV A Fund may dispose of of renegoliate a délayed-delveny ransaction
alter it s entened intg, which may resilt in J regized gain of kss When
 Furnid s S0l & tecurity on & del ayed-geseny basls, the Fund doss nol
parnapate i future gans and losses wath respect i te sefurity

{b] Inflatiandndexed Bands Certan Funds may mvest in infagion-indeed
fonds. indation indeed bonds are fined income seauites whose pindpal
walue s period cally adusted by the rate of nflation. The intened rate on
I ok 5 Qemerally foed v ssisance ar & rane bower than tpical bonds
(e the life of an inflation-ndexed bomd, however, interest will be paid
B of & prnapal vadue, which is adusted fof inflation. Asy indrease o
decrente mn e prindpal amount of a0 el don-ndeed bond wil B irdhoded
a5 Interest imcome on e Staternents of Operations, even thowgh irvestors do
fiod hecer their prindpal until maturity Repayrnent of dhe o ginal Bond
principal upon matority (35 adusted for inflation) is quarantesd in the case of
L5 THFS. For bomds that donot provide a similar guarantes, Sie adusted
prindipal value of the bond repaid at maturity may be Bes than the arigingd
principal

o Loan Participations, Assig and Drigi Certan Furnds may
ievest In dinect dedt instnuments which ane iterests in amoun i owed (o
Teraderry o lending syndicates by corporate, governmental, o olfer bornowers
A Fund's imeeshments in Boans may be in the form of partidpations in kans or
asslgnaments of 38 of & portion of loans from: theed puarses. o Invesimests in oo
orignations of loans by $he Fund A boan is often administered by abank or
e Srgncal m ity Son [the "lemderTh that bt a5 agent for all holders. The
apent administers the terms of the loan, as spedfiedin te loan ageement A
Fund may irvestin multiphe series or ranches of a lnan, which may have
warying vere and cairy diffeent asscaated naks. When 5 Fund purdhases
assignmenis from fenders it aoquires drect ights aganst tre bomowers, of the
fioans Thece koams may indude partidpations in bridge loars, which ae loans
taken cut by bomowers fior 3 thort penod (typically fess than one year)
pending smangement of more pemnanent Snandng trough, for ecemgle, the
surance of bonds, frequently high yisld bonde issued for the purpose of
acquisitions

The types of koans and relared invessments i wihich the Funds may invest
iecipde, amaong others, Senior lsams, subondnabed Dars (ndeding weomnd

lien loans, BeMates. and mezzanine hoar), whde boans, commendal real
estate anvd odher commengal logns and stuctured foans. A Fund may
oaiginate hasrs o aoquire direct interests in loans through primany loan
distributions andior in peivate ransactions In the case of subordinated boans,
thens rdy be sigraficant indebiednes anting ahesd of e bomowe's
ctligation 4o the holder of such a loan, induding in the eventof the
brorromnisr™s irehobvency. e zzanme kg ane typically secuned by  phedge of
a0 ity iniberesl in the morngadge bomower that e the red eslate rather
than an Entersst in 3 maorigage

Iveshments in loans mayindude enfunded loan commitments, whidh are
conerata l'blll}lll[’:l’l:. BN "JI'I'ﬁI'In.J Linfumsded | o Commi ments may ndusde
resohving redit facities, which may obligate 2 Fund to supply addiional cash
ok the bomower on demand Unfuanded loan commitments rapresent a future
obiigation in full, even thowegh a percentage of the commilied amoint may
it b tilizedd by the boreowner. When frvesting In a Bnan participation, 2
Fund has the right 1o receive payments of prindpal, intisrest and anmy fees to
wehich it is entiled only from the lender selling the loan agreement and only
wpon receipt of payments by the lender from the bomwer. A Fund may
recihve 3 comimitmen t fee bated on the undrawn portion of the underhying
liree of cresit poartion of 2 boan. I cérlan arourdslancid, a F|,_"|r!|."u:|- PECEE &
penaity foe upon the prepayoent of & Boan by & bornower. Fees eamed o
paid e reconded a5 & component of inberest income or inberest expence,
respetcEively, on She Staterments of Operations. Unfunded [dan cormmtments
arereflected 3% a Fability on the Satements of Assers and Liabilites

il Martgage-Related and Other AssetBacked Securities Certin Fusds muy
irvest in mortgage felated and other asset-badeed sequnfies that directhy o
indrecthy repreint 2 partidpation in, oF e vecunid by and payalie from,
Iourss, on redl progerty. Mortgage-related securities are crested from pooy of
resicdenial or commerdal mongage loans, induding morhgage fosms made by
saings 3nd kaan matingtions, morhgage bankers, commencial banks and
others. These sequrities prsvide a monthly payment which consists of both
Imterest and prnopd  Imberes mdy be determaned by foed of sdustable rates
The rate of prepayments on underying mortgages will affect the price and
volatilinyof & enorigage-relased Security. and muy i the effed of
shonering o extensding the efectie duraton of the security relitive 10 what
was anficpated at the Sme of purdhase. The Smely payment of princpal and
intirest of certimn mortgage related securities is quaraniesd with the full feth
anvll ekt of the U5 Gonmarenent. Pools greated and guarantesd by non-
govemmental [ssuers, nduding gowernmen Sponsoned COpORations, may be
suppeor ted by varicus forms of imsurance of guarantess, but there can be no
FEaiEance thal prrvase iners of Quaraniors Can meet ther obligatons under
the insarance poilcies of QUaMANTEe Jrangements. Mamy of the ks of
inwesling in mortgage-related seourites seadred by commenda mosigage
Tengers el ghee affects of local and other evonomic conditions on real et
markets, the abiity of tenanis tp make lease payments, and the ability of a
peropeer by b atiract and retan tenants: These seosities may be less ligad and
vy ity greabér peice volatilitg than other sypes of mortgage-related o
other asset-backed seounites. Other asset-backed securites ane qreated from
maery Bypes of a4sets, indudng, but notlimited 10, auto loans, aoounts
receivable, such as oedit card recenvables and hospital account recefvables,
P ity Kaans, Student [oand, bost loans, mabele home: [oand,
reqeational vehide boars, manufactired housing boans, ainaaft beases,
computer heases and syndicated bank foans The Fund may imest in any level
of e capital Atructure of an iuer of morgige-backed of ssetbaded
sequities, induding the equity or “first loss ™ randhe

i) Collateralized Morgage Obligaters " CNA0R") are debt cbbigations of 3
legal enfity that are oollateralized by whole mortgage loans o private
e bonds and drided insg dasses. CMOS ane Struckunéd it rultiple
diasses, often refamed bo as “ranches”, with each dass bearing a differemt
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stalid maturity and entided 10 & different schedue for payments of prindpal
and interest, indisding prepayments. CW05 may be less liguld and mey exhibit
reter price volatility than atber types of mortgageelated o asset-hacked
securities

1% Sivippad Merigage-Back ed Securities (T5MES") e denviative mult-class
miNigage wunbes SMES are wsualy stnachured with o dasses that regenve
different proportions of the mtsredt 3nd prindpa destrdulions on 3 podl of
mirtgage atsets. An SMBS will have one dass that will recenee 3l of

nterest (the Interest-only of ~107 dass), while the other dass will receive the
entire princdpal (the prindpal-only or PO dass). Paymenits received for s
are induded in interest income on the Statements of Operations. Because no
frindipal will be recenaed o S matueity of a0 10, adjustments se e o
the oost of the seaurity on  monhdy basis untl matunty These adjustments
ane induded in interest noome on the Statements of Operabions. Payments
recenved fior PO e Seated s reducions te the costand par value of the
EEufnes

1) Collataralized Debr Oblagamans ("0 ") indude Collateralized Bond
Obdigasong (TOBOST), Collgeraliped Loan Cldbigations (T CLOS™) and other
sifrilily st Cured seomities. CBOS and CLO0S aee tppes of asset-badied
securities. A CBO i a trust which is badbed by a dversfied pool of high risk,
besoney imvestmeent grade Tooed income seaarides. A CLO S a must tymcally
oollater alized by a pool of Inans, which may indude, among others, domestic
and foreign senoe teouned I, semor unsenred fogrs, and subordinate
oorporate loans, enduding loans that may be rated below imestiment grade o
equivilEng unrated loars, The sk of B0 imesement in 4 C00O l}-f_h?nljlm'-:_ré.'!.'
on the gype of the oolateral seourties and the dass of the CDOinwhich a
Fund imvests in addigon b the nomal eisks associated with fived income
secyrilies dtoussed elumerhene in this repod and the Funds’ Offering
Memarandumn (e g prepayrment gk, aredt ek, liquiditg sk, market ik,
structural rigk, begal e and interest rane risk (which may be exacerbated i
the infenet rate payable on a stuctured finandng changes based an

el ol of changes, i intefest fates oF Frersely o duinges o interest
raesl, CBOs, CLow, and other €005 camy additional rides including, but net
Emited ko, () the possibility that distributions from collateral securiGes wal not
b gcdequate 1o make inenest or other papments, (i) the quality of the
collateral may dedine invalue o defalt, (i) the nsk that a Fund may invest
in CBCs, CLOs, of ofher C00s that are suboedinate to other dasses, and (i)
tee cnrples struchune af e Seaurity may mot be fully underitood at the time
of Evesiment and muay produce dsputes with te |sauer o unexpectsd
Freesament resyins

(W Paymint Indind Secorities Certain Funds may invest in payment in-kind
secures (TPEST) PIKS may gree the istuis the opion At cach interedt
payment date of mating mierest payments in esther c@sh andior aod tonal
delt securities. Those sddidional debit securnines o ally have the sams temms,
induding maturity dates and interest rases, and avsodated risks as the
afigingd bonds The daiy marker quotatons of the orginal bonds may indude
the ocruied inberest (refermed 10 33 & "Gty piice ) and reguire & pro £t
adustment from the unrealized appredation o deprediation on imestments
10 lenes] recenvable on the Sttements of ALl and Liabelites

11 Restricted Securities Certam Fumds may hold imviesiments. that ane sulyect
o Begal or conraciual restichions on resale Thete tetumniies may be Sokd
piivatety, but may be required 1o be registered of exempied from s
registration before being wold o he public Private placement securiies are
eerally conadened 1o be fetticted. Dvapddal of resirched Frueltinents iy
imwvolve Hme-Consiming negotiadons and expenses, and prompt sale at an
acoeplable price mary e Gificadl o achieve. Reatricted immsiments held by
the Fumds at Oclober 21, 2002, as appiicable, are dsdosed in the Motes (o
Schecide of Inves tments

) Sinmtured Netes  Corlain Fundd may imvest in Structured nates and othes
redated instnements, which are privately negotiated debt otdigations in which
the principal andf of intenest i determined By reference to the performance of
3 benchmark asser, market of intensst rane (3 " embedded index™), such as
seferted secusiies, an incka of seuwities of spedified interest rases, of the
differential performance of twoassets or markets, uch s indexes reflecting
bonds Senactured nsnaments may be |sased by comporaions, inthding
banbs, as well as by grernmental agendes The bermms of such staciured
Instruments nomally provide that their pindpa andfor interest payments ane
tr bt cfrsbed it of doverwwards (aut ordinaily not Eelow Derd) o
reflect chamges in the emibedded index while e stnachored nstements e
cutstanding As a reslt, the inserest andfor prindpal payments tat may be
made on 3 Stnackured product may vany widedy, depending on a variety of
factors, induding the volability of the embedded index and the effectof
changes in the embedded index on prindipal andfor interest payments

) U.3. Government Agencies or Government-Sgansared Enterprises

Certain Funds may inwestin securities of LS. Government agendies of
Quvemment-spansofed enterprises L% Govemment eunties e
ctiigations of and, in certain cases, guarantesd by, the U5 Government, its
BEnCEs OF InSrumentaities. Some U S, Govemment seourities, such &5
Tregsuny bilis, notes and bonk, and seontes quarsnteed by the Govemmenn
Hational Mortgage Axsodation (TGMMA™ or "Ginnie Mae ™), are supported
Ery et Rl Laith and crecht of the LIS Gersenment, others, sudh &5 Sode of
the Federal Home Loan Banks, are supported by the: right of the issuer to
borrowd from the U5 Deparmment of the Treasuny (the "U % Treasury™); and
atters, such &% thode of e Federdl National Momgage Assodation (TFNMA™
of “Fannde Mae™), ane suppormed by te dsmetionany authority of the 1S
Govemment to purdhase the agency’s obligations. LS. Government, sequrites
may indude 2ero ooupon seauities, which do not dstibube interest on a
current busis and bend b be sbect 18 greansr itk than intenest-padng
seamifies of smilar maturities

Gapermimeen 1t elabed guasantons (e, not badied by the full tath and gedit of
the L5 Gowernment) indiade RIS and the Federal Home Loan Mongage
Coeporation (T FHLMC™ of “Freddee MaC™) FRMA I3 2 grermmen-ponsored
coporation. FHkA purchases comventiond (e, not insusred or guarantesd by
vy Qrremenen [ agency) eesicent  morigages frorm a Bst of approved
seflirainendcers which indede st and federally dhismered Sivings and koan
assodations, mutal savings banks, commerndal banks and aedit unions and
minigage bankers. Pasi-thiough Secufified ivued by FNMA re quaranieed
oy tirmely payment of prncipal and interest by FNMA, but are not badeed by
the full faith and credit of te U 5, Govemment. FHLMC sues Particpation
Certificates TPCs™), whach are pass-theoagh seamities, each repretenting an
ndniced inferestan & podl of residensa momgages. FHLMC guarantess The
timedy payment of inberest and ultimate collection of pindpal, but PCs are not
backed by the 4 faith and qedit of the L%, Govemment

I June 2019, FNMA and PHLMC started isquing Uniterm Mortgage-Badeed
Senaites (CUMES ) in place of their ourent offerings of TRA-lighle
seawities (the "Sngle Seaurity intiative™) The Single Sedirity nitiatve seels
iy Saappert the overal Bouidity of the TEA market and aligns the
charsctensticn of FNAA snd FHLMC cernBotes The @lfects Siat the Sandgle
Seuinity Inifiative may have on the market for TEA and other mortgage-
backed seaurilies dre uncertyn

Roll-grming sarategies can be usedwhene a Fund seeks o emend the
expiration or maturity of a position, asch 2 a TEA secunity on an underfying
ased, by dosing cut the position before expiration and opening a new
et wath respedt o wbarinially B Lame onderhang Fiset wath § [ater
eaniration date TEA securities purdhased or sold are reflected on the
Staterments of Assets and Uiabdties s an aet o liabdity, respectively
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11 'Whendzsued Transectiens Certain Funds may purchade o sl securifes
on awhen-sasd basls These wansactons are made cond tonally because g
seuriny, dthough auhorzed, has nol et besn Boaed in e market
Transactions to purchase or sl securities on a when-dsgsed basis imvohee

& conmimnend by @ Fund 0o purchine of Sell tese sequnites for
predetermined price of yeld, wish paymenl and denvery Liking plice beyond
the customany settement period. A Fund may el when-issed sequnities
Brefore ey are delivered which may resultin a realized gamn o lods

imi Bank [‘Iipl'rurls Esnk m&l].i‘::m'j i widh 3 Fund may invest indhade
certihcates of deposil bankers' aodeplances, and foed ime Epouls
Certificates of depogit are negodable cerfificates ivsed against funds
dispodingd i cofmmenda Bank e o defivite penod of Bme and saming §
spedfed return. Bankier' dooeplinces ot negotiable drsft of balls of
exchange, norrally deawn by an importer of exporter bo pay for spediic
eerchandise, which are "acoepted ™ by a bank, meaning, in effec, that the
Bank unoondtonaly aoess to pay the face value of the instument oo
manariny. Fhosd time deposits are bank obgations payable 21 3 stated
maturity date and beaning interest 31 3 Soed rate. Froed fime deposits may be
i thditaraen o6 denand by thi irnesion, Bul may be dutyect B ey
witharrwal penal e .\-‘Illlh'.'.n','l‘]-ﬂ_ﬁl‘l-jr-]u{tl'ﬂ maaket concinins and the
remaining maturity of the obligation

{nd Warranes Cestain Fundh may receve wamants. Wamanis are sequrifies
that are wsudhy issoed woether with 8 debt securily of prefenred sequnty and
1t grve: the hgdcer ®he right g buy @ propontionate amount of commeon stock
at a spedfied price. Wamants ane freely ramferabde and are often traded on
roajor gachanges. Warrants noemally et o Tilk thatis meatured in years and
entithe the holder b0 buy comman Sod of 4 comparry 4t 5 pace That is wiually
Figher than the market price 31 the me te wamant is issued Warrants may
entail greater risks than certam otfher types of imeuments, Generally,
weaTants oo not camy the right bo recenve dividends or exerdse wolng ights
wilhy respesct b he onderying securities, and they dio nol represent any rights
in the agsets of the issuer. in addition, their value does not necessarily change
with e value of he underling seasities, and they ceate 1o hive vilue if
thzy e ot eerciced on of befiore their expiration date B e market price of
the underhying stodk: doss niot exceed the exerdse price during the life of fe
warrEnl, the warmant will expire wiorthless. Wirants may narease the
posental profit or foss to be redized from the investment 25 compared with
irrvesting the same amount in the undeshing secunities. Smilarty, the
pecenlage indease of deease in the value of an edquity seouity warman
enay b greater than fe perentage inorease o dadeats in fevalue of the
undertying common stodk. Wamants may relate b the purdhase of equityor
debt securities. Debt oblgations with warrants attached to purchase equity
securiies hiree My charbclenstios of comertible sequntes ahd fer prces
may, o some degree, reflect the performance of the onderlying stodk Debt
orbliamnes. 50 iy bee issued with wimants attached 1 purchise addSonal
et Securities ot the same coupon e A deding i intienest rtes would
permit 3 Fund 1o sell such wamants at a profic. (Finbenest ranes rise, tese
wearrants wild generalby expine with novalue

5. EORROWIRGS ARD OTHER FIRAHCING TRANSACTION S

The following disdosures contain infomation on the Funds' ability to bend or
Eurowr cash of seaurifes b Be xlin] pérmifed under the Oférng
Mamrandam, which may be vwewed 25 bomowing or inandng ransactions
bry the Funds. The becation of these instruments is described below. For a
detibed desaription of oredt and counierparty risks that can be Fodated
with borrowings and other finamding transscions, please see Note 7,
Frincipal and Crther Risks

fa) Repurchaess Agreaments Certan Funds may sngage in repurchase
ageements. Under S temmsof 3 typicll repuschase agreement, 3

Fund punchases an undeying debi cbligaon (oolateral) subjea to @
olligation of the sefler torepurchase, and a Fund to ressll, the obligation at
& aipeec-upon price S0 BE In a0 Cpen mannny repundiase esment,
thieré & o pre-detemrined repunch e date and the agreement cin be
tesmminated by te Fund or counterparty at amy time. The market value of the
cobaberdl eust be equal 10 of exoted She bt amcunt of the repurchase
obfigations, mduding intefest Repurchace agreements, induding aomsed
interest, ane induded on the Satements of Assets and Lisbdites. interest
earnedis repided a5 4 cmponent of inberest income on the Statements.of
Cperations, bn pesiocks of increased demand for coifstersl, 2 Fund pava
fiet: for reespt of coifateral, which may result in inserest expense 1o the Fund

) Reverse Repurchase Agresments Cirlain Funds may enter info revirse
repinchase ageements i & reverts repunchase agreement, a Fund delivers a
sengity in exchange Tor cash 1o a fnandal institedon, the counterpaty, with
B sirmulianeous agreement 1 reputchate e same of substantally Se same
wenily 3t an agreed upon price and date. In an open makwity revers
repuichase agpeement, thefe |3 0o pee-determined fepurdhase date snd the
SFEEeEnt Can b e nated by the Fund of COURTHRTY A0 3y [me. A
Fund iis entiBed to receive prindpal and inberest payments, if any, made on
thie Leaunity delvened 1o the oounter forty during e Seem af Bie agreament
Cash received in ewchange for secwitiss delivered plus acoued inferest
parymens bo bemade by a fund W counferparties are reflected as a Rabiliy
an the Statements of Asseds and LisbaBities. Inferedt payments made by & Fund
10 counberparties are recorded &5 3 component of interest expence on the
Statements of Operations. in periods of mcreased demand for the seauity, a
Fund may receive a fes for use of e secunty by e counferparty, which may
reslL i EnDEReSt inorne 103 Fund & Fursd will segregite 5sers detemuned
oy b2 Wi by PIMBCIO) oo will oshenwise cover its obligations ursder reverse
repurchase agreements

kel Sale-Buybacks Certain Funds may enter inlo Snandng transacions
Petermed 0o a5 "sile-binbadks’ A sabe-buyback fndnicing Tasacion consn
of a sale of 3 seawity by a Fund to a finandal institution, Bhe countemarty,
with a simultaneous agreement 10 repurchase the same or substantially the
e SeCurity oL an sgreedhupon price and date A Fumd is nol éntitled ko
recefve peincpal and interest payments, if any, made on the seourity sold o
the counterparty during the tem of the agreement. The agresd-upon
prcaciendk, for securities So be regurchised by a fund are reflected a3 a liability
o (e Sratements of Assets and Lisbdities. & Fundwall recognize netincome
regresented by the price ditferential between the price received for the
trarsfemed seaeity and the agresd-upon repuedhase price This is commonty
felisired B a5 the pice drop’. A phice deop consists of () the fafegons niterest
andd inflagonarny income adprstments, if any, a Fund would have othenwiza
fisiivied hisd the dodurity Rot been Sobd and () e negoisted findndng tems
betwistn & Fund Snd counterpasty. Foregon s mtenett and inflationsny income
adustments, if any, ae recorded as components of interest income on the
Statements of Operations. interest paymients based wpon negotiated finandng
texmret made by 4 Rund o counterparties are recorded a5 3 component of
Imterest expense on the Staements of Operations. in periods of increased
demand for the seamily, a Fund may receive a fiee for use of the security by
e counberspaty, which may result in snberet incore 1o 3 Fund. A Fundwi
Ltpete BESer debermmandd 1o be hqued by PIMCO of will ofhefsnie oo its
cligations under sae-buybadk transacions

i Shart Sales Certain Funch may enfer into short sales ransactions. Short
il ate mansaCtions i which the Bund sells 3 Security that i may not osn
& Fund may mate shor sales of seurities 1o §) offser potensid dedines in
long poai Bons i dmilar securities, §i) toincrease the fexdblity of the Fund,
() Pof ifreestrrant nefum, () a5 paem of o sk arbetrage Sirategy, and () o6
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part of i1s owerdll posticlio mansgement strategies invaving the e of
defivative irsinaments. When a Fund engages in & thort sabe, i may bomow
I sequrity sobd short and deliver il o the counterparty. The Fund will
oodnaily have to pay a fee or premium to bomow a seoarity and be dbligated
10 depay the lender of the seounity any dvidend or inteest that aomees oo e
security during the period of the loan Secunities sold in short sde transacions
and thie dhidend of imenest payatle on wdh seoaities, i amy, ane reflectod a3
gyl for shont Siles on the Statements of Assets and Listelties, Shorr saled
expiorse the Fumd b the risk tet itwall be required o cover s thort position
At a v when thie security or ather asset has apphedated in value, thus
resulting in losses to the Fund. A short sabe i "against the boe” If

the Fund holdk in it pormfoli or has the fight 1o aoquere the seosiny sold
shost, of securities identical to the sequrity scld short, atino add Sonal cost. A
Fiand will De Subject W addiBona nisks w the extent that it engages @ shoet
Sabeh that are ned "againt e beet™ A Fund's [o6s on & shon sl could
theoretically be unlimited i cases whene the: Fund ks unable; for whatever
Fedon, b dose ol it short position

{s] Lime of Credit FIMCO Berrriada Bank: Loan Fund (M) entered into 4 364-
iy Seniger rrieuned revohving credit agresmmentvall e Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi UF), Ld {*MUFG") and other commendal banls to be whilized for
lefrgasany purposes 1o fund Uritholder redermpition of Tor alfser shart-tiem
licquickty purpodsis. MIUFG Serves it both & bank Sod a5 0 agent bor olfer
anks that ane partes 1o the agresment. PIMCO Beemuda Bank Loan Fund
(W) pays Snanding changes based on 3 combination of S0FR-bated varable
plus a et spread. The Fand also pays & fee of 0209 per annum on the
unised oomemiEment amounts. The sgresmenwas renewed on August 18,
2023 and expires on August 16, 2004 unless extendsd of renewed There is 3
Fadmen i able cornmmement msciant for PIMCO Bermmids Bank Losn
Fund (M) equal to $25.000,000. Frior to Asqust 15, 2023, the madimum
available commitment amognt for the fund was §1%.500,000 and the Fund
paid & bew of 020% per dnnam of the uniused commibien amounts
Commitment, upfront and interest fees of 100,810 paid by PIMCO Bermuda
Eank Loam Fund (M) aee incuded in interest expene in the Statements of
Cper aliond

[.I'l,r.lng the pericad, there were no t;-:ﬂ-].-nr.l;. o Ehis line of credit

E. FIHANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMERTS

The tollowang dadosire: contan information on how and whey the Funds use
financial derivative instnements and how fnandal demvative immuments
affed e Funds’ finandal position, results of operations and cash flows. The
bocation and far vabse amounts of tese instruments on the Statements of
Assets and Liatilities and the net realized gain (oss) and net change in
unredized appreciation (depredation) on the Statements of Operations, each
categorized by type of financial derhvatioe contractand related sk exposure,
are nduded in 3 tabie in thie Nodes to Schedule of investments. The finangal
derivative irdnuments outstanding as of period end and the amounts of net
realized gain (Joss) and net change in unrealized appredation (deprediation)
o fimancial denvalive inSiruments durng the pencd, &5 dsdosed in the
Hoges io Scheckile of Imvestments, serve as indicators of the volume of
financia derivatiee Jcthity for thee Funds

|a) Faresard Forsign Currency Cantraes Certan Funds may engage in
forwand foreign Qurency ConEcts in connection with seting planned
purchases or sales of sequrities, to hedge the oumenoy exposre sssodated
with some o all of a Fund's securities o & part of an investment strategy. A
Tonwdid Torsign curnendy OONIRECE B a0 Jgreernen | Bedween b partess 10 by
and &l a cumency at a set price on 3 fulsre date The market valpe of a
Torwand fofeign currendy contract lucty dbes wath chandges in Sofeign durmency
exchange rates. Forvweard boneign cummendy Contracts ane markied o masket

daity, and the change in value is recorded by a Fund a5 an unnealioed gain o
loss. Realized gans of bosses are equal to the diference between the value of
the conitrack 41 the time fwas opensed and the value at the time it wat dosed
and are recorded upon delivery o receipt of the ourrency. These congracts
rrudny irmvglhve mbret fsk in encess of the unmealized gain of loss reflected on
thie Statements of Assets and Liabilites in addiion, a Fund could be exposed
Wy risk ff ghe countemaeses ot unable to et the: temrr of the conitraas of il
this walae of the cumency changes ininaiably 1o the adional curmency To
metigate such risk, cash or seqmities may be exchanged 3 collateral pursiant
1or the termns of the underbing contracts

Certan Rund, hping 4 h-:r_l-rrl 14, fruky 3H50 enber inlo |l’.I\'-'4’|1"‘HfIP‘|
oumency confracts designed o offset the effect of hediging at the Fund level in
oader b Beave e hedged Classwith an expomure to qumendes other than the
funcBonal asrendy. There can be no quarantes That these Class spedfic
fomward foeeign qumency contracts will be suogesshul

b} Futures Contracte Certain Furds may enter into futues confracts. A
futures coniract is an agreement 1o bury or s=f a seouity or other asset for 2
st price on 3 future dite and is raded on a0 exchange. A Fund may ude
funres coniracts ho manage (s exposune b the seaanies makels of o
mgverments in inderest rates and qurency vakies. The primany fiss assoceated
with the use of futures contracts ane the impesfect comel ation between the
chanie inenarked walae of the secuites Reld by 3 Fund and the prices of
futres conlracts and the possibdity of an ilfiquid market. Fusunes contracts
arevalued based upon their quoted daily setdement prices. Upon enfering
ing0 & utures contradt, 3 Fund & requingd Do deposit with s fefures Broker an
amatint of cash, U4, Government and Agency Obligafions, or select sovereign
deibd, m aooordince with the insha mangin pecuireeEnts of T broker o
exchange. Rutures conlracts ane marked to markel dafy and based on Wwih
miwerenis in the pice of the confracts, an appropriate payatie of receivabie
for the change in value may be posted or oollected by the Fund (" Futures
Variation Margn™). Futures Variation Margns, if any, are dsdosed within
ceniraly deaed finandal dervaive insrumenls on e S1atements of Alsss
and Liabilifies. Gains or |osses are recognized but not considered realized umtil
Thie CORIEACTS expare of Cose Fulares, oonirads imeohve, 10 visying degres,

risk o lorss.in ecoess of the Futures Variation Mangin induded within
exchange raded or centrally deared finandal devative instruments on the
Suanements of Assers and Liabeties

i) Options Comtracts Certdin Funds may wilte of purdhidse colions 1o
ENMENGE PETUmS oF IS Imjv-;\-_- 3N &uEING POSinon of futare inediment Cenain
Funds maywrite cal and put opgions on securities and finandal derivative
instrumisnts thoey own or inwhich they may imvest Wailing put opion
yinaease 4 Fund's exposune to the undédyang instnement. Writing call
otions tends bo demeass @ Fund’s exposune 1o the pnderying insrument
When a Fund writes 3 cal or pul, an amount aqual 1o the premium feceived &
recorded and subsequenty marked ro market 1o reflect the aurent value of
he option wikiten, These amounts are induded on e Statements of Asses
and Liakilifes Premiure recefved fromewriting options whidh expire are

g tesd as pedliped gaing. Premiumd recenved Fom i ) e which ane
enerckied of dirsed are added b e procesds or oftwet S8 amoun 5 poed
o the anderying fubiures, swap, Secwity o eTendy transaction bo deteming
thee redlized gain or bass. Certain options may bewrithen with premeums to be
detemrined on 4 fuuee date, The premiums for teese opiions are based upon
imnglied volatlity parameters at specfied terms A Fund as 2 weiter of an
option hat no control over whether the underying instrument may be sold

(" call ™) or punchased (" pun™) and a5 & result bears the market itk of &n
unfavorable dhange in $he price of the instrument underlying the waitien
cption . There is the risk a Furd may not be abie fo enler imo a dosing
trariacion bechuse of an dligad market
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Coermain Fands may alio purchase put and call options. Punchasing call opgions
tends to ingreate a Fund's exposure (o the undertying Enstnument. Purchasing
put opfons bends. bo deqease a Fund's exporaare & he underiing insument
A Fund parys a premiumwhich is induded as an asset on the Statements of
Assers and Ligtames and sulrmequenty marked 10 manker 1o refledt the
qurrent vaipe of the option Fremiums paid for purchasing options which
epire ae treated a8 realied Fassed. Cottain options may be purchasid with
prrerriuans. b0 be denermined cn o futune date The premiun for thide oftions
are baned upon impdied wol adlity parameters at spedfed terme. The rick
asgociyted with purchasing put and call options is Bmited to the premium
paid. Premiums paid for purdhasing opSons which are exsndised o dosed are
acded 1o he amounts pand or offiet against the proceeds on the underhing
irvestment transaction 1o detérmine the realized gain or loss when the
wnckerking ranaion is eoaed

Gradit Dafault Swaptions Certan Funds may write o purchase gedt default
apies o hedge exposure 1o the edin risk of an imesmment without
making a oomimitment i the underfng instnament. A dedil default svaption
5 an ogution do sl or buy oredt probection 10 & pecBc referende by enteing
0 & pere-cefined fwii agresmen by S spedbed dane in the b

Foreign Comency Optiorns Certain Funds maywiite of purchase foresgn
currendy options bo be used as a short of long hedge aganst possible
warlations in forsgn eochange rates or 50 gain exposure o foreign qamendes

Inlation-Capped Optiens Cerlan Fundil iy write o pundhase inflagon-
capped opfions 1o enhance reforns or for hedging opportunities. The purpose
of pundhasing inflation-capped options is 1o probect a Fund from inflagion
erogon abave a cerlain rate on 3 grven nalional epoane. A Bodr can be
wied 10 give dosnshde protection 1o imestments in infationdinked products

Interest Rate Sweaptions Certan Funds may wiite of purchase interest 1ate
saaptions which are opBons fo entering a pee-defined swap agresment o
to shorten, extend, cancel of athenwize modity an exting Svap agreement,
By some speified date in the futyee. Theweiter of the ssaption begpmes the
counberpaty to the saap if e buyer exendses. The interestrate svaplion
agreement wil specify whether e buyer of the svapSon wil be a fimed-rate
regEvEr O & fooedhrale Pyl Upon exendse

Dptiens an Exchenge- Traded Futures Contrects Certain funds may wiis of
purchase options on exchange-raded fulures contracts (" Futunes Opfion™) to
hedage an existing position or futune investment, for speculative purposes or fo
MANdge exposure o markel Movernents A Fulures Option i a0 opicn
confract imwhich e underking instnament is a single rtures contract

Dptiens on Securities Certan Furds may wiite of purdhase ophiors on
securities B enhance retums of b hedge an exdsting position or fuhore
frvestment. &n opUon on & Sensityuses & spedied senanity as the underdng
ISR BoF e Pl CONITAT

D) Swap Agreemants Certan Funds may oSt in svap ayesments. Saep
agreements are hilteraly negotisted agresments beteesen 3 Fund and 2
COURIEAy B0 exchange of Svap investment cach flows, asets, foreion
currenches of marker-bnked retums an spedfied, faure intervals. Swap
agreements may be pivately negotisted in the OTC market or may be deared
e cugh 3 Bircparty, kiewn 55 3 Cenirdl Counterpisty of denivatives deing
crganeraton {"oentraly deaned swips™). A Fand may enter into anset, dedn
default, moss-ourmency, Interest rate, total retum, variange and other fomms of
Swdp sgreernents B manage its exponune [0 e, aurendy, mbenet rate,
corenodity, equity and infation sk, In connection wish Hese agresments
securities of Cash may be bdentified a5 collateral of mangin in accondandce with
the tesrres Of The redpective swap agreements to provide asets of value and
recourse in the event of delault o hanknpbop naobaency

Centrally deared swaps e marked 10 market daly bazsed upon valrations a5
detemrined from the undeting cantract o in soondinge with fe
requirements of the ceniral counterpanty of derwatives deating organization
Changes in market value, if any, are reflected as a component of net change
im undealized spredation (depredanon) on e Satements of Operations
Duily changes in valuation of centrally deared swaps (™Swap Vaniation
Wargn ™y, i amy, ane divdosedwithin centrally deared financal derdatie
inslrurens on fhe SLaterments of Assets and Lisbilides OTC S payments
recefved of paid at the beginning of the mezsurement period are induded on
thie Statements of Assers and Liatilities and repeesent premiume paid oc
regetved ugn entering inti the ssap sgresment 1o compensate for
ehiffierences Debaeen the shated terme of the swap agreement snd prevading
market condifions {oedin spreads, ournency exchange rates, interest rates, and
ather relevanr taaors, Uplfront premiums receaed (pod) are initialy recorded
6 Dabalizies {pssats) and subsecquently mared 1o marked 1o neflect the curent
vakue of the swap, These upfron? premiums. are recorded as realized gains or
Dorsses o thie Statements of OperaSons upon seemination of maturity of the
owap. A liquicdasion payment recefved or made a1 the termination of the svap
s recorded & realized gain or hoss on the Statements of Operations. Net
periodic payrments received o paid by a Fund are induded 2 part of realized
gans of bpsses on the dearements of Opsrations

For purposes of apphing certain of a Fund’s ivestment polices and
rEsirCon, Svap Sgfeements, ik other denvatiee nsiruments, may be
valued by a Fund a1 marke] vallue, notions value of full epeare value I the
carne of & redit cefault swap, in apphing cenan of the fund's investment
palidies and restrictions, He Fund will value the cedt delault swap at its
raitiona value of i1s fll exposure vakee (.6, e sum of the nouonal amoont
o thee Comira Pl the maarbel vale), Bl mdy value the credit dedaull swap
2t market value for purposes of apphying certain of the Fund's other
imvestrment polickes and resiiclions. For examgle, the Fund may value aredin
detault swaps at full exposine value for purposes of the Fund's aredit quality
guidelires (f any) because sudh value in general better reflects the Fund's
achadl economic expoue during the term of the redit default svap
Aesment. A5 &resln, & Fund may, at tmes, have notion 8 eposuns 10 2
et s (before nerting) that is greater of leser than S stated limir or
resiriction noted in the Fund’s Cffering Memarandom in this contest, both
e noitional amaornt g e migker valie may be posithe of negative
depending on whether the Fund is seling o buying protecticn theowgh the
et default swap. The manner in whach certain secuwibies or other
indinstny e valsed by the Fund Tor purpotes of apphing ifstment
polices and restrictiors may difiier from the manner in which those
Inverstmesnts, are valed by other types of investors. Entering into swep
agreements imvolees, tovanang degreks, dements of interedt, credit, market
and dooumentation ek in encess of the amounts recogized on the
Staterments of Assels and lisbeSties. Such risks involve the posibility that
thene will be no Boguid market for thede agreements, that the counterparty 1o
The agreements may Ml 10 perlonm of meet an obligation of dsagres &6 o
the meaning of contraciual berms in the agreemants and that there may be
ufilarconr bl s in intenin rates of the valuss of the 2gel ipoh whith
the swap i based

A Fund's masimum risk of kors from counterparty aedit risk & the disoounted
netwaue of the cash flows to be recefved from Lhe counterparty over the
contracr's remagning like, 10 the odent that smountis potitee. The fidk muy
bee: mritigated by having 2 master neffing arangement between a Fund and
fhe counterparty and by the posting of ooliateral s a Fund 1o oover 3 Fund's
expoiare b the countirparty

Tia the extisnt 4 Fund b & policy 1 [irmer the Nl aenmount gwed i of 1o be
ricisvied Brom @ Single CounBerpanty Lrvder (xisting Sein agreements, wch
lirvitation onky applies o counterparties b OTC swaps and does not 2pply 10
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centrally deared Swaps whene the counterparty is a central counferparty of
defivatives deaing crganization

Cewcit Default Swap Agreemanis Certaim Fund may enler inta ced defal
TAPE ON CORPOrate, |oan, sovereign, LS munidpal of U4, Treasury isases to
prcride A measun of probechon MgHna detats of the i (e, b0 reduce
fitk wehosre & Fursd ownes o hies soporsume 10 The referenced cbligation) of to
take 2n sctive hong or shorf posi Bon with respect 1o the likdibood of 2
partiadar issuer's default. Credit defaull swap agreements inwolve ane party
making a stream of payments. (refesmed bo a5 the buyer of progection) to
anofver piity (the seller of profedion) in -'-_J.-_'I"M-.’_',é Tor i AighD 0 fecene &
spedified rehrn im the everit tat the referenced entity, obligation orindax, as
spedied in the svap sgresment, undengoss & O Lo credil evend AL & seler
ol profection on credin defall sedp soretmenty, 4 Fand will generally redena
friem: #he buyer of protecion a fied rate of income throughout te term of the
v prowided that there is no credit event. As the seller, 3 Fnd would
effectvdy add lewirage 1o its portiobo becaute, 1 addition toits total net
gesers, e Fund would be subject 10 investment exposure on the npsonal
amount of He swap

It 3 Fundis & sedler of profection and & credil event oocurs, & defined under
the femres of that partiod ar swap agreement, @ Fundwill either §) pay o the
Eruryer of profecticn an amount edqual to the notional amount of the swap and
takce deliveny of the referenced obligation, other defdeerable obligations or
wnderhying seowi Bes compersing the relerenced mdex or 1) pay a net
settlement amount in the form of cash or sequrities equal to the notional
amaunt of B seeap bess. tre recoveny value of the referenced obligation o
uul_‘ﬂf‘l.'.rn; YEOLSES. COMpritng the referenced index. B8 Fund is & buyer of
protection and a ekt event ooours, as defined under the tenms of that
particdar feag agreernsnt, 3 Fund wil sither (1) recenee from the seller of
protechon an amount equal 1o the national amount of the swap and delieer
the referenced obligation, other deliverable cbligasions of underying
secyrities compuising the referenced indiex or () recenee 3 net Setbement
amountin the form of cash or securities equal 1o the notional amount of the
Seap less the recovery vaiue of the relerenced coligation of undetying
securities comprising the referemoed index. Recoveny values are esimated by
kel makers condidering either indusiny Standand reomoeny rates of entity
Spec Ractors and oondiderations until & redit evint oooues. If b credit event
has ooourred, the recovery value is determined by a fadfitated ascion
wherebwy a minimum mamber of aliwabde beoker bick, together with a
spedfed valuation method, are used o caloulxte the setdement valize. The
abity o deliver ofer obfgations may result in 2 chea pest-to-dedver cption
{the tuyer of profection’s right to choode the deliveratde dbdigation with the
Towest walue following & cedit event)

Credit default Swep agreements on ekt indeees ewvolve one pary makang &
siream of payments to another panty in exchange for the right to moeive 4
spedfed return in the svent of a write-down, prirdpal shordall, nteres
shorelall of dedault of 3l of pan of e referenced enlises Comprising the
oedtinda A meditindexis 3 bashet of med? imstruments of exposure
designed 1o e repretentate of Some pant of the dedi] market &5 awhole
These indenes ae mupde up of reference oadts tat sre judged by a poll of
dealers o be the most liqued entities in the qedit default swap market based
on the secton of the index, Comporents of she mdeoss. may indude, but are
it limited fo, imees mmend grade securities, high yield seqmites, assel-backed
securities, emenging markets, adior various aed? ratngs within each saclor
Credit indeoss are radied using oedit defadlt svapes with standandized termes
mcluding a fined spread and standard marwicy dates An index credi default
s neferences A the namesin hie inde, and if Sereis & default, the oedin
eventis settled based on tat name’s weight in the index: The oomposition of
I vl chismges persocically, uusily every S month, a0 for mdd
inidexes, each name has an equal weight in the indes. A Fond may use gedi

detault vwaps. on aedt indeoes 1o hedge a portfolio of oredit default veaps o
bonicks, withich 15 less expensive than itwould b o buy many credit defailt
swaprs 10 achieve a Smelar eflect. Credit detaull swapes on indeses are
inestruments fior protecting imveslors owning bonds against default, and
wraders e tem 1o spendate on changes in credit quality

implizd credit spreads, represented in abaclune terms, wblized in determining
thie market value of aedit default svap agresments on Gorporate, loan,
soveretign, LS, miunecipal or U5 Treamuny issues a5 of period end, i any, ane
disdosed in the Nates to Schedule of imvestments. They sene a5 an indicitor
of the cument status of paymentiperfoemance ik and rapresant the libelibood
of ek of dedaul for the refisendced entty The implied aredit spréad of
partioular referenced entity reflects the cost of buyingtseling protecion and
may indiede upfront payments required to be made to enter into the
aeement. Wider credit spreads repeeient a determration of the neferenoed
entity’s aredt soundness and a geeater Heelinood of risk of default or other
aredit event ooowring a3 defined under the terms of the sgreement. For aedit
default ywap agresments on asse bbadied secunities and qedit indexes, the
quated market prices and rel ing walues seree &5 the indkcator of the ourrent
stanss of the paymentiperformance sk, Inaeasing market values, in abookste
Ve e Compaied 10 Bhe nobcn al amdunt of (e wedd, repretent 4
deteioration af ®e referenced entitys credit soundrss and 3 greale
likelhvood o risk: of default or other aedt event oooeming as defimed under
thie berrres of Bhe Agreement

Thee mgi rum potental armount of &ture piment (undscounted) tha 4
Fund as a seller of protection cowld be requined to make under a creditdefaull
swap agresment equats the noSional amount of te agresment. Motional
amaunts of eadh indvidual Tedl detiull dvap agreement cutstinding a5

of peeriod end for which a Fund & the seller of peotection are dsdieed in the
Hated 10 Schedule of reestmunts. Thite potentidl amcunts wiould be partaly
it by arvy recowery vabaes of the respedie refesenced obfigations, upfront
paymenCs resved Upon entening intg e sgreement, of net dmount
reeceived fom the setffement of buy protedion ared? defadt swap
agreements entersd into by a Fund for te same referenced enfity of enfifes

Interest Rate Sweap Agresments Cerlan Runds o subject o mterest rate
risk exprsyme in the noma course of porsuing thelr imesment, objectves
Thee value of the fieed rate bonds that @ Fund holds may dearease if intenest
rates ise To belp hedge against this risk and to maintain its ability to
QErerans Mo AL prevaling madkel rates 3 Fund may enler g niefes
rate swap ageements. interest rate Svap agreements imvobee the exchangs
by @ Fund with ancther party for thedr respectve commi iment bo pay of
risCeh intsneat on e notional smoonl of prinapal. Ceman Torms of interes
rane swap agresments may induds: ) interest rate caps, underwhidh, in
et for 3 premum, one party agrees 1o make payments 1o the other to the
exlend that infenest rates mooeed & specified rate, o “cap”, (i) infenest rate
floors, under which, in rensm for 3 premium, one pamy agrees 1 make
payments bo the ather to the extent thatinbenest rates fall below a spedfied
rane, of “flooe ™, (i) inneredt rate colfaes, umder which 2 party S5 & Cip
prchiites 4 Bood of vice versy In 30 JEMGE 10 profact il SGENAT NRerESt
fate movemenls suesding given minimam of madmum levels, § callable
infieest rabe S, urder which the buyer parnys st uptond fee in
consideration for the rght 1o earty terminade te swap ransaction in while,
31 zergcost and at 3 predetermined date and me préor i the mansity date,
(w0 spreaciode, which aliow the interest rate Svap users 5o bodk in e
fonward differential (or spread) betasen the interest rane avap rate and a
speified benchmatk, of (W) Busis swaps, under which e parties can
exchange vanabée interest rates based on different segments of money
markets

Total Reoum Swap Agresmens Cérfan Funds may enterini 1ol refem
WD Aesments o gain or mifigate exposune 1o the underkying reference

Beeanl Begunt | Octiber 31, 2005 i

343/380



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

Notes to Financial Statements

OOoooooooooooooooooood

Total retum swap agreements invohve commitments whene dnge of multiple
cash Bows are exchanged based on e price of an underying reference asset
andon afined or varatde interedt rate. Toldl refum seip agreements may
irnvobve commitmeEnts b pay interedd in exchange for @ market dinked retum
Cnes COUNBErpanty Py Gt the dotdl return of & spedfic undeding reference
asset, which may indude a snghe security, a basket of securities, of an index,
andin renuen receives & foed o viiatle rate. AT the maturity date, a netcash
floww 15 -::c:_ll.]rq:r_l vt e 100 nenam i equivdlent 1o te return of the
underkdng reference asset less 2 finandng rate, if any. As 2 recedver, 3

Fuand waould recende paraments baged on any porsitiee 088l netsm od would
owe payments in the event of 3 negative ttal refum . As the payer, 2

Fuand would cwe payments of 20y pocitive sotad renum, andwould recehe
paymends in the event of anet negative total refum

7. PRIRCIPAL AND OTHER RISKS

] Principsl Risks In the nomal course of business, the Funds {or Acguired
Fandis), if applicable) trade Snandal insruments and enter into fnamdal
Iransactions where risk of potential |oes exists due o sich things as changes
i the marken (markeq k) of falure or inabdity of the other party 1o 3
transaction to perform (redit and counberparty risk). See below for a detailed
desoription of seled prncpal ks

Fund of Funds Risk Ta the extént that ceain Funds imeest substantially Jl of
theeir mespective assets in Acquined Fund(s), the risks asspdated with investng
in these Funds wal be dosety related 1o the ritkes asodated with the sequities
and other imvestments bield by the Acquired Fund(s). The ability of the Funds
10 achieve ther respective imvesiment ohiedives may depend upon the Joility
of the Acquired Fundis) to achieve Seir respective investment objectives
Thieri can b i tturieo that the svedtment objedie of any Acquired
Fund(s) well be achidved The NAY of a0 Acquiing Fund vall Ruchrae in
respose Do chamges in the respective NAY of the Aoquired Fnd(s) in which it
rreests

In B noamal courss of busingss, Acgared Fundis) rade Snancal insruments
and enter into finandal ransactions where risk of podential loss exists due to
changes in e marke? (marketride), of falure or inatdiny of the other party to
A transaction b perform (oredit and counterparty riskh

Markwi Bishs A Fund™ efeestmen 15 0 inanad defvitive o maments i
otteer Enandal nsruments expose the Fund to vanous. risks sudh 25, but not
lirmiteed bo, inferestrase, foresgn fuon-LUS ) cumendy, equity and commaodity
ritks

Inreeest rane rek o the nsk fhat Tiossd indoms: Seoun B 50 ofer s ndmen s
hedd by 3 Fund may fluchsate in value because of 3 change in interest rates. if
fiomingl indefedl rates fide, the vilue of Oaman food moome Letrifies hidd by
2 Fundwould fkely decreate A nominal interest rane can be detonbed 5 the
sum of @ neal intenest rate and an expected infiation rabe bterest rate
changes can be swidden and unpredictable, and & Fund may o fmohey if
Ihege dhanges e not anfopated by Fund management, A Fund may nod be
Bhie to Bedge agaimst charges in interest ranes of may dhoose not b 0o w0 i
costor other reasons In addifion, amy hedges may not work as ntended

A o the date of this report, intenest rates in thi United States and many
parts of e world, induding ceraan Europesn couniries, continue to inTease
In etforts o combat inflation, the U5 Federal Resere raised interest rates
i tiphe Smes in 2022 and 2023 Thus, the Funds currently face a heightened
Deved o rigk assockated with sising intenest rates andior bomd yelds This could
b driven by a wariety of factors, induding but not limited to central bank
ronetey polides, changng indation or redl growth rated, generl coononic
Conditions, incresing bond issuances of reduded market demand for low
yiedding investments. Further, whie bond markets have steadily grown over

thie past three decades, dealer imeentories of conporate bonds ané rear histonc
Iowwrs i relation to marker sze. AS 3 resylt, there has been a significam
risduction in the ability of dealers b “make markers”

Foreagn (non-1 5 Secuntied in this report are dadsifed by the couniry of
Incowrpeoration of 2 holding In certain instances, a seourity's country of
irmgorpeoation may lbe dfferent from it country of economec exposarne

1o Fund invests difecthy in Sooeign (non-L) 5 ) Curmencies of in Securities that
Trach ir, and Fecend fevenues in, Tofeign (on-U1 5 ) currendied, of in finaodal
derivathe insruments that proside exposune to foreign fhon-U 5§ ouemendies,
it wal e sabject o te mk that thode aerences wil dedine in value rdate
1o the hase cumency of Bhe Fund, of, in the case of hadging positions, that
the Funds base qurrency will deding in vabue feladve o the qumeny being
hedged Cumency rates in forsign countries may luctuate significantly over
short perods of time for 3 number of reasons, indndng changes in interer
ranes, inbenvention (o the Talure o niervens) by LS, or PN QOVEMITERLS,
central banks or supranational enlifes such as the Internatonal Monstary
Fund, o by the mpotiton of cutrency controld of other polisical desloprents
in the Unsted $tates or abroad As a result, a Fund’s investments in foreign
QuIrenCy-denofminated securities may reduce the Fund's reqsms

The market valoes of equiies, such 6 comendn Siocks and prelemed sedunilies
of BOuiTy relted imeestrents such o5 Sutanes snd optoad, hive !|i51,:ru,;|'5:,'
risen and fallen in periodc oydes and may dedine dise to general markes
conditpons which are not spedScally nelated 10 2 paniculdr company, such 3
rieal or perceived adverse soonomic conditions, changes in the geneal
cthock: for corporate earmings, dhanges in Interest of cumency rates, pullc
heath emengences, such as the spread of infectious iliness or disease, o
Bbverse ivweshor sentiment generally. They may aloo dedine due o factons
which affect & partiodar indusary o indstries, sudh a5 Fabor shirmages of
inreased produdion costs and competifive cond Bons within an indusiry
Ditlerent types of equity securities may reacl diflenensy to these
developments. Equity secunities and equity related imvestments genesaly have
greater market price vol atilyy Shan fixed income seqrities

Cracht and Counterparty Risks A Fund will be exposed to aedit risk fo
partes with whom it trades andwal 850 bear the nik af seqtlement default &
Fund eoaniene s oonden s aBons of aedi sk by ondema K] RO with
& Large nurmber of customers. and counderparties on reoognized and reputable
exchanges, whete applicable OTC dettvalive rantactions of other semlar
Inveshments are subject to the fisk Shat a counterparty (0 the Tamacion w
ot ful il it contractual obllgatons 1o the ather party, a5 masmy of the
pintecices. afforded to cenirally deared derivative transactions mghtinot be
availatle for OTC derivative mamacions of ofer Smdar mestments. For
deivathves Taded on an exchangs of Mg 3 Central CouRLEranty, el
risk resices with the creditworthiness of the Fund s dearing beoker, or the
-.'u,-.&"llj‘-_uy_— ikl rather fanwith a r:-.;u,i.‘lrrlp.jrt:,'in a0 OTC demeame
wrareiaction. Changes in regulaton relating o a fund's use of derivatives and
redated instnaments oould potentialy imit or impact the Fund's abiliey 0o
ireesL i dhisfivatives, limmal the Furnd's ability b employ cem sn drateges that
1ee derivatives andioe adversely affect the walue or perfarmanie of derivatives
anl the Furd. A Fund could bose money if the msuer or quarantor of a Sxed
inwcoime seaarity, of the counterparty b a finandal derivathe

inesiruen s CORRACE, fepuichase agreement of & boan of portiollo semes, i
unabie or unwilling bo make timely principal andfor inlerest payments, of 1o
othenwise honor its obdigations. Seaxites and finandal dervative insruments
e ket b vaning &:p-:e:.-_‘.l creiE r wiich ey be refbected in et
ratings

Similar to oredit risk, a Fund may be exposed to counterparty sk, of the risk
that n inshuticn of ofher enfity with which & Fund has unsemed of apen
trarsactions will default. FIMCO, as the Manager, minimizes counterparty
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Fitks 1o the Funds theough a number of ways. Friod to entering into

IS BCtons with anew counterpanmy, the PINCO Counmerpanmy Rk
Commitiee conducts an extensive aedi review of sudh oounterparty and mast
appronee the use of such counterparty. Furthermore, pursuant to the terme of
The enderhying Contract. 1 The extent thatunpaid smoumis owed 1o 3 Fund
eapeed a predetermined threshold, such countarparty shall advance collateral
toa Fusnd in the foem of cash or Seamities equal in value b the ungasd
Aot oweed 104 Fund. A Fund mayimest sach collaterdl in seouiiies o
aifier instruments and will typicalby pay Enterest o the counteparty on te
collateral received. if the unpaid amound owed to @ Fund subsequendy
derreases, & Fund would be required to retum to the counterparty i of 3
portion of the collaneral presdoushy sdvanced PIMCO"S athempls 10 misimize
counterparty ritk may, howeser, be unsuocessiul

All transactions in [ihed seamities s settedpaid Sor upon delivery iing
approwed Counterparties. The risk of defaultis conshdered minimal, a5 delvery
af secunties sold is only made anoe 3 Fund has receneed payment. Pagmentis
made on a purchase once the seqinties havwe been deltvered by the
counterparty. The tracke will fail if eisher parny fails to meet its obdgation

{b) Deher Risks In general, each Fund may be subgect s addsona ek,
including, but nod firmitied to, rigks related 1o govemment regulation and
intervention in finandal markets, operational msks, rids assodated with
financia, economes and globa marker dangtions, and oyber securtty riss
Flease refer to exch Fund'’s offering documents for a more detailed
desmiption of the fsks of investing in the Fund

Markon Disruprions Risk The Funds ame sulject to imvestment and
cperational rigks ssodatedwath financial, economic and other global markes
deweloprents and disruptions, induding those arising fiomewar, teroizm,
market manipula$ion, govemment intenentions, defasts and shutdowns,
politcal dhanges o diplomatc desdopmints, puble health emengende
{ausch 3= the spread of infectious diseases, pandemics and epidemiicsh and
natwraltersvironmental disasters, which can all negatively impact fe seamities
rraarkets, inderedl rates, auctions, secondary ading ratings, credit ik,
Iflation, deflation and other factors relating to thi Fund's inves menits o the
Banager™s operaBionm and cause 3 Fund to base valioe Thete events may hawe
adwerse long-term efects o the U 5. and world economie:. and markets
generaly. These events can also impair the rechnelogy and ather operational
systems upon which a Rend's senice providers, induding PINKG as e
Rands” imrestment adviser, rely, and could othersice disngpt a Fund's serdce
prcraidery’ bty o SulBl their :Hl[_‘;an-:'l-. o e releant Fund

115, and global markets recenty have expeienced inmessed woladlitg,
including as a reswlt of the recent failures of certain U 5 and non-U 5 barks,
witwch ool b il 0o Thie Funds and issuers in wihich they et For
ecampie, if 3 bank a1 which a Fund or issuer has an acoounit fails, amy cash o
itver 3ssets in bark or cusbody accounts, which may be substanfial in size,
could b temporanly sacessble of peramantnsy lodt by the Fund of i o
aank that prosddes a asbsoiption fne aedit fadlity, asset-based fadlity,
other redit Tacility andicd offer Services 10 an issier of 1 a fund fasls, the
issuper o fund oould be uenable to dege Bunds wndés its aedit facilities or
chaan replacement gedi fadlities or ofher sendces friom other lending
instusions with smélar serms

Eguers in which a Fund mayisvest can be affected by wolatiity in the banking
sartod Even if hanks ugad Erg t5sers in wilich the Finds invest remain solvent,
continyed vidamlitg in the banking seqor ould contribute 19, capse o
intensily an economic recession, indease the codts of capita and banking
SEieS OF fesudt in the issuers being umabde 10 obtam o refinance
indebtedness at 3 of on as tavorabie temms a5 could ohenwise have been
cbisined. Condiions in She banking tector are evohving, and the scope of amy
poseritial snpadcts. o Se Furvds and rssuers, both fom marker conditions and

Ao potenlial Ingislative or reguliatony responie, ane unoefain. Sudh
condithons and respoenes, 35 well a5 3 changing Interest rate environmant,
can contribute to degeased market liguidity and erode the valiee of certain
haldings, indudng those of 115 and non-U 5. banks. Continued market
wilatiliny and wscenainty and'or & downturn in macket and economec and
finandal conditions, 25 a result of developments in the banking secior o
athersise (including i o result of delaped ooess so cash of credit faclises),
could have am Scheerve impact on the: Furds and issuers in which they invest

Gowvernment lmervention in Financial Markets Federal, snane, and offer
govemnments, teir regelatony agendes, of setfregulatony arganizations may
take actions Hat affect the requlation of the instruments in wiich a Fund
IS, oF s isuers of sudh nsuments, in ways that e mioeeeable
Legidaton or regulation may ako change the way in which 2 Fund iteeff is
requilated. Sipch ledgidl atson of requlation oould il or prediude & Fund's
abality to achieve fls inwestment objecive | Furthenmorce, vilatle Snandal
markets can expose 3 Fund o greater market and fguidny fde and potencial
difficulity in valuing portfohio instamenis held by the Fund The value of a
Fund's holdings is also generally tbject 10 the itk of fulure boaal, national, or
ghobal econamed dturburces Baded of unknown wenetiel in e makety
inwhich @ fund imvests. in addition, it is not certain that the U % Government
will innersene i fesponse 10 & Tutwe market desturbance and the effec of any
Ludh Buhste nbervention cannod be predcted. IEis St o isapers o
prepane for the impact of fxure financial downiums, dthough companies can
sk b0 icentify and manage future uncertanBes theough fisk management
i ame

Rugulatory Risk Financd entities, such &4 imdestment compienes and
Irveshment advisers, are generally subject o extensive govemment regulation
2 inRervenion Govemiment reguaation andt intirvention may dhangs the
way a Fund is requiated, affect the expenses incumed directly by a Fund and
the vahoe of it imvestments, and limit andfor predude a Fund's ability 1o
achiew its investment objective. Govermment regulation may dange
frecuenty and many e signifcant adverse consequendes. Moreover,
govermiment fegula Bon may have unpredctable and unintended effects

Dperatioral Risk An ineestment ina Find 1 e.E"rr".n.‘ﬁ_ Ca vy

cper aticnal risks arising from factors sudh & processing emmces, human errces,
Inadequate o falled intemal o eaernal progessen, Talures in systems nd
echmology, dhanges in persoaned and emors Caused by third-party sendce
prowdders The oooorrence of any of these failwes, emors or breaches could
Fibult a3 loss of Inseema o, ra,-:rJIa[u'\q,- SCnuatiny, repUtateon £l g of
other events, anmy of which oould have & material adverse effecion 3 fund
‘Wehile 3 Fund seeks bo minimize sudh events throegh controls and owersight,
thene mary S5 be fadunes that could cause lodses b0 the Fund

Cyber Swourity Fisk Cybet Secunty ik o the nsk that, &5 the ube of
tschnolody R Deonime mofe peevilentin e course of bugsness, the Rind
have become posentiafly more susceplible to operational and information
Sy riesks nesulting from Breachis in cyber seauity. A breach in cyber
seauity refirs 16 both intenSanal and unintenSonal Crber events from outisde
threat actors of sntemal resources that may, among other tings, cause 3
Fund bo ks progri etary information, sufter data comuption andfor destruction
of Iose operatonal capadty, resultin the unauthornized release of other
reiase of confidentlal informaton, of otheranse dsrupt noimal business
operaticers. Cyber seaurity failures o beeaches may resdt in finandal lnsses to
& Funed and its Unitholders. These failures of Breadnes may 850 resultin
deruptions io butiness cperations, potentally refuling n fnanddl lodses,
interference with a Fund's ability o caloalate its net asset value, process
Usitholider fransactions o oithenwise iransac usiness with Linishoders,;
Impediments B radng; wolatons of applicable privacy and other laws;
regulanory fines; penalties; third-party dame in lidgason; reputational
damage; reimirsement of other compensation costs; addiion # compliance

Foeal Bagent | Octiber 31, 203 =0
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and cyber seaumity risk managernent costs and ather adverse conseqeences. in
addton, substangal cosas may be incurred in onder to prevent any oyber
incidents in the futwe There is also asisk hat opber security breachies may
ot be detected A Fund and its Unisholders may suffer losses a5 a result of a
l:",{v;r sequniy bresach relafed 0o the Funsd, its Senvice providens, mading
counterparties of he isswers inwhidh the fund invests

B. MASTER RETTING ARRANGEMENTS

Thie Fisnck My be sbjact 10 vanous meting aangements (M ter
Agresmends”) with select counterparties. Master Agreements govem the
termns of certan wransactions, and are intended 10 feduce e CounsEpRarty risk
assooated with refevan] fransactions by spedfiing aedit protection
mechanisms and providing standardzagon thatis intended to improve legal
certanty. Each type of Maiter Agréerment ginvems certain types of
transactions Cifferent types of ransactions may ke raded out of diferent
fedd entities, or sfiliates of & partioular crganization, reudtingin the need for
rltiphe agreerments with 4 sngle counserparty As the Master Agreements
afe o 1o urae operstions of different geoet types, Hoeyr sliow a Fund 50
dose out and net its total exposure bo @ oounterparnty in the event of a default
with respect to 2 the transactions govemed under 3 snge Master
A.;{r.‘-:‘l-:r'.'.‘.'lh A coustematy. For financal reporiing pamsses the
Statemnents of Assets and Liabifities generaly pretent derivative assats and
[ialiliGies on & gross bass, which refiects the Tl ritks and exposures prior 1o
Pl

Mather Agrésments Cin A0 help hmil counteparty nak by pediing
oollateral posting anrangements at pre-amanged exposure levels . Under most
Mater Agreemients, colateral is routinely ranstermed if the 1048 nel opoure
to certain fransactions (net of edsting oollaterad Aready in placd) goemsd
under the refevant Master Agresment with 3 counterparty in a given acooant
exomed a spedfied threshald, which typically ranges Fom e to §250.000
depending on the oountepaty and he tpe of Master Agreement United
States Treasury Blls and U5 dodlar cash are generally the preferned forms of
ciodlateral, althouagh other securities. may be used depending on the lesme
dnified m e applicable Mitle! Agresment. Sedunvbes and cath pladdesd iS5
ol lateral are reflected as assets on the Statements of Assets and Labdites as
either a component of mvestments at value (seounities) of Deposits with
courterpaty. Cash collabersd riceived is ot typically hbld in & Seqregated
acoount and as such s refectsd as & llabdin on the Statements of Assets and
Libiities 34 Deposits fom coanterparty. The market value of ary securites
rectivied a5 collatéral is not reflected & a component of NAY. The Rand's
overall exposyre 1 countenpanty risk can change sulbstant ally within a short
period, a5 it i afiected by each transacBion subject to Hoe relevant Master
Afjfeamend

Master Repurchase Agpeements avd Global Master Repurchase Agreements
{incvidally and cotlectvely “Master Repd Agresments”) govemn repurchass
reeerse repunchase, and salebuybacdk trarrsactions bedween the Funds and
Selech Counieparties. MS T Repo Agresments mantan peowin s b,
among ather Sings, initiation, income payments, events of default, and
maintenance of oollateral. The market valoe of Fansactions under the Master
Repo Agreement, collavenal pledged or recenved, and the net expsuns: by
counterpany 35 of period end are dsdosed in e Mabes 10 Schedule of
Imeeimen s

Fyster Sedunsed Forwand Tramiacton Agreements kisner Foraied
Agreements”) gosvern certain forward sating transacions, s as TEA
securities, delayed-delivery or sale-baybadh: tramsactions by and

Bbwiein the Funds and seled courmerparties. The Maste Fonwand
Agreements mandain provisors for, among other fings, bidaton and
confimmation, payment and wansfer, events of defauh, temination, and
maintenance of collateral. The market value of fonsard setling ransactions,

collateral pledged o recenved, and the net epedus by counterparty a5 of
pericd end are discomed in Se Notes o Schedule of vestments

Curstomer Aoount Agreements and relabed addenda govem deared
derivaives irarnactions sch o8 fubpes, options on Tutures, and deased OTC
derivathves Such ransactions requing posting of intial mangin as deermined
bry each relevant dearing agency which is segregated in an aooount 3t a
futures commission menchan t {™FCM ™) registensd with the Cornmaodity
Fusures ‘-".r:'m-j Conmenesaion (CCFTCT) i the Unined 5, COUNTETDar by i
may be reduced a5 ceditors of an FOM cannot hiave 3 daim to Fund assats in
the segregated amount . Porabdity of eposure in the event of an FCM
detault soefans further fedudss ndk 16 the Fonds Vanalon i, of
dhanges in market value, are generally exchanged daly, bt may not be
netted between futunes and deared OTC derivatives unless the parties hae
ageed 102 separabe amangément in respect of fund mangining. The market
valye or aooemutated ervealized appeedation (depeecatica), inidal mangn
pested, and any unsetted variadon mangin 25 of perod end are dsdosedin
the Motes. 1o Schedide of nvestments

intemational Swaps and Derivatives Assodation, inc Master Agresments and
Credhit Suppodt Annexes (TEH0W Master Agresments ) govem blaterd OTC
derivative Irandadions enbered inbd by the Funds with select counterpartiis
0 Mastier Agresments makntain provisions for general obligadons,
regresertationd, agreements, oollaters posting and events of defpull or
temination. Events of termmination indude condBions that may entite
COUNBEEPIITES 10 S 10 temringte early and cagse setiemnent of o
outsianding ransachons under e applicable B0A Master Agreement Any
election 0 teminate earfy could be matenal to the finandal statements. The
BOA Maser Agresmenl may contsin sdditional provisons that add
COUNZETPr Ty profteciion beyond coverage of eduting daly exposure if the
coumterparty hias & dedine in dredit queality below a predefined level or as
required by regquiation. Simiary, if requined by requlation, 3 Fund may be
resuinesd 10 post A nional oollateral beyond ooverage of daly exprsuns
Thete amounts, if any, may (or if required by [aw, wall) be sogregated with a
third-party arstodian. To the extent a Fund is required by requiation to post
diitional colktersl beyond Coverdge of daly expodae, it ould potenti dly
imaur coats, induedng in proauring eligible assets bo mest collateral
FequibemEnts, sodatedwith wch posting The market value of OTC
financial derivative ssirurments, caltersl neceived or plediged, and net
exposure by ooumilerparty a5 of peod end are disdosed in the Notes 1o
Schedule of bnvesdments

dpeasl Pagee | Octiber 31, 20023 m
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ES AND EXPERSES

Fees

Fund Managemen Adhvisary Al rwi ni sy ativw Agancy Distribatian
PIMCO Bermuda Emenging Mark ¢12 Band Fund |1

It LiPY)
= bl LPT, Heced . 15% ALy =-

PIMCD Bermeuda Clobel Aggregate Ex-Jegan Bend Fund [M} S R

PINCD Bermuda Income Fund A

0 TE% - e [E5%

D [V &S

PIMCD Bermuda Merigage Oppertunities Fund

= bl DIPT Hadged |
k] JFY - - = -
= JjuEn)
LI - -
PIMCD Bermuda LS. High Yield Fund I (M) - &% 020 %*
PIMCO Core Income Corporate Bond Fund 2020-10
= usD 0&0% = o D% 5%
PIMCO Warld High Incame 01 7r% - < 010%™ 55N

el Poged | Ocliber 3. 2003 &
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® he i T 10 e e ke L e dad e g B ol Tl Tl s manirarey b 8 ankubond o 07 seking 1.2 e i g vy S U7 il o she Panr ey s 019G v s g e w150 anilon cle
S pany dnere g 81 % piv s m aF pokr Fonds aer anenr  derem 00D el gt F e i 0 ral T o e by ke imsnramer thr Based' 08 sir s ires (o mieh e

B AN Dmds Slhed Ay maan - digen Land Vol \UP B it 10 40 o WARYRTR 9 B AR AT P R B e i an delpae 0 B v S m e g i e ART mellan 0 i AR Sam 3 T e S T 4 1
ey (5 eviliee ' i o et s e R sepier o ) dlo R e mees mavers 20 10 miler

Caer pmbpstio p e pngenn b fler wowe Based pn S moer el ek o m Sedva G35 pee e e ple e 1000 03 OKE o e amvrer o L5 g ar e appbee w00 Cliem e m rverem ot 1020 RO

* Pl e i b b o e e iy Bl v il et el 2 s e il ST e s o e S T o e o 7 P e e i e el ST AT e ety i S i i el
e s B v o PR O

™ i o b g Shap e War g T CRAT S BT WA V0B CR P AT IR RS Sy 09 FARRITI P g b 10 A 0 N AR i B At i T IR i 18 I i
sl

® ke w5 AT 10 5 i e AT e R o0 e e B ek O i At 0% o o g vl S 50 el o Ul e, (1 s i 0 o v L) i o Uiy s aied {18 e st 0 1 e T
vilien o (ar vty AT pessevne o0 chr et REE mileon o' Oy mong. and 07500 e ameen sole v w31y e i rearn o 1) Bl P i Bicwmer | SOV e Clioe e i ks £ mlnagrooet e

# fhy Lo mutaad Sy e ayoeng proc

F hp Ciow v 1 5 30 Fap Javahl O 48 S AIE (RS B B AT ATh Svenge iy v ety afsbe Lhen sl e 0 0% B kS 1 b e aw ur a8 e ke DRI v er i rah T 4 500 mmtel BERRT I
e clargrs b FRCE rar 00 s Baragres ey @ ivar b ks sumge e Frmt e s S oe ao

% AN Lt 1D Mk Findd Pt B 00 pibna 1 0 aimem imeir e ki vy e o o vy el o'l Pl ar i 0% o amaom sl s il o 550 il o ol Kty dor s 2 0% g svmer sy g vie ancmd 0 msilin
e Fnds vy pmann. i & KM e am i agpded s ol o8 e Tl aramr w iosi o o 4 A aallam

TG A N S AT ) B A B VR aRAPT TER A T e g il 11 R e 0 e e e 1T i P TR T AR S (T e S A 1 A TR R S A b
AN etin

¥ B e Sph b e o Attt o P P vmser Aaand i et e o ke Cid b s SO g e e v e e et | L oy o ke Py e bewers 4 555N g v e o alf o e Fandy wet i i peren s
AN

The management, advisory and administrative fees, if appic
administrates and third-party sendces indisding audl, oaslo
dswibution fees, if appiicable, are pald monthby in amears to reimburss finan
applicable Fund for Class thereol, a5 applicable). in enchange for sudh fees, PINCO will beas the cost of various senvice providens redquired by the Tnust and applicatle
Fand. PIMICO, and not Unithcdders, wiuld bensfitl fom any price decrede in fhe cost of such third-party senvdces, indudng dearéases resulting from an indrease in et
FaEer I AGEDon, vam repect 1 Funds that by ect 1o an adminisrate Tee, PIMCO generally makes 2 profit on sudh 3 fes

i monhly in armears to FMCO for prosiding or amanging for the provishon of advisony,
counting, routine begal, raniter agent and printing wnvices. The agendy and
medanes that provide servces and distribution relating to the Linits of the

& noted in the table sbove, certan Funds and Classes of Funds are not subject bo management, advisory, administrative, agengy of distibution fees. FIMCO lapan
Lid, PIMCO s affliane in Japan, is paid a fee from the Japanese investment Tousts o other iveestment vehides hat invest in such Funds or Classes and a portion of
such fe s then abocaned to PINCD to compencate it for its sendoes, 25 applicable

The Funds (or Classes thereof, ,.-1,;. plicable) may bear other expenses relabed 1o their operafion hat

agency o distriburion fees, induding bul nol Timited to s and georernmental tees, (i) brokerage Pees and comimissions and ofer poetiolo Transacion expe
i s of th:\-'n;l.-.'-r g fracrery, 'ur_ll_;j-n: INhe sl S '.--u,;.l,r_'u,ru:iﬁ_r!. EEPiEEs, J-_,.uu o v ] indemaifcation expenses; and {v) any exper
afocated or dlccabds 1o & specfic Class of Units: PIMCO has paid the organizatonal expenres assod ated A-..r- the creation of the Tast. FIMCO has pad the

organezataonal expensed 2is0d0aed with the qeation of each Fund

not coverad by the management, advesony, adminis

0 Core Income Comporate Bond Fund 202010 and PIMCG Warld Hgh

FINCO Berrruda Income Fund & (hi M OPY Advisony) aod M USD Adviiony) Cladie)
Income pay n-goin [ experses relabed (o the pubdc oifer: ng of deetr Lnies in Japan
10, RELATED PARTY TRARSACTIORS

The Eveiiment Adaser i g
hso0sed B Note 4, and aoonsed

i party 0o thee Fund and i5 3 ajonity-oemed subridiany of AlEnT Aste] Mansgement A Feet paid 10 the related pary, i amy, are

redated party fee amounis, iF any, ane declpsed on the Satemenis of Assets and Lizhilites

% of the net assets of PIMCO Bermuda Dynamic Multi-Asset Strategy Fund and 00014% of

Alkanz Assef Man i‘;f'ﬂf'l-‘ AG, a redat
e fel assets of PINKCO Berrmuda b

e pasty of the Trast, cwmied O

et Oppormunities Fund a5 0

el 31

Coatain Fusnds are peamratted fo purchase of 5ell seounses fom or b cenan
Imees hiser. Thir prodedinres ha

condidered an stfikate by virtwe of haang 4 commmon achaser for affiiated inveshment &

furd that is or aould be

2ra), 15 efleced 1r The oument markel prace. Durng ;e 10 encksg Ohcnoder
31, 2073, the Funcks) bedoe engaged i punchases and sales of secuntiel amondg aff o} funds {amouns i iy (1Y)
Fardd Sem  Fesfved Genflom)
FINCI Bermuda Bk Loary Frared (M H TRmT &
FIMO] Berruds Emarnges Markaiz Bosd Fund NG 200
PN Bermuds Emarging Marke s Boad Fund B 1832
FINCT Barmaudy Global A ggregae Ex-Jagas Bord Fard (M 4750
FIML] Baemudy Ireome furs W S6133
FIMCO Bermpedy Liney Dor st Inaire Fund L]

dpeayl Pagee | Octeber 31, 2007 =
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11. UNITS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Year Ended Yoo Ended Yoo En el Year Ended
Ocinbe 11, 201 Octelar 11, 2023 Dotabinr 31, 2121 Ccteber 31, 2023
s Mrmniinl Linim Ampmnl [E Mmaunt Bnhs Amain
8 L B3 L] N Tk [ &) 1] WE
Wa L) A U] - TR | 14 Nig W,
Hin 1] 13 ¥ i} N [ ] M )
Ha Nk Il ] ik [T} N W
Ha L] 1 1] W& L] L'TE Y W
Ha Ptk [ Ni& (g L N4 W
He [ o N Wk K n ¥ ]
We ik 3 1] KA [T [T W
Ha [ (T NI ] LA N W
HR [0 L1 (T3 w 1,831 LT3 e
His L] L Mk s 138 111 Wi
He e n |21 ] | L M e
L Wi K MR Ha L A W
HE 0] Lo LT 180 Ml 1) e
Ha [ BIS 526 [ [ Mg W
Ha L] N ML 1% [ L] e
TIBAL Ty Nk WA N bF 191 [T} WA
T L0 His L] L Mk KW L] M 52
TUPT He e 22 1043 N L] M e
¥ MK Wa Kk N [T ko 1 2 Mk Wa
TR T Nk A [T ™ [ ol N W
TR Ha L A Nig 1 1.1 L 1Y in
[a1] Wi ] 107 485 [0 L] N H
Coxt ol i redmad Lrdn ] 141560 L] N Rk L] MR Wa
F(AINE W& o] B M &35l 2661 L 1) =
i Ha L 11,508} 115,360 Nk L] Mk W
: N Nk ven wre ik 1] N WE
Il Wa [ B Thr [ [T [T W
THRLID Wi 1] LT L1} (] 10.654) L1 Hn
¥ 5 Ha L) W N IBaa 5 Mee L1} W
Poean Bagmd | Dcleber - ]
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ear Ladad Yow [nded Yo Ende Year Ended
Octobe 11, 733 Dctshar 11, 1123 Octaber ¥, 703 Octeber 31, P23
iy Mmant Units vt il [T Agmsgiin® Unitz Amaiin
A 7] T i WA [T ]
He A % ¢ (arnd ) [} N Ke
He e L | TH) vt (R T 1) Hie
¥ iRUE Ha L] L] N 500 120,306 Nid Wa
FITAY Wi L] MW Ni%, B2 {750 L 1] W
Tiusm HE Pt {isdn (5,386 [ 13 (T3 e
Wit et idsraiil
rasuing o Fund unin
L et W4m) & (500 (@35 1 GEE 253 &  [56.990 mn 2 {5, 467)
Year Endail Yew Ended ool Eniel Teai Ended
Ociuber 11, 2021 Gctaliar 10, 3023 Ocinher 8, 202 Oetaber 11, 2021
LY MAmpuni Unils Amesnt [ 59 Mmaunt Bnits Amaum
Wi L] bl ] m | s & EEM
W L WA i I ¢ Hm M lin
lii&, L] N MR 43 $1.53 L] Wi
14 £ B L N L R N Wa
Ha [ <) w1 [T N& [ all ]
Ha N WA N AZa 22,5861 N HE
N L] N N L§1] (Era)] [ 1] Wi
] (38500 L N L L] M Ha
1 g ¢ i o % & 95M
Year Endad Yom Ended Yeu Ended Year Ended
Ociokie 11, 2023 Ghctabar 11, 7023 Qcinber 3§, 1023 Gictaber 11, 2021
sis Amount Units Ampwnl i fumaunt Units Amaum
W MM 187 8§ i BEIS & 204810 N
HE e Lo LT N L) |8 &
Ha [ L1 N Fh [ 240
L) Ha Nk [ NI Rk 13 1]
IE e L] N NIz L L] i
! His L] L Ak KW L] (1]
] i [T hh [ N [T [T 138
W UPY Ha ik A [T ik KA HAm
N RS ||:L. A WA NE [ [T LG
1 Ha L L L 1) Nk KB 1,MET
Wi o] N M Rk L] T
Ha [ WA T3 ik [ £
SIS0 Hig A L] NI L) (] 1993 5, 0
S LGl Ha L W N Mid [ T 54, 5"
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Your Endad You Endud Yeu Ended Yeat Ended
Ociobm 31, 273 Octelar 31,2023 Octaber 3, 2023 Oectsber 31, 2023
U miss Amount Unims Amennt [FEYEY Murmsunt Units Amoum
T} WA [T [T} Nh [T} [T ETI
He L] N Ny N R 1] ||
Wi L] N Mg [ L] 7 567
HE Wk N N [0 i 17 1, 2
Y [ [T [T N& [T [T ns
His L] A K ik L] 2458 168058
[T Wik Wik MR WA b N We
FuPn Y WA [ [T ) [ n 17358
F s W& L] N M N L] 12398 SR
(FF K L] N N [ L] u e
A 150 T3 fk WA [T [ [T Fi ol "
¥UPA 'Y [ [T [T NA [T ! 1548
L Hia A L L5 Wik K& m W3
Lorr o urim redemad w0 s DBE 1 [N (385En 2 Qeoan [T WE
FEPN HE Nk A [T} [ (Y (135 188,145
F st Hil Rtk L N Rk L] A5 A5, e
J UM Wi L] L] L5 Rk R 4oty rafe 1]
J ST e L e i Wik [ |
Ha Kk WA [T [ [T
HA Nk W [T} [ [ (Hia
Hin L] N N N L] (FED
a Wk [ Nix WA N T
T Kk ™ [T [ [T} 18
e [ [ [T WA [ {2878
T [ m [T} [ [T} 8 {2,601
T Ntk [ [T [ [ ) B8N
Y [ [ NiE (" [T (403 AT
Y nh [ NIE [ [T e fi23.470
Ha W WA Nig Rk W& 3100 ¥6.560)
Ha Tk L] N N L] ¥ [H4E
B " [ Nit ™ [TY | g (5
Hi Ktk (™ [T [ I e el
WA, L] L] Nk Rk L0 ] (EE N3 R
T} Nk " Nk Nk [T} [ (4
symeme i ¢ a0 W ¢ (ERshe {1 | § NI Xan £ 1 [0 el

f
T
L}
b
F
Tl
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‘Foar Endad You Ended Few Endod YWeai Ended
Ooiokes 11, 2027 Dhctalar 10, 2023 Doiabier Y1, 2027 Dessbier 31, 2020
miny Amunt Uinim Amenn [ Agunt Enie Amaum
Ha L] L] Lo Kk L] A g EE5M
W& Lot B3 I BRE W L L 1Y e
He A NA NIE i % 17 M W
WE : ] L Nz A L] L1 Wiz
12 i) L Hia ] s M, Wia
LAY Hia L MR Ya N MW e
i) fo] WA N R K& L1 L]
Ha L] L L] Wik L] 15353 (78, 4500
3 1] {65 1% R K& L1 L]
He A L LY | am NI W
W& A WA L1 20 0,138 M Lt
Ha R LY LY (1E] 1.571) ML &
{B6 4121 L L1 A L] L1 Wi,
] (155751 NA NiE L] [ Mok W
{15 T % | i i a0 @ & 2 ZITE ¥ OvER
War l:-ﬂd You Ended Foar Ended Yawr Ended
Oetobe 11, 7003 eteher 31,7073 Oetaber 3,203 Detaber 31, PIZ3
mis SAmounl Units A imies [T Amapung Units Amour
[ocaigrt for ity sk W ¥ 13D A Nz i3 2 1./ 1] H ST
lrwawd m v v o
deiriuton Ka R WA i mn bl Iy B 5151
Cemt o s rrdnmel (1] (FLI54 N N 1] 162151 (L] E
usn Ya L] o F Q1 L L] Nk Wia
Ha7 increey idecrnmn
g i (Fured uniy
T CE ¥ B340 o ¢ QLN (=] 2 AN = g rArd
Wear Eslad Yeu Lnded Tes Esdesl 'th Ended
Ocioke 11, 273 Dhctabar 11, 72 Ootaber 3, 2021 Cicteber 11, 2023
Umien Amaunt Unit Ameam aiw Mmaunt Winits Amaum
LE-) LI L M Wk W& : ] o
HE ] 5 ] i | L L] 1) W
Ha [ § 1m Mh [ Mg W
Ha [ F M R K& LTHY Wa
HE A ) 143 R L) MR Wa
His Lo L Nz 1] L] 14 L[] W
Hiz T4 L Mz | 1 o e
L] KA 3 113 R Y L'iEY i
Fooanl Pagent | Octiber 31, 200 =
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ear Ladad ow Unded ea Dnded aar Cnded
Ociobis 11, HE3 Dctabar 11, MIZE Oetaber ¥, 2073 Oetsber 31, 2023
U ming: Amnini Units LT i Mmsgiing Units Amoim
K A 7] T ) "Nk [T T WA
| We Mtk 1 -1 Ptk R Nk he
He Mk n AT ik ks N K
Ha Nk 1 el Wk [T [T WA
|F500 Ha, L] L Nig, 2 ] L] 1] W
Trard m e e ol
it U] Mk [ NB We ) 7] iz
AlCE Ka Rk -] 218 Rk W& Nk e
BFL i L] 1} HE N L] LU W
ICAD We Mtk 3 1L Ptk R Nk he
ICHH He Mk i B ik ke N K
Ha Nk [ [T 1 (-] [T iy
Ha, L] L] Nig, 2 0% L 1] W
T Ttk 2 (Fd Wk W N e
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Notes to Financial Statements
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Notes to Financial Statements ro
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2025
1,373,645 198,917,532
762,281 110,385,912
611,364 88,531,621
5,425,966
2,153,054
10.41 1,507
10.40 983
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2020 941,473,871.63
2021 1,053,391,472.93
2022 984,456,267.25
2023 1,134,745,782.24
2024 1,138,483,286.59
2021 1,053,391,472.93
2022 984,456,267.25
2023 1,134,745,782.24
2024 1,138,483,286.59
2025 1,347,359,881.67

2024

L
Adam Gubner

Adam Shukovsky

Akkeren Marco van

Alejandro Kersman

Alessandro Gandolfi

Alfred T. Murata

Andrew Balls

Anna Dragesic

Ashish Tiwari

Ayman Hindy
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Ben Ferguson

Brett Condron

Bryan Tsu

Caleb Pitters

Candice Whitten

Cathleen M. Stahl

Chris Dialynas

Craig A. Dawson

Daniel J. lvascyn

Daniel H. Hyman

David L. Braun

David Fisher

David Flattum

David Forgash

David Hammer

Dirk Manelski

Elizabeth Cantrill

Emmanuel Roman

Eric M. Sutherland

Erin Browne

Frank Witt

Geraldine Brigliadori-Walsh

Giorgio Cocini

Greg E. Sharenow

Gregory W. Hall

Harin de Silva

Jamie Weinstein

Jamil Baz
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Jason Mandinach

Jason R. Steiner

Jerome M. Schneider

Jing Yang

John Devir

J
John J. Kirkowski

John W. Murray

John J. Studzinski

Jonathan L. Horne

Joshua Anderson

Joshua Davis

Julie Meggers

Kimberley Korinke

Kristofer Kraus

Lorenzo Pagani

Mangala V. Ananthanarayanan

Marc P. Seidner

Marcellus Fisher

Mark R. Kiesel

Masoud Sharif

Mathieu Pierre Luc Clavel

Michael Chandra

Michael A. Cudzil

Mohit Mittal

Nadia Zakir

Nick Mosich

Nicolas Granger

Patrick Feigley
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Peter G. Strelow

Philippe Bodereau

Pramol Dhawan

Qi Wang

Rene Martel

Richard Clarida

Richard Colasuonno

Rick Chan

Richard R. LeBrun

Robert English

Robert Mead

Robert 0. Young

Robin C. Shanahan

Russell Gannaway

Ryan P. Blute

Sachin Gupta

Sharad Bansal

Sonali Pier

Stephen Chang

Stephen A. Rodosky

Stuart T. Graham

Sudesh Mariappa

Sung Hee Suh

Thibault Stracke

Tiffany Wilding

Yacov Arnopolin
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2025

L
Adam Gubner

Alejandro Kersman

Alfred T. Murata

Andrew Balls

Ashish Tiwari

Ben Ensminger-Law

Ben Ferguson

Brett Condron

Bryan Tsu

Caleb Pitters

Candice Stack

Cathleen M. Stahl

Chris Dialynas

Christian Stracke

Craig A. Dawson

Daniel J. lvascyn

Daniel H. Hyman

David Fisher

David L. Braun

David Hammer

David Forgash

Dirk Manelski

Emmanuel Roman

Eric M. Sutherland

Erin Browne
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Frank Witt

Giorgio Cocini

Greg E. Sharenow

Gregory W. Hall

Harin de Silva

Jamie Weinstein

Jamil Baz

Jason R. Steiner

Jason Mandinach

Jerome M. Schneider

Jing Yang

J
John J. Kirkowski

John W. Murray

John Devir

John J. Studzinski

Jonathan L. Horne

Joshua Anderson

Joshua Davis

Julie Meggers

Kimberley Stafford

Kristofer Kraus

Libby Cantrill

Lorenzo Pagani

Mangala V. Ananthanarayanan

Marc P. Seidner

Marcellus Fisher

Marco van Akkeren

Mark R. Kiesel
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Masoud Sharif

Mathieu Clavel

Michael Chandra

Michael A. Cudzil

Mohit Mittal

Nadia Zakir

Nick Mosich

Nicolas Granger

Patrick Feigley

Peter G. Strelow

Philippe Bodereau

Pramol Dhawan

Qi Wang

Rachit Jain

Rene Martel

Richard Clarida

Richard Colasuonno

Richard R. LeBrun

Rick Chan

Robert Mead

Robert 0. Young

Robert English

Robin C. Shanahan

Russell Gannaway

Ryan P. Blute

Sachin Gupta

Sam Watkins
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Sharad Bansal

Sonali Pier

Stephen Chang

Stephen A. Rodosky

Sung Hee Suh

Tiffany Wilding

Yacov Arnopolin

PIMCO Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

2024 1,138,483,286.59 1,625

Maples

Trustee Services Bermuda Limited

2024 25 3,568

Brown Brothers Harriman and Company

2024 10 6,000 1,513

Brown Brothers Harriman Luxembourg S.C.A

2024 1,209 17

2024 405
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PIMCO Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

2025 1,347,359,881.67 1,951

Maples

Trustee Services Bermuda Limited

2025 25 3,620

Brown Brothers Harriman and Company

2025 10 6,000 1,535

Brown Brothers Harriman Luxembourg S.C.A

2025 1,209 18
2025 405
2023 12
804
2023 12 2,809
2024 12
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784
2024 12 2,948
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Trustee and Management of PIMCO Bermuda Trust |1

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda
Bank Loan Fund A, PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund B, PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund C, PIMCO Bermuda
Dynamic Multi-Asset Strategy Fund, PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda Emerging
Markets Bond Fund |1, PPIMCO Bermuda Globa Aggregate Ex- Japan (Yen-Hedged) Bond Fund, PIMCO Bermuda
Globa Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond Fund, PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond Fund (M), PIMCO
Bermuda Income Fund (M), PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund A, PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund D, PIMCO Bermuda
Low Duration Income Fund, PIMCO Bermuda Mortgage Opportunities Fund, PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund
(M), PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund Il (M), PIMCO Core Income Corporate Bond Fund 2020-10, PIMCO
Emerging Bond (Yen-Hedged) Income Fund, PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund, PIMCO Emerging Bond Income
Fund (M), PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund 11, PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund 111, PIMCO U.S. High Yield
(Yen-Hedged) Fund, PIMCO U.S. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund Il, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund, PIMCO U.S.
High Yield Fund Il, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund, PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund Il, and PIMCO
World High Income (collectively referred to as the “Funds’), which comprise the statements of assets and liabilities,
including the schedules of investments, as of October 31, 2024, and the related statements of operations and of changes
in net assets,including the related notes, and the financial highlights for each of the periods indicated therein (collectively
referred to as the "financial statements").

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
each of the Funds as of October 31, 2024, and the results of each of their operations, changes in each of their net assets,
and each of the financial highlights for each of the periods indicated therein, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (US GAAS). Our responsihilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Funds and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Funds ability to continue as a going concern for one
year after the date the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audits of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audits.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on atest basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audits in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Funds
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Funds ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audits, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audits.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, MA
February 6, 2025
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Translated from English

2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023 12 31

12
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2025
"This version of our report is a translation from the original report, which was prepared in

English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views or opinions, the original English

language version of our report takes precedence over this translation."
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December
31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, of changes in capital
and of cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financia statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from the end of the reporting period,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aternative but to do so.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Satements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the

judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'sinternal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
June 4,2025
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Trustee and Management of PIMCO Bermuda Trust |1

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financia statements of each of the funds indicated in the table below (collectively
referred to as the “Funds’), which comprise the statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedules of
investments, as of October 31, 2023, and the related statements of operations and of changes in net assets for each of the
periods indicated in the table below, including the related notes, and the financia highlights for each of the periods
indicated therein (collectively referred to asthe "financial statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to below present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of each of the Funds indicated in the table below as of October 31, 2023, and the results of each of
their operations and the changes in each of their net assets for the periods indicated in the table below, and each of the
financial highlights for each of the periods indicated therein, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund (M) ¥ PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund (M)

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund A PIMCO Bermuda U.S. High Yield Fund 11 (M)

PIMCO Core Income Corporate Bond Fund 2020-10
)

PIMCO Emerging Bond (Y en-Hedged) Income Fund
()

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund B

PIMCO Bermuda Bank Loan Fund C @

PIMCO Bermuda Dynamic Multi-Asset Strategy Fund

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund @)
€

PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M) () PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund (M) @
| @

@

PIMCO Bermuda Emerging Markets Bond Fund | PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund |

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan (Y en- (6]

PIMCO Emerging Bond Income Fund 111
D
Hedged) Bond Fund

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond

p PIMCO U.S. High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund ¥
1
d

Fun

PIMCO Bermuda Global Aggregate Ex-Japan Bond | 100 4 s, High Yield (Yen-Hedged) Fund 11

Fund (M)

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund (M) @ PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund @

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund A PIMCO U.S. High Yield Fund 11 ¥

PIMCO Bermuda Income Fund D Y PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund ¥
PIMCO Bermuda L ow Duration Income Fund @ PIMCO U.S. High Yield Strategy Fund |1 @)

PIMCO Bermuda Mortgage Opportunities Fund @ PIMCO World High Income @

@) Statements of operations and of changes in net assets for the year ended October 31, 2023
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Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (US GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Funds and to meet our other ethical responsihilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
materia misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Funds ability to continue as a going concern for one
year after the date the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audits of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audits.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on atest basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audits in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Funds
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Funds ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audits, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audits.
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Boston, MA
January 25, 2024
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